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From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Myles Greenway
Subject: New obligation date? FW: Final signed - PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP
Award Fiscal 8-16 G & C 8-30-24
Attachments: PDA_ARPA _acctUnit2803_Amend_to_Exend_Fis_GC_08_02_2024.pdf; Design

Schedule_Rye Harbor Platform.pdf; Design Schedule_Portsmouth Fish Pier.pdf

If this item is approved, does that mean we would have until Jun 30, 2025 to obligate the funds, and if so, should
there be any adjustments made to the proposed schedules?

From: McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone
<S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Broderick, Thomas -
GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Final signed - PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award Fiscal 8-16 G & C 8-30-24

]EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you réfc—:ognize and trust the sender.

Anytime Brendal!

Christopher Shea at the LBA asked us to bring your item over, so it will be on the agenda at the 8/16 Fiscal
Committee meeting, at 10am at the Legislative Office Building (LOB), Rm 210-211, here in Concord, and the Friday
8/30 G&C meeting, which will be in Wakefield, NH, don’t know exactly where yet. There are six (6) G&C meetings
each summer/fall that are held one each in the five (5) Executive Council districts, and one held at a location the
Governor selects. The Friday 8/30 G&C meeting is in Councilor Kenney’s district, and he told us today it will be in
Wakefield, he just doesn’t know where the breakfast meeting and the G&C meeting will be held yet. When | know
I’ll let you know.

https://www.das.nh.gov/comm/DAS_G&C_Schedule.pdf

https://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/lba/budget/fiscalCommittee.aspx




JOINT LEGISLATIVE FISCAL CC

The following meetings of the Joint Legislative Fiscal Committee are scheduled for:

Friday, August 16, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. to be held in Room 210-211 of the Legislative Offic
on YouTube. and,

Friday, September 13, 2024, at 10:00 am. to be held in Room 210-211 of the Legislative
livestreamed on YouTube.

¢ Fiscal Committee Details

¢ Fiscal Committee Agendas. Items, Quick Results, Minutes and Transcripts

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Thank-you,

Steve Mclocklin

State of New Hampshire

Administrative Services — Budget Office

State House Annex - 25 Capitol Street, Room 116
Concord, NH 03301
stephen.mclocklin@das.nh.gov

PH: (603) 271-1443  Fax: (603) 271-6600

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this message are confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, use or dissemination
(either whole or in part) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message from your system.

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 12:35 PM

To: McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Anzalone, Susanne
<S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Broderick, Thomas -
GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Final signed - PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award Fiscal 8-16 G & C 8-30-24

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thanks again Steve!
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors



555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801
P:603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org

From: McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone
<S.Anzalone @peasedev.org>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Broderick,
Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Final signed - PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award Fiscal 8-16 G & C 8-30-24

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank-you Brenda!

I will print this and the original Fiscal/G&C approved item, and make copies for each of the meetings. Our
due date and time to get 8/16 Fiscal Committee items to the LBA was yesterday, but we have reached out
to Christopher Shea and Michael Kane of the LBA to confirm they will still accept your item (it will be one of
a few we are asking them to accept for the 8/16 Fiscal meeting). If | need anything, I'll let you know.

I’ll send you an electronic copy of your item as it will appear on the Fiscal/G&C public meeting agendas.
Let me know if you have any gquestions or need anything else.

Thank-you,

Steve Mclocklin

State of New Hampshire

Administrative Services — Budget Office

State House Annex - 25 Capitol Street, Room 116
Concord, NH 03301
stephen.mclocklin@das.nh.gov

PH: (603) 271-1443 Fax: (603) 271-6600

Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this message are confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, reproduction, use or
dissemination (either whole or in part) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this msssage, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the message from your system.

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:42 AM

To: McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Anzalone, Susanne
<S.Anzalone @peasedev.org>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Broderick,
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Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>
Subject: Final signed - PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award Fiscal 8-16 G & C 8-30-24

__Ei_)iTERNAiL:i Do not open a-ttgcl{rrnerlt'is or ciiq_k on I_inl_é ;:_;I_é_esisloq i‘ecogni;e a_nd_trust the _se_r_:d_'é_r.i

Good morning Steve,

Please see attached for the signed request. One of us will be at the meetings (Fiscal 8/16, G & C 8/30) to
answer any questions that may come up.

Thank you, as always, for your help. Please let us know if you need anything else.

Otherwise, have a great weekend everyone!
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org
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July 31, 2024

The Honorable Ken Weyler, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court and

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
And the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a VI, authorize the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors
(the “Division”) to amend Fiscal Committee item FIS 24-115, approved April 19, 2024, and Governor and
Council item #76, approved May 1, 2024, to extend the end date from September 30, 2024 to June 30, 2025,
effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through June 30 2025. 100% Federal

Funds.

This is an allowable use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section 602(c)(1)(C) for provision of government
services to the extent of the reduction in revenue.

EXPLANATION

The Division received ARPA funding approval of $1,000,000 for each task listed below for a total award
of $2,000,000 to complete these projects:

o Portsmouth Fish Pier - costs of engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a
replacement building

o Rye Harbor Retail Platform - costs of concept development, engineering, design, bidding,
permitting, and construction of a structure to better accommodate retail operations

The end date extension requested will allow the Division to bid these projects (bid opening is anticipated
October 5, and October 17, 2024, respectively) and, after completing the bid review and approval process,
obligate the ARPA funds between November 14 and December 2, 2024. This extension, if authorized,

will have no impact on cost or funding accounts,

Respectfully submitted,

e o

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org
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March 18, 2024

The Honorable Ken Weyler, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the General Court and

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T, Sununu
And the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a VI, authorize the Pease Development Authority-Division of Poits and Harbors
(“the Division”) to accept and expend $2,000,000.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal
Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs associated with the projects listed below, effective upon Fiscal
Commitiee and Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2024. 100% Federal Funds.

o Portsmouth Fish Pier costs of engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a

replacement building; and
o Rye Harbor costs of concept development, engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and

construction of a structure to better accommodate retail operations,

This is an allowable use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section 602 (¢)(1)(C) for provision of government
services to the extent of the reduction in revenue.

Funds are to be budgeted in FY2024 as follows:

03-13-013-130510-26XX0000 ARPA FY2024 FY2024 FY2024
| PORTSMOUTH / RYE PROJECTS|1) - _ _
CLASS ACCOUNT CURRENT BUDGET REVISED
MODIFIED REQUEST BUDGET
| “BUDGET — —
EXPENDITURES
040 — Indirect Costs 500800 30 $5,000 |  $5,000
041 — Audit Fund Set Aside 500801 | %0 $1,994 81,99
103 — Contracts for Op Sves 502664 $0 ~ $1,993,006 | $1,993,006
TOTAL LXPENSES: $0 $2,000,000 $2,000,000
SOURCE OF FUNDS =
000 — Federal Funds 400338 $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000
TOTAL REVENUE: $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

1M All direct program costs for Portsmouth Fish Pier will be accounted for using activily 00FRF602GS1302A and all
adminisirative and Indirect costs will be accounted for using activity 00FRFG02GS1302Z. All direct program cosls for
Rye Harbor Development will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602PH1301A and all administrative and indirect
costs will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602PH1301Z. Accounting classifications may be subject to technical
changes at the diseretion of the Depariment of Administeative Services' Division of Accounting Services.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.42/.0433  www peasedev.org



EXPLANATION

The Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier (Fish Pier) is an approximately 4,000 square foot State-owned
facility located on the Piscataqua River, | Peirce Island Road, Portsmouth, NH. Construction began in
1977 and the facility was opened in 1979. The Fish Pier is the hub of commercial fishing in the seacoast
of New Hampshire providing overnight berthing for 20 boats and pier-use permits for an additional 55
vessels. The facility offers retail sale of diesel and gasoline fuel to the fishing vessels as well as the general
boating public. Bulk ice is also available for the safe handling of harvested fish and shellfish.

The building sits on an approximately 1.9 acre, above-water location and is currently over 50% shut down
due to the presence of black mold, identified in a recent condition survey, The wooden structure has
deteriorated and is at the end of its useful existence and is in need of replacement. The Division has been
responsible for the management of the facility since circa 2002 and is curvently engaged in a concept study
to investigate the needs of the fishing industry and fishing community to determine the style and layout of

a replacement building. The concept study report is due April 2024,

This authorization would provide funding to move immediately into the engineering study, design,
permitting, and construction phases for a replacement building, based upon completion of the concept study.

Aerial photos are attached for reference.

The Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“Rye Harbor”) is State-owned and located at 1870 Ocean Blvd, Rye,
NH. The property was constructed in 1960 with materials (sand and rock) excavated by a U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers dredging project which also created the entrance channel and anchorages at Rye Harbor as it
exists today. The Commercial Pier and Associated Facilities at Rye Harbor are one (1) of the two (2) State-
owned facilities (also Hampton) on the seacoast of New Hampshire that provides access to the sea for
recreational boating, passenger vessels, and commercial fishing vessels. Additionally, the facility offers
retail sale of diesel and gasoline fuel to fishing vessels, the general boating public, maritime law

enforcement, and first responders.

The proposed area of investigation is approximately four (4) acres of land that is minimally above the Mean
High-Water Datum (MHW) and floods with up to four (4) feet of additional tidal rise during times of
astronomical tide events (Full Moon) and even higher when astronomical events occur with coastal storm

surge.

On the property there are ten (10) small buildings independently owned by commercial pier use permit
holders and/or seasonal businesses, The commercial pier-use permit holders utilize the buildings under a
Right of Entry as an accessory to their associated commercial pier use. Use of the buildings include storage
and sale of bait and tackle, charter boat passenger ticket sales, and sale of live lobster and seafood landed
at Rye Harbor. Two of the ten buildings support a seasonal business that operate under a Right of Entry
and Concession Agreement to sell restanant style prepared menu items, In addition to the privately owned
buildings, the Division owns three (3) buildings, two (2) of which are a permanent office and a permanent
storage structure, for a total of thirteen (13) small structures at the facility.

Over decades the buildings have evolved from storage buildings to places where retail business is
conducted. The buildings have become an important patt of the economic fabric of the facility and allow
the general public direct interaction with maritime businesses. All these structures arc affected to some
degree by tidal conditions aud are consistently flooded during tidal surges and storm activity (as an example,
please see attached photo taken Janvary 13, 2024). Additionally, during the transition from storage space to
retail use, there has been no consistency in improving accessibility, utilities, or fire protection.



Page 3of'3

This proposed project would determine an appropriate method to construct a structure to allow retail space
at Rye Harbor to be better protected from tidal suige, improve public accessibility, and give the Division
the ability to safely manage retail propeity at Rye Harbor.

Funds are being budgeted in the classes listed below as follows:

Class 040 — Indirect Costs to recover, per by RSA 21-1:75, a proportional share of the outside funding
source (o alleviate agency indirect costs,

Class 041 — Audit Fund Set Aside to comply with RSA 124:16 that requires all agencies that receive
federal funds to set aside a percentage (0.1%) of the federal revenue amount received to pay for

financial and compliance audits,

Class 103 — Contracts for Operation Services for engineering studies, design, permitting, and bid &
consfruction oversight.

In accepting ARPA SFRF funds, the Department agrees to work collaboratively with the Governor’s
Office for Emergency Relief and Recovery to ensure accurate and timely reporting to U.S, Department of
Treasury on the use of the funds.

In the event that Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support
this prograi,

Respectfully submitted,

/QM_Q,P;J

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Pease Development Authority

Attachments: Photos
Rye Harbor (1)
Portsmouth Fish Pier (3)






Portsmouth Fish Pler Building-Request for ARPA Funds
Pe 1 of 2 Photos




Portsmouth Fish Pier Building-Request for ARPA Funds
Pg 2 of 2 Photos
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Raeline O'Neil
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From: Jill Hart <poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:32 AM
To: Paul Brean
Subject: Re: Save our Rye Harbor Shacks

[You don't often get email from poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you Paul for the follow.

Well said. The multiple perspectives and objectives clearly are stated and provided important context.
| sincerely appreciate it.

Jill

Jill Hart, PMP, CPACC, CSPO
Product Owner / Accessibility Specialist
m: 603.209.5122

> On Aug 14, 2024, at 10:01 AM, Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org> wrote:

>

> Dear Ms. Hart,

>

o

> Attached for your reference is a recent correspondence to Rye Selectboard Chairman Epperson from Pease
Development Authority's Chairman Stephen Duprey regarding potential improvements to Rye Harbor Facility.
>

> Regards,

>

> Paul Brean

> Pease Development Authority

> From: Jill Hart <poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com>

> Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:27 PM

> To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

> Cc: Bruce Hart <bbhart54@gmail.com>; jcmcenemy@seacoastonline.com

> Subject: Save our Rye Harbor Shacks

>

> [You don't often get email from poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

>

> EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
>

>

>



> Hello.

>

> We recently heard that there is a discussion about eliminating the quintessential shacks from Rye Harbor.
>

> | am writing to ask for your help to ensure they stay as is. They offer a unique charm to our beautiful NH seacoast!
>

> Please vote for them to continue to be the inviting businesses that they are.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Jill

>

> Jill Hart, PMP, CPACC, CSPO

> Product Owner / Accessibility Specialist

>m: 603.209.5122

> <Rye Response Ltr (8-1-24).pdf>



Raeline O'Neil

From: Patricia Savage <postscripts49@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: Fwd: Rye Harbor Redevelopment: an opposing voice

i
\I You don't often get email from postscnpts49@gma|l com. Learn why this is important
||

{ XTERNAL: Do not open attachments or cuck on links unless you recognize and trust the sender

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Patricia Savage <postscriptsd9@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 13, 2024 at 1:41 PM

Subject: Rye Harbor Redevelopment: an opposing voice

To: <P.bean@peasedev.org>, <sdurpey@foxfirenh.com>, <jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com>

Hello to all those involved,

| hope | am not too late. It is summer after all and along with the whale watch captains and fishermen
who operate out of the Rye Harbor, we are busy with summer livelihood. We feel a little caught off guard
by the sudden movement towards talk of redeveloping the harbor. The harbor has stood for

many generations as a place of significant local and independent activity.

Itis a place which gives the NH seacoast a unique feel. | have taken my students and visiting relatives out
to the Isles of Shoals on the Uncle Oscar or with the Granite State Whale Watch. The smallness of these
operations has attracted locals and tourists looking for an authentic, intimate experience in our waters.
Independent rod and reel fishermen have moored their boats here for generations. Some say 400 years.

The seacoast seems to be struggling to retain its identity. The influx of more hotels and expensive condos
competes with the small city charm of harbor communities. Route 1A in the area between Sagamore
Circle and North Hampton has been remarkably devoid of commercialism - except for two clam eateries,
Petey's and Ray's, who are supported by the locals - and it would be a shame to lose this special space. It
would be a hardship for those businesses currently manned by individuals, not corporations, who
already compete with larger companies upstream to lose their current locale. The loss of moorings for

the independent fisherman could be a death knell.

And what in its place. A strip mall? Really, New Hampshire? A strip mall? Hope | have got this wrong. Am |
misinformed? | look forward to hearing from the Pease Development Authority.

Sincerely,
Pat Savage






Raeline O'Neil

S === T S S e s e |
From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:05 AM
To: Myles Greenway; Paul Brean
Subject: Reply? FW: New submission from Contact Form

Just popping on to check emails, I’ll be back in the office tomorrow. Let me know if | should reply to this. Also,
these emails used to go to Tracy as well, but | don’t see him on here.

Thanik yory
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority

From: Pease Development Authority <info@peasedev.org>
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: New submission from Contact Form

[EXT@EEL bo hc}_fé_b_s_ah attaéﬁ;ﬁen?sfb?éﬁék bnili;nlgs unlessfyoulgéég}j_iizg'r@rﬁét the g_g@ﬂ

Name
Cynthia Coughlin
Email

coughlin29@amail.com

Area of Interest
NH Port Authority

Message

Please DO NOT remove the fishing "shacks" from Rye Harbor! This is one of the few quintessential spots remaining along the
seacoast that still offers a glimpse into our maritime history. You can't measure it's worth just by how much money it produces
for the bottom line. It clearly supports many other aspects of the town and state economy and tourism. We don’t need more
waterfront development. Preserve this coastal treasure!






Raeline O'Neil

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Myles Greenway; Paul Brean

Subject: Another one FW: New submission from Contact Form

Please let me know if | should reply to this,

Thanik yo,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority

From: Pease Development Authority <info@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: New submission from Contact Form

frEXTERNAI::T-bc') hbt open att_eichmais_or ciick on links pnl_éés yb[J -r_éc_oéhizeiritryistjhg_éé}i@

Name
Lorraine Murphy
Email

lormurphy@gmail.com

Area of Interest
NH Port Authority

Message

Good Morning,
| just read about a proposed PDA proposal to improve pier and structures at Rye Harbor. | would like to see Rye Harbor remain

small and safe. How about planning for improvements improvements at HILTON PARK!

To whom should | address my concerns about the dilapidated and dysfunctional infrastructure at Hilton, gateway to our beautiful
State of NH. Thank you

Lorraine Murphy

40A Emerson Rd

Durham NH 03824

602 491 3153






Raeline O'Neil

From: Myles Greenway

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 8:41 AM

To: Paul Brean

Cc: Anthony Blenkinsop

Subject: Rye Harbor - Request for Confirmation of Direction

Attachments: Design Schedule_Rye Harbor Platform.pdf; Rye Harbor Concept Floor Plan_8-2-24.pdf

Good Morning Paul

| spoke briefly with Anthony yesterday regarding Rye Harbor...just
wanted to touch base with plan moving forward — see if there was any
additional discussion/guidance with Board etc. | still have Appledore
/Oak Point working towards current schedule (attached).

For your VIS - attending FISCAL ARPA Fund Extension Request Friday
@1000/Concord.

Thank youl!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234
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Raeline O'Neil

From: pat nickerson <patnickerson54@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 4:57 PM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: Rye Harbor

|
II‘ You don't often get email from patnlckerson54@yahoo .com. Learn why this is important

{EXTERNAL Do not open attachments or click on l|nks unless you recognize and trust the sender

Yes to on stilts with shacks, but should give businesses there low rents instead of wiping them out. Yes.
Everything is flooding~

Pat + Roy Nickerson

Tidewater at Salisbury

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone






Raeline O'Neil
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From: info

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:38 PM

To: Melanie Walsh

Subject: New submission from Contact Form

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL: Do not open attac_hr%nts orclick on linksrunless you recognize and trus_t_t_he sender.

Name
Sean Coughlin
Email

sean.s.coughlin@amail.com

Area of Interest
General Inquires

Message

Hello PDA,

This message is in support of the Rye Harbor small businesses that operate in the "shacks". Our family visits this place annually
to honor a family member that was buried at sea, and we treasure our visits to this lovely community of small business
operators. Please, we need to be sure these people that run the harbor every day are included as stakeholders in any upgrades
or development to the harbor property. The dredging was a great step, and the PDA has the power to do great things -- please
use that power for good and include the "shack" operators in the future of the harbor.

Warmest Regards,

Sean Coughlin






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Jill Hart <poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:33 PM
To: Paul Brean
Cc: Bruce Hart; jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com; sduprey@foxfirenh.com
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
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From: Bruce Hart <bbhart54@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:31 PM
To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfire.nhcom
Cc: jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Shacks at Rye Harbor

!' You don't often get email from bbhart54@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

e

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

To whom it may concern:

I live in Hampton, and frequent Rye Harbor often during the summer months. In addition to the best
lobster bisque in the world, the Uncle Oscar has taken us out to the Isle of Shoals more times than | can
say. The picturesque setting of the marina is truly representative of the charm that the NH Seacoast has
to offer. It would be a huge mistake to put a mall (a mall! can you believe it?) in place of this bucolic
place would be a tragedy and abomination. | encourage the board to vote against this proposal.
Sincerely,

Bruce Hart

8 Janvrin Rd

Hampton NH.






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Jill Hart <poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 6:27 PM
To: Paul Brean
Cc: Bruce Hart; jcemcenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Save our Rye Harbor Shacks

[You don't often get email from poweredbybrainlogic@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

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
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From: Carl Hyatt <carlaustinhyatt@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:57 PM
To: Paul Brean; Jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com; S.duprey@foxfire.nh
Subject: Rye Harbor 'Development’

If You don't often get email from carlaustlnhyatt@gmali com. Learn whv this is important

IEXTERNAL Do not open attachments or clickon links unless you recognize and trust the sender

Dear All - | have lived on and photographed the coast of New Hampshire since the mid 1980s. | am not
unaware of the changing climate and the issues of sea levelrise.
| am sure that there is much | don't know about the proposal to modernize the Ryes Harbor shacks and
the grounds. Here is what do know - The character and 'charm’ of a has
intangible qualities that most modern 'development' mindlessly crushes in the name of progress and
efficiency of spending 'taxpayer dollars'. We don't say it out loud but 'charm' is another word for SOUL -
something hard to define but which we all feel particularly when we see and feel it 'somewhere else'.
Please don't tear the soul out of Rye Harbor and the 'culture’ that has organically grown there - we
have had a couple of decades of 'development' in the Portsmouth area - good for 'practicalities' and
'‘growth' and BUSINESS - not always sensitive to the spirit of place - | vote to preserve the spirit of place
that those of us who love Rye treasure.

All Best, Carl A Hyatt

Carl Austin Hyatt

603 436 1721
www.carlaustinhyatt.com
IG: carl_austin_hyatt







Raeline O'Neil
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From: dddelorey@comcast.net
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 4:20 PM
To: Paul Brean
Cc: Raeline O'Neil; Neil Levesque
Subject: Please attach this "Public Comment" to the PDA's 8/8/24 meeting minutes.
Attachments: Public_Comments_2024-08-08.pdf

‘1 You don't often get email from dddelorey@comcast net. Learn whv this is important

(EXTERNAL Do not open attachments or c_uck on links unless you recognlze and trust the sender.

Executive Director Paul Brean

Paul-
| did not see the matter of the "Retail Mall" on the agenda tomorrow or the "Port Committee" meeting

minutes posted to the PDA website on Monday, August 5, 2024. As a result, | will be unable to attend the
meeting tomorrow morning. Would you please attach my attach "Public Comment" document to the
PDA's 8/8/24 meeting minutes. A text copy is also below to facilitate easy insertion. Thank you.

David Delorey
Francestown, NH 03043-0126
(603) 562-6257

Pease Development Authority Meeting - August 8, 2024

Public Comments - David Delorey

In my opinion, the principle operational problem manifest at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility is
traffic flow and parking. A one way traffic flow would likely solve this Rye harbor problem.
Such was set forth by PDA contracted engineers a few years ago. Plan #1 of those $12K plans
likely would also help to solve the handicapped access issues and most importantly the level
of harbor visitor customer satisfaction.

The PDA has stated in the past that the Division of Ports and Harbors needs to be self
sustaining financially. There is general agreement that such is the fundamental goal of
government. Accordingly, the state should pay its fair share to help maintain and preserve
these historic working harbors just like every property owner in the state, and businesses



operating at the harbor should contribute their fair share in some way as a function of the
benefits they receive.

In this spirit, the PDA needs to come up with a comprehensive long term plan to address the
Rye harbor needs and file Administrative Rules as the PDA is required to do so pursuant to
state law. This would involve having a plan, holding public hearings on the plan, distilling the

plan's comments into a final plan and hopefully proposing a result that nearly everyone can
agree with.

That has yet to happen.

Accordingly, the proposed $243K no-bid contract for a “Retail Mall” is vastly premature.
Instead, following the state required Administrative Rules process, set forth in RSA 541-A,
Section 3 through 15, is the lawful and “best practice” approach to put the Rye Harbor Marine
Facility right.

[x]
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i
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Pease Development Authority Meeting - August 8, 2024
Public Comments = David Delorey

In my opinion, the principle operational problem manifest at the Rye
Harbor Marine Facility is traffic flow and parking. A one way traffic flow
would likely solve this Rye harbor problem. Such was set forth by PDA
contracted engineers a few years ago. Plan #1 of those $12K plans
likely would also help to solve the handicapped access issues and most
importantly the level of harbor visitor customer satisfaction.

The PDA has stated in the past that the Division of Ports and Harbors
needs to be self sustaining financially. There is general agreement that
such is the fundamental goal of government. Accordingly, the state
should pay its fair share to help maintain and preserve these historic
working harbors just like every property owner in the state, and
businesses operating at the harbor should contribute their fair share in
some way as a function of the benefits they receive.

In this spirit, the PDA needs to come up with a comprehensive long
term plan to address the Rye harbor needs and file Administrative
Rules as the PDA is required to do so pursuant to state law. This would
involve having a plan, holding public hearings on the plan, distilling the
plan's comments into a final plan and hopefully proposing a result that
nearly everyone can agree with.

That has yet to happen.

Accordingly, the proposed $243K no-bid contract for a “Retail Mall” is
vastly premature. Instead, following the state required Administrative
Rules process, set forth in RSA 541-A, Section 3 through 15, is the
lawful and “best practice” approach to put the Rye Harbor Marine
Facility right.

Public Comments - Proposed "Retail Mall” - August 8, 2024 Page 1 of 1






Raeline O'Neil

From: Rick <rphilbrick@mac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Paul Brean

Subject: Rye Harbor

[You don't often get email from rphilbrick@mac.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Mr. Brean
Please consider the points in this email before making a decision on the project for Rye Harbor which | oppose.

Thank you for your time.
G.Rick Philbrick

I run a business out of Rye Harbor,
Sail NH and have been sailing out of Rye for 50 ish years and agree with it seems to be a “waste of money” !

Based on
1. There is not enough parking there already, why attract more when we can’t handle what we have.

2. Where will the septic be handled ?
A. On site? We already have areas in town with beaches closed due to rising water and high bacteria counts.

B. A sewage system?
I believe the closest point to connect is near Straws point, if so, is that figured into this budget?

3. We can’t fool Mother Nature.

By now | think we can all agree on the fact that the sea is rising! But by how much?
During this last winter | had approximately between 6 to 36 inches of water under my boat at least 3 times where it is
stored in the parking lot. This is based on a ladder | had left up all winter which had seaweed at least 3 rungs up (I have

dated pictures of this should anyone want to see them).
Smaller boats, stored docks and trailers were moved around the parking lot like toy boats. What will protect this new

project from the same disruption?

How high is this new project off the ground to prevent flooding during storms or sinking and how many years will it last
without a proper seawall to protect it?

4. Who will the tenants be?
| know all of the “shack” owners and | have not heard from any that they plan on going into the new mall look building.

So does that mean you will be adding maybe 6 to 8 new businesses?
That will surely increase the traffic flow!

| do agree with NH PDA that we should not waste the funding that we have lined up and we should protect the
investment of past money spent.



1. Build a better seawall, at the mouth or certainly at the building and parking lot area along with raising the parking lot
level, that may continue to sink as the parking lot is built on a marsh. Are there plans to keep the nice deck stationary
and not sinking?

And if so, what happens if the parking lot washes out or sinks around it?

2. Protect the commercial fishing and vacationing tourist trade that we have, by giving those boats more dockage,
parking and accessibility.

If you cannot park, you cannot get to your boat!

If you cannot dock, you cannot unload your catch!

If you cannot dock, you cannot load and unload passengers!

If you cannot do either, our Seacoast businesses will suffer

3. The new plan shows we have Handicapped rest rooms. | may be wrong but | do not think we meet the standards now.
We have stairs or crush stone before the the ramps for the restrooms. They are not open all the time during charter
season.

The current attempt at portable outhouses is pathetic! They are often out of level making them very difficult to use, not
enough soap and paper supplies and the complete outhouse blows over in heavy winds.

Maybe we should solve some basics before proceeding with grandiose ideas and possibly future tax consequences to
fund this project.

| believe we have a working harbor here in Rye which is easily accessible to everyone, which is what draws people to it
now. | believe we should work to protect what we have and not reinvent the wheell

Thank You

G. Rick Philbrick
Rick Philbrick
Philbrick's Sail NH
188 Bunker Hill Ave
Stratham NH

Cell 603-380-3804
WWW.SailNH.com

Sent from my iPad



Raeline O'Neil
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From: Paul Brean
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 11:.01 AM
To: Brenda Therrien;Myles Greenway
Subject: RE: Public misconception of next step FW: 'Charm' of Rye Harbor shacks threatened by

development. Owners say PDA ignores them.

It was made very clear to this journalist that there is no actionable item on tomorrow's agenda other than
a Port Committee Report to the PDA Board regarding the July 22" Port Committee

Meeting. Unfortunately, business owners at Rye Harbor have communicated to the public there is a vote
tomorrow. Fortunately, media will be on hand at the Board Meeting to receive first hand information,

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: Public misconception of next step FW: 'Charm' of Rye Harbor shacks threatened by development. Owners say

PDA ignores them.

I'm sure you both already know this, but It seems there is some confusion in the public that the PDA is going to have an
item in the board package to vote on moving ahead the design of the retail platform....I'm not sure if that was intended
to happen or not... according to the schedule the next item to go before the board is the acceptance of the bid---there
are posts on social media that the perception is there is going to be a vote tomorrow.

'Charm' of Rye Harbor shacks threatened by development (seacoastonline.com)

‘Charm’ of Rye Harbor shacks threatened
by development. Owners say PDA ignores
them.

lan Lenahan
Portsmouth Herald

RYE — Owners of the renowned seafood, fishing and whale watching shacks at Rye Harbor

are concerned their businesses could be altered or forced to close altogether due to a

potential new development.

A Pease Development Authority-led design study into a potential development at Rye
Harbor has the site's business owners worried about their future, if a plan is approved. The
PDA is exploring whether to authorize the construction of a new raised dock house and
deck at Rye Harbor, which is at the heart of a $1 million study.



Schematic designs of the one-story conceptual building, which have not received final
approval by the Pease Development Authority’s board of directors, show an accessible
ramp leading to the deck and 12 units inside ranging from 80 square feet to 445 square

feet. The study is funded by an American Rescue Plan Act grant.

“I just love the harbor. I know for a fact that people come because of the charm and small
(feel). I don’t want it commercialized,” said Rye Harbor Lobster Pound owner Sylvia
Cheever. “The way that it is is wonderful.”

The 1870 Ocean Boulevard site has housed mainstay businesses such as Petey’s
Summertime Seafood, Rye Harbor Lobster Pound, Black Dog Charters, Vintage Fish
Company and Granite State Whale Watch for years. No plans have been set in stone to
eliminate those shacks, according to the PDA, but the business owners worry they could be
removed or demolished after years of investment.

'I'd hate to see those shacks eliminated'



The business owners oppose the possible development and its potential impact on the
character and capacity of Rye Harbor. They also feel there has been a lack of transparency
from the PDA on the design study. Questions have been raised about the need for the
development, whether it could support the existing businesses, the size of the proposed
new units, the impact on parking and boat storage at the harbor, and whether any new
construction could force the businesses to close.

Cheever is against any new development and believes it would ultimately force her
business to close. Transporting live lobsters in and out of her business, if it were to be
located within the potential raised building, would be difficult, along with the equipment
weighing hundreds of pounds that is necessary to run the eatery.

In Cheever’s view, the potential development “really isn’t functional in many different
ways,” adding the harbor’s business owners have not been looped into the discussion.

ADVERTISING



“I don’t speak for anyone other than my business and (myself) as a personal Rye resident,
but I would hate to see those shacks eliminated,” she said. “We know they get damaged in
winter. That’s why they’re shacks. They’re built to be rebuilt or allow water to pass
through. It’s part of the nature (of running a business in Rye Harbor). I don’t know where
the idea came from but we weren’t considered in the development of this plan. In my
opinion, the PDA has a duty to take into consideration the community, the small
businesses that are there and the state resource that is for both commercial and
recreational use.”

PDA leader: New building would have place for businesses

If a design for a new building at Rye Harbor is approved, “the intent is for all of our

existing businesses to continue to conduct business there,” according to Paul Brean,
executive director of the PDA.



Brean said the push for a possible new building at Rye Harbor was born out of concern the
shacks could not sustain further damage from coastal storms. Last winter, Seacoast New
Hampshire and southern Maine saw numerous historic storms with flooding, high winds
and splash over that damaged numerous private properties and businesses.

Get the Daily Briefing newsletter in your inbox.

Start your day with the morning's top news

Delivery: Daily
Your Email

“The goal is to make the buildings more sustainable to the continued storm surges that
we're seeing that are bringing water levels up to 36 inches on a regular pattern. It’s also to
make sure we're not impeding on wetlands in the area, and making sure we have safe, to
code utilities to support a variety of uses,” Brean said.

“For clarity, this is a fairly significant design that looks to serve a variety of businesses
from small charter boat activities to ticket sales to whale watches to bait and tackle sales to
restaurant prepared menu items,” he added. “The intent with the design is to make sure
that all seagoing businesses are accommodated and have the ability to welcome
recreational and leisure visitors to Rye Harbor.”

Rye Harbor shack owners aren’t convinced plan would support
their business models



TICKETS « GIFTS « RESERVATIONS |
603 964-5545 800 9645545 |

Adam Baker, owner of Vintage Fish Company, bought his circa-1981 shack seven years
ago, putting money in the structure to fix it up and operate his business. He believes a new
development at Rye Harbor could lead to the current businesses shutting down.

If potential new development on-site requires the shacks to be removed or demolished,
Baker wonders how the business owners would be compensated for their losses.

“All of the shack owners have had communication with each other and support each other.
The PDA has not wanted to share much information with us,” Baker said. “They don’t offer
much of an explanation. They don’t pay attention when we speak. It’s almost as if this
decision has already been made, and our opinions don’t matter.”

Pete Reynolds, the owner and vessel captain at Granite State Whale Watch, said any new
development could restrict parking in the lot and space for boats. He worries about the
possibility of moving into a smaller space.

“There’s been a complete lack of communication, transparency or anything from the PDA

to the business owners,” Reynolds said. "They won’t even tell us whose idea this is, where
6



this is coming from ... Just to say it’s a study is a bit disingenuous, I feel. It’s a lot further

along the tracks than that.”

“Our (right of entry agreements) were only for two years and will expire next spring,” said
Cheever, the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound owner. “It would be very simple for the PDA to
eliminate all of our (right of entry agreements after they expire) and move forward with
this build, put it out to bid and see who can go into those spaces, (which) are generic. They
have shared walls. It’s not a very good fit for the businesses that are already down there.”

Rye town leader speaks up; PDA official says shack owners
must pay ‘'reasonable rate’

The design study has also drawn concerns from local and state officials representing Rye.

Bill Epperson, chairperson of the town’s Select Board, wrote a guest opinion column for
Seacoastonline last week calling for support for Rye Harbor’s business owners and
commercial fishermen, calling PDA plans "detrimental.”

More:Epperson: Rye fishermen need our support; PDA plans detrimental harbor changes

“The businesses have been there a long time. They're part of the fabric of the town. They
have been for years,” Epperson said in an interview Tuesday. “We’re not necessarily
opposed to any changes because that’s the society we live in, but it’s got to be organized

and it’s got to be laid out.”

Epperson received a letter in response to his opinion column, sent by PDA chairperson
Stephen Duprey on Aug. 1. The letter assures the board of directors “will be listening to all
the constituencies and stakeholders of Rye Harbor before final decisions are made.”

“Rye Harbor is a wonderful asset of the state of New Hampshire,” Duprey wrote. “Its many
uses have evolved over the decades. Our goal is to ensure that it is a multi-use harbor that
welcomes all of its diverse users, and to ensure that it can survive storms, not further
degrade the environment around it, and operate in a financially sustainable way.

“By doing so we can help ensure that the small commercial fishing community we still
have in New Hampshire is helped as much as possible, and that the other harbor users
have the chance to thrive as well,” Duprey added. “That is our goal. We will reach that goal
equitably and openly after listening to all of our stakeholders.”

7



Duprey’s letter states three goals the PDA board of directors has for a possible new
development: Ensuring Rye Harbor is accessible and welcoming to all tourists, that all
harbor users are treated fairly without preferential treatment, and to generate “sufficient
revenue” to operate and pay for storm damage to the harbor.

Duprey also stated the businesses operating on state-owned property “must pay a
reasonable rate for the privilege of doing so.”

In June, Duprey asked the PDA to review the history of right of entry agreements for Rye

Harbor users and the process of being granted a permit to operate a business on Ocean
Boulevard.

“They should not be given a leg up on similar businesses that operate from private
property that must pay rent or a mortgage,” Duprey wrote. “Some of these Rye Harbor
businesses are extremely profitable, and it would be an abdication of our duty to ignore
exploration of ways to maximize (Division of Ports and Harbors) revenues that can be
used to operate and maintain the harbor for years to come.”

8



Rep. Grote urges PDA to communicate with business owners

State Rep. Jaci Grote, D-Rye, has visited Rye Harbor in recent days to speak with business

owners about their concerns.

She said she also learned the PDA board of directors is addressing how Rye Harbor can
“financially sustain itself," amid storm damage.

“The issue at hand is that they’ve been vague and have not been able to answer questions
from the business owners at Rye Harbor,” Grote said Tuesday. “Whenever you put people
in that position, it’s going to lead to speculation. It could be that the situation publicly has
gotten ahead of itself from what is actually going to happen.”

Grote called on the PDA to better involve the harbor’s business owners and hear their

concerns.

“I have met with the PDA, spoken with the PDA. I have a good working relationship with

the PDA. They tell me that Rye land-use ordinances are going to be used, that we will be
9



involved, and I trust that will be the case. I think they're frustrated with the
misinformation, but I think part of that is as a result of the approach that they’'ve taken,”
Grote said. “They should just tell people what it’s going to be and what it’s not going to be,
stick to that and then behave in that manner.”

The PDA needs to involve the harborside businesses, the town’s Planning Board,
community members and other stakeholders in the process, said Matthew Scruton, Rye’s
town administrator. He added that the town hopes to “gain insight into what is driving
these changes” and any development at Rye Harbor should adhere to the town’s master
plan.

“It’s imperative for us to grasp the full scope of this project, including its environmental
impact and the increased demands it may place on our police, fire, and public works
departments,” Scruton said. “Evaluating how the project may impact the local fishing
industry and other businesses currently operating in the harbor is critical. We believe the
voices of those directly affected should be heard, ensuring any changes benefit everyone
involved and preserve the longstanding traditions of our community."

“There’s no doubt in my mind that Rye Harbor could use improvements. But I think that
everyone who is involved should be at the table. I'm a firm believer of that,” Grote added.

Several business owners reported they were not caught up to speed on the design study
until just prior to a meeting of the Pease Development Authority’s Port Committee on July
22, when the process was discussed.

PDA promises update, points to deadline coming soon

The federal grant allocated to the Pease Development Authority expires at the end of the
year, meaning a plan would need to be approved and a builder would need to be hired
before the start of 2025, Brean noted.

“We’ll see where the design (study) leads us,” Brean said. “Obviously with recent storm
surges we’ve had there, the businesses there are not ideally situated to deal with that.
We're also looking to improve the accessibility at the current shacks and allow for more
manageable housekeeping and utilities. Whereas these shacks have evolved from storing
lobster traps to (becoming) actual welcoming businesses, we want to make sure the public
can appropriately egress them.”

10



PDA board vice chairperson Neil Levesque, who leads its Port Committee, will give an
update on the design study during its Thursday, Aug. 8 meeting, according to Brean,
including design details and costs. Appledore Marine Engineering has been contracted to
assist with the design study.

The PDA board of directors meeting is set to take place Thursday at 8:30 a.m. in its
conference room at 55 International Drive in Portsmouth.

11
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From: Myles Greenway
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:57 AM
To: Brenda Therrien
Subject: FW: Updated Rye Harbor Retail Platform Plan
Attachments: Rye Harbor Concept Floor Plan_8-2-24.pdf; Concept Floor Plan W Bathroom_8-2-24.pdf

From: Myles Greenway
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 8:28 AM
To: Greg Siegenthaler <G.Siegenthaler@peasedev.org>; Jessica Patterson <J.Patterson@peasedev.org>

Cc: Tomas Maciel <T.Maciel@peasedev.org>
Subject: Updated Rye Harbor Retail Platform Plan

Good Morning

Although | don’t have a request to have the attached displayed during
tomorrow’s meeting — | wanted to pass in se the topic comes up and
we need them...l am going to have paper copies as well —thank you!

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

Subject: RE: Updated Rye Harbor Retail Platform Plan

Roger that...| passed to Greg and Jess just in case it needed to be on the big screen...

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: FW: Updated Rye Harbor Retail Platform Plan

| had to log in to do something for Ritchie, so just wondering if you had replied to Raeline on this one, to see if
anyone wants these up on the screen at the board meeting as part of Neils report?

| also attached both proposed schedules.

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Cc: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Updated Rye Harbor Retail Platform Plan

Brenda/Myles,

Is this, as well as the Portsmouth Fish Pier update, something that should be provided to Jess for the Thursday
meeting.

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 9:25 AM

To: Brad Cook (captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net) <captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net>; Karen Conard
<ksawyerconard@gmail.com>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Neil.Levesque@gmail.com; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>; srfournier@comcast.net; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>

Subject: Updated Rye Harbor Retail Platform Plan

Good morning,

Myles asked me to forward the attached and below along for your review and information.

Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant




Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: Fwd: Rye Harbor Plan

\EX_TERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on ljn-ksr urnlers_rs ybu recognize and trust the sender.
Hello

Rye attached as noted below

Appreciate your thoughts

Have a nice weekend!

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Bryan LaRoche <blaroche@oakpoint.com>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Travis Baker <tbaker@appledoremarine.com>; Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Cc: Steve Sargent <ssargent@oakpoint.com>
Subject: Rye Harbor Plan

Good afternoon,

We wanted to follow up on Rye Harbor as well. The attached plan takes into account comments from the previous
meetings and provides the following:

e 12 units of various sizes, with larger units towards the waterfront.
o There is flexibility to adjust size/number of units as desired.

e Dedicated space for the PDA/Electrical equipment.

e Building centered on the deck with storefronts on two sides.

* Awidened ramp for material & equipment delivery.

Please distribute as necessary and let us know if there are any questions or comments.

Thank you,
Bryan



Bryan LaRoche | Architect

TEL 603.431.4849
www.oakpoint.com | blaroche@oakpoint.com

.-w OAK POINT architecture
D ASSOCIATES | pimmny
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Raeline O'Neil

S e = Sl s SS
From: Margaret Cohen <margaretcohen15@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:43 PM
To: Paul Brean; sduprey@firefoxnh.com
Cc: jcmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor Construction Project

. You don't often get email from margaretcohemS@gmall com. Learn whv this is important

EXTERNAL Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize : and trust the sender.

Good Evening,

Thank you in advance for taking the time to read and consider my message. | write to voice my dissent to
your proposed construction project in Rye Harbor. The businesses currently located in your planned
demolition and construction site are quintessential to the fabric of the Rye community that makes the
town a wonderful place to live and visit. Part of what makes Rye stand out among the broader New
Hampshire and Maine seacoast towns is its classic New England beaches and seafood without the over-
commercialization and consumerism often found elsewhere. This uniqueness is squarely served by the
businesses that currently sit on Rye Harbor. You would be depriving both the locals and the visitors of

what helps make Rye what it is.

But more grievously, your plans also likely flout several New Hampshire laws. First, your proposal
appears to violate N.H. RSA 498-A and the Fifth Amendment of the U.S. Constitution, which lays out
specific purposes procedures for government entities--such as the Pease Development Organization--to
lawfully take and repurpose property. Second, your proposal appears to violate N.H. RSA 483-B, which
mandates certain requirements when building within 50 feet of the shore. | mention these statutes
purely for your awareness of the legal difficulties you are likely to run into if you proceed with this project.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Margaret Cohen






Raeline O'Neil

From: tricia mahoney <misstriciamahoney@msn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: Rye Harbor Shacks

" You don't often get email from mlsstricramahoney@msn com. Learn whv this is important

EXTERNAL Do not Qpen attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Please leave the Rye Harbor Lobster Shacks as they are. Thank you, Tricia Mahoney of Portsmouth NH

Get Outlook for Android







Raeline O'Neil

From: Paul Brean

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Brenda Therrien

Subject: RE: Please pass along accordingly From website submission FW: New submission from

Contact Form

Thanks Brenda,

I've responded to approximately 21 inquiries regarding the Rye Harbor ARPA project, | will not be
responding to this inquiry as it references Geno directly. Thanks for passing along.

PB

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:40 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: Please pass along accordingly From website submission FW: New submission from Contact Form

Importance: High

From: Pease Development Authority <info@peasedev.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: New submission from Contact Form

_ﬁi_f(ﬁiﬁﬂﬁli:j@;oﬂcﬂ)pen éftféérﬁénts or click on lings_ﬁﬁ_léé_s you recog_ni;s; 7é_nd trust the sende_rJ

Name
Karen McCoy
Email

klphilpott@gmail.com

Area of Interest
NH Port Authority

Message

Given the shadow hanging over the Marconis, and Geno Marconi's history of hostility toward the small businesses at Rye
Harbor, | strongly urge you to not make ANY decisions about Rye Harbor at this week's meeting or any future meetings until you
reveal to the public just why a grand jury has been convened to investigate Marconi. The public has every right to know if
Marconi or other members of the PDA have a potentially criminal conflict of interest BEFORE you debate whether to put an end

to the much beloved Rye Harbor shacks.






Raeline O'Neil

= = S SN e > - = L e e
From: Stephen Duprey <sduprey@foxfirenh.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 8:50 PM
To: Chelsea Evans
Cc: Paul Brean; jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Re: Rye proposal

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

You have incorrect and incomplete information.
Director Brean will forward the letter | recently sent to the Rye selectboard chair on this topic.

Thank you for your interest and concerns.

> On Aug 7, 2024, at 8:33 PM, Chelsea Evans <evanschelsea@hotmail.com> wrote:

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

>

>

>

>

> Good evening,

>

> | was not able to attend the board meeting tonight that discusses the proposal of the stilted mall in Rye. As like many
others, | wanted to voice my opinion and hope for reconsideration of this development. The business in the harbor,
particularly rye lobster pound, has been a New England staple for years. The setting and charm of this establishment has
also brought in tourists that drive here just to go the lobster pound! Understandably, reinventing the area with a stilted
mall would show progressive development however the lobster pound will not be able to efficiently nor effectively run
their business there. This would drive out businesses that put the charm in the town, one of the main reasons people
visit. Please consider allocating these funds to something that will benefit the residence and current business owners.
>

> Chelsea Evans

>(603)3912430






Raeline O'Neil

EEmETT oo o —a = san = & ﬂ
From: Chelsea Evans <evanschelsea@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 8:33 PM

To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com

Cc jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com

Subject: Rye proposal

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
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From: aprilmbc <aprilmbc@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 11:26 PM

To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com; jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com

Subject: Rye Harbor 8/8/24 Board meeting

[You don't often get email from aprilmbc@acl.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Pease Development Authority,

Please do not approve the development changes that are being proposed at Rye Harbor. My family has been enjoying
the boat launch since the 70s, have taken whale watches from Rye Harbor and enjoyed many meals and lobsters from
Rye Harbor Lobster Pound.

We are still mourning the loss of Saunders.

It is essential that our local fishermen are supported and that local businesses remain. It is quaint places like Rye Harbor
and ports of recreation that are the fiber of what make the Seacoast and specifically Rye Harbor special. Please keep this
Seacoast gem untouched for future generations to enjoy.

Respectfully,

April Buchanan Cain

Exeter, NH

Sent from my iPhone






Raeline O'Neil

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:40 PM

To: Myles Greenway; Anthony Blenkinsop; Paul Brean

Subject: Please pass along accordingly From website submission FW: New submission from

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

'E}f'_l'_EFNAL:_Db not__o_gén éttacﬁﬁigﬁtéﬁdrﬁcﬁéjk bﬁ'l‘inl_(sign!ess yéb 7recog__r] izié’éhd trusﬁ jt_ﬁé 'séﬁdférrf.

Name
Karen McCoy
Email

kiphilpott@amail.com

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

[Ee e s S = e T = Rt > g =]

From: Paul Brean

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Sara Lucas;Chasen Congreves,Myles Greenway

Attachments: Rye Harbor_Schematic Submission_07-18-24.pdf; Wood Framed Building - Alternate
A.pdf

Hi Sara,

These two projects should be identified as Potential ARPA Funded Projects.
Rye Harbor Retail Platform
Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building

Myles may have updated material, but this should get you going.

Thx
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Raeline O'Neil

From: ANNA MASIELLO <skungee@comcast.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: RE: RYE LOBSTER POUND

“ You don’t often get email from skungee@comcast.net. Learn why this is important

{EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Mr. Brean
Thank you for your quick reply.
Best

Anna
On 08/06/2024 9:03 AM EDT Paul Brean <p.brean@peasedev.org> wrote:

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Masiello,

Attached for your reference is a recent correspondence to Rye Selectboard Chairman
Epperson from Pease Development Authority’s Chairman Stephen Duprey regarding
potential improvements to Rye Harbor Facility.

Regards,

Paul Brean

Pease Development Authority



‘;

From: ANNA MASIELLO <skungee@comcast.net>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; sduprey@foxfirenh.com

Cc: jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com; governorsununu@nh.gov; prmasie@comcast.net
Subject: RYE LOBSTER POUND

You don't often get email from skungee@comcast.net. Learn why this is important

lEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

It has come to our attention that The Pease Development Authority is having a board
meeting this Thursday August 8 voting on a plan that would ultimately eliminate all the
shacks down at Rye Harbor and build a stilted mall in the parking lot. This one decision
would effectively eliminate all the charm and cripple the business’s down at the harbor
and effectively put Rye Harbor Lobster Pound out of business. It would create a
physical space that does not support the fishing industry or recreation of the port. It is a
tremendous waste of 1.2 million dollars.

We are not able to attend the meeting on Thursday, however, we want to express our
deepest concerns about this decision. This Rye Harbour area is quintessential New
Hampshire Sea Coast in which our family and friends have enjoyed for many years. You
may have no idea how much changing this iconic area means to New Hampshire, the
town of Rye and people who come visit from all over the country. Just 2 weeks ago
while enjoying a lobster roll, we sat with a couple from, Pittsburg PA that has been told
they had to stop there for a lobster roll and the fluffy chowder.

This not only effects the Lobster pound but the other businesses at this location which
include the harbor cruises, the bait shop and small snack shack in the back. We
respectfully implore you not to take away one of the best seacoast destinations in New
Hampshire. Small businesses are so very important to this state. We have heard your
concerns about traffic issues and trash at this location. In all our visits here, we have
never encountered any of that. The area is pristine, people are so careful to clean up
after eating. The port authority makes money on the parking and the taxes from these
businesses and the patrons who enjoy this location.

Perhaps you could consider making improvements to the parking lot and the road. We
sincerely appreciate the picnic tables and washroom facilities, that enhance the
businesses.



In conclusion please do not change the charm of this location.

Thank you

Anna and Philp Masiello
268 Charlotte street

Manchester NH 03103






Raeline O'Neil

T L= =% .- moonde Lagesaw oo
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
Attachments: rye flowers.jpg; rye.jpg

i;f

EXTERNAL: Do

You don't often get email from skungee@comcast.net. Learn why this is important

ngti)penigttqchmgn?t_s or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

It has come to our attention that The Pease Development Authority is having a board meeting this
Thursday August 8 voting on a plan that would ultimately eliminate all the shacks down at Rye Harbor
and build a stilted mall in the parking lot. This one decision would effectively eliminate all the charm
and cripple the business’s down at the harbor and effectively put Rye Harbor Lobster Pound out of
business. It would create a physical space that does not support the fishing industry or recreation of
the port. It is a tremendous waste of 1.2 million dollars.

We are not able to attend the meeting on Thursday, however, we want to express our deepest
concerns about this decision. This Rye Harbour area is quintessential New Hampshire Sea Coast in
which our family and friends have enjoyed for many years. You may have no idea how much
changing this iconic area means to New Hampshire, the town of Rye and people who come visit from
all over the country. Just 2 weeks ago while enjoying a lobster roll, we sat with a couple from,
Pittsburg PA that has been told they had to stop there for a lobster roll and the fluffy chowder.

This not only effects the Lobster pound but the other businesses at this location which include the
harbor cruises, the bait shop and small snack shack in the back. We respectfully implore you not to
take away one of the best seacoast destinations in New Hampshire. Small businesses are so very
important to this state. We have heard your concerns about traffic issues and trash at this

location. In all our visits here, we have never encountered any of that. The area is pristine, people
are so careful to clean up after eating. The port authority makes money on the parking and the taxes
from these businesses and the patrons who enjoy this location.

Perhaps you could consider making improvements to the parking lot and the road. We sincerely
appreciate the picnic tables and washroom facilities, that enhance the businesses.

In conclusion please do not change the charm of this location.
Thank you
Anna and Philp Masiello

268 Charlotte street
Manchester NH 03103


















Raeline O'Neil .

=S e
From: Ellen Perham <ellenperham@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 1:23 PM
To: Paul Brean
Subject: Fwd: Rye Harbor

]
}? You don't often get email from elIenperham@yahoo com. Learn why this is important

{EXTERNAL : Do not open attachments or click on llnks unless you recogmze and trust the sendej

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ellen Perham <ellenperham@yahoo.com>
Date: August 5, 2024 at 1:16:09 PM EDT

To: P.Brean@peasedev.org

Subject: Rye Harbor

l understand there will be a meeting this week to vote on revitalization of Rye Harbor
including the shack community and want to voice my opinion, which is to vote NO on the
redevelopment of this area. This is a landmark for community and visitors alike and a
destination area for many folks, if you take this away it will lose its authenticity

forever! Please vote with your heart and NOT for change that you will regret later and
realize you made a mistake and it will be too late!

A Harbor Friend Forever @
Sent from my iPad






Raeline O'Neil

From: Ellen Perham <ellenperham@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 1:16 PM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: Rye Harbor

[You don't often get email from ellenperham@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

I understand there will be a meeting this week to vote on revitalization of Rye Harbor including the shack community and
want to voice my opinion, which is to vote NO on the redevelopment of this area. This is a landmark for community and
visitors alike and a destination area for many folks, if you take this away it will lose its authenticity forever! Please vote
with your heart and NOT for change that you will regret later and realize you made a mistake and it will be too late!

A Harbor Friend Forever @
Sent from my iPad






Raeline O'Neil

From: Alissa Holmes <pop_invites@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 10:59 AM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: Re: Save Rye harbor shanties

[You don't often get email from pop_invites@comcast.net. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you for sharing this thoughtful response.
Alissa Holmes

>

> 0n Aug 5, 2024, at 8:35 AM, Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org> wrote:

>

> Dear Ms. Holmes,

>

> Attached for your reference is a recent correspondence to Rye Selectboard Chairman Epperson from Pease

Development Authority’s Chairman Stephen Duprey regarding potential improvements to Rye Harbor Facility.
>

> Regards,

>

> Paul Brean

> Pease Development Authority

> From: Alissa Holmes <pop_invites@comcast.net>

> Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:45 AM

> To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

> Cc: JImecmenemy@seacoastonline.com

> Subject: Save Rye harbor shanties

>

> [You don't often get email from pop_invites@comcast.net. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

>

> EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

>

>

>

> Hello,

>

> As members of the Seacoast community for over 20 years, we have always enjoyed the charm and amenities of the
businesses in Rye Harbor, chartering boats to Isles of Shoals and harbor cruises and enjoying lobster and seafood right

from the boats there in the harbor.



>
> Please don’t take the livelihoods of these hardworking folks away in the name of progress.
>

> Thank you for your consideration,

> Alissa Holmes

> 603 770 7947

>

> <Rye Response Ltr (8-1-24).pdf>



Raeline O'Neil

From: Anne <anneedempsey@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 10:24 PM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: PLEASE SAVE RYE Harbor and its local businesses!

}' You don't often get email from anneedempsey@gmall com. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL Do not open attachments or click on l:nks uniess  you recogmze_an_d trust the sender

| am reaching out to express my concern for small businesses of Rye Harbor.

| grew up in New Hampshire and spent countless summers, in Rye in a summer home, along route 1A
with my mother and her sister, my aunt Sal, and all my siblings and cousins. Up until now-Rye has been

able to maintain its quaint peaceful quality.

Please Save all the shacks down at Rye Harbor and preserve Rye’s charm and Character -DO NOT build a
stilted mall in the parking lot. RESIST turning this area into another Salisbury or Main Beach Hampton. Do

not cave into developers .

This one decision would eliminate all the charm and cripple the businesses down at the harbor who now
struggle to make ends meet. It would create a physical space that does not support the fishing industry
or recreation of the port.

This will ultimately put a small business such as Rye Harbor Lobster Pound out of business. 1.2

Million dollars could be invested in so many other worthwhile ways.

PLEASE SAVE RYE Harbor and its local businesses!

PLEASE consider the needs of the Port when making your final decisions.

Anne Dempsey
978-609-7109






Raeline O'Neil

s el
From: Nate Swanson <drswanson@newmarketdental.net>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 6:29 PM
To: Paul Brean; jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor

[You don't often get email from drswanson@newmarketdental.net. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

I’m writing to express my disappointment and disagreement with the idea of eliminating the “shacks” such as
those occupied by Rye Harbor Lobster Pound.

This “off the beaten path” area is always a destination for when my Durham family goes to the beach. It’s calm and
peaceful and above all classically charming. It's a big reason we prefer visiting Rye vs, say, Hampton.

Any kind of mall would be a step in the wrong direction.
Heres a favorite photo of my daughter enjoying the area.

Bestregards,
Nate Swanson

Secured by Paubox - HITRUST CSF certified
https://www.paubox.com




Secured by Paubox - HITRUST CSF certified
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From; john kollmorgen <kollmorgenjohn@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenf.com

Subject: Rye Harbor

| You don't often get email from kollmorgenjohn@gmall com. Learn why this is important
}

”TERNAL Do not open attachments or clfck on lmks  unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hello...vey briefly. The proposal for Rye Harbor is abhorrent and not what we need here. | understand
that recent storms and climate change have had significant impact in that area of our seacoast, but this
is not the answer and looks like a big money grab. Shame! Save our

seacoast!

John Kollmorgen
North Hampton, NH






Raeline O'Neil ‘
“

From: jeanne maher <jmaher162@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Paul Brean

Subject: Rye Harbor

II You don't often get email fromeaher162@gmatl com. Learn why this is important

I 3 EXTERNAL: Do not _open attachments or click on llnks unless you recognlze and trust the sender

Dear Pease Development Board Members,

We have recently been informed about a plan to develop Rye harbor by building a set of stilted buildings
and forcing long time business owners to remove their shacks. We are writing this letter to express our

opposition to this plan.

My husband and | have lived in Rye for 18 years. We own 12 acres of land bordering the Awcomin marsh
directly across from the harbor. | ride my bicycle past the shacks almost daily during which | have
observed the changes in traffic to the area over the years, and my husband and | walk the trails behind
our home frequently, affording us beautiful views of the marsh and an opportunity to witness firsthand

the power of mother nature.

Our opposition to your plan is for 2 reasons. Firstly, we wonder why the PDA would force these local
businesses out of their livelihood by requiring them to remove their shacks. We understand the flooding
issues and frankly wonder why the shacks have not floated away. But as we understand it, liability for the
shacks falls on the owners. Why is the PDA and /or the state using taxpayer money to build new

ones? Notonly that, we wonder what is being created here? What is the intent? Is this being done to
create a revenue source for the PDA? To create a destination for out of staters to flock to, use the
restrooms at the harbor and add to the wastewater contamination issues along the beach? And if so,

why?

We have watched Rte 1A become busier over the years. We have also noticed a marked increase in
traffic down Washington Rd since we moved here. We wonder if the enhanced commercialization of the
area will make matters worse. Being able to safely ride my bicycle, along with hundreds of others who do
the same, is one of those quality of life things that makes Rye special. This is a pleasure shared not only
by Rye residents, but also by many who travel here with their bikes specifically to ride. Lately there have
been an increasing number of accidents involving cyclists and cars. What we don't want or need is even
more vehicles traveling the roads and increasing the risk of injury or death..

Beyond our concerns for the businesses, an even bigger concern is the effects of climate change that we

have observed over the years- especially the last 5 years. Since we have stone walls bordering the marsh

we can readily measure the rise in sea level during the high tides that periodically flood the marsh. For

the last 5 years the water frequently breeches the stone walls. During this time we have lost many large

and significant trees bordering the marsh due to flooding accompanied by high winds that have uprooted

the trees. This had not happened in any of the previous years that we have lived here. We have witnessed
1



several storms that have flooded Rte 1A and surrounding homes. After the last major storm, for weeks we
hauled debris out of the marsh including parts of boats, dinghys, bouys, oil cans and propane tanks. We
understand that the parking lot at the harbor was built on marshland and must frequently be replenished
with sand. Why would you spend money to build these buildings knowing that there is a high

probability that they will be damaged, destroyed, undermined by sinking sand or swept into the sea or
the marsh during the next big storm? And who pays if that happens? We imagine that the cost to insure
these buildings would be quite high and require flood insurance- another cost to taxpayers.

In conclusion we ask that you scrap this plan and leave things the way they are in Rye. We like our
charming town the way it is. If you are worried about the safety of the shacks (and possible health issues
due to flooding of the shacks, especially where food is involved) please get the proper authorities
involved and send code violations if needed, or shut unsafe businsses down. We don't need any more
commercialization and we certainly don't need to be paying for structures that likely will not stand the
test of time.

Sincerely,
Jeanne and John Maher

162 Washington Rd
Rye



Raeline O'Neil

From: Stephen Duprey <sduprey@foxfirenh.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Jjhaynes3@comcast.net

Cc: Paul Brean; jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Re: Rye Harbor

EXTERNAL: Do not open aftachments or cliccon inks uless you recognize and trust he sendr

You have incorrect and incomplete information.
Director Brean will forward the letter | recently sent to the Rye selectboard chair on this topic.

Thank you for your interest and concerns.

Steve Duprey
ChairOn Aug 4, 2024, at 11:04 AM, jhaynes3@comcast.net wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Chair and Executive Director,

| am respectfully encouraging the Pease Development Authority to resist the temptation
to replace the beauty, charm, and history of Rye Harbor with a mall. Rye harbor and
the businesses located there are a crown jewel of the region, and keep the feel of the
classic New England seacoast alive. Me and my family would all be extremely
saddened to see this NH landmark permanently changed for a strip mall.

Thank you

Jeff Haynes
Pembroke NH






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Laura Mazur <laura.mazur@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com
Cc: jmmenemy®@seacoastonline.com; breakingnews@wmur.com
Subject: Committee meeting this week to decide on Rye Harbor

i' You don't often get email from laura.mazur@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

EﬁERNﬁALﬁDo Qgt_q_gg_n_a_t_tg@r_ngants or click on linksr gnr!ga_ss__y_p_u _[(_a_gpg_n_iz_g_and trust the sender.

Did we miss the consultation exercise that should have been carried out among the residents of
Rye before your committee votes this week on what would be a disastrous transformation of our
lovely harbor? You have already made it more unfriendly with the barriers put up when none
were needed. The harbor worked well as it was.

Aristotle Onassis tried to turn Rye into an oil depot back in the 70s and local democracy saw him
off. If you vote to turn Rye Harbor into a 'retail experience' that will be a true deficit of

democracy.

Laura and Maz Mazur
150 Locke Road

Rye






Raeline O'Neil

From: Alissa Holmes <pop_invites@comcast.net>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Paul Brean

Cc: Jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
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

From: KATHY Rowe <harmony54659@msn.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Paul Brean; jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor

“ You don't often get email from harmony54659@msn.com. Learn why this is important

ﬁEﬁXTERNALV:A Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

I would like it to be known that I disagree with PDA"s current plan for
Rye Harbor, it is an atrocity to restructure a perfectly fine
configuration and for what benefit, tourist industry? Please let Rye
Harbor remain exactly the same, it is part of our quaint town that will
not benefit from this change. Let the current businesses continue to

thrive!

Sincerely,
Kathy Rowe
Rye, NH






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Jhaynes3@comcast.net
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com
Cc: jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor

{
‘Eg(]’_ERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

You don't often get email from jhaynes3@comcast.net. Learn why this is important

Dear Chair and Executive Director,

| am respectfully encouraging the Pease Development Authority to resist the temptation to replace the
beauty, charm, and history of Rye Harbor with a mall. Rye harbor and the businesses located there
are a crown jewel of the region, and keep the feel of the classic New England seacoast alive. Me and
my family would all be extremely saddened to see this NH landmark permanently changed for a strip

mall.
Thank you

Jeff Haynes
Pembroke NH






Raeline O'Neil

From: Jessika Lane <jlane8@une.edu>
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2024 8:15 AM
To: Paul Brean

Cc: jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor

[You don't often get email from jlane8@une.edu. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hello,
As a lifelong Seacoast NH resident, turning the harbor into another development is the exact OPPOSITE of what every

granite stater wants. Every where you look there are developments popping up and we are loosing the look of New
England. The harbor is meant to be shacks not some multimillion dollar property that keeps pushing out locals and
allowing the same developers to line their wallets at the expense of the future of NH. It would EXTREMELY disappointing
to see this project through, and would definitely show where the interest of the planning board lies.

Hopefully you do the right thing,

Jessika Lane

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you suspect that you were not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender as soon as possible.
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From: Kathryn Michaels <michaelskathryn@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 8:33 PM

To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com

Cc: jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com

Subject: | oppose the plan to close the rye lobster shacks

1: You don't often get email from michaelskathryn@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

lEXTERNALDo not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

The lobster shacks & fishing area are iconic charming & an important part of the Seacoast community &
important too for our local fisherman. Please don’t allow short term greed to blind those making
decisions that would lead to irrevocable long term consequences that are detrimental to the community

yvou serve& only good for developers.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely

Kathryn Michaels

Former Newton selectman

Kathryn Flynn Michaels L.M.S.W.
Executive Director Earthkeepers Foundation

"Alone we can do so little. Together we can do so much." - Helen KellerSent from Yahoo Mail for
iPhone






Raeline O'Neil

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Julie Boomhower <julie. boomhower@comcast.net>
Saturday, August 3, 2024 7:39 PM

Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com
jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com

Rye Harbor

[You don't often get email from julie.boomhower@comcast.net. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

To the members of the Pease Development Authority,

| have just become aware of the proposed development of a stilted mall in the parking lot of the Rye Harbor, resulting in
the loss of the existing businesses and charm of the quaint shacks and fishing village atmosphere that currently exists. |
am not a resident of NH presently but have been on and off in my 55 years of life, currently | am a resident in Haverhill
MA and still frequent all areas of the the NH seacoast on a regular basis, including the Rye Harbor shacks businesses.

I have family that have supported themselves through the fishing industry in Maine and NH and am dismayed at the
proposed "mall" putting the tourist public interest ahead of the hardworking residents. It is my hope that you reconsider
the proposal and work with the existing business in supporting their livelihood.

Sincerely,

Julie Boomhower
Haverhill, MA






Raeline O'Neil

From: Richard Hugo <dickandellie131@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 5:29 PM

To: Paul Brean; Sduprey@firefoxnh.com
‘Subject: Rye Harbor

[You don't often get email from dickandellie131@gmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Please keep the shacks at Rye Harbor. We don’t need another strip mall.

Richard and Eleanor Hugo.
Sent from my iPhone






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Cecilia Hodges <cehodges3@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 4:48 PM
To: Paul Brean; sduprey@foxfirenh.com
Cc jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor Board Meeting Thu 8/8

Il
i' You don't often get email from cehodges3@yahoo com. Learn why this is important

i Tl

ﬁEXTERNAL Do not ope_n attachments or click pn l!nks unless you recognlze and trust the sender.

All,

Please accept this as an opnion of the community...regarding Rye Harbor. It has come to our attention that the Pease
Development Authority is voting on a plan to eliminate the quaint, New England shacks at Rye Harbor and replace them
with a stilted mall in the parking lot. Further, it is rumored this is at a cost of 1.2 Million dollars. This sounds like more

gentrification of the seacoast.

We frequent Rye Harbor for the food sold at the shacks and boat rides out of the harbor (Whale watches, etc.) Itis a little
slice of New England that we enjoy brining our out of town guests to partake in and we as locals very much enjoy. We
can't imagine what PDA would need to build a silted mall there for, it would ruin the view, the quaint New England
businesses and is not bettering the fishing industry, recreation or businesses, in fact, if this were to happen, we and many
like us are in agreement we would not be consumers of the "stilted mall" and do not support this proposal

whatsoever. We have not complained when we go and pay our $5.00 to park and get our food at Rye Lobster

Pound. We have tried to blend with the changes imposed over the years but to eliminate those businesses is straight up
ridiclous. | plan to take friends out on a whale watch from there in August and | have friends from inland, Manchester etc.
that specifically drive down here just to get food at that lobster pound.

It would seem that if Pease has 1.2 million dollars laying around they could better invest it on the former AFB and draw in
recreation and people there where it would not be harming our New England scenery, ambience or local businesses and
the families that rely on them. What would happen to all the boats there now and the locals that use the harbor? What
would happen to the fishing industry and food shacks currently there? Why would you want to kill the charm and history
of the very things that make us New England? We can go to a little mall, a stilted mall, a strip mall, anything we want is
found up on Route 1 and we come to the harbor to get a taste of why we live here. Pease around the bus terminal could
certainly use something like this and has potential to be a more active place, drawing in whatever audience you are trying
to attract. Leave our precious little unscathed seacoast and small business alone! Consider this household and many like
us as voicing our opinion in staunch opposition of this horrible plan.

VERY OPPOSED to the proposed to the stilted mall at Rye Harbor.

Cecilia Hodges, family and friends
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From: Catherine Harris <prized@comcast.net>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Paul Brean
Cc: jmcmenemy@seacoastonline.com
Subject: RYE HARBOR

. You don't often get email from prized@comcast.net. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

To The Members of the PDA,
| am writing to voice my strong objection to your proposed plan
to eliminate the shacks at Rye Harbor.

Kate Harris
PO Box 4055
Portsmouth,NH






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Teri Mandemaker <tmandemaker@hotmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Paul Brean
Cc: jmcmenemy®@seacoastonline.com
Subject: Rye Harbor Lobster Pound

|
j You don't often get email from tmandemaker@hotmail.com. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear P. Brean,

| am writing to you about the shacks at Rye Harbor and specifically the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound. |
understand that with the proposed development of the area, the Rye Harbor Lobster Pound and other
nearby businesses will be displaced by a strip mall. | want you to know that that area is loved far and
wide and it would be greatly missed if the area is removed.

| am from the US Virgin Islands. Backin 2021, during the crazy COVID days, my husband and | joined a
sailing rally "Lobster Roll Rally". With our ralliers we maintained appropriate COVID protocols as we
sailed together from New York up to Maine, tasting and judging lobster rolls along the way. Four months
later, and many pounds added to our sailing bodies, we found our winner: yes, the Rye Harbor Lobster

Pound (photo attached).
Cruising World Magazine included an article about the rally in their May 2022 issue.

The Rye Harbor Lobster Pound is a beloved institution and it would be such a shame for New Hampshire
to lose the place with the best Lobster Rolls in New England.

Very sincerely,

Teri Mandemaker
Tmandemaker@hotmail.com



o

MOONDANCE "

Oy,

Members of the Lobster Roll Ratly 2021,
Captainy and Mates on Glendora, Moondance and Taravana
Award with Pleasure

.'_. E BEST HOT LOBSTER ROLL
s | AND

iu . BEST LOBSTER ROLL OVERALL
E E The Rye Harbo; Lobster Pound

As featured in the May 2022 issue of

CRUISING
WORLD

;
,‘

-










Raeline O'Neil
“

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Raeline O'Neil;Anthony Blenkinsop

Cc: Paul Brean;Myles Greenway;Suzy Anzalone

Subject: RE: deadline today RE: For Paul's signature-—PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_tohExtend_Rye-

PFP Award 7-25-24.docx

Rae,

Thani yoty,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.0O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>

Cc: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone
<S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: deadline today RE: For Paul's signature--PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award 7-25-

24.docx
Brenda,

Here is pdf of the document.

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop @peasedev.org>

Cc: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone
<S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Subject: deadline today RE: For Paul's signature--PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award 7-25-

24.docx

Hi Anthony,

Is there any chance this could be signed today? Steve McLocklin is asking, deadline is today (I just found
out) so that we can get on the Aug 16" Fiscal Committee agenda and the Aug 30 G & C.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 3:54 PM

To: Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>

Cc: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Suzy
Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>

Subject: For Paul's sighature--PDA_ARPA_2803_Amend_to_Extend_Rye-PFP Award 7-25-24.docx

Anthony,

Attached is the extension request for the Rye and PFP ARPA Fund award. Folks atthe GOFERR
office have reviewed and the only comment they had was to add that this is a no-cost extension
(per attached email).

Let us know of any other changes, otherwise, please print on PDA letterhead, have Paul sign, and
please return the original and pdf to me. | will forward along to Steve McLocklin for inclusion in the
next available Fiscal Committee and G & C meetings.

Thanik you,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority



~

E 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

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
will have no impact on cost or funding accounts.

Respectfully submitted,

i e

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org
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From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 8:15 AM

To: Paul Brean;Anthony Blenkinsop;Suzy Anzalone

Cc: Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: ? Language for ARPA funding for bid package FW: Specifications - Rye Harbor and

Portsmouth Fish Pier Projects

That was our thought too. Thanks Paul.

Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org

www.portofnh.org

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 6:13 PM
To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Suzy

Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: Re: ? Language for ARPA funding for bid package FW: Specifications - Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish

Pier Projects
Hi Brenda,

I’m out of pocket and can’t download the PDF, but yes in theory it would be the same language as
the previous ARPA funded Fish Pier project, all of these projects are funded from the BIL ARPA

funds.
Paul
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:54:18 PM
To: Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone

<S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>




Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: ? Language for ARPA funding for bid package FW: Specifications - Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish
Pier Projects

Hello,

Vanessa just sent me the attached that they had for the PFP Pier Repair Project, still good to use?

Thanik you,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:31 PM

To: Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Suzy
Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <m.greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: ? Language for ARPA funding for bid package FW: Specifications - Rye Harbor and Portsmouth
Fish Pier Projects

Good afternoon,

Appledore is asking if there is any special language that needs to be incorporated into the bid
package regarding the ARPA funding. Should | reach out to GOFERR for guidance?

Thanik yow,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Specifications - Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier Projects

!EXTERNAL: Do not o;pen attachments Vorrcrlick on lihks qnlesg you regognize and trust the

As convenient could you send me the latest Insurance requirements for PDA.
Also, if you have any input or update on AARA funding that needs to be included please
send along,



Thanks!
Vanessa

Vanessa Swasey, Office Manager

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC
www.appledoremarine.com

600 State Street, Suite E
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Office: 603-766-1870
Cell: 603-475-2825

From: Lynne Langley <llangley@oakpoint.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Cc: Steve Sargent <ssargent@oakpoint.com>; Travis Baker <tbaker@appledoremarine.com>
Subject: Specifications - Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier Projects

Hi Vanessa,

At your convenience, could you forward Div 01 specs for editing, along with an example of
what you’d like us to use for covers, and any other specifics on formatting.

Thank you,

LYNNE LANGLEY | Administrative Assistant

Oak Point Associates | Architecture Engineering Planning
TEL 603.431.4849

www.oakpoint.com | llangley@oakpoint.com

==§ OAK POINT architecture
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Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

Required Contract! Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF

Introduction to the Contract Checklist
All contracts for the procurement of goods and services that are funded using American Rescue Plan Act

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (ARPA SLFRF) dollars must meet certain requirements
prescribed by the federal government. These requirements are detailed in the New Hampshire ARPA SLFRF
award agreement and the Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200). This is not an exhaustive list of all possible federal
contracting requirements that might apply to an ARPA SLFRF program and is not inclusive of State contracting
requirements that apply generally. Further, this list applies only to ARPA SLFRF and is not reliable for any other
federally funded program.

This contract checklist is intended to support state agencies procuring contracts with APRA SFRF funds in
drafting contract language that is compliant with the applicable rules and regulations for the federal grant
award. Not all requirements contained herein are applicable to all projects, however, it is recommended that
those requirements that are applicable are called out explicitly in any contract terms.

This checklist is broken up into the sections outlined below. All requirements up to the value of the contract
procured will apply to a given contract. For example, if a procured contract value is $110,000, the contract terms
for ALL contracts, contracts greater than $10,000, $25,000 and $100,000 are applicable. Construction contracts
services must comply with BOTH all requirements for the dollar value of the contract and all special provisions
related to the type of the project.

I. Contract Provisions for ALL CONMEIACES iiuuiuiiiiiiinriiscreieseeneeiessieesssessessesesessesesessessssssessessssnssnsossssssesses 4
Il. Contract Provisions for CONTracts >510,000.......c.ccuirireereerraereereersesssessersssresssrsssssssssessssssssssesssessssassess 8
1. Contract Provisions for CONtracts >5$25,000.......c.ccueueevereerieresereesesseessessessesessessesesssessssssssessessessesseseasen 8
W. Confract Provisions for Contfracty sS00, 000 u.ussmmumssssssonissssms s 5o i sisis 9
V. Contract Provisions for Contracts >5150,000 ........ccccovieererririiinierenmnreminisssssissessissssssssssessssssssssessssens 9
VI. Contract Provisions for CoNtracts >5250,000 ...cc.cvveerierririerioreesiessosesssesssessesssesssssssesssssessssssssessseses 10
VII. Contract Provisions for Construction CONtIactS......ccuuiicricrincieneneenesiniseniessssessessssssssessessesensens 10
VIII. Contract Provisions for HOUSING-Related PrOJECES .uuiivuiciiiiieeeirieseisseesisierssseeseseeessasssesssssessssesenssnne 11

Note that the following commonly required federal rules and regulations are explicitly NOT applicable to SFRF
grant awards and therefore do not need to be included.

(1) Buy America Act (SLFRF Final Rule FAQ 6.18)
(2) National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) (SLFRF Final Rule FAQ 6.3)

! This guidance pertains to contracts as defined by 2 CFR 200.1: “Contract means, for the purposes of federal financial
assistance, a legal instrument by which a recipient or subrecipient purchases property or services needed to carry out the
project or program under a federal award.”



Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

(3) Davis-Bacon Act (SLFRF Final Rule FAQ 6.15) (See below)

The Davis-Bacon Act does not apply to SLFRF in general. However, for:

- Infrastructure projects (EC 5.1 — 5.21) with adopted budgets over $10,000,000 ($10 Million)
- Projects in EC 1.1 though EC 3.5 with capital expenditures over $10,000,000 ($10 Million)

Recipients must provide additional information regarding wages and labor standards. The specific
information required is detailed in Treasury’s SLFRF Compliance and Reporting Guidance (3)(k)(1) at page
31:

a. A recipient may provide a certification that, for the relevant project, all laborers and mechanics
employed by contractors and subcontractors in the performance of such project are paid wages at rates
not less than those prevailing, as determined by the U.S. Secretary of Labor in accordance with
subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code (commonly known as the “Davis-Bacon Act”),
for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on projects of a character similar to
the contract work in the civil subdivision of the State (or the District of Columbia) in which the work is to
be performed, or by the appropriate State entity pursuant to a corollary State prevailing-wage-in-
construction law (commonly known as “baby Davis-Bacon Acts”). If such certification is not provided, a
recipient must provide a project employment and local impact report detailing:

e The number of employees of contractors and sub-contractors working on the project;
e The number of employees on the project hired directly and hired through a third party;
e The wages and benefits of workers on the project by classification; and

e Whether those wages are at rates less than those prevailing.

Recipients must maintain sufficient records to substantiate this information upon request.

b. A recipient may provide a certification that a project includes a project labor agreement, meaning a pre-
hire collective bargaining agreement consistent with section 8(f) of the National Labor Relations Act (29
U.S.C. 158(f)). If the recipient does not provide such certification, the recipient must provide a project
workforce continuity plan, detailing:

e How the recipient will ensure the project has ready access to a sufficient supply of appropriately
skilled and unskilled labor to ensure high-quality construction throughout the life of the project,
including a description of any required professional certifications and/or in-house training;

o How the recipient will minimize risks of labor disputes and disruptions that would jeopardize
timeliness and cost-effectiveness of the project;

e How the recipient will provide a safe and healthy workplace that avoids delays and costs
associated with workplace illnesses, injuries, and fatalities, including descriptions of safety
training, certification, and/or licensure requirements for all relevant workers (e.g., OSHA 10,
OSHA 30);

o  Whether workers on the project will receive wages and benefits that will secure an
appropriately skilled workforce in the context of the local or regional labor market; and

e Whether the project has completed a project labor agreement.

¢. Whether the project prioritizes local hires.

d. Whether the project has a Community Benefit Agreement, with a description of any such agreement.




Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

If you have any questions about whether or not your SFRF-funded contract is compliant, please do not hesitate
to contact GOFERR or your agency’s Guidehouse point of contact.
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Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

APPENDIX I: Certification Regarding Lobbying

CONTRACT AGREEMENT EXHIBIT ___
Lobbying

The Contractor identified in Section 1.32 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions
of Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Grantee’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

Program: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (“SLFRF”) established by the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (“ARPA”)

Contract Period:

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the

undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with:

a. the awarding of any federal contract.

b. the making of any federal grant.

c. the making of any federal loan.

d. the entering into of any cooperative agreement.

e. the extension, continuation, renewal amendment, or modification of any federal

contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific
mention sub-grantee or sub-Grantee), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard
Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and
identified as Standard Exhibit E-.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-contracts subcontractors shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or

21f not using a standard P37 contract form, substitute the section that identifies the contractor in your contract.
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Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file
the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than

$100,000 for each such failure.

Grantee Representative Signature Grantee’s Representative Title

Grantee Name Date

13



Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

APPENDIX II: Equal Opportunity in Construction Projects

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The contractor will take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or
national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:

Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination
clause.

(2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the
contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard
to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

(3) The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or
disclosed the compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This
provision shall not apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation
information of other employees or applicants as a part of such employee's essential job functions
discloses the compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise
have access to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted by
the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish information,

(4) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the
said labor union or workers' representatives of the contractor's commitments under this section, and
shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for
employment.

(5) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and
of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(6) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant
thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations,
and orders.

(7) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or
with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or

14



Required Contract Terms for Programs Funded by ARPA SFRF (updated 04/10/2023)

suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government
contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies
invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of
the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

(8) The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (1) and the
provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance:

Provided, however, that in the event a contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation
with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency, the contractor
may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.

The applicant further agrees that it will be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect to
its own employment practices when it participates in federally assisted construction work: Provided,
That if the applicant so participating is a State or local government, the above equal opportunity clause
is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not
participate in work on or under the contract.

The applicant agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the administering agency and the
Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and subcontractors with the equal
opportunity clause and the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will
furnish the administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they may require for
the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist the administering agency in the
discharge of the agency's primary responsibility for securing compliance.

The applicant further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any contract or contract modification
subject to Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, with a contractor debarred from, or who has
not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and federally assisted construction contracts
pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal
opportunity clause as may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by the administering
agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part Il, Subpart D of the Executive Order. In addition, the
applicant agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the administering agency
may take any or all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant
(contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any further assistance to the applicant
under the program with respect to which the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of
future compliance has been received from such applicant; and refer the case to the Department of
Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.

15






Raeline O'Neil

L T =l i e e ===
From: Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Brenda Therrien;Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR
Cc: Myles Greenway;McLocklin, Stephen A.
Subject: RE: For review and comment Extension request -ARPA- RYE/PFP FUNDS

en aittachmentsgfici__igk on links uﬁléés youﬂrecog[ii'z'é and trust the sender.

HI Brenda:

Looks like it's good to go - my only recommendation is that you indicate that this is a “no-cost” extension
request. It’s implied, particularly where there is no table in here, but | would recommend inserting that one

modifier anyway!
Lisa

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-
Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: For review and comment Extension request -ARPA- RYE/PFP FUNDS

E(ifl‘E_ENAL: Do not opé_r_i_ attachments or cliicikr_c')_n links unless yo—ij Fecognize and trust the sender.

Good afternoon everyone,

My apologies if | missed a reply, or missed a message. Is the attached letter a go?

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

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 8:21 AM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Lisa Cota-Robles <Lisa.M.Cota-
Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.Mclocklin@das.nh.gov>
Subject: For review and comment Extension request -ARPA- RYE/PFP FUNDS

Importance: High

Good morning Lisa & Tom,

Please see attached for the extension request that was discussed earlier this week. Please let us know if
you have any recommended changes, otherwise we will have Paul Brean sign and Steve can get it on the
upcoming Fiscal and G & C agendas.

Also, listed below are the details to show the amounts of the unobligated funds:

Rye-$243,260
PFP-$218,419

Remaining funds for each outlined below:

PFP Building Replacement ARPA funded
03-13-013-130510-26xx0000
Award $1,000,000.00
Indirect costs -$2,500.00
Audit fund set aside -$997.00
Available Balance $996,503.00
AME Proposal, Design, Etc. -$218,419.00
Available Balance for construction $778,084.00

Rye Retail Platform ARPA funded
03-13-013-130510-26xx0000
Award $1,000,000.00
Indirect costs -$2,500.00
Audit fund set aside -$997.00
Available Balance $996,503.00
AME Proposal, Design, Etc. -$243,260.00
Available Balance for construction $753,243.00
Thank you,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.



Portsmouth, NH 03801
P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org







E_aeline O'Neil

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:
Optional Attendees:

Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Discussion
Microsoft Teams

Wed 7/24/2024 1:00 PM
Wed 7/24/2024 2:00 PM
Tentative

(none)
Not yet responded
Myles Greenway

Neil Levesque; Paul Brean; Travis Baker; Steve Sargent
Noah J. Elwood, P.E.; Vanessa Swasey

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 249 293 784 370

Passcode: LEaDW3

Dial in by phone

+1929-235-8323,,740475165# United States, New York City

Find a local number

Phone conference |D: 740 475 165#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

Pease Development Authority, Portsmouth, NH







Raeline O'Neil

TR B T e SRS S >
Subject: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Discussion
Location: Microsoft Teams
Start: Wed 7/24/2024 1:00 PM
End: Wed 7/24/2024 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Myles Greenway
Required Attendees: Neil Levesque; Paul Brean; Travis Baker; Steve Sargent
Optional Attendees: Noah J. Elwood, P.E;; Vanessa Swasey

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 249 293 784 370
Passcode: LEaDW3

Dial in by phone
+1929-235-8323,,740475165# United States, New York City

Find a local number
Phone conference ID: 740 475 165#

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
Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: Myles Greenway
Required Attendees: Neil Levesque; Paul Brean; Travis Baker; Steve Sargent
Optional Attendees: Noah J. Elwood, P.E.; Vanessa Swasey

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 249 293 784 370
Passcode: LEaDW3

Dial in by phone
+1929-235-8323,740475165# United States, New York City

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
Required Attendees: Neil Levesque; Paul Brean; Travis Baker; Steve Sargent <ssargent@oakpoint.com>
Optional Attendees: Noah J. Elwood, P.E,; Vanessa Swasey

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 249 293 784 370
Passcode: LEaDW3

Dial in by phone
+1929-235-8323,,740475165# United States, New York City

Find a local number
Phone conference ID; 740 475 165#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

Pease Development Authority, Portsmouth, NH







Raeline O'Neil

From: Steve Sargent <ssargent@oakpoint.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Travis Baker;Myles Greenway

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E.;Vanessa Swasey;Brenda Therrien
Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

ﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁb"ﬁd{_&)é@ attachments or click on links unles's__ygiu;rgpognize and trust the ;sriefﬁdéfr;

Good afternoon,
Yes, | am available also.
Thanks,

Steve

From: Travis Baker <thaker@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>;

Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Steve Sargent <ssargent@oakpoint.com>
Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

Hi Myles,

Yes, | am available at 1300 and have copied Steve here as well. Steve, are you available for a 1300 Team call
tomorrow? '

Thanks,
Travis

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Travis Baker <thaker@appledoremarine.com>

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>;
Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Travis

Hope allis well...I spoke to Paul today regarding Monday’s PC
meeting. He and Chairman Levesque would like to meet with



Appledore and Oak Point to discuss comments from the
meeting. Understand Noah and Vanessa are out of town ...are
you/Oak Point available Wednesday @ 1300 for a virtual discussion?

Thank you!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

From: Travis Baker <thaker@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>
Subject: FW: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached schematic drawings and estimated costs for the Deck and Dock House project (otherwise
known as raised platform and sheds) at Rye Harbor.

Following is a summary of findings based on preliminary design and cost estimating efforts:
1. Project funding should be sufficient to support construction of the deck and the dock house, however,
additional funding would be necessary to support the defined project options (utility services).

2. Construction of the deck and the dock house at the north of the driveway was found superior to other

layout options for the following reasons:
2




Limited development within the tidal buffer zone
Development within an impervious area

Close proximity to parking areas

Minimizes pedestrian conflicts with vehicle traffic
Minimizes risks with permitting

o0 OTD

3. One stick-built building was found superior to individual sheds for the following reasons:
a. Sheds require separation between units, causing the overall deck length to grow by ~20’ (higher
cost).
b. Stick-built provides greater durability and longevity.

Oak Point plans to be on site tomorrow to mark geotechnical boring locations and to meet with Eversource to
review the electrical service. Drilling is tentatively planned for the week of 7/29 and we will let you know once that
has been confirmed.

Please let us know of you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Travis

Travis Baker, P.E.

Appledore Marine Engineering

600 State Street, Suite E, Portsmouth, NH 03801
Office: 603.766.1870

Cell: 207.951.5113
www.appledoremarine.com
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Raeline O'Neil

=TT % T
From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Myles Greenway
Subject: Design schedules PFP & Rye

Attachments: Design Schedule_Portsmouth Fish Pier.pdf; Design Schedule_Rye Harbor Platform.pdf
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Raeline O'Neil
“

From: Paul Brean

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR;Myles Greenway

Cc; Brenda Therrien;Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR

Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP
Attachments: Paul E_ Brean.vcf

Works for me,
Thank you.

Paul B.

Paul E. Brean
Pease Development Auth...
\ Executive Director
=2 (603) 766-9230 Work
f : {603} 531-2114 Mabile
E A p.brean@peasedev.org
1 35 International Drive
T IRADCPORT Portsmouth, NH 03801
www.peasedev.org

From: Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Cc: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>;
Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

fEXTEFii\_I;\L: Do not o;ﬁﬁ'attachments or click on links unless you recgg_nize and trust the sender.

Looks like we may have an Outlook issue on our end, and Scheduling Assistant did not show me that Tom had
another meeting at 2pm.

Would it be possible to move the meeting to 2:30? It shouldn’t last more than 30 minutes.
Please let me know, and if it’s ok, | will adjust the meeting invite.

Thank you!
Lisa

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

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

EXTERNAL Do not opén é{tacﬁm}ents or c_lick_ o_n_li_r;i(-s_un_les:s_y_ou rre_cégnize _ahd Erqst the séndé;;

'Received —thankyoul!

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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Cc: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>
Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

lEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or _cl_ic[<_ on lin(_<s unless yqu recognﬁirzerand trust the s_end_er:

Looks like it’ll work on our end! Teams invite to follow.
Lisa

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:54 PM

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

|E)(TERNAL Do not open at-tach-m;ent-s o_r-ciick_on links up_le?_s_s you fe&qgni?e and }'rtjé-titl_ié-s_éﬁder:



Good Afternoon Lisa

Thank you for the below - best time for a call would be Monday
afternoon.

Does 1400 work?
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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:54 AM
To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles
Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

]E(TEB_I\_IA‘L:_DO notopen attachments or click q_lliin_ks unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you, Brenda.

| think it would make sense at this point to schedule a call for tomorrow or Monday, with you and whomever else
on your end that can help give us some details on the project and project timeline. Can you please suggest some

times that would work for you on those days?

Thank you!



Lisa

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR
<Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Anzalone, Susanne <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles
Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Lisa,

My apologies, | should have included the proposed timelines, please see attached. If qualified bids are received,
the plan is to award both contracts no later than Dec 2™,

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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-
G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; MclLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>;
Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Importance: High

!I_EXTI_EBNAL: Do not open attachments or cli_ck_bn links unless yOI_Jr reco_gniie and trust the sender.

Hi Brenda:
Before you move this forward, we need some additional information.

You mention that the project won’t go out to bid until October - when are the bids due? Will you have
enough time to get the bids back, assess & choose a vendor, and then get the contract to G&C by
12/31/2024 - or, rather, the last G&C date before 12/31/2024, whatever that date may be?

The 12/31/2024 is a very important date because it is the ARPA SFRF obligation deadline. We need to get a
better understanding of how your project timeline will work in relation to the obligation deadline, as that
date is non-negotiable.



Thank you!
Lisa

Lisa Cota-Robles

Director of Programs and Oversight

Governor’s Office for Emergency Relief & Recovery [GOFERR]
E: Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov

0: (603) 271-7964

https://goferr.nh.gov

@nhgoferr

L i -
GOVERNOR'S OFYFICE

EMERGENCY RELIEF & RECUONVERY

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR
<Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Anzalone, Susanne <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.Mclocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize;ria trust the sender.

Good afternoon Tom and Lisa,

Regarding the attached request, G & C item # 76 (May 1 2024) and Fiscal item #24-115, the Division will be
going back to Fiscal and G & C to ask for approval to extend the date to obligate the funds from Sept 30,
2024 to Dec 31, 2024.

While the Division is currently under contract for design, engineering services, etc. with Appledore Marine
Engineering for both projects they won’t go out to bid for construction until 10/4 (PFP) and 10/16 (Rye).

Steve McLocklin at DAS is working on the approval request with us, and suggested we let your office know
about the request.

Please let us know if GOFERR has any concerns or questions.
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

T S SN RE R e ae i SeTE S - S et B ————— e
From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 8:52 AM
To: Raeline O'Neil
Cc: Greg Siegenthaler;Jessica Patterson;Myles Greenway
Subject: Video board items Re: Port Committee meeting packet 7/22/2024
Attachments: Rye Harbor_Schematic Submission_07-18-24.pdf; Design Schedule_Rye Harbor

Platform.pdf

Hi Rae,

| believe so, I've attached the materials from the meeting packet. Copied Myles so he can confirm this.
Thanks for checking.

Brenda

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 8:45 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Greg Siegenthaler <G.Siegenthaler@peasedev.org>; Jessica Patterson <J.Patterson@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Port Committee meeting packet 7/22/2024

Brenda,

Do you know if there will be any materials to be displayed on the video board for this meeting?

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Karen Conard <ksawyerconard@gmail.com>; Neil.Levesque @gmail.com; srfournier@comcast.net; Brad Cook
(captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net) <captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net>

Cc: Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: Port Committee meeting packet 7/22/2024

Good afternoon everyone,

Please see attached for the subject item. There will be hard copies printed for the meeting on Monday morning.

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

SIS e = e e S WLE T ETEIeC T T
From: Myles Greenway
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:10 PM
To: Paul Brean :
Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

Exactly !

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

Thanks Myles. Looks like the gift shops in Corolla, OBX next to the go-kart track....

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:38 PM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: FW: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Paul

Please see the below/attached for Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House
Schematic Submission.

Brenda is sending to Port Committee like last submission as well.

Thank you!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director



Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

From: Travis Baker <tbaker@appledoremarine.com>

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

!EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

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
a. Limited development within the tidal buffer zone

b. Development within an impervious area

c. Close proximity to parking areas

d. Minimizes pedestrian conflicts with vehicle traffic
e. Minimizes risks with permitting

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

== et TS
From: Myles Greenway
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Travis Baker;Brenda Therrien
Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E;Vanessa Swasey
Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

Good Afternoon - received —thank you!

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

BTERNAE Do not open attachmenig or ‘c{i_c'l_g ﬁo_q_t_i_r_\ifg_uﬁfess you recognize and tr_g]_sitftth_é_se nder.

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

a.

© Q00T

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

b.

Sheds require separation between units, causing the overall deck length to grow by ~20’ (higher

cost).
Stick-built provides greater durability and longevity.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Travis Baker;Myles Greenway

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E.;Vanessa Swasey

Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

Thank you Travis,

We will be sending this out to the Port Committee tonight, along with the draft schedule.

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

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Vanessa Swasey

<VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>
Subject: FW: Rye Harbor - Deck and Dock House Schematic Submission

EXTERNQL: Do not open attachments or cliglg on liAnks unless yog_recognize and trust tﬁeGéﬁder_. SE

Good afternoon,

Please find attached schematic drawings and estimated costs for the Deck and Dock House project
(otherwise known as raised platform and sheds) at Rye Harbor.

Following is a summary of findings based on preliminary design and cost estimating efforts:
1. Project funding should be sufficient to support construction of the deck and the dock house,
however, additional funding would be necessary to support the defined project options (utility

services).

2. Construction of the deck and the dock house at the north of the driveway was found superior to
other layout options for the following reasons:

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

©®20 T

3. One stick-built building was found superior to individual sheds for the following reasons:
a. Sheds require separation between units, causing the overall deck length to grow by ~20’
(higher cost).
b. Stick-built provides greater durability and longevity.

Oak Point plans to be on site tomorrow to mark geotechnical boring locations and to meet with Eversource
to review the electrical service. Drilling is tentatively planned for the week of 7/29 and we will let you know
once that has been confirmed.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:56 PM
To: Paul Brean
Subject: RE: let me know FW: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Perfect - | asked her if Monday @ 1400 works for her... standing by for reply — thank you!

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: let me know FW: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Hi Myles,
Yes, Monday is better for me.

PB

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: FW: let me know FW: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Paul,

Received the below from Lisa within the GOFERR office — regarding extension for ARPA funding.

Looks like before they move forward — they need some additional information and a call to discuss this
Friday/Monday — do you want to be on the call with me? | can schedule for tomorrow afternoon/Monday afternoon

if they are available...

“You mention that the project won't go out to bid until October —when are the bids due? Will you have enough time
to get the bids back, assess & choose a vendor, and then get the contract to G&C by 12/31/2024 - or, rather, the

last G&C date before 12/31/2024, whatever that date may be?

The 12/31/2024 is a very important date because it is the ARPA SFRF obligation deadline. We need to get a better
understanding of how your project timeline will work in relation to the obligation deadline, as that date is non-

negotiable.”

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
Cc: Suzy Anzalone <S5.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; MclLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles
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

Cc: Anzalone, Susanne <5.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; MclLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles
Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments o click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Lisa,

My apologies, | should have included the proposed timelines, please see attached. If qualified bids are received,
the plan is to award both contracts no later than Dec 2.

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

Cc: Suzy Anzalone <5.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; MclLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>;
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

You mention that the project won’t go out to bid until October - when are the bids due? Willyou have
enough time to get the bids back, assess & choose a vendor, and then get the contract to G&C by
12/31/2024 - or, rather, the last G&C date before 12/31/2024, whatever that date may be?

The 12/31/2024 is a very important date because it is the ARPA SFRF obligation deadline. We need to geta
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

* L *

GOVERNOR'™S OFFICE

EMERGENCY KELIEF & RECOVERY



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

Cc: Anzalone, Susanne <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; MclLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

!E_X'I_’IE__IiNAil.: pﬁéhdtiqugn attachments or click Bﬁilinks 7u;1less yo_u___ré_gc_l__gp’jz__e_an'd tfyst the sender.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Brenda Therrien

Subject: RE: let me know FW: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Roger that — will see if Paul and | can get on a call Monday/Friday...thanks

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: let me know FW: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Myles,

Please let me know who would be the best person/persons to be on this call with GOFERR. Or feel free to reply to
Lisa directly.

Thank yory,
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

Cc: Suzy Anzalone <5.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles
Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

]EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

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




Cc: Anzalone, Susanne <S.Anzalone @peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles
Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

‘Ei)(TERNiALI;)o not gprern”atfta(:_hﬁ)érfl"gsibr; c]i?l(on_link_s Un_le§s_y{)9 [ecoénize and fcrg_sf_tgsé({ci_gf:
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

Cc: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>;
Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

Importance: High

!EXTEBNQI::_Dq_rﬁg open atitaicr:ljrnerltggric;liick on link_s un_te_:_ss you r(_acogn_izc_a_ and trust fhg 'se'r}d_é_r.

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

O: (603) 271-7964

https://goferr.nh.gov

@nhgoferr

» »
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

EMERGENCY RELIEF & RECOVERY

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

Cc: Anzalone, Susanne <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A,
<Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Paul Brean
<P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: Extension of September 30th obligation date Rye-PFP

[ET(TERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

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
Attachments:

Brenda Therrien

Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:21 PM

Myles Greenway

DRAFT Email for review...ARPA funding extension request

Fiscal and G C - Rye -Portsmouth ARPA Request dated 3-18-24.pdf

See below for suggested email...it can really come from anyone, from the Port or Pease.

It will be going to Tom Broderick and Lisa Cota-Robles at the GOFERR office, with you, Paul, Suzy, and Steve

McLocklin on copy

Good afternoon Tom and Lisa,

Regarding the attached request, the Division will be going to Fiscal and G & C to ask for an approval to extend the
date to obligate the funds to Dec 31, 2024. The Division is currently under contract for design, engineering
services, etc. with Appledore Marine Engineering for both projects and plans to go out to bid for construction
around Oct 1. With that, some of the ARPA funding is already under contract (with Appledore).

Steve McLocklin at DAS is working on the approval request with us, but suggested we let your office know about the

request.

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
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55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

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

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a VI, authorize the Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors
(“the Division”) to accept and expend $2,000,000.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal
Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs associated with the projects listed below, effective upon Fiscal
Committee and Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2024, 100% Federal Funds.

o DPortsmouth Fish Pier costs of engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a

replacement building; and
¢ Rye Harbor costs of concept development, engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and
construction of a structure to better accommodate retail operations.

This is an allowable use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section 602 (c)(1)(C) for provision of government
services to the extent of the reduction in revenue.

Funds are to be budgeted in FY2024 as follows:

03-13-013-130510-26XX0000 ARPA Y2024 FY2024 Y2024 i
PORTSMOUTH /RYE PROJECTS|1]
CLASS ACCOUNT CURRENT BUDGET REVISED |
MODIFIED REQUEST BUDGET
BUDGET

EXPENDITURES
040 — Indirect Costs 500800 $0 $5,000 $5,000
041 — Audit Fund Set Aside 500801 $0 $1,994 $1,994
103 — Contracts for Op Svces 502664 $0 $1,993,006 | $1,993,006

TOTAL EXPENSES: $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000
SOURCE OF FUNDS
000 — Federal Funds 400338 $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

TOTAL REVENUE: $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

[T Al direct program costs for Portsmouth Fish Pier will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602GS1302A and all
administrative and indirect costs will be accounted for using activity 00FRFG602GS1302Z. All direct program costs for
Rye Harbor Development will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602PH1301A and all administrative and indirect
costs will be accounted for using activity 00FRFG602PH1301Z. Accounting classifications may be subject to technical
changes at the discretion of the Department of Administrative Services’ Division of Accounting Services.

O00O0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



EXPLANATION

The Portsmouth Commenrcial Fish Pier (Fish Pier) is an approximately 4,000 square foot State-owned
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
due to the presence of black mold, identified in a recent condition survey. The wooden structure has
deteriorated and is at the end of its useful existence and is in need of replacement. The Division has been
responsible for the management of the facility since circa 2002 and is currently engaged in a concept study
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
holders and/or seasonal businesses. The commercial pier-use permit holders utilize the buildings under a
Right of Entry as an accessory to their associated commercial pier use. Use of the buildings include storage
and sale of bait and tackle, charter boat passenger ticket sales, and sale of live lobster and seafood landed
at Rye Harbor. Two of the ten buildings support a seasonal business that operate under a Right of Entry
and Concession Agreement to sell restaurant style prepared menu items. In addition to the privately owned
buildings, the Division owns three (3) buildings, two (2) of which are a permanent office and a permanent
storage structure, for a total of thirteen (13) small structures at the facility.

Over decades the buildings have evolved from storage buildings to places where retail business is
conducted. The buildings have become an important part of the economic fabric of the facility and allow
the general public direct interaction with maritime businesses. All these structures are affected to some
degree by tidal conditions and are consistently flooded during tidal surges and storm activity (as an example,
please see attached photo taken January 13, 2024). Additionally, during the transition from storage space to
retail use, there has been no consistency in improving accessibility, utilities, or fire protection,




Page 3 of 3

This proposed project would determine an appropriate method to construct a structure to allow retail space
at Rye Harbor to be better protected from tidal surge, improve public accessibility, and give the Division
the ability to safely manage retail property at Rye Harbor.

Funds are being budgeted in the classes listed below as follows:

Class 040 — Indirect Costs to recover, per by RSA 21-1:75, a proportional share of the outside funding
source to alleviate agency indirect costs.

Class 041 — Audit Fund Set Aside to comply with RSA 124:16 that requires all agencies that receive
federal funds to set aside a percentage (0.1%) of the federal revenue amount received to pay for

financial and compliance audits.

Class 103 — Contracts for Operation Services for engineering studies, design, permitting, and bid &
construction oversight.

In accepting ARPA SFRF funds, the Department agrees to work collaboratively with the Governor’s
Office for Emergency Relief and Recovery to ensure accurate and timely reporting to U.S. Department of

Treasury on the use of the funds.
In the event that Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requestexl to support

this program.

Respectfully submilted,

I T

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

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Suzy Anzalone

Subject: RE: Invoices to be paid by ARPA-PFP Building design & Rye Platform
Ok thank you

From: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Invoices to be paid by ARPA-PFP Building design & Rye Platform

Hi Brenda, just a heads up that these will not be submitted to Steve until the end of next week due to the
switch to a new fiscal year.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Suzy

Susanne Anzalone, CPA
Director of Finance

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
s.anzalone@peasedev.org
(603) 766-9195

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: Invoices to be paid by ARPA-PFP Building design & Rye Platform

Hi Suzy,

Attached are the approved invoices for the projects and my tracking spreadsheets, along with the Board
motion and original ARPA request.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank youw,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority
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MOTION

Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to finalize and execute a contract with the Division of
Ports and Harbors contracted on-call marine engineering service provider,
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC, in an amount not to exceed
$218,419.00, for engineering services related to the Portsmouth Fish Pier
RepIaCement Building; all in accordance with the memorandum of Myles

Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbors, dated June 4, 2024;

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\DPH - Appledore Marine - Portsmouth Fish Pler Replacement Building (6-13-24).docx

OO0OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org
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PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 6565 Markel Streel, Suite 1 Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Pease DevelopmentAﬂrity (“PDA”), Board of Directors
FROM: Merim Director of Ports and Harbors
.DATE: June 4, 2024

SUBJECT:  Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier, Replacement Building, Appledore Marine
Engineering Services Proposal

Upon the completion and receipt of the Concept Study for building replacement options at the
Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier (“PFP”), the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™)
requested and received a proposal from its on-call marine engineers, Appledore Marine Engineering,
LLC (“AME”) for Engineering Services for a Replacement Building at the PFP (the “Proposal”), to
include the following Scope of Work:

Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services | $ 52,715

Site Investigations, Surveys and Pragram Analysis | $ 32,463

Design Senvices and Preparation of Contract

Documents $ 65,07
Permitting Services 419316
Canstruction Peried Services $30,808

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $216,419

The complete Proposal, in the amount of $218,419, is attached for further review and will be funded
by utilizing a portion of the $1,000,000 ARPA award recently approved by the NH Fiscal Committee
and NH Governor and Council. It is important to note that the Proposal amount is included as part of
the total estimated costs outlined in the Concept Study. As you know, ARPA funded projects are on a
tight schedule for getting projects “under contract” and funds “expended”. Acceptance of the
Proposal will help ensure that this time sensitive project will move forward and put the project “out
to bid” for construction services as soon as possible. A cover letter from AME, and the Executive
Summary of the results of the PFP Building Concept Study are also attached for reference.

At its meeting on June 3, 2024, the Port Committee reviewed and discussed the Proposal and the
results of the Building Concept Study and expressed support for placing the Proposal on the PDA
June Board agenda for consideration.

Therefore, the Division respectfully requests authorization from the PDA Board of Directors to
accept AME’s Proposal and to provide AME with notification to proceed with Engineering Services
for the PFP Replacement Building in an amount not to exceed $218,419, as outlined in the Proposal.

O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-43G6-2780 www.peasedev.org
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I Appledore Marine
K8 Engineering, LLC

600 State Streel, Suite E | Portsmoulh New Hampshire 03801

June 04, 2024 (REV)

Myles Greenway

PDA Division of Ports & Harbors (PDA)
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Cc: Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission (ASMFC)
Re: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Facility Building - Concept Study

Dear Mr. Greenway

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to submit this concept study for the replacement of
the Commercial Fish Facility Building on Pierce Island, Portsmouth, NH. Presented in this study are a
narrative description with associated drawings and opinion of probable design, permit application, and

construction costs.

During concept development, it was determined that replacement of the existing facility in kind would
likely exceed the anticipated budget by a significant amount. It was jointly decided between PDA and AME
that that most logical course of action for the study would be to focus on developing a base bid concept
that satisfies the minimum core functions of the facility and bid 'options for opportunities to expand the
scope of the project, should additional funding become available. The anticipated cost for the base bid
concept exceeds the current anticipated budget, but it is our opinion that it represents the minimum
scope required to maintain operations at the facility. The table below provides a summary of anticipated
costs associated with the Base Bid and potential Bid Options:

Table 1: Summary of Anticipated Costs

TASK AMOUNT
Engineering Studies / Design $99,400
Permit Application Development $14,200
Construction Engineering / Administration $106,500
Design / Engineering / Permitting Subtotal $220,100
Demolition / HAZMAT / Removals $239,980
Construction of New Facility $959,920
Demolition / Construction Subtotal $1,199,900
BASE BID TOTAL $1,420,000
BID OPTION 1 - Design / Construct Bait Storage Area (Lump Sum) $278,100
BID OPTION 2 — Design / Construct Ice Storage Area (Lump Sum) $290,100
BID OPTION 3 — Provide Temporary Dock Power (Lump Sum) $ 41,200
TOTAL POTENTIAL PROJECT COST $2,029,400

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com
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This effort represents the conceptual phase of design with the intent to provide a viable replacement
concept for the building, general arrangement plan, and opinion of the probable costs, The next phase of
this project would be to progress the concept development to the design of construction documents and
develop/submit permit applications.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this study. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Noah J. Elwood, PE, D.PE, D.OE Travis Baker, PE
President Project Manager



STUDY

BUILDING REPLACEMENT STUDY
Pease Development Authority Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier
Piscataqua River, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Prepared For:

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street, PO Box 369
Portsmouth, New Hampshire
May 14, 2024

Prepared By:

I Appledore Marine
W&E8 Engineering, LLC

Tel: 603-766-1870 | wvav.appledoremarine.com

. Iﬂ architecture
ma OCAK POINT [ fdineeing
]

ASSOCIATES | planning
|

»,\-:
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
DIVISION OF FORIS & HARIORS
rorlsnouiln nH




e | ABLE OF CONTENTS

1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1
11 Project Overview
1.2 Recommendations
1.3 Estimate of Project Costs
2 INTRODUCTION 2
2.1 Study Objectives
2,2 Site Investigations
2.3 Coordination
3 EXISTING CONDITIONS 3
3.1 Existing Building
3.2 Site and Utilities
4 PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS 9
4.1 Building
5 RECOMMENDED SCOPE OF WORK 10
5.1 Base Bid
5.1.1  Site and Utilities
5.1.2  Structural
5.1.3  Architectural
5.1.4  Fire Protection/Life Safety
5.1.5  Mechanical
5.1.6  Plumbing
5.1.7  Electrical
5.1.8  Communications
519  Security
5.2 Reuse Existing Building Foundations
53 Option 1 - Insulation and Cooling (Balt Storage)
5.4 Option 2 - Insulation and Cooling (Ice Storage)
5.5 Option 3 - Temporary Dock Power
6 PERMITTING 16
6.1 Local Permit Requirements
6.2 State Permit Requirements
7 ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS 17

7.1
7.2
7.3

Methodology
Mark-Up Factors
Estimated Costs

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Portsmouth, New Hampshire » May 14, 2024 » Contents



e e | ABLE OF CONTENTS

APPENDICES

Appendix A - Existing Conditions Reference Drawings
Appendix B - Concept Design Plans

Appendix C - Geotechnical Recommendations
Appendix D - Hazardous Materials Survey

Appendix E - Hydrant Flow Test

Appendix F - NHB Data Check

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Portsmouth, New Hampshire « May 14, 2024 » Contents




ey 1 — EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1 - Executive Summary

1.1 Project Overview

The New Hampshire Port Authority — Division
of Ports and Harbors (PDA) is interested in
replacing the existing building at the
Commercial Fish Pler at Peirce Island Road in
Partsmouth, New Hampshire. Built circa 1978
with two additions added in later years, the
existing building Is inefficient for its current
needs and is in a state of disrepair, requiring
either substantive repairs and improvements,
or replacement,

Funding for the project was reportedly
established by the PDA at $1.0 million, which
includes  construction, design  services,
permitting  services, construction period
services, construction contingency, and
miscellaneous PDA construction
administration costs,

1.2 Recommendations

The PDA identified program requirements for
the project include an office space with a
bathroom, a utility room, and space for ice
making and storage (5 containers). The office
space needs to be located along the west side
of the building and maintain views of the
waterfront,

Due to funding limitations, it s
recommended to remove the existing
building in its entirety and replace the
existing original 1978 portion of the building
in the same location. Existing foundations
should be reused, if determined feasible
during the design process. The office,
restroom, and utility room should be finished
as a part of the base-bid contract, as well as
all necessary demolition and paving. The
following scope items should be provided as
bid options:

1. Insulation and cooling for the bait
storage area;

2. Insulation and cooling for the ice
making/storage area; and

3. Temporary dock power,

1.3 Estimate of Project Costs

An Estimate of probable project costs has been
prepared for the scope of work considered in this
Study. These costs are considered preliminary,
due to the limited level of site investigations and
design and are intended to assist the PDA in
determining the level of funding needed to
provide the program defined herein,

Below are the estimated costs for the project,
including mark-up factors:

Item Estimated Cost (3)
Base Bid* 51,435,400
Reuse Existing Building

2
Foundations (Savings) ($102,200)
Option 1 - Bait Storage $278,100
Option 2 - Ice Storage $290,400
Option 3 - Temporary

1
Dock Power HL200

*includes the removal of the existing foundations
for the original building, subgrade preparation and
construction of new foundations for the new
building.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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2 - Introduction

2.1 Study Objectives

The objectives of this study include completing
assessment of the existing building conditions,
research, surveys, analysis and concept design to
confirm the scope of work, and project costs for
the replacement of the existing building.

2.2 Site Investigations

The following surveys and investigations were
completed to verify existing conditions within the
vicinity of the project area for the purposes of this
study:

1, Field investigations, including measurement
and inspection of the existing structures;

2. A partial topographic survey completed by
Doucet Survey in March 2024 to supplement
record survey information;

3. Utility location within the vicinity of the
project area completed by Doucet Survey in
March 2024 to confirm and supplement
record information;

4, Review of available geotechnical data and
field conditions, and development of
preliminary recommendations by RW.
Gillespie and Associates;

5. Hazardous materials survey completed by
RPF Environmental; and

6. Hydrant flow test completed by Utility
Testing Services and witnessed by Oak Point

Associates.

2.3 Coordination

To verify project requirements and constraints the
following authorities and organizations were
contacted:

. City of Portsmouth Department of Public
Works; and

. New Hampshire Department of Environmental
Services

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Portsmouth, New Hampshire » May 14, 2024 « 2
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3 - Existing Conditions

3.1 Existing Building

The existing Fish Pier building is a one-story,
wood-framed building with a slab-on-grade
ground floor., The original building was
constructed circa 1978 and had two later
additions on the east end of the original building.
The building additions are a combination of wood
framed and concrete masonry unit (cmu) block
structures.

Structural

There are structural framing plans available for
the original building, but there are no plans
available for the additions.

A visual assessment of the existing building
structure was conducted on March 29, 2024,
which was limited due to the existing finishes in
the building. The existing building structure shows
no apparent signs of distress or damage. There
are signs of deterioration of the existing exterior
finishes along the roof eaves that are most likely
allowing water to penetrate into the interior of
the structure and there could be hidden
deterioration of the existing wood framing that
cannot be visually assessed. Based on soundings
taken, the existing cmu walls in the addition do
not appear to be reinforced (all cells appear to be
hollow), which would have been a typical
construction practice at the time the building was
constructed.

An analysis of the existing framing and foundation
systems was not conducted as part of this study.
The existing roof framing system consists of pre-
engineered metal-plate-connected wood trusses.
Based on the age of the building, the existing
wood trusses would not have been designed to
support unbalanced snow loads, which is now
required by the current building code for buildings

of this size and configuration. There is no
indication of the loads the trusses were designed
for in the record drawings. If constructed today,
the current code mandated unbalanced snow load
is 60 PSF for the original building. It is unlikely
that the existing trusses are capable of supporting
the code mandated unbalanced snow loads.
Based on the age of the structure, it is also
unlikely that the building wall and roof framing
systems have a properly designed lateral force
resisting system (shear walls and roof diaphragm)
to resist seismic and wind forces,

Record drawings depict the configuration of the
existing foundation system for the portion of the
building constructed circa 1978. There is no
apparent information for the foundations
associated with other portions of the building.

Inspection of the existing building foundations did
not find any visual signs of foundation settlement
or movement. Due to the lack of subsurface
information and documentation, the condition is
unknown, but assumed to be in fair to good
condition,

The record drawings indicate most of the original
building floor consists of a 6-inch-thick concrete
slab, but, in the bait storage area, the floor
consists of a 4-inch-thick concrete slab underlain
by 4 inches of rigid insulation placed over an 8-
inch-thick concrete slab.

Architectural

Exterior finishes consist of painted wood shake
siding, painted wood trim, and asphalt shingle
roofing. Openings consist of double hung
windows, single entry doors, louvers, and
overhead doors. In general, exterior finishes show
significant signs of deterioration,

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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Interior finishes consist of painted gypsum board
walls and ceilings, painted CMU walls, FRP panels,
VCT flooring, and poured concrete floors. Painted
wood doors and painted wood trim are present
throughout the interior space. Hazardous
materials have also been documented In the
building. Miscellaneous equipment and furniture
are located throughout the interior spaces. In
general, interior finishes show significant signs of
deterioration.

Mechanical

HVAC

Heat throughout the accupled spaces is provided
via electric baseboard heaters With wall mounted
thermostats. The work room between the coolers
has an electric unit heater that is in poor condition
and not functional. All of the heating units are in
poor condition. Some offices contain window
mounted air conditioners In fair to poor condition.
The only observed mechanical ventilation
equipment was ceiling exhaust fans in the single
user restrooms. Each had its own switch-activated
celling exhaust fan. They are In poor condition.
There is a louvered vent on the gable wall above
the outside cooler door to the bait cooler. Record
drawings indicate there was a wall exhaust fan in
the work room. A wall patch observed on the
exterior of the work room wall marks the
apparent location where the fan was located.

Process Equipment

The facility has two coolers; a bait cooler and a
cooler used to store fish and Ice filled containers.
Each cooler has its own functioning refrigeration
system. The condensing unit for each cooler is
located at the exterior on a ground-level pad. The
enclosures are weathered, and In fair condition.
The facility also has a functioning 5-ton ice making
machine. The ice machine’s refrigeration system
has been changed out at least once, as the original
R-22 refrigeration identification label has been

manually revised to reflect the use of R-404
refrigerant. The equipment is in fair condition. The
air-cooled condenser unit is located on the gable
roof where service access Is very difficult.

Plumbing

A sanitary waste and vent piping system is present
in the building that serves floor drains in the
coolers and work room between the coolers, two
single user restrooms, and a single-bowl counter
mounted convenience sink in the office addition.
Each fixture gravity drains to one of two sump
pits. One Is In the floor of the mechanical room,
and the other is in the floor of an abandoned
bathroom. The collected waste in the sumps Is
pumped out of the building to a force main in
Peirce Island Road.

The 1-1/2-inch domestic water entrance piping is
equipped with a water meter and backflow
preventer. There is also another water meter
located on a branch water service. The domestic
water entrance equipment is In fair to poor
condition. Domestic hot water needs are served
by a 40-gallon electric water heater with a hand-
written installation date of September 24, 2021. It
is in good condition.

The facility’s two single user restrooms are
equipped with floor mounted tollets with manual
flush valves and a wall mounted vitreous china
lavatory with manual faucet. One restroom has
had the fixtures updated and s in good condition.
The other restroom does not appear to be actively
used and is in poor candition.

There is also an abandoned bathroom, It contains
a shower enclosure, a counter-mounted lavatory
with half the counter cut off, and an empty
resurfaced floor space where a toilet was once
located. A sanitary sump pump pit with PVC

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pler
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discharge and vent piping is located at the
bathroom entrance.

A single bowl stainless steel counter sink in the
office area is in poor condition.

Wall hydrants and hose bibbs for the building are
varied in thelr condition with some being worn
and at the end of their useful life,

Electrical

The existing electrical service is provided by
Eversource via underground medium voltage
conductors from a pad-mounted utility owned
transformer, located at the southeast of the
building, near Peirce Island Road. Secondary
power extends underground from the pad
mounted transformer to a 4-meter commercial
electrical meter stack located on the building
exterior. The underground electrical service was
installed circa 2021 as part of the Bulkhead
Rehabilitation project.

The electrical power distribution system within
the building is over 20 years old and in fair to poor
condition. The main panelboards and equipment
are located in the utility room in the
administration office area.

There is a 100-amp, 100 milli-amp {ma) ground
fault protection circuit in the utility room, which
serves the existing pier power distribution boxes.

Power from the main utility room serves the
existing office area lighting and general-purpose
receptacles.  Power for on-site refrigeration
equipment, ice making equipment, and
warehouse/cooler/freezer lighting is provided

from utility room panelboards.

Power wiring and disconnect equipment serving
refrigeration and ice making equipment is in fair
to poor condition.  Open junction boxes and
unsupported wiring were observed in several
locations, including the ice machine equipment

room,

The 120-volt power wiring and 120-volt duplex
receptacles in the building are old and in fair to
poor condition. Some receptacles were noted as
broken and damaged. There are some ground
fault (GF) receptacles in damp areas, however the
location of ground fault protection does not
comply with current National Electrical Code (NEC)
requirements.

Power and control wiring serving the boat fuel
dispenser equipment was new circa 2021 and is in
good to excellent condition. Conduit seal fittings
at the building and at the dispenser locations are
in compliance with NEC. The on-site fuel storage
monitoring system control panel is located in the
existing electric room,

Lighting

Lighting systems within the office areas of the
building include ceiling mounted fluorescent
fixtures with magnetic ballasts and wrap around
acrylic lenses. The fixtures are in fair to poor
condition.

Light fixtures in the warehouse, coolers, and
freezer areas are surface, ceiling mounted
fluorescent fixtures with magnetic ballasts,
florescent lamps, and damp location acrylic lenses.
The fixtures are in fair to poor condition.

Light fixtures in support spaces, toilet rooms, and
closets include fluorescent and incandescent
fixtures. These fixtures are old and in poor
condition,

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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Existing site lighting includes pole and building
mounted LED fixtures. The fixtures are relatively
new. The wiring appears to be older and in fair

condition,

Telephone

Telephone service extends from a utility pole
adjacent to Peirce Island Road to the building in
an underground conduit provided circa 1978. This
conduit is smaller than the phone company’s
current standards. Spare conduits intended for
future telephone and internet service were
provided from a utility pole near Peirce Island
Road to the building alongside the power service
constructed as a part of the Bulkhead
Rehabilitation Project.

Telephone service into the building terminates at
a terminal block in the Utility Room. The
telephone wiring is limited to a few internal phone
jacks for voice phone service and is in poor to falr

condition.

Security Systems

The existing site closed circuit television (CCTV)
system includes a series of exterior mounted, wet
location, exterior cameras, which are hard-wired
back to video equipment in the building Utility
Room. The CCTV cameras were partially funded
by homeland security funds and the coverage
includes views of the adjacent Piscataqua River
and surrounding areas.

Hazardous Materlfals

RPF Environmental completed a hazardous
materials survey for the existing building. The
survey included accessible ashestos containing
material in accordance with the initial asbestos
inspection requirements prior to renovation or
demolition work as stated in the New Hampshire
State regulations and applicable federal

regulations. In addition, the survey included
screening for lead paint (LP) and other hazardous

or regulated materials.

Several types of suspect asbestos containing
material (ACM) were observed by RPF, including
friable and nonfriable suspect material. Based on
the testing performed by RPF, asbestos was
detected in the following materials:

¢ 12-inch tan floor tile

¢ Tan vinyl sheet flooring and adhesive

Based on the year of construction and extent of
renovation conducted over the years, it is
reasonable to assume that some lead paint (LP) Is
present. RPF conducted limited spot testing of
paint and LP was absent on various interior and
exterior building components. The intent of the
lead testing was for potential lead hazardous
waste disposal screening purposes only.

Based on the RPF visual observations, potential
polychlorinated hiphenyl (PCB) containing light
ballasts, mercury containing switches, and
fluorescent light bulbs are present throughout the

building.

The Hazardous Material Survey is included in
Appendix D.

3.2 Site and Utilities

Existing site conditions in the vicinity of the Fish
Pier Building are depicted on "the Existing
Conditions Site Plan (Sheet CX101), included in
Appendix B. The existing site conditions for the
project area are based on a limited topographic
survey completed by Doucet Survey in March
2024, and record drawings. The location of
underground utilities is based on utility location
paint marks completed by Doucet Survey in March
2024, and record drawings.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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Horizontal control for the project is based on the
New Hampshire State Plane Coordinate System
2800, West Zone, North American Datum of 1983,
The vertical datum is based on mean lower low
water (MLLW), which is 4.62 feet above NAVDSS.

Circulation and Accessibility

Vehicles gain access to the site from Peirce Island
Road. The area surrounding the building and
extending to the bulkhead is paved and allows for
vehicle circulation around the building and access
to the building and waterfront.

Subsurface Soil Conditions

Record boring logs indicate that subsurface
conditions in the vicinity of the Fish Pier Building
consist of granular fill {(sand and gravel, some silt)
over naturally deposited silt and sand over
bedrack. The logs indicate that the fill extends to
depths of about 15 feet below the ground surface
and contains materials described as debris and
wood. The fill thicknesses appear consistent with
the record information for the original building.
Record design drawings called for construction to
follow New Hampshire Department of Public
Works and Highways Standard Specifications
dated 1974 and the use of gravel fill. The materials
are consistent with gravel fill; however, it appears
to contain deleterious material locally. Limited
Standard Penetration Test N-values indicate
consistent  fill relative density, suggesting
compactive effort was applied as the fill was
placed.

Preliminary Geotechnical Recommendations for
the project, prepared by R.W. Gillespie and
Associates is included in Appendix C.

Pavements
Significant cracking is present throughout the
parking lot, except at the west of the Fish Pier

Building, where pavements were replaced as a
part of the Bulkhead Rehabilitation project.

Utilities

Storm Drainage
Stormwater runoff from site development

generally sheet-flows over paved and vegetated
areas, over the embankment, and into the
Piscataqua River.

Sanitary Sewer
A duplex submersible sewer pump station is

present within the building’s Utility Room, which
receives flow from the building’s bathrooms and
floor drains. A 2-inch sewer force main extends
out the south side of the building, then turns to
the east and runs parallel to the water main and
connects to two force mains in Peirce Island Road
(recently installed 24-inch diameter and an old
force main). Installation of the 24-inch force main
included partial replacement of the Fish Pier
service pipe and valves within the limits of the
road.

Water

A 6-inch water service extends from the City's
distribution pipe within Peirce Island Road to the
south side of the existing building where it
terminates at a hydrant that was constructed circa
2021, A 2-inch water service extends to the
building from the 6-inch line.

Fuel

A 3,000-gallon and a 15,000-gallon underground
fuel storage tank are present at the east of the
building. Underground fuel piping and controls
extend along the north of the building to a fuel
dispensing structure located at the west of the
building. Gas and diesel storage tank high-level
alarm panels are mounted to the west side of the
cold-storage structure.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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Flood Elevations

According to the current FEMA Flood Map, the
project site is not within a flood hazard zone. The
base flood elevation of the Piscataqua River, in the
vicinity of the project site is 12.86 feet (MLLW).
Pavement elevations around the existing building
are approximately 14.50 feet.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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4 - Program Requirements

4.1 Building

The PDA identified program requirements for the
project include an office space with a bathroom, a
utility room, and space for ice making and storage
(5 containers). The office space needs to be
located along the west side of the building and
maintain views of the waterfront.

The existing structure will be demolished in its
entirety and a new building will be constructed in
the same location as the original 1978 structure, If
possible, the existing foundations for the original
building will be reused. Areas within the building
that are not occupied by the identified program
will be used to replicate the existing bait storage
area and provide space for general storage.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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5 - Recommended Scope of Work

5.1 Base Bid

The following  narrative  describes  the
recommended Base Bid scope of work to achieve
the project objectives, considering the project
budget constraints.

5.1.1 Site and Utilities

Removals

Removals will include existing asphalt pavement
around the perimeter of foundations and utilities
to support new utility services and connections.

Pavement Repairs

The bituminous pavement section used to restore
disturbed areas will consist of 18 inches of base
course and 4 inches of bituminous concrete
pavement that conforms to New Hampshire
Department  of  Transportation  Standard
Specifications placed on a prepared subgrade.

Site Facilities

Bollards will be provided at each overhead door,
building corners, and to protect above-grade
utility systems that could be damaged by vehicle
circulation. .

Utilities

Sanitary Sewer: A 4-inch gravity sanitary sewer
service will be extended from the building to a
submersible sewer pump station located at the
exterior of the building. The discharge pipe will be
connected to the existing 2-inch force main that
extends to the City’s sewer force mains in Peirce
Island Road.

Water: T‘he existing 2-inch water service will be
replaced to 5 feet outside of the building and
extended into the Utlility Room.

Fuel System: The existing fuel system will be
temporarily shut down during the construction of
the building due to budget limitations.

5.1.2 Structural

Removals

Removals will include the entire existing building
structure and foundation system. The existing
foundation system, not within the area of the
building construction, will only be removed to 12
inches below the existing ground surface for
budgetary reasons.

If it is determined during the design process that
the existing foundations for the 1978 portion of
the building are sufficient to support the new
structure, then removal of foundations will not be

required.

Building Structure

The new structure’s roof will consist of both
sloped and flat metal-plate-connected wood
trusses connected to the wall framing with truss
connectors.  Plywood roof sheathing will be
provided for the roof diaphragm.

The new structure’s wall framing will consist of
wood stud walls connected to the foundation with
shear wall hold-down anchors. Plywood wall
sheathing will be provided for the shear walls.

Foundations

The new structure’s foundation system will consist
of reinforced concrete foundation footings and
reinforced concrete foundation walls. A
reinforced concrete slab-on-ground will be
provided to support the imposed building
occupant load and forklift vehicle loads.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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Since there are record drawings of the original
building's foundation system, it may be possible to
reuse the existing foundation system to support
the building structure. A structural analysis of the
existing foundation will be necessary to determine
if it has sufficient capacity to support the current
code mandated loads. Also, geotechnical
investigations will be necessary to prove that the
existing site soil conditions are suitable for
supporting the proposed new structure (refer to
geotechnical report in Appendix C).

5.1.3 Architectural

Exterior

The proposed building will have an approximate
footprint of 2,000 square feet. The characteristics
of the building will aim to blend with the
architectural  style with the surrounding
neighborhood while also relating to the original
commercial fish pier building.

The new, single-story structure will be made up of
several distinct building volumes with varying wall
heights and roof styles. Wood or composite shake
style siding will wrap the building envelope and be
accented with wood or composite trim. Several
window styles will be incorporated into the design
to allow for sightlines, natural ventilation, and
natural lighting. The gable roof surfaces will be
finished with an asphalt shingle system and the
low-sloped roof surface will have a membrane
system. Entry doors and overhead doors will be
located on various building elevations to allow for
efficient building access and operation.

Interior

Interior spaces will be arranged in a similar
manner to the existing building, The PDA office
space, which will include a bathroom and utility
room, will be located at the west end of the
building adjacent to the waterfront. Interior
access from the office space into the ice

production space and cold storage space will be
provided. Interior finishes will be selected as the
design is further developed.

5.1.4 Fire Protection/Life Safety

Requirements for Provision of a Sprinkler System

A sprinkler system is not required for the building
due to the limited building size and occupancy
classification. The 2018 NFPA 101 does not require
sprinkler  systems for Business or Storage
occupancies without other extenuating
circumstances that do not apply here (such as a
high-rise or limited access building). This is per
NFPA 101, Sections 42.3.8 and Chapter 38. The
2018 IBC does not require a sprinkler system for B
occupancies, or S-1 occupancies that are single
story or under 12,000 square feet per Sections
903 and 903.2.9. A sprinkler system is not
required and will not be provided.

Requirements for Provision of a Fire Alarm System
A fire alarm system is not required for the building
due to the limited building size and occupancy
classification. Under the 2018 NFPA 101 Business
occupancies are not required to have a fire alarm
system unless they are three or more stories in
height, have 50 or more occupants above or
below the level of exit discharge, or have more
than 300 total occupants (Section 38.3.4.1).
Storage occupancies with ordinary hazard storage
are not required to have a fire alarm system
unless the area exceeds 100,000 SF per NFPA 101,
Section 42.3.4.1.2, The 2018 IBC does not require
a fire alarm system for B occupancies unless there
is a combined occupant load of 500 or more, there
are more than 100 people above or below the
level of exit discharge, or there is an ambulatory
care facility (Section 907.2.2). IBC, Section 907
does not require a fire alarm system for a typical S
occupancy. The building Is to be a single story with
an area under 2,000 SF and a calculated occupant
load of approximately 10 people. A fire alarm
system is not required and will not be provided.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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Required Fire Flow

The fire flow is to be in accordance with NFPA 1.
For a building of combustible construction that is
not fire-resistance rated, and has an area below
3,600 square feet, NFPA 1, Table 18.4.5.2.1,
requires a minimum fire flow of 1,500 gallons per
minute (gpm) at 20 pounds per square inch (psi)
for a duration of 2 hours,

A hydrant flow test was conducted on March 20,
2024, by Underground Testing & Services LLC, on
hydrants in the vicinity of the planned building.
The hydrant flow test indicated an available fire
flow of 1,506 gpm at 20 psl.

The results of the hydrant flow test are included in
Appendix E.

5.1.5 Mechanical

The heating, ventilation, and air conditioning
systems installation will comply with 2018
International Mechanical Code, in accordance
with New Hampshire Building Codes.

Heating, Cooling, and Ventilation

Office

Heating and Cooling: A single zone ductless split
heat pump with electric resistance baseboard
backup with a system remote
controller/thermostat will be provided. The
system will have low temperature heating with
heat pump operation down to -13 degrees
Fahrenheit. Wall mounted indoor and exterior
wall mounted outdoor units will be provided.
Condensate will drain via gravity out the wall to

ground.

Ventilation: Required. Natural ventilation is
permitted (International Mechanical Code 2018)
with a minimum available total operable window
opening of 4 percent of office floor area within the
space. It is assumed that the total operable
window opening area in the office will satisfy this

natural ventilation requirement, The mechanical
ventilation alternative would be to provide a small
energy recovery ventilator.

Restroom
Heating and Cooling: Heating only will be provided
via an electric baseboard with a programmable

thermostat.

Ventilation: Exhaust ventilation required. A light
circuit activated ceiling exhaust fan with backdraft
damper will be provided with a ducted sidewall
exhaust hood outlet.

Mechanical Room
Heating and Cooling: Heating only will be provided
via an electric unit heater with an integral

thermostatic controller.

Ventilation: Not required.

Open Storage
Heating and Cooling: Heating and high

temperature relieve systems will be provided
under Option 2.

Ventilation: Not required if not heated or if heated
below 50 degrees F setpoint.

Ice Storage
Heating and Cooling: Heating will not be provided.

A cooler and refrigeration equipment package will
be provided under Option 2.

Ventilation: A cooler and refrigeration equipment
package will be provided under Option 2.

Ice Making Machine Room
Heating and Cooling: A heating system will be

provided under Option 2,

Ventilation: Not required.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pler
Portsmouth, New Hampshire « May 14, 2024 « 12
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5.1.6 Plumbing

The plumbing installation will comply with the
2018 International Plumbing Code, in accordance
with New Hampshire Building Codes.

Plumbing Utilities
The domestic water entrance will be provided

with a water meter and RPZ type backflow
preventer,

A separate domestic water feed rough-in with a
backflow preventer and water filter will be
provided for the ice machine. Heat trace water
pipe freeze protection is not Included in the
scope; however, it should be provided when the
filtered water piping rough-in is extended to the
ice machine,

A 10-gallon electric domestic water heater with a
thermostatic mixing valve assembly in Utility
Room to serve hot water needs.

Sanitary/waste gravity piping will drain to a
sanitary submersible pump station located outside
the building. See Section 5.1.1 Site and Utilities for
description.

Plumbing Fixtures

Toilet rooms fixtures will consist of a floor-
mounted ADA height water closet with a 1.28 gpf
manual flush valve and wall-hung ADA compliant
vitreous china lavatory with a 0.5 gpm single
handle manual faucet.

Other plumbing fixtures will include a mop
receptor with a 1.5 gpm wall mounted manual
faucet in the Utility Room; 3-Inch floor drains
outside of Ice Room and outside of anticipated
cooler locations in Open Storage; two 3/4-Inch
non-freeze wall hydrants, one located at the
exterior of the Utility Room and one located at the
north exterior wall of the Restroom; and a non-

freeze utility hose connection at the north exterior
wall of the Office.

Storm drainage from the roofs will be managed
with roof gutters and downspouts to ground level.

5.1.7 Electrical

The existing underground electrical service and
pad mounted transformer were located near the
edge of the existing parking lot as a part of the
Bulkhead Rehabilitation Project in order to
facilitate the replacement of the existing building
in the future. The system and equipment are new,
in excellent condition, and will be maintained in
their current locations.

Portions of the existing underground secondary
power conduits near the building and wiring will
be replaced.

Permanent power will be provided underground
from the existing pad-mounted transformer to the
new building. Electrical service will be 120/208
volts, 3 phase, 4 wire to match the existing
Eversource pad transformer secondary voltage.

Site  lighting  will be maintained during
construction.

Separate metering provisions will include a

minimum of:

» House power for site lights, fuel tank
inventory and leak detection systems, site fuel
dispensing system, sewer pumps,
administration office lights and receptacles,
building security and fire alarm systems, site
CCTV system, and pier power and lighting
systems.

» Power for ice making equipment.

» Power for shared warehouse refrigeration
areas including equipment, lights and general-
purpose power,

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Portsmouth, New Hampshire » May 14, 2024 « 13
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e Provisions for separate metering for
tenant/user owned on-site refrigeration
structures. Provisions to include power from
the transformer to a 3 phase 120/208-volt
commercial meter stack with a variety of
meter ampere ratings, and variety of feeder
breaker sizes (to be determined) and feeder
conduits from the meter stack to the vicinity
of the proposed tenant/fuser owned
refrigeration equipment. These feeders will
terminate in a series of stainless steel,
lockable, fused disconnect switches. Wiring
beyond these disconnect switches will be
tenant/user provided.

5.1.8 Communications

Communications services will be extended to the
building via an existing spare conduit installed as a
part of the Bulkhead Rehabilitation Project.
Portions of the conduits near the building will be
removed and extended to the building to
accommodate construction.

5.1.9 Security

Temporary outage and modifications to the
existing CCTV camera system will be necessary to
accommodate construction, The recommended
scope of work considers that portions of the
system will be removed to accommodate
construction and will be replaced/restored.
Temporary facilities to support the operation of
the system during construction are not included.
The PDA will need to confirm constraints and
requirements for the temporary outage and
modifications to the CCTV camera system.

5.2 Reuse Existing Building Foundations

Based on apparent building performance and field
observations, reusing the existing foundations to
support the new structure appears technically
feasible.  However, additional subsurface

investigations and design is necessary to confirm
reuse of the foundations.

Reuse of foundations would include the following:

o Removal of the existing structure to the top of
the existing 1978 portion of the foundations.
Existing floor slabs would be completely
removed;

» Post-installed anchors installed in the top of
the foundation every 6 feet to anchor sill
plates and post-installed hold down anchors
installed in the top of the foundation walls at
the ends of each shear wall;

o Elimination of removal of existing pavement

~around the foundations being reused; and

o Elimination of removal and reuse of the
existing concrete equipment pad at the west
of the building.

5.3 Option 1 - Insulation and Cooling (Bait

Storage)

Option 1 includes the following scope of work:

o Modular construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
.metal wall and ceiling panels with injected
urethane on the walls and ceiling;

s Cooling equipment mounted on a concrete
equipment pad;

e Fork truck access door air curtain; and

e Electrical connections.

5.4 Option 2 - Insulation and Cooling (Ice Storage)

Option 2 includes the following scope of work:

o Modular construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
metal wall and ceiling panels with injected
urethane on the walls and ceiling;

o Cooling equipment mounted on a concrete
equipment pad;

o 5-ton ice machine, skid mounted;

o Ice making machine room heater;

e Open storage heater;

¢ Open storage high temperature exhaust fan;

¢ Fork truck access door air curtain;

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pler
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o  Water connections: filtered water to ice
maker, hose bibb in open storage; and
o  Electrical connections.

5.5 Option 3 = Temporary Dock Power

Option 3 includes providing temporary power
from the existing pad mounted transformer, via a
dedicated electrical meter, to serve the existing
dock  power distribution  system  during
construction,

The existing dock power system is relatively new,
in excellent condition, and includes corrosion
resistant, stainless-steel  enclosures and
panelboards with corrosion resistant copper
busses. Protection for personnel is provided by 6
milliamp (ma) GFC interruption breakers in
compliance with the National Electrical Code
(NEC).

The existing feeders are routed under the
Pier/Dock and terminate at a stainless steel,
lockable disconnect at the end of the pier.

Temporary power to the pier will be metered
separately and include a weatherproof, lockable,
stainless steel, dedicated circuit breaker equipped
with 100 ma ground fault protection for marine
facilities as per the NEC.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Portsmouth, New Hompshire « May 14, 2024 » 15
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6 - Permitting
6.1 Local Permit Requirements
Since the project is located entirely on state

property, local permitting is not required, except
as required for environmental permitting.

6.2 State Permit Requirements

The majority of construction activities associated
with the project will be within 100 feet of the
Highest Observable Tideline (HAT). Since the area
of removals will exceed 3,000 square feet, a New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
(NHDES) Standard Dredge and Fill Permit will be
required. Additionally, a NHDES Shoreland Permit
will be required to account for construction
activities between 100 feet and 250 feet from the
HAT.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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7 - Estimate of Probable Project Costs
7.1 Methodology

The estimate of probable project costs prepared
for this study is intended to reflect the opinion of
Oak Point Associates relative to the financial
support needed to implement the scope defined
herein. Because the estimate is based on concept
level design, limited site investigations, and
limited discussion with review authorities, it is
possible that the scope of the project will change
as site investigations, design efforts, and
consultations with permit authorities progress
during the design phase of the project.
Consequently, the estimate of probable costs
should be considered preliminary.

The estimate considers an open, competitive bid
solicitation and  uses  current  published
construction cost information, costs based on
similar recent projects, and local cost information.
Additionally, the estimate considers construction
will begin during the fall of 2024 and will have a
duration of 6 to 9 months.

7.2 Mark-Up Factors

The following factors have been accounted for in
the estimate:
+  General Conditions (7%)
+  Design Contingency (15%)
+  General Contractor Overhead and Profit
(15%)
«  General Contractor’s Bond (2.5%)

Outlined below are other costs that will be
incurred as a part of the project and accounted for
in the estimate, These costs are included as a
percentage of the total construction cost.

+  Design and Permitting Services (8%)

- Construction Period Services (5%)

+  Construction Contingency (6%)

+  State Project Administration (2.5%

assumed)

7.3 Estimated Costs

Funding for the project was reportedly
established by the PDA at $1.0 million,
including  construction, design services,
permitting services, construction period
services, construction contingency, and
miscellaneous construction administration
costs.

Below are the estimated costs for the project,
including mark-up factors:

Item Estimated Cost (8)
Base Bid* $1,435,400
Reuse Existing Building

2
Foundations (Savings) (5102,200)
Option 1 - Bait Storage $278,100
Option 2 - [ce Storage $290,400
Option 3 - Temporary
Dock Power $41,200

*includ[es the removal of the existing foundations
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

I Appledore Marine oo™

www.appledoremarine.com

MR Engineering, LLC  wow

Project No:

Pease Development Authority Invoice No: 5346001

Attn: G. Marconi

Divislon of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RECEIVED JUL 03 2014

Project 5346 PFP Replacement Building Design

PFP Replacement Building Design
Altention: Geno Marconi (G.Marconi@peasedev.org); Myles Greenway (m.Greenway@peasedev.org); Brenda Therrien

(B.Therrien@peasedev.org)

Professional Services from June 17, 2024 to July 1, 2024

Fee
Percent Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing
Project Mgt, Mtg & QC Services 52,715.00 10.00 5,271.50 5,271.50
Site Investigation Analysis ) 32,483.00 10.00 3,248.30 3,248.30
Deslign & Contract Docs 83,017.00 5.00 4,150.85 4,150.85
Permitting Services 19,316.00 5.00 965.80 965.80
Construction Services 30,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 218,419.00 13,636.45 13,636.45
Previous Fee 0.00
Billing
Total Fee 13,636.45
Total this Involce $13,636.45
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Fee 13,636.45 0.00 13,636.45
Totals 13,636.45 0.00 13,636.45
Contract Balance - 204,782.55
APPROVED

By & n.m:l_y'z "f







600 State Street, Suite E

B Appledore Marine  Zsmous =

www.appledoremarine.com

W& Engineering, LLC  wow

Project No:

Pease Development Authority Invoice No: 5347001

Attn: G, Marconi

Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RECEIVED L. 03 2024

Project 5347 Rye Harbor Retall Platform Design
Rye Harbor Retail Platform Design
Altention: Geno Marconi (G.Marconi@peasedev.org); Myles Greenway (m.Greenway@peasedev.org); Brenda Therrien

(B.Therrien@peasedev.org)
ofessional Services from June 2024 to July 1, 2024

Fee
Percent Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing
Project Mgt, Mtg & QC Services 63,392.00 10.00 6,339.20 6,339.20
Site Investigation Analysis 40,270.00 10.00 4,027.00 4,027.00
Design & Contract Docs 74,118.00 5.00 3,705.90 3,705.90
Permitting Services 35,384.00 5.00 1,769.20 1,769.20
Conslruction Services 30,096.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 243,260.00 15,841.30 15,841.30
Previous Fee 0.00
Billing
Total Fee 15,841.30
Total this Invoice $15,841.30
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Fee 15,841.30 0.00 15,841.30
Totals 15,841.30 0.00 15,841.30
Contract Balance - 227,418.70
DRPh fende B
APPROVED

w%mm_z_"p‘/




600 State Street, Suite E

I Appledore Marine  Soeci >

www.appledoremarine.com

WER Engineering, LLC .o

Project No: 6346

Pease Development Authority Invoice No: 5346001
Altn: G. Marconi

Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

RECEIVED UL 03 0

Project 5346 PFP Replacement Bullding Design

PFP Replacement Building Design
Altention: Geno Marconi (G.Marconi@peasedev.org); Myles Greenway (m.Greenway@peasedev.org); Brenda Therrien
(B.Therrlen@peasedev.org)

Professional Services from June 17, 2024 to July 1, 2024

Fee
Percent Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing
Project Mgt, Mtg & QC Services 52,715.00 10.00 5,271.50 5,271.50
Site Investigation Analysis 32,483.00 10.00 3,248.30 3,248.30
Design & Contract Docs 83,017.00 5.00 4,150.85 4,150.85
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
ARPA bund_e S—
APPROVED

o, & 'l
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
Committee and Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2024. 100% Federal Funds.

o Portsmouth Fish Pier costs of engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a

replacement building; and
e Rye Harbor costs of concept development, engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and
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

03-13-013-130510-26XX0000 ARPA FY2024 FY2024 Y2024

PORTSMOUTH/RYE PROJECTS|1)

CLASS ACCOUNT | CURRENT BUDGET REVISED

MODIFIED REQUEST BUDGET
BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

040 — Indirect Costs 500800 $0 $5,000 $5,000

041 — Audit Fund Set Aside 500801 $0 $1,994 $1,994

103 — Contracts for Op Svcs 502664 $0 $1,993,006 [ $1,993,006
TOTAL EXPENSLES: $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

SOURCE OF FUNDS

000 — Federal Funds 400338 $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000
TOTAL REVENUE: $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

1 All direct program costs for Portsmouth Fish Pier will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602GS1302A and all
administrative and indirect costs will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602GS1302Z. All direct program costs for
Rye Harbor Development will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602PH1301A and all administrative and indirect
cosls will be accounted for using activity 00FRFG02PHI301Z. Accounting classifications may be subject to technical
changes at the discretion of the Department of Administrative Services’ Division of Accounting Services.

OO00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088

Fax:603.427.0433

www.peasedev.org




EXPLANATION

The Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier (Fish Pier) is an approximately 4,000 square foot State-owned
facility located on the Piscataqua River, 1 Peirce Island Road, Portsmouth, NH. Construction began in
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
a replacement building., The concept study report is due April 2024,

This authorization would provide funding to move immediately into the engineering study, design,
permitting, and construction phases for a replacement building, based upon completion of the concept study.
Aerial photos are attached for reference,

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
enforcement, and first responders,

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

IR Yo

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Pease Development Authority

Attachments; Photos
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

e R N T L S
From: Paul Brean
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Myles Greenway
Subject: RE:
Thank you.

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:41 AM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE:

Also sent through “Teams” because file is too big...you should be able to save on desktop.

Document: “January 2024 Storms Rye Harbor”

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:27 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject:

I have a meeting with a Rye selectman today about Goffer project. Canyou please send me the pictures
of the shacks under water

Get Outlook foriOS






Raeline O'Neil

S
From: Myles Greenway
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:36 AM
To: Paul Brean
Subject: Rye selectman today about Goffer project 1 of 2
Attachments: NH PDA Port Authority 09-14JAN24 severe storm impact doc..pdf

Roger that — please see attached.

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

| have a meeting with a Rye selectman today about Goffer project. Can you please send me the pictures
of the shacks under water

Get Outlook for iOS







NH PDA- Port Authority
1/09-1/14/2024
Severe Storm Impact
FEMA

Prepared by:
Tom Maciel, Operations Manager

Reviewed by:
Myles Greenway, Assistant Port Director

Approved by:
Geno Marconi, Port Director

New Hampshire Port Authority
09-14JAN24 Severe Storm Impact FEMA Report

A. General Overview

New Hampshire Port Authority sustained significant damages to two of our facilities, the first
and most damaged being Rye Harbor. This harbors unique positioning allows for harsh storm
surges, seeing upwards of 4.5 feet of water in the parking lot. The Rye Harbor office building
had its door pushed in, fridge was broken, and debris scattered throughout the office. The fueling
system was destroyed with sumps concrete pads haven sunk from the wash out and electrical
wiring exposed. The asphalt boat launch and recreational gangway were also both destroyed
beyond repair. Most importantly the seawall protecting all of this facility was compromised, and
as you will see from this documentation, A STRONG SEAWALL could have prevented a
majority of damages from the storm. The second facility was Hampton Harbor, where most of
the damage sustained were to the fueling system again due to high water. As of 27FEB24 we still
do not have fuel at both locations mainly due to electrical wiring and weather.

B. Past Storm Correlation

The last storm in 2018 the Port Authority had submitted paperwork to FEMA, that did not look
much different from the paperwork you are secing today. Rye Harbor will continue to have storm
damages of this magnitude until action is taken to address the seawall.

C. Conclusion, description of proceeding documentation

The last section of this report shows documentation from Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC,
Second Nature-Pit and Lekes Regional Environmental. This documentation shows debris
removal from last storm (2018), and the SEAWALL assessment that had ro further actions
taken. Lastly, invoices from LRE for swork completed ot our Hampton facility, the work there
cannot be tested for functionalily because the electrical system to the fueling is still down.

Table of Contents:
1. FEMA Impact report

a. General overview of storm report
b. Past storms and correlation between past two storms
¢. Conclusion, discussion of next three sections
2. Rye Harbor:
a. FEMA report
b. Maps and photos
3. Hampton Harbor
a. FEMA report
b. Maps and photos
4. Documents:
a. 2018 post storm Marine Engineering assessment
b. 2018 post storm clean up documentation.
c. Lakes Region Environmental, receipts Hampton 2024

New Hampshire Port Authority
09-14JAN24 Severe Storm Impact FEMA Report

RYE HARBOR:
»  Localion of Debris — soch as GPS location

o Neotated maps are also useful (if availsble).
Rye Harbor: 40°00°06™ N 70°45°05™W
*  Location of debris operations facilities — for reduction sites, staging arcas, disposal sites, pickup
locations, ete.
Debris was collected 2nd disposed of by a 3 party coantract, shown in the documentation section. Sediment
was collected from aroand the seawall as well as the parking lol. Seawall reinforcement belp slow the sea
surge.
»  Please provide a brief statement of the percentage of work completed for the Category A work:
As of 26FEB24, 70% of sediment pushed iafo the parking lot and the driveway bave beea removed.
However, the seawall and fecling acea still have work to be completed. At this time, we cannot move
forward o clean ep of ikese ereas due to the restrictions of electrical issoes and the unsteble grading of the
grousd and damages sustained to the seawall,
¢ Debris caleulation shest(s): Please provide the Debris type (vegetative; soil; mud; sand; eic.) and the
total quastity of debris that was removed/seeds to be removed.
Majority of the debuis was sediment from the harbor, small rocks and mediom size rocks moved from sea
wall. A sorvey bas not been completed post storm due o assess the erosion of seawall or boat launch. As
far as the amount moved off site please refer to the iavoices provided.
+  Please provide any photos of the damaged site location(s): SEE DOCUMENTATION
.
Force Account Labor (FALY:
o Labor contract'agreement
NHPA contracted cst a 3 party Second Nature- Pit, Jim Jones to belp with prepost storm
fertification of seawall and debuis removal.
Lakes Region Envirommental is our on call company wsed for the freling systems. Documentation
on the Rye Harbor facility has not been conducted due to wealber iction on semp repair.
o Lebor cost summary/sample of time sheets identifying the employees with the dates and howrs
worked (please separate out regular lime and overtize for all employees)
All recorded bowrs for employees working at this time did pot isclude OT
o Deseription of the winfer storm related activities that cach employee was working.
Seawall pre storm sepport, securing office, inspection of gangways and skiff docks,
o Fay policy, breakdown of rete of pay, average fringe benefit rate.

For Cal = Cat G:
*  Please provide the addresslocation of the damaged site(s)
o Netated maps are also useful (if available).
Damage details including a list of the facility 1ype(s) that were damaged along with the materials of the
damaged facility, asd the percentage of work complete
Damage dimensions to inclode size, lergih, capacity, etc. of the damage
Whether the damaged facilities will be repaired or replaced aad an explanation for justification
Photograph(s) of the damaged site(s)
Whether any equipment was damaged and a description of the damsge

e s e e



The followlng is In order of importance to get our facility back into working order. It skoull be noted
that storm damage could have been preveated with the contraction of a mew scawall to profect owr
facility,

*  Fuel system- §14.360.23

¢ Boat lausch- $65.000.00

* CGaagway- $35,000.00
Rye harbor office- $11,308.16
Seawall- $425,000.00

Unfortanstely, lockieg back at ouwr FEMA submission in 2018, most of the damage 1o this facility could
have been avoided if a stronger seawall had beea pat in place. In order for this ficility 10 be back 1o 100%
wonking erder, the seawall falls to the bottom of the list. The list provided above is the “in order of
impartance™ 1o this facility; however e seawnll needs 1o be pddressed to prevent future destruction.
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RYE HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT
A: UNLEADE/DIESEL FUELING SYSTEM REPORT

.énﬁ.?inlxuiv-!_i?:bliq:.:1}._332-‘5?'_ fucling systama lacated at Rye Harbaor, Is represented in the regional location
‘map (shown above) is shaded in red and label as A,

The storms occurring between January 9% and 14%, 2024, had a significant impact on the
NHPA facility at Rye Harbor, specifically affecting the fueling systems at the commercial
fisherman’s pier. The extensive damage to the fueling system can be observed in the provided

pictures above. The electrical and grading components for the fill and transfer sumps suffered
sever damage.

Fortunately, our fueling stations located on the commercial and recreational piers
remained physically undamaged, However, assessment of the clectrical damage is still pending.
Unfortunately, this severe damage is not an isolated incident for the NHPA’s Rye Harbor
facility. The patterns of damage appear consistent with previous storms.

Prior storm damage assessment can be found at the end of this document, labeled as
2018 Storm Damage Report.

RYE HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT
C: RECREATIONAL PIER GANGWAY

ife e
Ml NOTE: e New Hampshire Porc Authority [NHPA] recreational pier gangway at Rye Hai
BB represented In the regional location map, shown in red and label C.

The gangway was partially removed from this location using a crane. However, half of the gangways
remains in the water around the nerthernmost skiff dock arca. Removal of this section will be scheduled for
this spring before the floats are put back into water. Measurements of the gangway have been recorded, and
the process of ordering a new gangway is underway.

RYE HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT
B: BOAT LAUNCH

NOTE: The New Ilampshire Port Authority [NHPA| Boat Launch located at Rye Harber, is represented In the regional location map, shown in red and label B.

The NHPA Rye boat launch is utilized by both recreational boaters and commercial fishermen from
across the NH Seacoast and throughout New England. During the storms of January 9* to 14%, 2024, the boat
launch ined significant damage. An official by a marine engineer has not yet been conducted at
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New Hampshire Port Authority
09-14JAN24 Severe Storm Impact FEMA Report

HAMPTON HARDOR;
¢ Locaticn of Debris — such as GPS location
o Nolated maps are also wseful (if available),
Rye Harbor: 42°46°307 N 71°25"167W
»  Location of debris operaticas facifities — for reduction sites, staging areas, disposal sites, pickep
locations, efe.
Diebris was collected and disposed of by a 3% party comtract, shown in the documentation section. Sediment
mcdhcudﬁww-ﬂmmllnmﬂnlhp-tn‘m

Please provide a briel of the p Seted for the Category A work:
As of 26FEB2M, mummmmmnt«m&mmmm
However, the feeling area still have work to be forward on getting

Ih:ﬁnihﬂmmﬁnblhemionofm
+  Please provide any photos of the demaged site location(s): SEE DOCUMENTATION
*  Force Accoust Labor (FAL);

o Labor contr,

NHPA costracted ovt a 3% party Second Nature- Pit. Jim Joses © help with pre‘post storm

fortification of seawall and debris removal.

m-keﬂuhw}bmmmdfwﬂhﬁ.mbwnmnmmm

Rye Harbor facility has not been conducted doe 1o weather semp repair.

o uba:uymmfmﬁﬁlimﬂmm:m&:wmmmmm
worked (please separate out regular time pad overtime for all employees)

Al recorded hours for employees warking a2 this time did pot inclade OT

o Wmamm«mmﬁmmumwnsmm

Seawall pre storm support, securing office, fnspection of gangways and skiff docks.

o Pay policy, breakdown of rate of pay, average fringe berefit rate.

For Category D - Category Gt
«  Please provide the sddresslocation of the damaged site(s)
o MNotated maps are also useful (if available).
o Damage details including a list of the facility type(s) that were demaged aloag with the materials of the
damaged facility, and the parcentage of work complete
Damage dimensions to inclede size, kengih, capacity, ete. of the damage
Whether the damaged facilities will be repaired of replaced and an explanation for justification
Photograph(s) of the damaged site(s)
Whether amy equipment was damaged ard a deseription of the damage

s = s

+  Fusl system- $14.360.23 with electrical work asother $5.000

Al this time the feling system project has been halted, as seen i supportisg documematioa the elestrical
aspect of this repair is more istense than we foresaw,

LOVANT VN PINVIF1-60 JOTIAVH TAA



HAMPTON HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT
HAMPTONHARBOR FUELING SYSTEM

42°33'52"N 70°4915™W

HAMPTON HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT

Locatlon
43°08'0C"N 72°C1'28"W

NOTE: Location of Hampton Habor is located by the blue dot on the bottom right of the state (seen above)

HAMPTON HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT

HAMPTON HARBOR 09-14JAN24 FEMA IMPACT
HAMPTON HARBOR FUELING SYSTEMS
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Preliminar

)

)
Estimates

Recks end eggregate lom the

Clearanca Blvd, Rye, NH | Rye Harbor seawal strewn
Rye Harbor 03801 2cross the public access rosd
leading Into Rye Herbor facivity
Inclusive of tha faciily parking
fstorage  lot.  Rocks  and
oggregats were retuined o the
geawoll ond sticks, garbage and
refusa mimd In with the
eggregats was disposed of
Buildings 1870 Ocean The steta office located witha $11,308.16
and Bivd, Rye, NH [ ths harbar was fiooded with
Equlpment 03801 sevecal Inches of seawaler. The
~State bulding slso suffered minor
office structurel damaga which at the
Bultding; tima of this writing eppeers o ba
ding generatly cosmetis - demaged
Flooding siding, dsmaged fooring, and
and door. Majority of electrical
Structural Gutlets in tha steueture witl have
Damage. to ba replaced from sziwater
Rye Harbor immersian.
Utility 1870 Ocean | Tha fuel system was demagad $14,360.23
Systems- | Bivd, Rye, NH | by the storm surge during the
Fuel System 03801 storm pnd the sumps were
Damage; flocded. The system was
Flooding of manusty dissbled cut of an
Sumps pbundance of caution end our
fusis system contractor
Rys Harbor respended 10 assess and fepait
the damage. Additionatly, the
laclity's septc system was
fooded during the starm surga
wish causa tha tank to 1l to near
overfioning. It had lo ba
puTpad lo prevent @ potental
fatwa of tha system and
overficw into tha wetlends.
SeaWall 1870 Ocean Extensive damags to estirg £425,000.00
RysHorbor | Bhd,Rye, NH | length of wme otienuatng
03801 seawall. Smater iocks o9 | sgee Appledore
oggregate distodgedinto parking | ga0g on pages to
ot end into Harbor. lage rock follow.
end corcreta barriers distodged
slgnificently.
Boat Lauch 1870 0cean | Exlensive damags to ramp. $65,000.00
fRecovery | Blvd, Rye, NH
Ramp 03801

Rye Harbor

LOVINT VINTA FINVIFT-60 YOTIVH NOLJNVH

Supporting documentation:

New Hampshire Port Authority
09-14JAN24 Severe Storm Impact FEMA Report

Note: the goal of these documents s to show the resuhis pad findings from the bast major storm event, buck dated
favolces are 1o represent f5e imvodces we will be receiving but ave not gotten. The inveites from Lakes Reglon
Envirenmestal is ONLY for Hawpton Harbor,

A
B.

of d

d during storms.

¥ Y

Appledore Marine Engincering, LLC -2019 “Rye Harbor Revetment Repair to Pre-Storm

Condition Outline™

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC- 2018 “Amended Proposal Marine Engineering
Services Rye Harbor Riprap Repair™

Harbor Riprap Repair™
Second Nature-Pit 03 Documents from the 2018 storm debris
a. We do not have invoices yet from this storm, however same work was conducied.

. Lakes Region Environmental Invoice 2024

. Appledore Merine Engineering, LLC- 2018 “Proposal Marine Engineering Services Rye

a. This is only for Hampton Harbor, still not functional due to electrical issues,

)

)

Preliminary Estimates

Gangway 18700cean | Completa loss of recreational $35,000.00
RyeHarbor | Bivd, Rye, NH | dock gangway.
03801
Uthity 10cean Bivd, | Tha fuel sysiem wos damaged $6,926.12
Systems- | Hampton,NH | bytha storm suga duringtha
Fuel System 03g42 storm and the sumps were
Damage fooded. Tha system was
Hampton manuatiy d'sabled out of en
Harbor ebundance of caution and our
fusls system costraclor
responded 1o assess and repalr
thad
SeaWall 10cean Bivd. | Extensive damage to entire $10,000.00
Hampton Hampton, NH | length of wave stlenusting
Harbor 03842 seawell. Smaller reeks end
sggregate dislodged into
parking lot. Large rock end
cancrela barriers dislodged
s'gnificantly.
Total | $574,119.51




I Appledore Marine
Wil Engineering, LLC

£00 Slate Syest, Suils E | Porlsmooth Kem Hampshina (3331

October 16,2018 |

Geno Marcenl

PDA Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Streel

Portsmouth, New Ham pshire 03801

Re:  Proposalto Provide Marine Engineering Senvices
Rye Harbor Riprap Repair
Rye, KH

Dear Capl. Marconk:
Appledora Marine Engineering, Inc. (AME) ks pleased to present this proposal for Marine Engingering

services for the above-referenced project. This proposal will outline the Baciground, Scope of Services,
Schedule of Work and Fees for Corsulting Services to parform the work.

BACKGROUND

It Is our understanding that the Rye Harbor facity b subject to erosion of the shoreling in the vicinty of
the commércial pier and boat ramp. The shoreling along this portion of the facifity Is altered with riprap
and the erosion typically occurs as a resuit of wave activity durirg periods of high water and storms. We
understand during a spring storm of 2018, damage occurred incuding displacing Lhe faciity fuel Enes.

We understand that the purpose of this proposal Is to secure regulatory permits and develop sketches
to atow a marine contractor to increase the elevation of the riprap along this portion of the shoreline.

OF SEi

Tha scope of work for this project includes obtalning the regulatory permits, development of
construction sketches, asd lmited consultation during construction.

Regulatory permilting support will Inchude the development of regulatory applications to be submitted
Lo the KHDES and meeting with the Town of Rye conservation commission. Once permit applications are
prepared ard regulatory permit fees are Identified we will provide the required Information so FDA
obtala a check and submit the applications.

It Is cur understanding that PDA will select a local contractor to complete the work asd that detaiied bid
plans and specifications are not required. To support the FDA In securing a quote for the work and
providing direction to a contractor, a serfes of construction sketches will be developed providing the
general limits and scope of the repairs. The sketches will be based on exlsting s'te plans and zerial drone
photos, as no topographic survey is emvisioned for this tasking.

Ph: 603-765-1870 | www appledoremaring.com

I Appledore Marine
sl Engineering, LLC

€00 Stafa Stresd, Sula E | Potsmouth New Hampahive (3401

December 4, 2018

Geno Marceni

PDA Divislon of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re:  Amended Proposal to Provide Marire Engineering Services
Rye Harbor Riprap Repalr
Rye, KH

Dear Capt. Marconk

Appledore Marine Englneering, Inc. [AME) Is pleased to present this Amendmert to propasal for Marine
Engineering services dated October 16, 2018.
During a recent meeting with the Port Authority 2nd FEMA, it was identified Lhat the project wil cons'st

of additional work. The Tasks Ideatified below as Tasks 1 thru 4 have been updated to include these
additions. As such, this document supersedes previous version referenced abave.

memmmm«d-ﬂmmwmwumammamm
Fees for Consulting Services to perform the work.

BACKGROUND

It Is cur understanding that the Rys Harbor facility Is subject lo erosion of the shoreling, The shorefine
of the facifity s a'tered with riprap and the erosion typically ocours as a result of wave acthvity doring
periods of high water nd storms. We understand during a sprisg storm of 2018, damage occurred
Incleding displacing the facility fusl nzs.

We vaderstand that the purposa of this proposal Is to secure regulstory permits and develop design
drawlngs to ensct the repalrs. |

SCOPE OF SERVICES
The scopa of work for this project Ixchudes cbtaining the regulatory permits, developmest of deslgn
drawirgs and hmited consultation during coastruction.

Regulatory permitting support will Inchude the ¢ or of regul: pil tobe

1o the NHDES 22d meeting with the Town of Rye coaser lgslon. Once permit 2p are
prepared and regulatory permit fees are entified we will provide the required informstion o FDA

obtain a check end submit the 2pplications.

P 603-785-1870 | www appledoremarne.com

Ry Hartor Rirs Repair - ye B
Prepesal bo Provida Enginesring Services Oclober 15, 2013

Atotal of eight hours ks incladed in this proposal for seppert during construction to respond to
contracter questions and review of submitta's,

SCHEDULE

Construction sketches will be completed withia 20 days of a signed contract. Regulatory permit
applications are anticipated to lake approsimately 45 days.

EES F SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be in 2ccordance with the following schedule on a firm fixed fee basis.
Tha fined fee includes all labor, relmbursable, and equipment expences required to complete the work,

Task1 Regulatory Permit Meetings and Application Development $ 4,800

Task2 Construction Sketches 5 6,500
= Censtruct] X t 2
TOTAL FEES $ 13,800

Prompt payment of involces is necessary for us to mainlain a schedu'e and provide respoashe service.
We will bnvolice monthly for cur engineering services and reimbursable expenses. Payment Is due within
thirty (30) days of date of imvolce.

Thank you for giving us the opparturity to present a proposal for this work.
I you have asy questions or require additional information, plaase do not hesitate to contact ma.

Regards,

Noah J. Elwood, FE
President

This Proposal is subject and subordinate to the Agreement for Marina Engineering Services between the
Parties dated July 1, 2017

Rys Hasber Firep Repeir - Rye N4
Aemendsd Proposdl bo Proide Enginsering Servoes December 4, 2018

Itis cur enderstanding that PDA will select 3 focal contracter to complete the work. To support the FDA
In sacuring a quote for the work ard providing direction to a contractor, design drawings will b2
developed providing the general Banits and scope of the repalrs. The drawlngs will be based on exdsting
site plans, surveys, and 2erial drosz photos.

Atotal of 24 hours s incleded in this proposal for sappert during construction to resposd to contractor
guestions and review of submittaks.

SCHEDULE

& Survey cornplete within 30 days from Notice to Proceed
®  Desiga complete within 45 days from completion of survey

EES FO! SUL CES

Fees for consulting services will be In accordance with the foliowing scheduts on a firm flred fee basis.
The fixed fea inchudes all labor, refmbnrsabls, and equipment expenses required to complete the work.
Tha following table cutlizes the original fea and the amendment resulting I an increase of $13,500 to
total cost of $27,300.

TASK ORIGINAL AMENDED
Regulatory Permt Meetings and Apphication Development 4500 7,600
Survey (Previcusly Construction Sketches) 6,500 4,500
Deslgn Sketches 12,700
Construction Suppart 2,500 2,500
TOTAL FEES 13,800 27300

Prompt paymant of levolces Is necessary for us to maintakn a schedule 2aad provida responshve senvice.
‘We will Invo'ce monthly for our enginzering services and relmbursable expensas. Payment ks due within
thirty (30) days of date of Invo'ce.

Thank you for ghving us the opportunity to present a proposal for this work.

W you have any questions of require additional laformation, please do not hestate to contact me.

Regards,

k. el —
Heah ). Elwood, PE
Fresident

This Proposal Is subject and subordinate to the Agreement for Marine Engineering Services between the
Parties dated July 1, 2017
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I Appledore Marine i s oo el P AP siants

W=l Engineering, LLC T
600 Siate Swreel, Sulte E | Portamauth New Hampshins 03301
To quantity g revetman loss from he spring 2018 storm AME had 1o frst determing tha “Pre-Storm® candiion 2l tha faciity.
March 4, 2019 Tha pra-stom condiion was detamringd bassd o1 erchive ressarch, previovs st serveys, and as-bult maasuremants taken ol
ths faclity. To visvally depict the pre-ghom condion & tree-dimensional rendering of (g revelment vas developed Lsing
Geno Marconi computer solbnare
Pezsa Development Axthority Divisica of Ports end Harbors
555 Markat Steel A3 apartof s project @ 52 survey was complziad by Doucel Scrvay a3 8 sub-consullant b AME The survey vas completed

Podtamouth, New Hampabice 03801

Ra Ry® Harber Revetmen] Rapalr 1y Pro-Siomm Condifion Outing

Rya, New Hampehie
Dear C2pl. Marooni:
Appladora Marine Engineading, LLC (AME) has been tashed bo quantlly end dafina e imits ¢f detericration a3 a resull ol tha
spring 2018 sloam. The ouling Includes prject Backgromd, Extents of Detedioration, Quanity of Revttment Loss, end
Estimated Consiuction Cost.
BACKGROUND
Tha Rys Harbor facilty Is subject 10 erceion of the ghorefing bebwesn tha concrate and lmbar plar 6 wel &8 noth of tha boal
ramp, The shoreding along this portion of (ha lacilty Is alered vith riprap and (he erosion typically ccous 23 & resull of wave
acihity turing pariods of bigh waler asd slomm surges. A spring sloon in 2018 caused ermosion of e revelmest and daplaced the
facity el fnes.

of s utina s ing the estznl of jon, quantly loss of material, and estimats constnclion coel.

EXTENTS OF DETERIORATION

A postevent inspeciion vas compleled bo ieatily (ha eatent of deladioration. The inspection delermingd thal deteriaration vas
Timiad 1 122 feel between tha concrele pier and lisber piar and 336 feet of revelment novth of (ha boal ramp. The figure below
Cepicts Iha area of deleriralion, shaded in red.

= Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC

In Jawary 2019, vsing a Trimbia 87 Total Stztion 20d a Trimbls R1) Survey Grade GPS with a Trimble TSC3 Data Colactor
&nd Sckdia B21 Axto Level. Tha survay resulls weerd veed lo deleming tha exisiing, post-event, site condition 2~ lopograshy.

Utizing trres-gimensionsl civl 549 comp.ter saftara (he January 2019 sita survey was compared directly 1o the pra-starm
condiion data o quantly of loss of revelmenl. Drawiogs were developed bo viscally depict e loxs of £ 2nd have been provided
& a0 gllachment o s document

Comparing tha pre-storm conddiion and tha exisling st survey (b boss of revelment betieen bhe mber and concrels pier (122
Tt} end 335 foel vorh of Pa boal rampis appraaimatsly 1075 GY.

ESTIMATED
An estimalad construction cosl wes developsd |0 provida an eppraximats value o ves for budgetsry pempeses. Tha estimel
assumes thal 12 project will be schaduled to optimize cortrachr mobilization and demotdization; thel tha pisject vl be
cormpletad withoul major intereplions 10 scheduls, and th contract wil be swanded ihvough a conpetive bid process.
The fodowing addtiona! essumplions ware mada in ha development of the esimate:

+  Alwok il be completed from the shore

o Nowmter work wil ba requied
s Stees wil comply with NADOT Class Il slons

Tha estimated constrecien cost 19 restara Ihe Rys Harbor revetment 1o the pre-slorm condtion Is $345,000 Detsild back vp
Fasbeen provided @3 o1 dtachmant lo this dooumant,

Iy b g queestions of requind addional infrmaticn, peass da nol hesita's 1o conlad vs,

Regards,
k g e L \'\l,’) %
Firk Riden, PE Ky'a Vandenoar, PE
Vica Presidant Pizjact Enginzar
Ailachments

1. Ry2 Harbor Revetmant Deterioration Drawings

2 Detaiied Cost Estimala

POST-STORM EROSION SURVEY

MARCH 2018

&= Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC
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Secoad Natere-Pit

Estimate
C/0 Jim Jones
207 Atlantic Avenue Date Estimato #
Ho Hamplon, NH 03862 e 2
Mams / Address
NH. Pert Audberity
Project
Description ary Rata Tatal
Rye Haber o
S cal aod Remeve compromised asphali o top of Dost
re=gegede ke tcpave
Excavatsr 5 165.00 132000
Do Track 16 £250 132000
Loader 8 13750 110000
Paing 14,850.00 1485000
Total $18.590.00
Second Nature-Pit i
Estimate
C/0 Jim Jones
207 Atlantic Avenue
No Hamplon, NH 03862
HNama  Agdress
ML Pert A S
Descripfion aly Rato Tatal
Remave veshed in paterle] wosed beldngs pod repiace with frosh o
34 pane. segrate end smooth
Skid sicer Restal » 1060 220000
Mabiizmsion 2 22000 44000
2,537.50 248759
Trasking 1 8 990
Total 8531750

Second Nature-Pit Estimate
C/0 Jim Jones =
207 Atlantic Averue De [} Eeusnd
No Hemplon, NH 03862 100018 3
Hama | Address
ML Fort Autherity
Project
T Desedption ay Rate Total
replace gruvel vashed out of parking ol with reprocessed aspha,
spresd end grade
30 1045 313500
30y crpuk 1 H 247500
Dezer 0 1000 220000
Reller Reatal 0 100 220000
Mobiizes 4 22000 §0.00
Total $10,850.00
| J
Second Nature-Pit i
oo el Estimate
C/0 Jim Joues T
207 Atlantic Avenue Dele Pliosbe §
No Hampton, NH 03862 WIVING 3
Hema [ Address
NH Pert Awhary
Project
Dazoription aty Rate Tolel
Clean sies of road =d her paking aven by marsh romve excess
Sebris s regrads with peprocessed axpball
skid stcer Rcsal 0 1060 220000
75 yis of Blak-Pak 78 1045 78175
Trocking 10 824 82500
Paticr Ressal 16 1900 1,760.00

Total

$5,36875




<)

Lakes Region Environmental Contractors
PO Bax 1233

Belmort, KH 03220

)
INVOICE

Iwoice Number: 14285

A Shish Busbriss Imoca Oude: P 2004
Company hs o
Main Office £03-267-7000
Fax €03-257-6109
Emal Lmowery@LRenvronmentalnat
Bl To: Ship toc
Pease Developmand Authorily Hamplon Ststa Marina
Div. of Porls & Harbors 1 Ocesn Bivd
555 Mariel &t Hampkn Besch, NH
Pedsmeut, N 03201
| CustomariD Customar PO Payrent Tenms
| PDA Tyler K130 Days
| Sa'es Rep ID Shipplng Method Ship Date | Du2 Date
| UPS Grourd 1624
Quantity Tem Deseription UnitPrice | Backerder Qty|  Amount
214 Pro/da lsbor and materials b remove
the hosa red! end replace it with a new one.
Tested - k.
1.00| £3150237 Hanngy ReelHose Reel Motor 116 Voo s3200 63200
1.00|sHP Shipping 44 2344
1.80|8T Senvice Tech w/ lravel 11000 82500
1.80|ST Senvice Tech w/ level 11000 82500
Sublotal 2,205.44
Sgles Tax e
Fraight
Tetal Irvoice Amount 220544
Chech/Credl Memo Noo Payment/Cradl Appied
TOTAL 2,205.44]
We wfll o34 frence chargss on imvoces more than 30 days overdua.
J )
Lakes Region Environmental Contractors
.skes Re INVOICE
Bemort, hH 03220 lovce bumber: 14265
A Small Business :mmDalw. ,:1131.2024
Company g
Maln Ofica €23-257-7000
Fac 603-287-8039
Emal Lewowery@LReméramentalnel
Bl To: Ship to:
Peasa Development Authosty Hawplon Stals Marna
Div. of Porls & Harbors. 1 Ocean Bvd
&55 Markel SU Hampln Beach, NH
Portsmouth, KH 03801
= Cuslomer 10 Customar PO Payment Terms
| POA Senvice cal Nal 30 Days
| Sales Rep ID Shipping Mefhod Ship Dala | Dua Dats |
[ _ UPSGrownd _ wwa
Quantity = Das Unit Prica Bazkorder Qfy Amcunt
1730 Troublashect ©a hosa rsalon Fe
gasolfing el system.
Tested ta reays - o Teated tha retor it
was working Wil reed loreplce it
Alsd deared waler oul of the eechical box.
450|8T Senvice Tech v lzvel 11000 49500
450|sT Servie Techw! travel 11000 43500
Subtctsl 00000
Sales Tax
Fraight
Totsl Invoice Amourt 9000
ChackiCredd Mamo Na: Paymert/Credl Appled
TOTAL 1 §80.00 |

We wil pdd fnanca charges on ivolces more than 30 days overdus,
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et Systeme Speclalints \,v,\ 10059
<" setkioT fiosez0 AN = N
¥, 3 N
g 1603) 267-7000 i) iy f0ac Slad a7
FAX 267-8039
/ro (¢ Pha e ¥ work Qooansor  Cexma
| OCean Blud
tnt
uh ch{)ﬂl\)n TY7E OF WORK: D AST [(¥CST DIOJHER
FRODUCT: [0 JET [J AVGAS &FOASOLINE [ DMESEL
O HEATNG O (0 OTHER,
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Raeline O'Neil

ETEare e~
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
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Suzy Anzalone
Subject: ARPA Funding accounts-PFP RYE
Attachments: ARPA Rye & PFP SOA_FY24_2803_ARPA_atAccount_05_03_2024.xIsx
Hi Suzy,

Have you set up a tracking sheet for the projects? My guess is that we could see our first invoices from Appledore
in a couple of weeks. | can use your format if you send me something.

Thank yoi,
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

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Paul Brean;Suzy Anzalone

Cc: Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Hi Paul,

Thanks, we will leave it up to you, if you feel that’s the best route. Something we can look at next week or the week
after so long as the pertinent information gets included in the bid docs.

Brenda

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:51 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Our grants deal with FAA ARPA which is more encompassing. We could schedule a call with
GOFFER office, Chase Hagerman has been very helpful in the past.

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway @peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Paul,

Is there anyone at PDA that is already well versed in this that could maybe make us a checklist to go by? |
guess we are just looking for some guidance from PDA on this one so that we are sure
be made aware of any specific requirements that we, or the contractor, will need to follow.

Thank you,
Brenda

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone <S5.Anzalone@peasedev.org>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Brenda,

| don’t see anything specific to buy America but her are some guidance resources.



https://www.goferr.nh.gov/covid-expenditures/local-fiscal-recovery-fund-program

https://www.nhmunicipal.org/sites/default/files/uploads/training_videos/2021_arpa_budg
et_finance.pdf

PB

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone @peasedev.org>

Cc: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Hi Suzy,

We are meeting with Appledore this afternoon to work on the schedule for the Rye and PFP ARPA
funded projects. The question came up if there are any specific requirements that need to be met
for the ARPA funding. For example, any items that would need to be included in the bid
documents, such as length of bid time, Buy American/America, anything along those lines.

Do you know where | would find that information?

Thank you,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221
F:603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org




Raeline O'Neil
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From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 4:08 PM
To: Paul Brean;Suzy Anzalone
Cc: Myles Greenway
Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

The BUILD Grant used ARPA funds but | don’t remember being told of any specific requirements.
We can talk about it next week

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

Thankyou,
Brenda

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Suzy Anzalone <5.Anzalone@peasedev.org>
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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Paul Brean;Suzy Anzalone

Cc: Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

| sent the links to Appledore , we’ll see what they think and if they come up with any questions.

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

https://www.nhmunicipal.org/sites/default/files/uploads/training videos/2021_arpa_budget_fina
nce.pdf

PB

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 27,2024 12:58 PM

To: Suzy Anzalone <S.Anzalone@peasedev.org>

Cc: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Hi Suzy,
We are meeting with Appledore this afternoon to work on the schedule for the Rye and PFP ARPA funded

projects. The question came up if there are any specific requirements that need to be met for the ARPA
funding. For example, any items that would need to be included in the bid documents, such as length of

bid time, Buy American/America, anything along those lines.
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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Vanessa Swasey;Brenda Therrien

Subject: Re: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

Hello...l can meet at the Port office at 1430 if that works for you... thank you!

Vi/ir
Myles

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:41:16 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

EXTERNAL: Do not;pgn attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

This afternoon would be great —you guys let me know whats best - schedule is open and | will wait to hear from
you

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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:40 AM
To: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>; Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

OK great — | have to go to Portland in an hour ...will be available this
afternoon. Will call when available... Will also be aboard Friday/Monday if that

works for you..

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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:35 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

iEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust tl_1é sen_der.

If it helps that is our plan as well - according to our schedule
I am finalizing now for you and | to review — would you have time for me? | can call or stop by

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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:32 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>
Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

Hi Myles,

| thought | read somewhere that the Port Committee would discuss PFP on the 15" and Rye on the 22" but now |
can’tfind it. Isthatthe plan?

Thanks,
Brenda

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:30 AM




To: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>
Cc: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: FW: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

Importance: High

Good Morning

Understand the Port Committee will hold the two meetings during the
month of July in the Board Conference Room. The first being scheduled
on Monday, July 15th, at 9:30 a.m.; the second meeting has been
scheduled for Monday, July 22nd, at 8:30 a.m.

| just want to make sure | have the correct dates/expectations for
everything else (highlighted below)...can you please confirm/send?

Thank you!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

Thank you for your cooperation in the scheduling of these meetings.

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 4:32 PM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Travis Baker <thaker@appledoremarine.com>
Subject: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

'EXTERiNK_L:fDd_th open attachments or click on links unless y_c;l_J_Fecognize and trust the sender.

Good Afternoon



Please find attached the meeting minutes from last weeks’ in person meeting.

To follow up on that meeting, we have prepared the below outline for your use and request for
meetings.

As you will see below the PFP schematics will be complete on or about the same date as the Port
Committee so while we may not have final final information, we should be able to present at the Port
Committee meeting if you wanted us to. If so, please request to be on the Agenda for the 7/11/24
meeting.

We of course will keep you apprised of the status as we move along; however, AME is more than happy
to attend the next quarterly meeting on 10/15/24 to provide any update as applicable.

You will note the next PDA Board meeting falls between the schematic submission and the prefinal
submission. Again, we are more than happy to attend the PDA Board meeting(s) to update all with
process if you wish.

| have added these into the below outline of schedule and highlighted for your consideration.

Upon your review, perhaps | can stop over to review with you both to ensure there is no
misunderstanding or confusion (likely on my part @))?

| am available to stop by Tuesday, Wed or Thursday this week. My only blackout right now is Tuesday
from 11-1

If this all makes sense then we don’t have to review...just offering — whatever you need just let me
know.

Portsmouth Fish Pier
e 7/11: Port Committee
a. Meetto review plans we are proceeding with (DRAFT) — anticipate no changes to be
made. The schematics will include what can be completed for the budget
7/12 Schematic Submission
a. OPAto provide Drawings and Cost Estimates for review
8/23 Pre-Final Design Submission
a. OPAto provide AME for review
9/24 Final Submission
a. OPAto provide AME final docs for review and advertisement
Contract Docs The contract date may slide depending on when the contractor provides the
necessary COl, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
a. 10/9 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b. 11/20 Bids Due - Public Opening
c. 12/18 Contract Award - All documents received

8/8/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update
11/14/24 AME request to be on PDA Board meeting Agenda to provide update
12/12/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update

Rye Harbor Platform
e 7/11 Port Committee Meeting — Informational meeting only
a. AME to attend Port Meeting if useful to provide update at that time — Schematics will not be
ready



b. NHDES meeting being scheduled currently — OPA to identify timeline of permits and report
back. We would have to proceed with the following schedule and be at risk for the permit
approval Will track this closely.

c. Geotech representative scheduled for 7/9

e 7/19 Schematic Submission
a. OPAto provide Drawings and Cost Estimates
e 8/30 Pre-Final Design Submission
a. OPAto provide AME & DPH for review
e 10/1 Final Submission
a. OPAto provide AME final docs for review and advertisement
e Contract Docs the signed contract date may slide depending on when the contractor provides
the necessary COIl, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
a. 10/16 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b. 11/27 Bids Due - Public Opening
c. 12/18 Contract Award — All documents received

e 8/8/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update
e 11/14/24 AME request to be on PDA Board meeting Agenda to provide update
e 12/12/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update

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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Paul Brean;Suzy Anzalone

Cc: Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: ARPA funding requirements for bid docs

Thank you Paul,

And both of these would pertain to our award?

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

https://www.nhmunicipal.org/sites/default/files/uploads/training_videos/2021_arpa_budget_fina
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

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:36 AM

To: Brenda Therrien;Vanessa Swasey

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier
Morning...

| think it is.. have to look as well. But wanted to make sure that | understood the following
timeline...

Portsmouth Fish Pier

o 7/11: Port Committee

a. Meet to review plans we are proceeding with (DRAFT) — anticipate no changes to be
made. The schematics will include what can be completed for the budget

. 7/12 Schematic Submission

a. OPAto provide Drawings and Cost Estimates for review

o 8/23 Pre-Final Design Submission

a. OPA to provide AME for review

o 9/24 Final Submission

a. OPAto provide AME final docs for review and advertisement

o Contract Docs The contract date may slide depending on when the contractor

provides the necessary COI, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
a. 10/9 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b 11/20 Bids Due - Public Opening

e 12/18 Contract Award — All documents received

8/8/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update
° 11/14/24 AME request to be on PDA Board meeting Agenda to provide update
o 12/12/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update

Rye Harbor Platform

o 7/11 Port Committee Meeting — Informational meeting only

a. AME to attend Port Meeting if useful to provide update at that time — Schematics will
not be ready

b. NHDES meeting being scheduled currently — OPA to identify timeline of permits and
report back. We would have to proceed with the following schedule and be at risk for the

permit approval Will track this closely.



c Geotech representative scheduled for 7/9

o 7/19 Schematic Submission

a. OPAto provide Drawings and Cost Estimates

° 8/30 Pre-Final Design Submission

a. OPA to provide AME & DPH for review

. 10/1 Final Submission

a. OPA to provide AME final docs for review and advertisement

Contract Docs the signed contract date may slide depending on when the
contractor provides the necessary COI, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM

a. 10/16 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT

b. 11/27 Bids Due - Public Opening

€. 12/18 Contract Award — All documents received

e 8/8/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update
o 11/14/24 AME request to be on PDA Board meeting Agenda to provide update
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

| thought | read somewhere that the Port Committee would discuss PFP on the 15™ and Rye on the 22™ but now |
can’tfindit. Is that the plan?

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

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Travis Baker <tbaker@appledoremarine.com>
Subject: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

_E_?S‘_FEREJAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you ié_cognize and trust the _s_._en‘aer.

3




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
misunderstanding or confusion (likely on my part @

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
a. Meetto review plans we are proceeding with (DRAFT) - anticipate no changes to be
made. The schematics will include what can be completed for the budget
e 7/12 Schematic Submission
a. OPAto provide Drawings and Cost Estimates for review
e 8/23 Pre-Final Design Submission
a. OPA to provide AME for review
e 9/24 Final Submission
a. OPAto provide AME final docs for review and advertisement
¢ Contract Docs The contract date may slide depending on when the contractor provides the
necessary COI, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
a. 10/9 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b. 11/20 Bids Due — Public Opening
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
4



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
the necessary COI, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
a. 10/16 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b. 11/27 Bids Due — Public Opening
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Raeline O'Neil

Subject: RE: Brad Cook's email RE: July Port Committee Meetings
Thanks Rae!

Brenda

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:30 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Brad Cook's email RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Brenda,

| sent an e-mail to Brad informing him of the two meetings and “cc” you to the e-mail.

With respect to your question regarding notice, agendas and packets for these meetings, my
understanding is nothing has changed. In normal course, DPH should prepare the public notices,
agendas, packets and minutes for these meetings.

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:04 PM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.0O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Subject: Brad Cook's email RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Hi Rae,

Here is Brad Cook’s email in case you don’t have it: captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net Please copy him
on the email confirmation.

Will you also be doing the public notice and agendas?

Thanik youy
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority



From: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:45 PM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop
<A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Paul,

| would be happy to send confirmation of the 15™ and 22" to the Port Committee members. Where
the Port Committee meeting on the 15" would follow the Airport Committee meeting, and in
viewing Mike’s draft agenda with Anthony, we could set the time of the Port Committee meeting on
the 15" for 9:30 a.m. and at 8:30 a.m. on the 22", unless you suggest otherwise.

Please advise.

Rae

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:27 AM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop
<A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Due to the sensitivity of the timing to be under contract for both ARPA projects, and there will be a
quorum with Director Fournier and Levesque, we should book the 15" and 22™, The 15" will focus
on the Commercial Fish Pier Building and the 22" will focus on Rye Retail improvements.

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:09 AM

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

| heard from Director Fournier who indicated he would be available all dates and could do a Port
Committee meeting after the Airport Committee meeting on the 15", if it were

necessary. However, Director Conard advised she will be traveling July 10" through the 27" and
won'’t be back into the office until the 29",

Rae

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:10 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony




Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>
Subject: Re: July Port Committee Meetings

Okay, scratch the 8th
Get Outlook foriOS

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:32:20 AM

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
I’'m getting caught up with my emails after being off for a few days.

Appledore just notified us that the earliest they could have something ready (for either project) for
the Port Committee is July 11",

Brenda

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Raeline O'Neil <R.0O'Neil@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>;
Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>

Subject: July Port Committee Meetings

Brenda and Rae,

Myles and | discussed the need for two separate Port Committee Meetings in

July. Port Committee Chair, Levesque is onboard and able to meet on the mornings
of July 8", 15" and 22", Raeline, in consideration of the Airport Committee on July
15t can you please reach out to Director Fournier and Director Conard to see if
they can attend two separate Port Meetings on the 8",15™, or 22",

Thank you,

Paul






Raeline O'Neil

From: Myles Greenway

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Paul Brean;Raeline O'Neil

Cc: Anthony Blenkinsop;Brenda Therrien
Subject: RE: July Port Committee Meetings
Good Afternoon All

Just received confirmation from Vanessa (Appledore) regarding
dates/times — SAT.

Thank You..

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop <A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>; Brenda

Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Sounds like a plan, Myles, can you please just confirm those dates work for Appledore. If they are on board, yes
Rae, please proceed.



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

| would be happy to send confirmation of the 15" and 22™ to the Port Committee members. Where the Port
Committee meeting on the 15" would follow the Airport Committee meeting, and in viewing Mike’s draft agenda
with Anthony, we could set the time of the Port Committee meeting on the 15" for 9:30 a.m. and at 8:30 a.m. on
the 22", unless you suggest otherwise.

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

Due to the sensitivity of the timing to be under contract for both ARPA projects, and there will be a quorum with
Director Fournier and Levesque, we should book the 15" and 22", The 15" will focus on the Commercial Fish Pier
Building and the 22" will focus on Rye Retail improvements.

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

I heard from Director Fournier who indicated he would be available all dates and could do a Port Committee
meeting after the Airport Committee meeting on the 15", if it were necessary. However, Director Conard advised
she will be traveling July 10" through the 27" and won’t be back into the office until the 29%,

Rae

From: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:10 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop
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<A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>
Subject: Re: July Port Committee Meetings

Okay, scratch the 8th

Get OQutlook for iOS

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:32:20 AM

To: Paul Brean <P.Brean@peasedev.org>

Cc: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Anthony Blenkinsop
<A.Blenkinsop@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Paul,
I’'m getting caught up with my emails after being off for a few days.

Appledore just notified us that the earliest they could have something ready (for either project) for the Port
Committee is July 11",

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

Myles and | discussed the need for two separate Port Committee Meetings in July. Port
Committee Chair, Levesque is onboard and able to meet on the mornings of July 8", 15" and

22m. Raeline, in consideration of the Airport Committee on July 15" can you please reach out to
Director Fournier and Director Conard to see if they can attend two separate Port Meetings on the

8. 16M, or22m™,
Thank you,

Paul






Raeline O'Neil

From: Myles Greenway

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:57 PM
To: Paul Brean;Raeline O'Neil

Cc: Anthony Blenkinsop;Brenda Therrien
Subject: RE: July Port Committee Meetings

Sounds good - reaching out...

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

| would be happy to send confirmation of the 15" and 22" to the Port Committee members. Where the Port
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

Due to the sensitivity of the timing to be under contract for both ARPA projects, and there will be a guorum with
Director Fournier and Levesque, we should book the 15" and 22™. The 15" will focus on the Commercial Fish Pier
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

| heard from Director Fournier who indicated he would be available all dates and could do a Port Committee
meeting after the Airport Committee meeting on the 15", if it were necessary. However, Director Conard advised
she will be traveling July 10" through the 27" and won’t be back into the office until the 29™.

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
I’m getting caught up with my emails after being off for a few days.

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

227 Raeline, in consideration of the Airport Committee on July 15" can you please reach out to
Director Fournier and Director Conard to see if they can attend two separate Port Meetings on the

S5 o Z2M,
Thank you,

Paul






Raeline O'Neil

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:32 AM

To: Vanessa Swasey;Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

Ok gotcha. Thanks, I'll let PDA know the earliest for AME to have valuable information would be the 11™,

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:31 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

[EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Based on the timeline below - OPA/AME schedule

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:30 AM
To: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

Based on whose schedule?

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

FEX'I‘ERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognizé_énd trust the sende

Thanks for clarification -
I won’t have anything to show on the 8" —the earliest | will get PFP is 11" based on their schedule.

Hope this helps

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>; Myles Greenway
<M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

The meeting on the 11" had been cancelled, because they had the one on Jun 3",

Today, PDA is reaching out to the Port Committee members to schedule 2 separate meetings, at
which the earliest one could be the 8" (see Myles email below). So right now the 3 dates that are on
the table are the 8", 15" and 22", And waiting to hear back from PDA on which dates they will be
having the meetings. So once we get the dates we can decide which item will be going forward at
each meeting.

Hope this makes sense, I’ll let you know as soon as | know when they will be scheduled @

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:16 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway
<M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

EEXTERNAI_;: Do no_t o'p'é'n attac':'hr'hern_tg or click on links unless you recognize and trust trhré

Thank you both!

For clarification | have the next Port Committee meeting on 7/11 which sounds like perhaps
that changed from earlier attachment

We can present PFP on the 15"; however if we want to do both PFP and Rye at same time
we could do the latter one on 22™ as | think Rye will be in a position to show what we are
able to do.

Thoughts?

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:00 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Vanessa Swasey
<VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Subject: RE: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

Vanessa,

I’lLlet you know when | hear back from Raeline at PDA. So the earliest the next PC meeting
will be is 7/8, and it sounds like there will be 2 meetings in July. My guess is one for PFP and
one for Rye.

Brenda

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:58 AM

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
Thank you for the below- for you VIS/planning...

Brenda and Rae,

Myles and | discussed the need for two separate
Port Committee Meetings in July. Port
Committee Chair, Levesque is onboard and able
to meet on the mornings of July 8th, 15th and
22nd. Raeline, in consideration of the Airport
Committee on July 15th can you please reach
out to Director Fournier and Director Conard

to see if they can attend two separate Port
Meetings on the 8th,15th, or 22nd.

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

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Brenda Therrien
<B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>; Travis Baker
<tbhaker@appledoremarine.com>

Subject: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier

TEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on ii_nks unless you recognize and ti

Good Afternoon
Please find attached the meeting minutes from last weeks’ in person meeting.

To follow up on that meeting, we have prepared the below outline for your use
and request for meetings.

As you will see below the PFP schematics will be complete on or about the
same date as the Port Committee so while we may not have final final
information, we should be able to present at the Port Committee meeting if you
wanted us to. If so, please request to be on the Agenda for the 7/11/24 meeting.

We of course will keep you apprised of the status as we move along; however,
AME is more than happy to attend the next quarterly meeting on 10/15/24 to
provide any update as applicable.

You will note the next PDA Board meeting falls between the schematic
submission and the prefinal submission. Again, we are more than happy to
attend the PDA Board meeting(s) to update all with process if you wish.




| have added these into the below outline of schedule and highlighted for your
consideration.

Upon your review, perhaps | can stop over to review with you hoth to ensure
there is no misunderstanding or confusion (likely on my part )?

| am available to stop by Tuesday, Wed or Thursday this week. My only blackout
right now is Tuesday from 11-1

If this all makes sense then we don’t have to review...just offering — whatever
you need just let me know.

Portsmouth Fish Pier
e 7/11: Port Committee
a. Meet to review plans we are proceeding with (DRAFT) —
anticipate no changes to be made. The schematics will include
what can be completed for the budget
e 7/12 Schematic Submission
a. OPA to provide Drawings and Cost Estimates for review
o 8/23 Pre-Final Design Submission
a. OPAto provide AME for review
e 9/24 Final Submission
a. OPAto provide AME final docs for review and advertisement
e Contract Docs The contract date may slide depending on when the
contractor provides the necessary COI, Bonds etc. but must be before
EOM
a. 10/9 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b. 11/20 Bids Due - Public Opening
c. 12/18 Contract Award — All documents received

e 8/8/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update

e 11/14/24 AME request to be on PDA Board meeting Agenda to provide
update

o 12/12/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update

Rye Harbor Platform
e 7/11 Port Committee Meeting — Informational meeting only

a. AME to attend Port Meeting if useful to provide update at that time -
Schematics will not be ready

b. NHDES meeting being scheduled currently - OPA to identify timeline
of permits and report back. We would have to proceed with the
following schedule and be at risk for the permit approval Will track
this closely.

c¢. Geotech representative scheduled for 7/9

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



e Contract Docs the signed contract date may slide depending on when
the contractor provides the necessary COI, Bonds etc. but must be
before EOM

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 7:53 AM

To: Brenda Therrien

Subject: FW: Timeline - Request for Meetings: PDA Rye Harbor and Portsmouth Fish Pier
Attachments: Kickoff Mtg Notes - 20240617.pdf

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

EXTEFi_NAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Afternoon
Please find attached the meeting minutes from last weeks’ in person meeting.

To follow up on that meeting, we have prepared the below outline for your use and request for meetings.

As you will see below the PFP schematics will be complete on or about the same date as the Port Committee
so while we may not have final final information, we should be able to present at the Port Committee meeting if
you wanted us to. If so, please request to be on the Agenda for the 7/11/24 meeting.

We of course will keep you apprised of the status as we move along; however, AME is more than happy to
attend the next quarterly meeting on 10/15/24 to provide any update as applicable.

You will note the next PDA Board meeting falls between the schematic submission and the prefinal
submission. Again, we are more than happy to attend the PDA Board meeting(s) to update all with process if

you wish.
| have added these into the below outline of schedule and highlighted for your consideration.

Upon your review, perhaps | can stop over to review with you both to ensure there is no misunderstanding or

confusion (likely on my part @)?
| am available to stop by Tuesday, Wed or Thursday this week. My only blackout right now is Tuesday from 11-1

If this all makes sense then we don’t have to review...just offering — whatever you need just let me know.

Portsmouth Fish Pier

e 7/11: Port Committee
a. Meet to review plans we are proceeding with (DRAFT) — anticipate no changes to be made. The

schematics willinclude what can be completed for the budget

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
e Contract Docs The contract date may slide depending on when the contractor provides the necessary
COl, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
a. 10/9 Advertise Bids Public on PDA website NLT
b. 11/20 Bids Due - Public Opening
c. 12/18 Contract Award - All documents received

o 8/8/24 AME available for PDA Board meeting status update
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
a. AME to attend Port Meeting if useful to provide update at that time — Schematics will not be ready
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
¢ Contract Docs the signed contract date may slide depending on when the contractor provides the
necessary COIl, Bonds etc. but must be before EOM
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



B Appledore Marine
&R Engineering, LLC

600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

MINUTES - KICKOFF MEETING

Date of Meeting: June 17,2024

Project: Portsmouth Fish Pier & Rye
Harbor Pier Portsmouth, New
Hampshire
AME Job No.: 5346-5347

The following items were discussed:

Portsmouth Fish Pier

1. Building layout
a. Current concept includes space for PDA office, bathroom, mechanical, ice storage,
garage/storage and cold storage, within existing footprint.
b. The priority of the project is to provide space for bait storage, ground-fish storage and
ice making/storage.
i. Space for PDA office and bathroom to be eliminated from the plan
ii. Areas for cold storage should be equal to or exceed the current area.
c. Consider eliminating the pavement to maximize the funds available for building

construction.

2. Steel building option
a. OPA to review the costs and implications for using a steel structure.
i. It was noted that there may be issues with reusing existing foundations for a

steel structure.

3. Architecture
a. Aesthetics are not a priority.
i. PDA considers a steel prefabricated/ industrial-looking building suitable.
b. It was noted that it was previously identified that architecture is required to fit with
surrounding neighborhood due to deed restrictions.
i. PDA to contact the City planner to confirm.

4. Temp electrical service
a. Power will need to be maintained to the docks, especially during winter months.
b. OPA to review and discuss possible temp electric service for dock power with utility
company and see if there is a cheaper option.

5. Project Schedule
a. Identify approximate duration of power and cold storage outages required for
construction.
b. Construction is estimated to take about 6 months to complete.
Current schedule targets October 1, 2024, for submission of final Contract Documents.
d. ARPA funding needs to be committed (signed contract) by the end of the year.

o

600 State Street Suite E Portsmouth, NH 03801 TEL 603.766.1870 ww\w.appledoremarine.com




Page |2

Rye Harbor

1. Pier & Shed Design
a. Replace the existing sheds on a platform
i. Structure at Cuttyhunk Pier was discussed as an example.,
ii. Including a welcome center/retail space may be a consideration.
iii. Relocating the snack shack and harbor master to the platform may
be a consideration.
iv. Itis envisioned that one or more structures could have water service and
waste would be connected to a sanitary holding tank.
b. ADA accessibility is a key design consideration
¢. Location onsite
i. Initial proposed location is in the same positioning as the existing sheds.
1. Permitting may be difficult if encroaching beyond existing
development into wetland area.
ii. Alternate location on opposite side of driveway was discussed
1. Location may facilitate permitting, ease project phasing, and allow
for a better layout.
2. Seasonal boat storage would be impacted.
iii. Providing a couple of smaller structures in lieu of one large structure
was discussed.
1. Areain the vicinity of the existing harbor masters building was
discussed. It appears that other development would be problematic
for the construction of a small platform in the area.

2. Sheds are not owned by the State. There is a lease arrangement between the state and the
shed owners for $1,200 per year.

3. Town of Rye Select Board is interested in the project details.
4. Traffic study for the Rye Harbor property was previously completed by AME.,
5. Parking demand would not be impacted as the use and structure size would not change.
6. Project Schedule
a. Current schedule targets October 1, 2024, for submission of final Contract

Documents. ARPA funding needs to be committed (signed contract) by the end of
the year and construction needs to be completed by the end of 2026.

600 State Street Suite E Portsmouth, NH 03801 TEL 603.766.1870 www.appledoremarine.com




Raeline O'Neil

R L T T e P WL
From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:32 PM
To: Paul Brean;Myles Greenway;Noah J. Elwood, P.E;Vanessa Swasey
(VSwasey@appledoremarine.com)
Subject: PFP & Rye--Port Committee and PDA Board meeting schedule
Attachments: Modified 2024 Meeting Schedule.pdf

All,

The 2024 meeting schedule is attached. For the Port Committee, there is a July meeting listed, but that has been
cancelled (as far as | know) since they had one in June. Their next one is scheduled for October 15" with the PDA

Board meeting on Oct 17".

With this, a date should be set for the Port Committee to meet prior to October 15", maybe late August, or early
September to discuss the 2 ARPA projects. We’ll need a range of dates from AME to determine the best date to ask

for.

My takeaway from yesterday’s meeting is that we are going to ask the PDA Board to approve both the proposed PFP
design and the Rye platform design before sending them out to bid, and that approval request should be done at

the October board meeting?

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:43 AM

To: Myles Greenway

Subject: Rye Harbor ARPA & Capital Improvement requests
Hi Myles,

| got to thinking after you showed me the section at the end of the board package regarding discussions on Rye
Harbor.

My thoughts are this, we are much more likely to be able to get Revetment work designed and under contract by the
Dec 31% deadline and expended by the June 30, 2025 deadline, rather than the retail platform. My guess is the
permitting, geotechnical, etc. in Rye for the platform will take longer than anyone can imagine.

I’m wondering if it would make sense to discuss with Pease the option of going ahead with the Design work for the
platform, and then repurposing the remaining funds for the revetment design/repairs and then asking for Capital
Budget funds to complete the retail platform.

Anyway, just thought I’d throw this out there since Capital funds for the revetment wouldn’t be available until Jul 1,
2025 which would be about the time we'd want to go out to bid for the retail platform. In case it comes upin
discussions with Paul, or anyone else, might be a good idea to plant that seed now as an option?

Since the item is already in the board package, the motion would need to fail and a board member would need to
make a motion as described above instead. Or we’d wait until the August meeting to ask to repurpose the ARPA

funds.
Hope this makes sense...just trying to think logically here...

Thanks for reading,
Brenda






Raeline O'Neil

From: Myles Greenway

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Brenda Therrien

Subject: Port Committee Workshop Overview.pdf
Attachments: Port Committee Workshop Overview.pdf
V/r

Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234






Port Committee Workshop

Background and Purpose

The Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors is authorized to accept and expend
$2,000,000.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs
associated with the projects listed below, effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval

through September 30, 2024.

 Portsmouth Fish Pier costs of engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a replacement
building; and

+ Rye Harbor costs of concept development, engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and construction of a
structure to better accommodate retail operations.

The Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier is an approximately 4,000 square foot State-owned facility located on
the Piscataqua River, | Peirce Island Road, Portsmouth, NH. Construction began in 1977 and the facility was
opened in 1979. The Fish Pier is the hub of commercial fishing on the seacoast of New Hampshire providing
overnight berthing for 20 boats and pier-use permits for an additional 55 vessels. The facility offers retail sale of
diesel and gasoline fuel to the fishing vessels as well as the general boating public. Bulk ice is also available for
the safe handling of harvested fish and shellfish.

The building sits on an approximately 1.9 acre, above-water location and is currently over 50% shut down due
to the presence of black mold, identified in a recent condition survey. The wooden structure has deteriorated
and is at the end of its useful existence and needs replacement. The Division has been responsible for the
management of the facility since circa 2002 and engaged in a concept study to investigate the needs of the
fishing industry and fishing community to determine the style and layout of a replacement building.

The Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“Rye Harbor”) is State-owned and located at 1870 Ocean Blvd, Rye, NH.
The property was constructed in 1960 with materials (sand and rock) excavated by a U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers dredging project which also created the entrance channel and anchorages at Rye Harbor as it exists
today. The Commercial Pier and Associated Facilities at Rye Harbor are one (1) of the two (2) State-owned
facilities (also Hampton) on the seacoast of New Hampshire that provides access to the sea for recreational
boating, passenger vessels, and commercial fishing vessels. Additionally, the facility offers retail sale of diesel
and gasoline fuel to fishing vessels, the general boating public, maritime law enforcement, and first responders.

The proposed area of investigation is approximately four (4) acres of land that is minimally above the Mean
High-Water Datum (MHW) and floods with up to four (4) feet of additional tidal rise during times of
astronomical tide events (Full Moon) and even higher when astronomical events occur with coastal storm surge.

On the property there are ten (10) small buildings independently owned by commercial pier use permit holders
and/or seasonal businesses. The commercial pier-use permit holders utilize the buildings under a Right of Entry
as an accessory to their associated commercial pier use. Use of the buildings include storage and sale of bait and
tackle, charter boat passenger ticket sales, and sale of live lobster and seafood landed at Rye Harbor. Two of
the ten buildings support a seasonal business that operate under a Right of Entry and Concession Agreement to
sell restaurant style prepared menu items. In addition to the privately owned buildings, the Division owns three
(3) buildings, two (2) of which are a permanent office and a permanent storage structure, for a total of thirteen

(13) small structures at the facility.

Over decades the buildings have evolved from storage buildings to places where retail business is conducted.
The buildings have become an important part of the economic fabric of the facility and allow the general public
direct interaction with maritime businesses. All these structures are affected to some degree by tidal conditions
and are consistently flooded during tidal surges and storm activity (as an example, please see attached photo
taken January 13, 2024). Additionally, during the transition from storage space to retail use, there has been no
consistency in improving accessibility, utilities, or fire protection.






Raeline O'Neil
§

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:12 PM

To: Suzy Anzalone

Subject: Board memo's

Attachments: MTB PFP AME proposal Engineering etc. Replacement Building.pdf; MTB AME proposal

Engineering etc. Rye retail platform.pdf; MTB Rye Revetment Cl Budget Amendment.pdf

Hi Suzy,
Here are the 3 board memos for the upcoming meeting.

Brenda






Ryl

INTERNATIONAL 555 IMarket Street, Suite | Porismoulh, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors

FROM: ? enway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbors

DATE: June 4, 2024

SUBJECT: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier, Replacement Building, Appledore Marine
Engineering Services Proposal

Upon the completion and receipt of the Concept Study for building replacement options at the
Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier (“PFP”), the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”)
requested and received a proposal from its on-call marine engineers, Appledore Marine Engineering,
LLC (“AME?) for Engineering Services for a Replacement Building at the PFP (the “Proposal®), to
include the following Scope of Work:

Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services | $ 52715

Site Investigations, Surveys and Pregram Analysis | $ 32,483

I )
Design Services and Preparation of Contract $ 83017
Documents

Permitting Services $ 19,316
Construction Period Services $30,868

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $218,419

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

(JI)C) TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-436-8500 fax. 603-436-2780 www . peasedev.org




B Appledore Marine
B8 Engineering, LLC

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
that satisfies the minimum core functions of the facility and bid options for opportunities to expand the
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
Engineering Studies / Design 599,400
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
BID OPTION 3 - Provide Temporary Dock Power (Lump Sum) $ 41,200
TOTAL POTENTIAL PROJECT COST $2,029,400

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.appledoremarine.com




Portsmouth Commercial Fish Facility Building - Concept Study June 04, 2024

This effort represents the conceptual phase of design with the intent to provide a viable replacement
concept for the building, general arrangement plan, and opinion of the probable costs. The next phase of
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

il e — T EL S
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
Commercial Fish Pier at Peirce Island Road in
Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Built circa 1978
with two additions added in later years, the
existing building is inefficient for its current
needs and is in a state of disrepair, requiring
either substantive repairs and improvements,

or replacement.

Funding for the project was reportedly
established by the PDA at $1.0 million, which
includes  construction, design services,
permitting services, construction period
services, construction contingency, and
miscellaneous PDA construction
administration costs.

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

waterfront.

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

1, Insulation and cooling for the bait
storage area;

2. Insulation and cooling for the ice
making/storage area; and

3. Temporary dock power.

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
provide the program defined herein.

Below are the estimated costs for the project,
including mark-up factors:

ftem Estimated Cost (8)
Base Bid* 51,435,400
o
Option 1 - Bait Storage 5278,100
Option 2 - Ice Storage 5290,400
Option 3 - Temporary $41,200

Dock Power

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
Partsmouth, New Hampshire « May 14, 2024 » 1
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

1. Field investigations, including measurement
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

4. Review of available geotechnical data and
field conditions, and development of
preliminary recommendations by R.W.
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
New Hampshire Department of Environmental
Services

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Portsmouth, New Hampshire  May 14, 2024 » 2
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3 - Existing Conditions

3.1 Existing Building

The existing Fish Pier building is a one-story,
wood-framed building with a slab-on-grade
ground floor. The original building was
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
to resist seismic and wind forces.

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
significant signs of deterioration.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
Partsmouth, New Hampshire » May 14, 2024 « 3
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
materials have also been documented in the
building. Miscellaneous equipment and furniture
are located throughout the interior spaces. In
general, interior finishes show significant signs of
deterioration.

Mechanical
HVAC

Heat throughout the occupied spaces is provided
via electric baseboard heaters with wall mounted
thermostats. The work room between the coolers
has an electric unit heater that is in poor condition
and not functional. All of the heating units are in
poor condition. Some offices contain window
mounted air conditioners in fair to poor condition.
The only observed mechanical ventilation
equipment was ceiling exhaust fans in the single
user restrooms. Each had its own switch-activated
ceiling exhaust fan. They are in poor condition.
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
cooler used to store fish and ice filled containers.
Each cooler has its own functioning refrigeration
system. The condensing unit for each cooler is
located at the exterior on a ground-level pad. The
enclosures are weathered, and in fair condition.
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
roof where service access is very difficult.

Plumbing

A sanitary waste and vent piping system is present
in the building that serves floor drains in the
coolers and work room between the coolers, two
single user restrooms, and a single-bow! counter
mounted convenience sink in the office addition.
Each fixture gravity drains to one of two sump
pits. One is in the floor of the mechanical room,
and the other is in the floor of an abandoned
bathroom. The collected waste in the sumps is
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
water entrance equipment is in fair to poor
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
equipped with floor mounted toilets with manual
flush valves and a wall mounted vitreous china
lavatory with manual faucet. One restroom has
had the fixtures updated and is in good condition.
The other restroom does not appear to be actively
used and is in poor condition.

There is also an abandoned bathroom. It contains
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
varied in their condition with some being worn
and at the end of their useful life.

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

There is a 100-amp, 100 milli-amp (ma) ground
fault protection circuit in the utility room, which
serves the existing pier power distribution boxes.

Power from the main utility room serves the
existing office area lighting and general-purpose
receptacles. Power for on-site refrigeration
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
room.

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
existing electric room.

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
jacks for voice phone service and is in poor to fair

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

Hazardous Materials

RPF Environmental completed a hazardous
materials survey for the existing building. The
survey included accessible asbestos containing
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

e 12-inch tan floor tile

o Tan vinyl sheet flooring and adhesive

Based on the year of construction and extent of
renovation conducted over the years, it is
reasonable to assume that some lead paint (LP) is
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
polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) containing light
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
Pier Building are depicted on the Existing
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
water (MLLW), which is 4,62 feet above NAVDSS.

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
consist of granular fill (sand and gravel, some silt)
over naturally deposited silt and sand over
bedrock. The logs indicate that the fill extends to
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

A 6-inch water service extends from the City’s
distribution pipe within Peirce Island Road to the
south side of the existing building where it
terminates at a hydrant that was constructed circa
2021. A 2-inch water service extends to the
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
the same location as the original 1978 structure. If
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

The  following  narrative  describes  the
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
Standard
Specifications placed on a prepared subgrade.

Department  of  Transportation

Site Facilities

Bollards will be provided at each overhead door,
building corners, and to protect above-grade
utility systems that could be damaged by vehicle
circulation,

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
extends to the City's sewer force mains in Peirce
Island Road.

Water: The existing 2-inch water service will be
replaced to 5 feet outside of the building and
extended into the Utility Room.

Fuel System: The existing fuel system will be
temporarily shut down during the construction of
the building due to budget limitations.

5.1.2 Structural

Removals

Removals will include the entire existing huilding
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
building’s foundation system, it may be possible to
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
manner to the existing building. The PDA office
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
sprinkler systems for Business or Storage
occupancies  without other  extenuating
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
Section 42.3.4.1.2. The 2018 IBC does not require
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
occupancy. The building is to be a single story with
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
for a duration of 2 hours.

A hydrant flow test was conducted on March 20,
2024, by Underground Testing & Services LLC, on
hydrants in the vicinity of the planned building.
The hydrant flow test indicated an available fire
flow of 1,506 gpm at 20 psi.

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

natural ventilation requirement. The mechanical
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
provided under Option 2.

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

preventer.

A separate domestic water feed rough-in with a
backflow preventer and water filter will be
provided for the ice machine. Heat trace water
pipe freeze protection is not included in the
scope; however, it should be provided when the
filtered water piping rough-in is extended to the
ice machine.

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

Site lighting will be maintained during
construction.

Separate metering provisions will include a

minimum of:

o House power for site lights, fuel tank
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

*« Power for shared warehouse refrigeration
areas including equipment, lights and general-
purpose power.

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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o Provisions for separate metering for
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
of the proposed tenant/user owned
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
accommodate construction. The recommended
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
additional  subsurface

feasible. However,

investigations and design is necessary to confirm
reuse of the foundations.

Reuse of foundations would include the following:

e Removal of the existing structure to the top of
the existing 1978 portion of the foundations.
Existing floor slabs would be completely
removed;

o Post-installed anchors installed in the top of
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
around the foundations being reused; and

o Elimination of removal and reuse of the
existing concrete equipment pad at the west
of the building.

5.3 Option 1 - Insulation and Cooling (Bait
Storage)

Option 1 includes the following scope of work:

e Modular construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
metal wall and ceiling panels with injected
urethane on the walls and ceiling;

o Cooling equipment mounted on a concrete
equipment pad;

o Fork truck access door air curtain; and

o Electrical connections.

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

e 5-ton ice machine, skid mounted;

o lce making machine room heater;

o Open storage heater;

o Open storage high temperature exhaust fan;

o Fork truck access door air curtain;

Building Replacement Study - Commercial Fish Pier
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o Water connections: filtered water to ice
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
dock power distribution system  during
construction.

The existing dock power system is relatively new,
in excellent condition, and includes corrosion
resistant, stainless-steel enclosures and
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
solicitation and uses current published
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
General Conditions (7%)
. Design Contingency (15%)
. General Contractor Overhead and Profit
(15%)
. General Contractor’s Bond (2.5%)

Outlined below are other costs that will be
incurred as a part of the project and accounted for
in the estimate. These costs are included as a
percentage of the total construction cost.

. Design and Permitting Services (8%)

. Construction Period Services (5%)

. Construction Contingency (6%)

«  State Project Administration (2.5%

assumed)

7.3 Estimated Costs

Funding for the project was reportedly
established by the PDA at $1.0 million,
including construction, design services,
permitting services, construction period
services, construction contingency, and
miscellaneous construction administration
costs.

Below are the estimated costs for the project,
including mark-up factors:

item Estimated Cost (S)
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

555 Markel Streel, Suite | Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

5 e — 1
FROM: MInterim Director of Ports and Harbors

DATE: June 5, 2024

SUBJECT:  Rye Harbor Marine Facility, Retail Platform, Appledore Marine Engineering
Services Proposal

Following the NH Fiscal Committee and NH Governor and Council’s recent approval of the
$1,000,000 ARPA award for retail improvements at the Rye Harbor Marine Facility, the
Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) requested and received a proposal from its on-call
marine engineers, Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (“AME”) for Engineering Services
related to construction of a Retail Platform at the Facility (the “Proposal”). The Proposal is
attached and includes the following Scope of Work:

Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services | $ 63,392

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analysis | $ 40,270

Design Services and Preparation of Contract $ 7478
Documents

Permitting Services $ 35384
Construction Period Services % 30,096

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $243,260

ARPA funded projects are on a tight schedule for getting projects “under contract” and funds
“expended”. Acceptance of the Proposal will help ensure that this time sensitive project will
move forward and put the project “out to bid” for construction services as soon as possible.

As such, if the Board is interested in moving this project forward, the Division respectfully
requests authorization from the PDA Board of Directors to accept AME’s Proposal and to
provide AME with notification to proceed with Engineering Services for the Retail Platform in
an amount not to exceed $243,260, as outlined in the Proposal.

(J)C)C) TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 [a 1 03-436-2780 www pesgsedev.org




B Appledore Marine
SR Engineering, LLC

600 State Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

May 23, 2024

Myles Greenway

Acting Director

Pease Development Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth NH 03801

M.Greenway@peasedev.org

Re: Proposal for Engineering Services
Rye Harbor — Retail Platform Design

Dear Mr. Greenway:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this proposal for the
referenced project. This proposal presents the Scope of Work, Assumptions,
Schedule, and Fees for the services required to complete the work.

Background

The Rye Harbor facility has a section along the entrance drive dedicated to the retail
sale of fish and light-prepared foods. These “fish shack” buildings allow the fishing
industry to sell directly to the public fresh off the boat.

|
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Figure 1 Area of the subject project fish shacks.
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Rising water levels and an increase in the intensity of storms have resulted in
periodic flooding of the fish shacks, causing severe damage and an interruption to
operations. To improve the resiliency of the fish shacks, a project is being proposed

to construct an elevated platform above the highest anticipated water level to
support prefabricated buildings.

‘ T—
f ;

Figure 2 Flooding in early 2024. Note fish shacks on the top left.

We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
602 (c)(1)(C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.

This project's scope is to provide the required services, including engineering,
design, permitting, bidding, and construction observation, to support the
construction of a retail platform and prefabricated buildings.

Scope of Work

The Scope of Work outlined below provides for site investigations, design,
engineering, and preparation of contract documents to design a new platform and
prefabricated buildings. The proposal includes the following:

1. Site Investigations and Surveys;

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents (Drawings,
Specifications, and Opinion of Construction Estimate);

3. Permitting Services;
4. Submission and Deliverables; and
5. Construction Period Services.

1. Site Surveys and Investigations

The following site surveys and investigations are required to define existing
conditions to support the progression of the design services.

B Appledore Marine . -

&R Engineering, LLC
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A topographic survey of the project area, including the location of wetland
flags by a Wetland Scientist, the location of the Highest Observable Tide Line
outside and along the limit of the survey area, and the location of apparent
property boundary monuments (boundary information to be provided by the
PDA.

Geotechnical subsurface investigations include up to four (4) borings (the
actual number of borings will depend on the progress of work during the time
available (one drill-crew day). Samples will be taken from the borings and
evaluated for geotechnical properties. Geotechnical recommendations will be
provided for the project, including foundation type and requirements,
subgrade preparation, and reuse of on-site materials; and

Identification and field delineation of jurisdictional wetlands and the highest
observable tide line within 100 feet of the project area.

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents

We will provide professional services, including civil, structural, mechanical, and
electrical engineering, as well as architectural, to support the platform design.

Professional services will include the following:

i
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Removal drawings depicting selective demolition of components that will be
removed;

Structural plans, elevations, and details following program reguirements;
Design of foundation and structure;

Design of plumbing systems;

Design of electrical systems;

Design of site facilities, pavements, grading, and erosion control,

Design of utility services according to utility company standards and
requirements;

Preparation of an opinion of probable construction costs;

Incorporate review comments and adjust drawings and specifications as
necessary for the next submission and

Preparation of Contract Documents, including drawings and specifications.
Division 00 and Division 01 specifications. We intend to leverage EJCDC
bidding documents as provided on other PDA-DPH projects.

B Appledore Marine z
R Engineering, LLC .--
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3. Permitting Services

We have reviewed the applicable regulations and determined that the following
permits are required. We will complete the required regulatory applications, consult
with regulators as necessary, and prepare a package for the Owner's signature. Once
identified, PDA-DPH must provide a check for the applicable permitting fees before
submission.

1. A NHDES Shoreland permit application due to work within 250 feet of the
high-water line;

2. A NHDES Standard Dredge and Fill Permit application due to work within 100
feet of the high-water line.

a. Meetings include a site walk with NHDES wetlands and the Town of
Rye Conservation Commission and attendance at the Town of Rye
Conservation Commission public meetings.

b. The project site is expected to be considered "developed” by NHDES
Wetlands. If the project impacts undeveloped areas, then a Coastal
Functional Assessment may be required by NHDES Wetlands, which is
not included in this fee proposal. A modification to the contract may be
processed if this is required.

3. An NHDES Application for an individual sewage disposal system. This item is
associated with replacing/modifying the existing sewage holding tank for the
food preparation shack.

4. Meetings

We have included the following meetings to support collaboration with the PDA-
DPH.

1. Pre-design (kick-off) meeting with Owner representatives to discuss project
requirements;

2. Design review meeting with the Owner representatives following the
Schematic Submission;

3. Design review meeting with the Owner representatives following the Pre-
Final Submission and

4. A meeting arranged by the Owner for the purpose of sharing the project
details with the public and gaining public input.

B Appledore Marine . -
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5. Construction Period Services

Services under this task involve consulting with and advising PDA during
construction. The services under this phase are limited to the level of engagement
and awareness that the engineer is only knowledgeable of the onsite construction
work based on submittals and RFI's from the contractor and periodic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become generally familiar with the quality of
work. During this phase, the contractor is responsible for notifying the Owner of
conflicts or issues with the construction that require engagement by the engineer,
as well as the construction means, methods, technigues, sequences, or procedures
and site safety.

This task includes the following activities as requested by PDA:

+ Reviewing for compliance with overall design intent, shop drawings, material
certifications, and other submittals by the contractor.

+ Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction proceeds to
observe and report on the progress and the overall quality of the completed
work. We have planned five (5) site visits during critical construction milestones.
Complete inspection reports documenting work progress after the scheduled
site visits, noting specific observations, deficiencies, and photographs.

« Respond to the contractor's request for information (RFI's). We have based our
estimate on 20 RFl's.

+  Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contractor of substantial
completion.

+ Reviewing the contractor's as-built drawings for completeness.

This proposal is premised on a qualified, experienced contractor; therefore, weekly
construction inspections are deemed unnecessary. If it is determined during
construction that the contractor is having challenges achieving the design intent or
quality of work, additional inspection services may be added through a modification
to this contract.

The presence or duties of AME's/OPA’s personnel at a construction site, whether as
onsite representatives or otherwise, do not make AME/OPA or AME's/OPA’s personnel
in any way responsible for those duties that belong to PDA and/or the construction
contractors or other entities, and do not relieve the construction contractors or any
other entity of their obligations, duties, and responsibilities, including, but not limited
to, all construction methods, means, techniques, sequences, scheduling, and
procedures necessary for coordinating and completing all portions of the
construction work following the construction contract documents and any health or
safety precautions required by such construction work.

I Appledore Marine .-_
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AME/OPA and AME's/OPA's personnel have no authority to exercise any control over
any construction contractor or other entity or their employees in connection with their
work or any health or safety precautions and have no duty to inspect, note, observe,
correct, or report on health or safety deficiencies of the construction contractor(s) or
other entity or any other persons at the site except AME's/OPA’s personnel.

The presence of AME/OPA personnel at a construction site provides PDA with a
greater degree of confidence that the completed construction work will conform
generally to the construction documents and that the integrity of the design concept
as reflected in the construction documents has been implemented and preserved by
the construction contractor(s). AME/OPA neither guarantees the performance of the
construction contractor(s) nor assumes responsibility for the construction contractor's
failure to perform work following the construction documents.

DELIVERABLES

We have reviewed the project requirements and determined the following
deliverables would be required. If additional submissions are required to allow
further owner input, a modification to the contract would be required.

1. Schematic design submission (drawings and opinion of cost);

2. Pre-final design submission (drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost);

3. Final Design Submission (drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost).
Each submission will include two hard copies and one electronic copy.
SUBCONSULTANTS

We acknowledge that the project requires architectural and building design
engineering services, which we will subcontract with OPA, a consultant in our
master services agreement with the PDA-DPH.

EXCLUSIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The following services are not anticipated to be required and are therefore not
included in this proposal. If, during the progression of the work, additional services
are deemed necessary, a modification to our contract may be completed.

1. Hazardous material testing, survey, and abatement;
2. Special inspections (Chapter 17, IBC);

3. Evaluation of soil vapor, radon, asbestos, or other potential environmental
concerns not included in the ASTM or All Appropriate Inquiries (AAl)
standards;

B Appledore Marine .-_
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4. Regulated building material survey or management;

Historical/cultural resources investigation:;

6. Revisions of project development program as reguested by client, state, or
local agencies;

7. As-built plans, easement plans, construction survey and/or certification;
8. Construction materials testing;
Renderings;
10. LEED certification;
1. Permitting except as noted above; and
12. Commissioning.
SCHEDULE

We expect to proceed with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed
acceptance of this proposal. We will work closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the
Final Submission by October 1, 2024. To achieve this schedule, we would require
notice to proceed within two weeks of proposal submission.

Permit applications will be developed and submitted to the review authorities as
soon as the design development process and the PDA-DPH allow; however, the time
required to complete the permitting process may extend beyond the Final
Submission.

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be on a fixed fee basis per the fee schedule detailed
in the table below:

mm Appledore Marine =
Wl Engineering, LLC .--
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Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services $ 63,392

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analysis | $ 40,270

Design Services and Preparation of Contract

74,118
Documents $ 74

Permitting Services $ 35384
Construction Period Services $ 30,096

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $243,260

The fixed fee includes all labor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to
complete the work. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of the invoice date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this proposal.

Regards
Hah Tk —

Noah J Elwood, PE, BC. PE, BC. OE

President

mmm Appledore Marine B ] s
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565 Markel Streel, Suite 1 Portsmoulh, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority (PDA), Board of Directors ‘\M‘?’
From: Myles Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbors /%ﬁ g"

Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Revetment Improvements at Rye Harbor Mavine Facility

At the June 3, 2024, PDA Port Committee meeting, the importance of revetment
enhancements to restore and protect any future improvements at the Rye Harbor Marine
Facility was discussed. During the meeting a 2019 cost estimate for revetment repair
associated with a 2018 storm surge at the harbor was discussed. It was identified that
$345,000 was estimated at that time to restore and strengthen revetment at the harbor, see
attached report. The Port Committee requested an updated cost estimate factoring in
increased construction costs, the additional 2023 and 2024 storm damage, and consideration
of increasing elevation at the facility. A new cost estimate was requested from Appledore
Marine Engineering, and the scope of work has been identified at a revised estimated cost of
$691,412. Please see attached cost estimate from Appledore Marine Engineering,

As additional information, not covered at the June 3 Port Committee meeting, in the current
Division of Ports and Harbors Capital Improvement Plan (“CIP”) presented to the Board at
the April 2024, meeting, $425,000 was allocated for Rye Harbor revetment improvement.
This request was included in the recent FY26/27 Legislative Capital Budget submission to
the State of NH. Now that the estimated cost for revetment improvements in Rye has been
revised to present day numbers, the Division will work with the State of NH to amend the
original submission for this important work,

At the June 13, 2024, PDA Board Meeting, please confirm the direction the Board would like
the Division to take on funding Rye Harbor revetment improvements, and, if appropriate,
authorize Executive Director Paul Brean to request an amendment to the FY26/27 Legislative

Capital Budget submission.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax 6G03-436-2780 www.perasedev.org
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March 4, 2019

Geno Marconi
Pease Development Aulhority Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Markel Street
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Re: Rye Harbor Revetment Repair to Pre-Storm Condition Outline
Rye, New Hampshire

Dear Capt. Marconi:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) has been tasked lo quanlify and define the limils of deterioralion as a result of the
spring 2018 storm. The oulline includes project Background, Extents of Deterioration, Quantily of Revelment Loss, and

Estimated Conslruction Cost.

BACKGROUND

The Rye Harbor facility is subject to erosion of the shoreline between the concrete and timber pier as well as north of the boat
ramp. The shoreline along this portion of the facility is altered with riprap and the erosion typically occurs as a result of wave
aclivity during periods of high water and storm surges. A spring storm in 2018 caused eroslon of the revetment and displaced the

facility fuel lines.

The purpose of lhis ouline is to determine the extent of deterioration, quantify loss of material, and eslimate construction cost.

EXTENTS OF DETERIORATION

A post-event inspection was compleled to identify the extent of deterioralion. The inspection determined that delerioration was
limited to 122 feet between the concrele pier and timber pier and 386 feet of revetment north of the beal ramp. The figure below

depicts the area of delerioration, shaded in red.
To—— P —




PDA-DPH Rye Harbor Facllity AME Project Number: 5238
Rye Harbor Revelmenl Repair Proposal 03/04/2019

QUANTITY OF REVETMENT LOSS

To quantify the revelment loss from the spring 2018 storm AME had to firs! determine the *Pre-Storm" condition at the facility.
The pre-storm condilion was delermined based on archive research, previous site surveys, and as-built measurements taken at
ihe facilily. To visually depict the pre-storm condition a three-dimensional rendering of the revelment was developed using
computer software.

As a parl of this project a sile survey was completed by Doucet Survey as a sub-consultant to AME. The survey was compleled
in January 2019, using a Trimble S7 Total Station and a Trimble R10 Survey Grade GPS wilh a Trimble TSC3 Data Collector
and Sokkia B21 Auto Level. The survey resulls were used to delermine lhe existing, post-event, sile condilion and topography.

Ulilizing three-dimensional civil site computer software the January 2019 site survey was compared directly to the pre-storm
condilion data to quantify of loss of revelment. Drawings were developed to visually depict the loss of fill and have been provided

as an altachment {o this document.

Comparing the pre-slorm condition and the existing site survey the loss of revetment belween the limber and concrele pier (122
feet) and 386 feet north of the boal ramp is approximately 1,075 CY.

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST

An estimated construction cost was developed to provide an approximate value to use for budgelary purposes. The estimate
assumes that the project vill be scheduled to oplimize conlractor mobilization and demobilization; that the project will be
completed without major interruptions to schedule; and the contract will be awarded through a compelitive bid process.

The following additional assumplions were made in the development of the eslimate:
o All work will be completed from the shore
o Noin-waler work will be required
o Stone will comply with NHDOT Class Ill stone

The eslimated construction cost to restore the Rye Harbor revetment to the pre-storm condition is $345,000. Delalled back up
has been provided as an altachment to this document,

If you have any questions or require additional informalion, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards,

\. o~ B3

Kirk Riden, PE Kyle Vandemoer, PE
Vice President Projecl Engineer
Attachments:

1. Rye Harbor Revelment Deterioralion Drawings
2. Delailed Cosl Eslimate
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B Appledore Marine
&R Engineering, LLC

600 Slate Street, Suite E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

June 4, 2024

Mr. Myles Greenway

Acting Director

PDA - Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Rye Harbor Revetment

Dear Mr. Greenway

As request, we have reviewed the prior studies completed on Rye Harbor from 2018/2019 and offer
the following for your consideration:

The spring 2018 storm damaged the existing shore protection and fuel system. A post-storm
assessment identified two areas with more advanced damage including a 122-foot section
between the commercial and recreational piers and a 386-foot section north of the boat ramp. It
was estimated that 1,075 cubic yards of shore protection were lost due to the storm. It's important
to note that this project's scope was limited to repalring damaged areas and did not involve
increasing the elevation of the slope protection nor increasing the size of the armoring stone.

Following a similar approach to repairing damaged sections, we recommend a project budget of
$691,412. This includes project escalation, expansion for additional damage, field studies,
engineering, and regulatory permitting. The estimated costs are broken down below.

2019 project estimate $345,000
Escalation to 2025 (midpoint of construction) $ 95,317
30% project increase accounting for added damage since 2019 $132,095
Surveys, Engineering, Permitting, Construction Services $119,000

Total Estimate $691,412

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Kind Regards,

/ﬂrafl— T —

Noah J. Elwood, PE, BC.PE, BC.OE
President






Raeline O'Neil
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From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:58 AM
To: Raeline O'Neil
Subject: RE: Memos

Ok, I'lldo my best. I’'m currently at a Port conference with Myles and | was out of the office yesterday. | hope to be
back in the office by 2

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Memos

Brenda,

If they could be delivered by 3 this afternoon it would be appreciated as | will be copying as of 7:30
tomorrow morning.

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Memos

Oh, yes, sorry | didn’t catch that word, original. Sorry about that. I’'m back in the office this afternoon and
I’ll be sure to get those into the outgoing interoffice mail

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Memos

Brenda,

| have received the original memo from the American Cruise, seen the PFP and Rye Harbor
electronically but | have seen original memos for these two.

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.0O'Neil@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Memos '




Hi Rae,

You should have the final memos for Rye and PFP.

I believe the truck scale is moving to August

Brenda

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: Memos

Brenda,

| anticipate the outstanding original memos to be included in the June Board materials will
be delivered shortly.

e Market Street Terminal —Truck Scale Replacement * (Fournier)

2. Portsmouth Fish Pier - Replacement Building - Appledore Marine
Engineering Services * (Levesque)

Rye Harbor Marine Facility - Retail Platform - Appledore Marine

Engineering Services * (Parker)

Rae



Raeline O'Neil

I ——— S Sl s S =
From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:43 AM
To: Brad Cook;Brenda Therrien;Chris Holt;Chris Snow;Chris Ward;Erik
Anderson;jeffartwork@yahoo.com;Mike Donahue;Myles Greenway;William McQuillen
Subject: RSVP-PAC Meeting packet 6/12/24
Attachments: PAC meeing packet 6-12-2024.pdf

Good morning everyone,

Please see attached for the meeting packet. It’s about 62 pages so please confirm your attendance so that | can be
sure to make up the correct number of packets.

Thank you,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org







PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS ADVISORY COUNCIL
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 12, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M,
MEETING AGENDA

The meeting will be held at the Division office at 555 Market St. Portsmouth NH
1. Call meeting to order
Approve minutes- from the May 1, 2024 mecting
Finance report-Period End April 30, 2024
Piscataqua river vessel transit report — May 2024

o e

Director’s report:

1. From the May 23, 2024 PDA Board meeling, materials in meeting packet
i. Reports:
1. Piscataqua Manitime Commission, 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event,
CGC “Eagle”
2. New Charter Rights of Entry-Rye & Hampton
3. Commercial Mooring Transfers
a Ricker to Hutchinson
b. Collins to Perkins
¢. Moge to Crawshaw
4. PFP Bait Cooler Users, Right of Entry, final option
ii. Approvals:
1. Ster Island/ Shoals Marine Lab Right of Entry-Correction for price
per foot amount

2. From the June 3 PDA Port Committee meeting
o Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building
* Concept Stedy Results — Summary attached
» Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engincering
o Rye Harbor Marine Facility
= Scope of Work Proposal- Appledore Marine Engincering
3. Other facility updates

6. New business
7. Committee reports

1. Business DevelopmenUFTZ-Donahue
2. Dredging-Holt

3. Fisheries-Anderson

4. Government-McQuillen

5. Moonings-Snow

6.PDA Liaison-Cook

7.Recreational Piers-Ward

Division of Perts and Harbors Advisory Council
555 Market St

Portemouth, NH 03561

Tel 603-436-8502

Fax 603-436-2750

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 6.00 PM

PRESENT:  Brad Cook, Chair

Mike Donzhue, Vice-Chair

Erik Anderson

Bill McQuillen

Chris Holt

Chris Snow (arrived 6.07 pm)

Chris Ward

My les Greenway, Assistant Director, PDA-DPH

1. CALLTO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.
2. APPROVE MINUTE.

McQuillen made a motion to approve the Apnl 10, 2024 minutes, Anderson seconded No
discussion, a vole was taken, all members were in favor and the motion passed.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT-

Roger Groux introduced himsell as a past a mémber of the Council for 12 years and Chair for 6
years. Groux spoke on his concemns about what's been happening, and started during Covid and
has gotien worse. Bottom ling is the PDA seems to only be concerned with Rye Harbor and the
Port Advisory Coungil’s time spént discussing Rye Harbor, which is an insignificant part of the
entire operation. We've got a major Port here, the Market St Terminal, that has been
undergoing enhancements that are about 65% completed and once done will greatly increase
the capagity in the laydown arca. We were under orders during COVID to provide support o
the Navy Yard and to not shut the pier down under any ¢ircumstances. The Port of Portsmouth
is strategically important to the people of NH because almost all of the heating oil, asphalt, and
salt comes through the Port. Foreign Trade-Zones are also a large part of the Port structure.
Groux mentionad that the Port Committee meeting minutes have not been approved for several
months because they keep getting postponed by the Chair of the Committee. Concerns during
those meetings always seem to swrround Rye Harbor, Groux added, Rye Harbor is the tail
wagging the dog. PDA needs 10 figure out their pricrities. Groux commented oa Port Director
Marconi's administrative leave, ke has known him for over 12 years, and fourd him to be a
totally honorable man who works hard, far exceeding anything he needs to do, especially
regarding getting funding for Port projects and moving things alonz. What is happening to him
now is political, and any pending charges would have no basis. Groux suggested the Council
consider taking a vole of confidence in Geno.

8. Old business

9. Public comment
10.  Press questions
11, Adjournment

Wendy Lull, for full disclosure she is a resident of Benwick ME, but is here as President of the
Propellor Club of Portsmouth, commented that they have no information on what happened
with Geno so it's difficult for the club to take a position. Geno is a Board Member of the
Propellor Club. There are over 100 members and several significant sponsors so without
knowing the situation the Club is in an awkward position and with that the Club encourages
clarification as soon as possible.

4. FINANCERE

The report FY ending March 31, 2024 was included in the meeting packel. Suzy Anzalone,
PDA Finance Director, went over the report with the Council. Operating revenue and expenses
are operaling under budget. Wages and Benefits are also under budget Currently, the net
operating loss is at about $47,000 YTD, Business Unit snalysis is also provided. Anzalone
explained the rest of the report in detail. Donahue noted that that the nét income went up by
another $100,000 for year to date, in other words, the Port has $100,000 less of a loss that it
had budgeted for, and that is important for the PDA to take note of since the PDA Board
approved the budget with a projected loss and there is substantially kess of a loss than what was
budgeted The Port Council believes that they expect to come out of the year with a positive net
income with the expected ships and fuel system repairs. Further discussion included the
construction projects listed on the last page of the report, the figures that make up those
numbers can be found on the Statement of Net Position page.

5. PISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL NSIT REPO!

Holt reported that there were a couple of double moves and one triple move in the month of
April. Discussion included the hard times that hit the ship “Genco Picardy™ they were attacked
by a drone in the Red Sea, thea they had equipment problems, o they had to be moved off the
Sprague dock, they went to anchor for 3 days, went back to Sprague, and had to be moved
again (temporarily) to allow 2n il ship Lo come in. They were finally able to offload their cargo
and sail out This type of situation really affects the crew morale. There was also a tallow ship
that came in, which we haven’t seen in a couple years.

6. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Greenway reported on the following From the April 18, 2024 PDA Board meeting:
i Reports;
1. Morton Salt, License and Operating Agreement, last of 3 one-year
options
2. Commercial Mooring for Hire Applications
3. Commercial Mooring Transfers
a Steaker Charters to Kirkland
b. Nudd to Rydbeck
¢ Tirone to Levine
d. Carterto Elwell
4. Tasha Fuel Right of Entry, dicsel fuel deliveries to vessels(6-month
ROE)



il Approvals:

. Star Island Right of Entry

Shoals Marice Lab Right of Entry

. Granite State Minerals, first of 3 on¢-year options

. Diesel Direct Right of Entry, diesel fuel delivenies to vessels
. Hampton Harbor Tackle, Right of Entry, storage cooler
Riverside & Pickening, Rye Harbor, Gangway purchase

. Lakes Region Environmental, Rye Harbor fuel system repairs

O A =

Greenway also reported on replacing the truck scale at the Market St. Terminal, RFP's were
received and are under review. The gangway in Rye is scheduled to be installed May 13®,
Work on the fuel systems at Rye and Hampton will begin during the first couple of weeks in
May. The Divisien is gathering information for a potential DHHS grant for Security Camera
replacement and Security fencing. The PFP Building Concept Study draft has been received
and is under review. The final report will be received by May 15®. Greenway attended the
Governor and Council meeling in Concord today, and the Division was approved for ARPA
funds in the amount of $2,000,000 for Rye and PFP. The Functional Replacement project is
waiting on the ACOE permil. The second-round of bids won't go out until all permits are in
place. Will keep an eye on the current permits to make sure they don’t expire. Further
discussion on ARPA funds, they are held at the State treasury, permitting process may delay

the progress on the projects, especially in Rye

7.

NEW BUSINESS-

No new business

8.

10.

COMMI REPORTS

¢ Business DevelopmentFTZ- Donahue spoke about Off Shore Wind, handed out a
graphic showing the newest lease areas. There are about 1 million ecres to be leased out,
this should generate shout 13GW of power and has the potential to provide energy for
about 3 million homes. The comment period ends on July 19, The date of the lease arcas
bidding will be annourced afler the comment period and is on track 1o occur in the 4
quarter. Further discussion on the requirements for the bidders which includes a $2
million deposit (per lease arca) just 1o enler a bid. The Propellor Clubs nest event is May
16" and Coast Guard Captain of the Port, Florentino will be the speaker. The annual
lobster bake is being held on June 21* at the Coast Guard station. Anderson indicated
that the fishenes groups have submitted comments whenever they can regarding the
OSW efforts. He believes that most transmission lines will probably go to Maine and
Massachusetts. Once the leases are acquired, the investment for research and
development will proceed (paid for by the winning bidder). Onshoring of the power will
be determined during the R & D periods. Holt commented that he believes the OSW
projects will be more detrimental for the maritime industry and marine life than anything
else afloat. Envirenmental organizations have received funding from OSW developers
and seem 1o have gone silent on the subject. Anderson spoke about a compensation plan
for any fishing businesses impacted by the OSW activity. Discussion on the failed OSW
lease arcas in New Jersey, Anderson mentioned again that onshoring transmission lines

and a desirable place for commercial work to come. Holt made a motion to have a “Vote
of Confidence™ for Geno to kecp his position as Port Dircclor. Snow seconded the
motion. Discussion included the great job that Geno has done here to make the Port an
attractive place to be. He's done a great job at managing all of the bits and pieces of
managing the Port. Cook reported that he’s known Geno for his entire term here. In his
opinion, all 3 of the other facilities, that were taken over from State Parks, would have
failed without Geno's guidance and his and the staff efforts. A vote was taken and the
mation passed unanimously.

PRESS QUESTIONS -

No Press present.

1L

ADJOURNMENT

Holt made a motion to adjourn the meeting. and the meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm.

PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

FOR THE TEN-MONTH PERIOD ENDING

could involve having to install “cooling stations™ which will use and recycle back into
the ocean 4 to 7 million gallens per day, water is taken in al ambient temperature and
released at a warmer temperature, also the water will have chlorine added to it as part of
the cooling process.

Dredeing- Holt reported that there is a dredge meeting on May 15%. The ACOE have
replaced the buoys in the Piscataqua River, The large rock in the middle of the Turning
Basin is still there, no news about plans to remove it. Having the rock there reduces the
depth clearance to 34 instead of 36" MLLW.

Fisheries- Anderson said local fishing industry is getting their gear ready. The
Portsmouth Fish Pier construction is beginning soon, with that the users were told to
remove their gear off the pier by May 1%

Government- McQuillen reporied that local end state agencies met with FEMA
regarding the January storms and requests for public assistance are due within the next 2
weeks.

Moorings- Snow mentioned Moorings for Hire and Mooring Transfers are listed in the
packet.

PDA- Cook reported on the Apnl 18® PDA meeting. at which Geno was plzced cn paid
administrative leave during a Non-Public session. As a result, he was left with a series of
questions and afler discussion with a couple of the other Council members, and in line
with Article &, Section | of the PAC Bylaws he drafted a letter to PDA Chair, which you
all have a copy ol He received a response letter back from the AG's office yesterday,
copies were handed ol to the members énd content was discussed. Further discussion on
the Right to Know Law in NH, and how it could help. Holt asked if the PDA Board
privale meeting is recorded? Minules are required to be maintained; however, they did
vote 1o seal those mimotes, end mot sure ifwhen those minutes would or could be
released Also discussed was what the process should be (going forward) for the Council
Chair writing a letter without consulting the Council members, il we follow Robert’s
Rules, procedures would indicate consultation is required before writing a letter. It was
mentioned the letter was written with the intent of getting information for tonight’s
mecting Also a concern was raised about the statements made in the letter against one
particular board member, if they were eccusations or factual. Chair stated they were
factual statements and can be proven. Additionally, the concern is more procedural than
what is writlen in the letter. Discussion on the Channel 9 news clip.

Bﬂ&mﬁ_ﬁm The ramp in Rye has been resurfaced. Bauer seems to be spreading
out in the parking lot a bit and it should be addressed with him now before the busy
season ramps up. Chair mentioned that it is a cooperative effort down there, and its all
about how cach other responds to things and help prevent conflict. Teamwork.

OLD BUSINESS- Holt made a comment that he's been on the river for 26 years and
remembers how disorganized end unproductive the Port of Portsmeuth was. He
discussed what Geno has done for the Port, he’s made it a very productive, viable, safe,

FY2024 FINANCIAL REPORT

APRIL 30, 2024

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL
JUNE 12, 2024
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dockage fees.

Unrestricted operating revenues through April for the DPH are trending under budget by $396,000
(16.5%). Significant line items trending lower than budget include fuel sales and wharfage and

Year-to-date operating expenses are under budget by $472,000 (18.4%) and are attributable to

lower fuel purchases, full-time wages and benefits, contractor services and utilities expenses.

RYE HAMPTON [PORTS. [MARKET [HARBOR
BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS |HARBOR |HARBOR |ASHPIER |ST. MGMT  |ADMM  |TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 292,032 238,188 200076 730,845 535,404 0 1997636
OPERATING EXPENSES* 224330 345136 286745 409.860 435561 422519 2094,151
‘Exchuding Depreciaton
OPERATING INCOME 67,702 (106.948) [56669) 320,984 100,933 (422,519) ] (FE8AE)
2
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ASSETS
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TOTAL NET POSITION 24.563.271 17,002283
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SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS

AS OF APRIL 30 2024
(3000's)
- BALANCEAT  CURRENTYEAR "o arTilC  BET CURRENT BALANCEAT
LRDIRCT RN, 06-3023  DFBDIMURES oM ymig cunce  4f3012024
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS {DPH)
MATH PIER (ELELD GRANT) 2,653 6,362 - 6,362 9,015
FUNCTIONAL FEFLACEMENT - BARGE DOCK = 75 5 75 s
HAMPTON DOCK REPLACEMENT (ARPA) 131 - . - 131
PFP ERACING & DECKING (ARPA) 13 151 . 151 274
RYE GATE HOUSE = 1 @1 .
PP HOIST . 5 () = -
RYE FUEL DISPENSER 13 ) (@3) (13) 3
2,920 6,694 (119) 6575 9,485
s
| \
B‘_j_
555 Morkel Stieel, Swite | Portsmsuth, IWH 61801

INTEARATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Pease Development Anthority (“PDA"), Executive Director
—
FROM: Myles mcﬁm Direclor of Ports and [larbors

DATE: May 6, 2024

RE: Piscalaqua Maritime Commission, 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™) received a request (atleched) from
tl:e Piscataqua Marilime Commission (“PMC”) to provide dockage and land use for its
annual Sail Portsmouth event, Since 1998, PMC has hosted public ship tours in
Portsmouth Harbor in support of this event. The PMC has continually worked
cooperatively with the Division, which has provided eccess to the Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier and the Market St. Terminal, for past Sail Porlsmouth events.

Although there will be no events keld ut the Portsmouth Commereial Fish Pler this year,
the 2024 season will have PMC hosting the U.S. Coast Guard Cutler, Eagle, “America’s
Tall Ship”, from July 26 through July 29, 2024 at the Market St. Marine Terminal.
Additionally, the use of the Market St. Terminal by PMC will not interfere with, or
prechude, revenne generating operations during this time peried.

Therefore, in eccordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director; Consent and
Approval for the Waiver of Wharfage, Dockage and Related Fees for Qualified Non-
profit Organizations Using Facilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors™ edopted by
the Board on June 27, 2002, the Division recommends approval of a Right of Entry and,
whereas PMC is a non-profit orgenization sponsoring this communily event, the
Division recommends waiving the dockage and wharfage fees associated with this
open-to-the-public maritime eveat at the Market S(, Terminal.

(()(){) TAKING YOU THERE

fes, 603-436.2780 ww e pe2sedey g

fhe GO3-436-0600

XILA

PR ot s Ty g

Vo e e

Fiscataqua Marktlme Commisslan
Post Office Box 545
Portsmauth, NH 038020545

April5 1, 2024

Port of Hew Hampshire

Pease Development Autherity
Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Markst Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Dear Captain Marconi,

| am writing on behalf of the Piscataqua Maritime Commission, dba Sail Portsmouth, to request
the Dixislon of Ports and Harbars grant us permission to use the New Hampshire State Fier at
555 Market Street In Portsmouth beginning with the arrival of the US Coast Guard Eagle on
Friday, July 26, 2024, and ending when the US Coast Guard Eagle deparls on Monday, July 29,
2024, Becauss this Is a public event, we respectfuly request the wharfage and dock fees be
walved.

Slncerely, %
~laas k.Caans %
Mancy L. C‘::ﬁ-

Secretary, Sall Portsmouth
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INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

$55 Marhel Streal. Suits 1 Poslsaasulh, HH 03E01

To: Pease Development Avthority (“PDA”), Board of Directors

From: Myles Greemway, Interim Director of Ports ard Hatbr@

Date: May 2, 2024 ’

Subject: Repoit of new Charter Boat Rights of Entry, Rye, and Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

During the month of Apeil 2024, the Division of Ports and Hatbors (the “Division") received three (3)
requests from charler fishing busiresses to enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE™) agreement for use of
the facilities ot the Rye and Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities (the Premises™) in association with their
fishing charfer businesses. In accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b), “Aid in the developnent of salt water
fisheries and associated industries™ the Division reviewed the requests and recommended approval
from Paul Brean, PDA Exccutive Direclor, in accordance with the “Delegation 1o Executive Director:
Consent, Approval, and Execution of Charter Boat Right of Entry,” adopted by the PDA Board of
Directors en April 20, 2017. Approval was received and ROE agreements have been executed with the
entities listed below, subject to the following terms end conditions:

PREMISES: Rye Harbor Marine Facility, 1870 Ocean Blvd, Rye, NH
1. Hocked on Fish Charters, LLC. (Kyle Basoukas)
o Term: April 1, 2024-March 31, 2025
2. Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC. (Jack Farrell)
o Term: May 1, 2024-October 31, 2024

Hampton Harbor Marine Facility, | Ocean Blvd,, Hampton, NH
1. First Light Fisherics, LLC (Peter Kirkland)
o Term: April 1, 2024-March 31, 2025

PURPOSE OF ROE; Charter Boat Operations & Customer Parking
CUSTOMER
PARKING FEE: $5.00 per vehicle for custommers using the Premises parking area,

subject to change during the tenn of the ROE.

Among other requirements of the ROE, all of the above have also met the following required XILA,
conditions, in accerdance with the Charter Right of Entry agreement, pricr to eperating the charter et
the facility:
1. Secured a Pier Use Permit;
2. Provided proof of minimum insurance requirements sel by the PDA to the Division; and
3. Provide documenitation that the business is registered and in “Good Standing™ with the
Secretary of State to conduct business in New Hampshire.

O TAKING YOU THERE
PN 603-€36-8500  [zr 603.¢36.2280  wmww.persecev.ore

XILA
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PEASE

INTERNRATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Streel, Suite 1 Porlsscuth, HH 03331

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Diggctor, PFDA ,@,}
FROM: My.l-cmdm Director, DPH
DATE: May 7, 2024

RE: Commercial Mooring Trensfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbtors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #8148, from the Estate of Randell
Collins to Lewis Perkins.

Thave reviewed he attached paperwork ecd concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, am
requesting approval of (ke transfer,

If you have eny questions or eed further information, please let me know.

QOO0 TAKING YOU THERE
ph 603-¢36-2500  fax: 603.436-2780  www peasecev org |

PEASE

IHTERNATIONAL

555 Markel Sireel, Swite | Perismoslh, HH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA/%

FROM: Tyl m;{

DATE: April 24,2024

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Dcve!o;meni Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of two commercial moorings, permit #81 znd #6039, from George Ricker

to David Hulchinson.

T have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the lecal Harbormasler and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

GOOCO TAKING You

ph 603-438.6500

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

fes: 603.436-2780

THERE

rww peasedav.ong

555 Markel Sireal Suite 1 Porlsmaath, NH 03201

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Execulive ?(w, PDA

/?K"' e ——
FROM: Myles nway, Interim Director, DPH

DATE: May 7, 2024

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

)

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports end Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #8389, from Irene Moge to Geoffiey

Crawshaw.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, Tam
requesting approval of the transfer. &

If you bave any questions or need further information, please let me know.

OO0 TAKING YOu

F4 €03-435-6500

fax 603.4¢35.2780

THERE

wuw.persedev arg

XILA

I



Agril 26,2024

Myles Greeaway, Acting Division Dicector
Divisica of Ports 28 Harbors

555 Market St

Portsmonth, NH 03801

Assistaat Director Greeaway,

By way of 3 potice, the wsers of the bait cocler st the Fortsstouth Comamercial Fish Tier
wish 19 execeise cor Fnal option to extend the Right of Entry sgreemet, offective Fave I,
2021, pader e sams terms asd conditions, through May 31, 2025,

The 10 users of ihe bait cooler huve signed below indivating their agrecment with the

terms of the ROE:

aercssn vsanesy Sty Sitetor
Bobby Beyast  FAV Istand Lady ?\V - -4/17’,

Vimy Prien

FiV Katie Ree—" _)

Desais Retillard [V Jolle Ava 111 091‘ o ?

Jake Eaton

a FIV MeKeazie Nicole ,% {/y
Chesley Severns BV Krﬂme. c&"‘

Keurtis Lang TV Alama Resize IM)‘L‘L éwvu-?

Damon Framptea /Y ViviaMae 13- V=TT

Jeka Borden

Bruce Lewrie

FAV Mury Baker 1 8
YV Am=hT * - 'C'{\ ..,“__,\_

Rebert Carbajal - FiV Persoverange ‘I ,

il

Paymest of $9100 will Le submitted ence we receive confinmation thel o option bas

been approved.

Theek yoa for your consideration,
The Portsmmosth Fish Fier bait cooler users.

|.‘_ .
PEASE

INTERHATIONAL

£55 Mashel Sireel, Suidn | Portsmsulh, MH 03391

PORTS ANMD HARBOAS

Subject:

Tease Development Authority (PDA) Beard of Directars

Myles Greenway, Interim Directer of Ports and lhri*z/

May 1,2024

Star Tsland & Shoals Marine Lab Right of Extry Paicel A-2 and Barge Whaf

The Divisioa of Ports a1d Harbers (the "Divisien”) received approval frem the FDA Board of
Directors at the April meeting to enter into 6-month Rights of Entry for Shoals Marine Leb ead Ster Island
Corporation, to vse of a portion of Parcel A-2, Burge Dock and adjaceat parlung lot located at the Markel
Street Marine Terminal. However, it was dis scovered that there was & typo in the “per foot” fee listed in the
request. The price per foot should have been listed at $111.18, not $118.18.

Therefore, the Division is requesting approval of the amended “per fort” rate of S111.18. All other
terms aed conditicas of (he ROE, as armended, shall remain in full force

ph' 603-436-0500 fexs 603-43€-2760

CH(I) TAKING YOU THERE

v pessedev.org

XILA,

MOTION

Director Ferrini;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to amend the per footage fee of the
approved six (6) month extensions of the Rights of Entry for Non-Exclusive
Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell University - Shoals Marine
Lab and Star Island Corporation, from $118.18 per foot to $111.18 per
foot; all in accordance the memorandum of Myles Greenway, Interim

Director of Ports and Harbors, dated May 1, 2024; attached hereto.

K \RESOLVES\2024\DfH -Carrell Shoals & Star Island a=d fee (S-23-24) docx

L £5 Intesnatisnal Drive Perfamauiy, NH 03391
T

O0OC0O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org

I Appledore Marine
S Engineering, LLC

€00 Sla'e Street, Sute E | Porismauth New Hampshire (3801

June 04, 2024 (REV)

Myles Greenway

PDA on of Ports & Harbors (PDA)
555 Market Street

Poertsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Ce: Allantic States Marine Fisheries Commission (ASMFC)

Re: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Fac'ity Bu'd'ng - Concept Study

Dear Mr. Greenway

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to submit this concept study for the replacement of
the Commerdizl Fish Faciity Bu'ding on Pierce Island, Portsmouth, NH. Presented in this study are a

narrative description with associated drawings and opinion of probable design, permit application, and
construction costs,

During concept development, it was determined that replacement of the existing facility in kind wou'd
Iikely esceed the anticipated budget by a sign'ficant amount. It was jointly decided between PDA and AME
that that most logical course of action for the study would be to focus on developing a base bid concept
that satisfies the min‘mum core functions of the facitty and bid options for opportunities to expand the
scope of the project, should additional funding become available. The anticipated cost for the base bid
concept exceeds the current anticipated budget, but it is our opinion that it represents the min‘mum
scope required to maintain operations at the facity. The table below provides a summary of anticipated
costs associated with the Base Bid and potential Bid Options:

Table 1: Summary of Anticipated Costs

TASK AMOUNT
Engineering Studies / Design $99,400
Permit AppYcation Development $14,200
Construction Engineering / Administration $106,500
Design / Engineering / Parmitting Subtotal $220,100
Demolition / HAZMAT / Removals $239,980
Construction of New Facitty £959,920
Demolition / Construction Subtotal $1,199,500
BASE BID TOTAL $1,420,000
BID OPTION 1 - Design / Construct Bait Storage Area (Lump Sum) $278,100
BID OPTION 2 — Design / Construct Ice Storage Area [Lump Sum) $290,100
BID OPTION 3 - Provide Temporary Dock Power [Lump Sum) $ 41,200
TOTAL POTENTIAL PROJECT COST $2,023,400

P 603-764-1870 | www.appledoremarine com

XILE



Pertsmouth Commercial Fish Faolity Bulding - Concept Study June 04,2024

This effort represents the conceptuzl phase of design with the intent to provide a viable repacement
concept for the building, general arrangement p'an, and opirfon of the probable costs. The next phase of
this project wou'd be to progress the concept development to the design of construction docurnents and
develop/submit permt apphications.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this study. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

plah. el — TEC S

Moah J. Elwood, FE, D.PE, D.OE Travis Baker, PE
President Project Manager

- - . FDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024

Further reductions in the “minimum” concepts are understood to be needed to
achieve the budget goal.

We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
602 (c)(1){C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.

This project's scope is to provide the required services, including engineering,
design, permitting, bidding, and construction observation, to support the
construction of a new building.

Scope of Work

Acknowledging the budget constraints, we request that the PDA-DPH define the
minimum operational characteristics based on priorities. This will be essential to
focus design efforts and achieve the project budget goals.

The Scope of Work outlined below provides for site investigations, design,
engineering, and preparation of contract documents to replace the existing
building. The proposal includes the following:

1. Additional Design Phase Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analysis;

2. Dasign Services and Preparation of Contract Documents {Drawings,
Specifications, and Cpinion of Construction Estimate);

3. Permitting Services;
4. Submission and Deliverables; and
S. Construction Period Services.
1. Additional Design Phase Site Surveys ond Investigations

The following site surveys and investigations are required to define existing
conditions further to allow the progression of the design services.

1. Supplemental topographical survey to define gaps in the record information;

mmm Appledore Marine 1 B38|

il Engineering, LLC

I Appledore Marine
sl Engineering, LLC

600 Stete Steet, Sus E | Porsmouth New Hampshire (3831

May 23,2024

Myles Greenway

Acting Director

Pease Development Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth NH 03801

MGres yRoes

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Portsmouth Fish Pier - Replacement Building Design

Dear Mr. Greenway:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this praposal for the
referenced project. This proposal presents the Scope of Work, Assumptions,
Schedule, and Fees for the services required to complete the work.

Background

The Fish Pier is the hub of commercial fishing on the seacoast of New Hampshire,
providing overnight berthing for 20 boats and pier-use permits for an additional 55
vessels. The current condition and presence of black mold have necessitated a
replacement building to be considered. In cooperation with Oak Point Associates
{OPA), AME completed a concept study for a replacement building. The final study,
submitted on May 15th, identified a *"minimum” concept, determined in
collaboration with PDA-DPH personnel, with an estimated cost of $1,420,000. The
cost includes engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and construction.

- - . PDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024
2. Geotechnical subsurface investigations including up to four (4) borings (the
actual number of borings will depend on the progress of work during the time
available (one drill-crew day). Samples will be taken from the borings and
evaluated for geotechnical properties. Geotechnical recommendations will
be provided for the project, including foundation type, frost protection depth,
foundation drainage, subgrade preparation, pavement section, and reuse of
on-site materials and

3. Test pits (2) to verify the condition and dimensions of the existing foundation
system. Test pits will be filled with existing excavated soils, and a gravel
compacted surface will remain. Further repairs and/or paving will be
completed in the follow-up building construction project.

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents

To support the replacement building design, we will provide professional services,
including civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering, aswell as
architectural and interior design.

Professional services will include the following:

1. Removal drawings depicting selective demolition of compaonents that will be
removed, including hazardous materials as indicated in a report by others;

2. Building plans, elevations, and details following program requirements;

3. Design of foundation and structure;

4. Design of HVAC and plumbing systems;

5. Design of electrical and communications systems;

6. Design of site facilities, pavements, grading, and erosion control;

7. Design of utility services according to utility company standards and
requirements;

B. Preparation of an opinion of probable construction costs;

9. Incorporate review comments and adjust drawings and specifications as
necessary for the next submission and

10. Preparation of Contract Documents, including drawings and specifications.
Division 00 and Division Q1 specifications. We intend to leverage EJCDC
bidding documents as provided on other PDA-DPH projects.

mmm Appledore Marine [ 1=

SR Engineering, LLC



- - . FDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024

3. Permitting Services

We have reviewed the applicable regulations and determined that the follo
permits are required. We will complete the required regulatory applications, consult
with regulators as necessary, and prepare a package for the Owner's signature. Once
identified, PDA-DPH will need to pravide a check for the applicable permitting fees
prior to submission.

1. A NHDES Shoreland permit application due to work within 250 feet of the
high-water ling;

2. A NHDES Standard Dredge and Fill Permit application due to work within 100
feet of the high-water line.

4, Meetings
We have included the following meetings to support collaboration with the PDA-
DPH.
1. Pre-design (kick-off) meeting with Owner representatives to discuss project
requirements;

I

Design review meeting with the Owner representatives following the
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

Services under this task invalve consulting with and advising PDA during
construction. The services under this phase are limited to the level of engagement
and awareness that the engineer is only knowledgeable of the onsite construction
wark based on submittals and RFI's from the contractor and periodic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become generally familiar with the quality of
wwork. During this phase, the contractor is responsible for notifying the Gwner of
conflicts or issues with the construction that require engagement by the engineer,
as well as the construction means, metheds, techniques, sequences, or precedures
and site safety.

This task includes the following activities as requested by PDA:

+  Reviewing for compliance with overall design intent, shop drawings, material
certifications, and other submittals by the contractor.

 Appledore Marine - - -

mEl Engineering, LLC

- - . PDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23 2024
DELIVERABLES

We have reviewed the project requirements and determined the following
deliverables would be required. If additional submissions are required to allow
further owner input, a modification to the contract would ke required.

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
engineering services, which we will subcentract with OPA, a consultant included in
our master services agreeament with the PDA-DPH.

EXCLUSIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The following services are not anticipated to be required and are therefore not
included in this proposal, If, during the progression of the work, additional services
are deemed necessary, a modification to our contract may be completed.

1. Hazardous material testing, survey, and abatement;

2. Specialinspections (Chapter 17, IBC),

w

. Evaluation of soil vapor, radon, asbestos, or other potential environmental
concerns not included in the ASTM or All Appropriate Inquiries (AAI)
standards;

»

. Regulated building material survey of management;

L]

. Historical/cultural resources investigation;

m

Revisions of project development program as requested by client, state, or
local agencies;

7. As-built plans, easement plans, construction survey andfor certification;
B. Construction materials testing;

9. Rendarings;

10. LEED certification,

i Appledore Marine . - m
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+  Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction proceeds to
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

» Respond to the contractor’s request for information (RFI's). \We have based our
estimate on 20 RFl's.

» Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contractor of substantial
completion.

* Reviewing the contractor’s as-built drawings for completeness.

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
onsite representatives or otherwise, do not make AME/OPA or AME's/OPA's personnel
in any way responsible for those duties that belong to PDA andfor the construction
contractors or other entities, and do not relieve the construction cantractors or any
other entity of their obligations, duties, and responsiblities, including, but not limited
to, a'l construction methods, means, techniques, sequences, scheduling, and
procedures necessary for coordinating and completing all pertions of the
construction work following the construction contract documents and any health or
safety precautions required by such construction vwork,

AME/OPA and AME's/OPA's personnel have no authority to exercise any control over
any construction contractor or other entity or their employees in connection with their
woork or any health or safety precautions and have no duty to inspect, note, observe,
correct, or report on health or safety deficiencies of the construction contractor(s) or
other entity or any other persons at the site except AME'S/OPA's personnel.

The presence of AME's/OPA's personnel at a construction site provides PDA with a
greater degree of confidence that the comp'eted construction work will conform
generally to the construction documents and that the integrity of the design concept
as reflected in the construction documents has been implemented and preserved by
the construction contractor(s). AME/OPA neither guarantees the performance of the
construction contractor(s) nor assumes responsibility for the construction contractor’'s
failure to perform work following the construction documents.

m Appledore Marine . - _
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SCHEDULE

\We expect to proceed with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed
acceptance of this proposal. We will work closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the
Final Submission by Octoker 1, 2024. To achieve this schedule we would require
notice to proceed within two vweeks of proposal submission,

Permit applications will be developed and submitted to the review authorities as
soon as the design development process and the PDA-DPH allowy; however, the time
required to comp'ete the permitting process may extend beyond the Final
Submission.

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be on a fixed fee basis par the fee schedule detailed
in the table below

Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Senvices | § 52715

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analys's | § 32483

Design Senvices and Preparation of Contract

Documents $ 83017
Permitting Senvices $ 1936
Construction Period Services $30eE8

Total Architectural and Englneering Seivices | $218,419

The fixed fee includes all labor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to
complete the work. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of the invaice date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this proposal.

Regards
Al B~

Noah J Elvwood, PE, BC. PE, BC OF

President

[ Appledore Marine . - -

=l Engineering, LLC
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1 - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. lnsulation and coo'ng for the ba't
storage ares;

2. Insulation and coo'ng for the fce
making/storage area; and

3. Temporary dock power.

1 - Executive Summary

APPENDICES 1.1 Project Overview

Apperdic A= Existing Condit'ons Reference Drawings The New Hampshire Port Authority — Division

Appendia B - Concept Design Flans f Ports and Harb A

Apperdi C- Gestechrica! Recommerdations i “ aedHa m_ {POA} 's mieceiled I

Apperdi D - Hazardous Materials Survey replacing the esisting bu'ding at the

E - Hydra~t Flow Test Commerdal Fish Pier at Peirce Island Road in

Apperdic F - NHB Data Check Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Bu™t drea 1978
with two additions added in later years, the
esdsting bulding Is Inefficient for its current
rieeds and is in a state of disrepalr, requiring
either substantive repairs and improvements,
or replacement.

1.3 Estimata of Project Costs

An Estimate of probsble project costs has been
prepared for the scope of work considered in this
Study. Thesa costs are considered prefiminary,
due to the Imited level of site investigations and
design and are intended to assist the FDA in
determning the level of funding needed to

Funding for the project was repartedly provide the program defined herein.

established by the FDA at $1.0 mi%on, which
includes  construction, design  sendces,
permitting  senvices, construction period

Below are the estimated costs for the project,
including mark-up factors:

senices, construction  contingency, and R Eetimated Cost (5]

miscellaneous PDA construction

2dministration costs. EBase £ $1,435400
Peuse Existing Buldng

1.2 Recommendations Feurdations (Sovings) 15102.200)

Trie PUAKlemied pogramve icements for Opticn 1- B3t Storoge $278,160

the project Inchude an office space with a

bathreom, a ublity room, and space for ice Opticn 2- ke 5t s230.400

making and storage (5 containers). The office

space needs to be located along the west sid Option 3 - Temporary

P along wes e Chik i $41,200

of the buldng and maintain views of the

sratacliont; “includes the removal of the existing foundations
for the criginal bullding, subgrade preparation and

Dve to funding Emitations, it s construction of new foundations for the new

recommended to remove the edsting buitding.

buldrg in its entirety and replace the

ewisting criginal 1978 portion of the buldng

in the same location. Esisting foundations

shou!d be reused, if determined feasble

during the desizn process. The office,

restroom, and utitty room thou'd be firished

3s a part of the base-bid contract, as well as

2!l recessary demolition and paving. The

following scope items shou'd be provided as

bid eptions:

Stody - Co cial Fah Fagr
2+ May 14, 2024 + Contents



2 - Introduction

2.1 Study Objectives

The objectives of this study include completing
assessment of the existing bui'drg conditions,
research, surveys, analysis and concept desizn to
confirm the scope of work, and project costs for
the replacement of the esisting bu'd ng.

2.2 Site Investigations
The fol'oming surveys and Investigations were
completed to verify eristing condtions with'n the

vicinity of the project area for the purposes of this

study:

1. Field investigations, includ'ng measurement
and inspection of the existing structures;

2. A partial topograghic survey completed by
Doucet Survey in March 2024 to supp'ement
record suryey information;

3. Ub'ty location within the vicinity of the
project area comp'eted by Doucet Survey in
March 2024 to cenfirm and supp'ement
record information;

4. Review of ava'able geotechn'cal data and
field condticns, and decelopment of
prelminary recormendations by R,
Gillesplz and Assodiates;

5. Hazardous materizls survey completed by

RPF Ery ronmental; and

Hydrant flow test completed by Uttty

Testing Services and witnessed by Oak Point

o

Associates.

2 - INTRODUCTION

2.3 Coordination

To verify project requirements and constralats the
following authorities and corganizations were
contacted.

Gty of Portsmouth Department of Publc
Works; and

+ New Hampshire Department of Enironmental
Senires

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Interior finishes consist of painted gypsum board
walls and ceiirgs, painted CMU wa'ls, FRP parels,
VCT flooring, and poured concrete floors. Panted
wood doors and panted wood trim are present
throuzhout  the interior  space. Hazardeus
materials have also been documented in the
bu'd'ng. Miscellaneous equipment and furn'ture
are located throughout the interior spaces. In
general, interior finishes show significant signs of
deterieration.

Mechonicel

hvAac

Heat throughout the cccupied spaces is prosided
via electric basebozard heaters with wa'l mounted
thermostats. The work room between the coolers
has an e'ectric unit heater that is in poor cond:tion
and not functional. Al of the heating units are in
poor condtion. Some offices contain window
rmounted a'r cond tioners in fair to poor cond tion
The eonly cbserved mechan'cal venti'ation
equipment was celrg edhaust fans in the single
user restrooms. Each had its own switch-activated
celing eshaust fan. They are In poor cond tion.
There Is a louvered vent on the gable wa'l above
the outside cooler door to the bait cooler. Record
drawings indicate there was a wa'l exhaust fan in
the work room. A wa'l patch observed on the
esterior of the work room wa'l marks the
apparent location where the fan was located.,

Process Equisment

The facility has two coolers; a bait cooler and a
cooler used to store fish and ice fled contamers.
Each cooler has its own function'ng refrigeration
system. The condensing unit for each cocler is
lacated at the exterior on a ground-level pad, The
enclosures are weathered, and In falr condtion.
The faci'ty also has a function'ng S-ton lee making
mach'ne. The ice mach'ra’s refrizeration system
has been changed out at lzast once, as the orizinal
R-22 refrigeration identifcation label has been

manually revised to reflect the use of R-304
refrigerant. The equipment is In fa'r condition. The
alr-coo'ed condenser unit is located on the gable
roof where senvice access Is very dfficult

A sanitary waste and vent plplng system Is present
in the bu'dng that serves floor drains in the
coolers and work room between the coolers, two
single user restreoms, and a sing'e-bowl counter
mounted conven'ence sink in the office addition
Each fisture gravity drains to one of two sump
pits. One isin the floor of the mechanical room,
and the other is in the foor of an abandoned
bathroom. The col'ected waste in the sumps is
pumped cut of the bu'dng to a force main in
Peirce Istand Road.

The 1-1/2-Inch domestic water entrance plp'ng is
equipped with a water meter and backlow
preventer. There is also another water meter
lacated on a branch water senvice. The domestic
waler entrance equipment is in far to poor
condtion. Domestic hat water needs are served
by a 40-gallon electric water heater with a hand-
written Instalation date of Septerrber 24, 2021 It

isin good cond tion

The faclity's two single user restrooms are
equ'pped with floor mounted tei'ets with manual
flush valies and a wall mounted vitreous china
lavatory with manual faucet. One restroom has
had the fistures updated and Is In good condition.
The other restroom does not appear to be actively
used and is in poor cond tion,

There is 2150 an zbandoned bathroom, It containg
a shower enclosure, a counter-mounted lavatory
with ha'f the counter cut off, and an empty
resurfaced floor space where a tol'et was once
located. A sanitary sump pump pit with PVC

tudy - Comemercic Fish Pier
it
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3 - Existing Conditions

3.1 Existing Building

The existing Fish Pier bulding is a onestory,
wood-framed buldng with a slabongrade
ground  floor. The original  buldng  was
constructed crca 1978 and had two bter
additions on the east end of the eriginal bu'lding.
The bu'dng add tions are a combination of wood
framed and concrete masonry unit (cmu) black

structures.

Structural

There are structural framing plans avalable for
the original bu'dng, but there are ro plans
avalable for the additions.

A wisual assessment of the esisting bu'dng
structure was conducted on March 29, 2024,
which was I'mited due to the esisting finishes in
the bu'dng. The existing bu'd'ng structure shows
no apparent signs of distress or damage, There
are signs of deterforation of the existing esterior
finishes alorg the roof eaves that are most lvely
a'owning water to penetrate into the interior of
the structure and there cou'd be hdden
deterioration of the existing wood framing that
cannot be visually assessed. Based on soundngs
taken, the esisting cmu wa'ls In the addition do
not appear to be reinforced (a'l cells appear to be
hol'aw), which would have been a typlal
construction practice at the time the buldrg was

constructed,

An analysis of the esdisting framing and foundation
systemns was not conducted as part of this study,
The existing roof framirg system consists of pre-
engineered metal-plate-cornected wood trusses
Based on the age of the bulding, the esisting
wood trusses would not have been designed to
support unbalanced snow loads, which is now

requred by the current building code for butdings

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

of this size and corfiguration. There is ro
ind'cation of the loads the trusses were designed
for in the record drawings. If constructed today,
the current code mandated unbalznced snow load
is €0 PSF for the original bu'ding. It is unlbely
that the existing trusses are capab'e of supporting
the code mandated unbalanced snow loads
Based on the age of the structure, It Is also
unitely that the bu'dng wall and roof framing
systems have a properly designed lateral force
resisting system (shear wa'ls and roof diaphragm)
to resist seismic and wind forces.

Record drawings depict the configuration of the
eslsting foundation system for the portion of the
bu'dng constructed crca 1978. There is no
apparent  information  for the foundations
associated with other portions of the bu!d ng,

Inspection of the existing bu'd ng foundations dd
not find any visual sgns of foundation settlement
or movement. Due to the lack of subsurface
information and documentation, the condtion Is
unbnown, but assurred to be in far to good
condtion.

The record drawings ind cate most of the criginal
buding floor consists of a E-inch-thick concrete
slsb, but, in the bait storage area, the floor
consists of a 4-inch-thick concrete slab underlain
by 4 inches of rigid insulation placed over an 8-
inch-thick concrete slab,

Archtectural

Exterior finishes consist of painted wood shale
sidngz, panted wood trim, and asphalt shingle
roofing. Operings consist of double hung
windows, single entry doors, louvers, and
overhzad doors. In general, exterior finishes show
siznificant sizns of deterioration,

9 Replocermest Study - Commercic! Fish Pier
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3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

discharge and vent pipng Is located at the
bathreem entrance.

A single bowl stain'ess steel counter sink in the
office area is in poor condition.

Wall hydrants and hose bibbs for the bu'dng are
varied In their condition with some being worn
and at the end of their useful Ife,

Electrical

The esisting electrical senvice Is provided by
Eversource via underground medum voltage
conductors from a pad-mounted utifty oaned
transformer, located at the southeast of the
bu'dng, near Peirce lsland Road. Secordary
power estends underground from the pad
mounted transformer to a 4-meter commercizl
electrical meter stack located on the bu'dng
esterior, The underground e'ectrical service was
Instal'ad circa 2021 as part of the Bu'Shead
Rehabiitation project.

The electrical power distnbution system with'n
the buldng is over 20 years o'd and in fa'r to poor
condition. The main paneloards and equ'pment
are located in the ublity room in  the

administration office area,

There is a 100-amp, 100 m "Famp (ma) ground
fault protection circu’t in the utity room, which
serves the esisting pler power distnibution boses.

Power frem the main utitty room serves the
esisting office area lighting and general-purpose
receptacles. Power for on-site refrigeration
equipment, Ice making equpment, znd
warehousefeooler/freezer Ighting is proided
from ut'ity room pane'boards

Power wiring and dusconnect equipment serving
refrigeration ard ice making equpment Is in fa'r

to poor condtion.  Open junction boses and
unsupported wiring were observed in several
lecations, includng the ice mach'ne equipment
room

The 120-volt power wiring and 120vo't duplex
receptacles in the bu'ding are o!d and in fair to
poor condition. Some receptacles were noted as
broken and damaged.  There are some ground
fau't (GF) receptacles in damp areas, hoaever the
locaticn of ground fault protection does not
comply with current National Electrical Code (NEC)
requirements.

Power and control wiring serving the boat fuel
dispenser equipment was new circa 2021 and Is in
good to excel’ent condtion. Conduit seal fittings
at the bu'dng and at the disperser locations are
in compance with NEC. The on-site fuel storage
mantering system control panel is located in the
existing electric room.

Lighting
Lightirg systems with'n the office areas of the
bu'ding include cel'ng mounted Ffuorescent
fistures with magnetic baasts and wrap around
acrylic lenses. The fixtures are in fa'r to poor
condtion,

Light fistures in the warehouse, coolers, and
freezer areas are surface, ce'nz mounted
fluorescent  firtures  with  magnetic  bal'asts,
florescent lareps, and damp location 2ery!'c lenses,
The fistures are in f'r to poer condition.

Light fixtures in support spaces, tolet rooms, and
closets Include fluorescent and  Incandescent
fictures.  These fistures are o'd and in poor

condition.




3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Existing site Fghting Includas pole and bu'dng
mounted LED fixtures. The fistures are relatively
new. The wiring appears to be oMer and in fair

condition.

Telephane
Telephone senice exterds from a utility pole
adjzcent to Peirce Istand Road to the bu'ding in
an underground conduit provided circa 1978, This
conduit s smaller than the phone company’s
current standards. Spare conduits intended for
future telephone and internet service were
provided from a utdity pole rear Peirce Island
Road to the buld'ng a'onzside the power senvice
constructed as a part of the Bulvhead
Rehabtitation Project.

Telepheone service into the bu'dng terminates at
a terminal Block in the Utfity Room. The
telephone wiring is Im'ted to a few internal phone
Jjacks for voice phore service and is in poor to fair
condtion.

Security Systems

The esisting site closed cireut television (CCTV)
system includes a series of exterior mounted, wet
lecation, esterior carreras, which are hard-wired
back to video equipment in the buldirg Uti'ty
Room. The CCTV cameras were partially funded
by homeland security furds and the coverage
includes views of the adjzcent Piscataqua River

and surrounding areas.

Hozordous Materials

RPF  Emiironmental completed a  hazardous
materials survey for the esisting buding. The
survey included accessh'e asbestos containing
material in accordance with the in‘tial asbestos
inspection requirements prior to renovation or
demoltion work as stated in the New Hampshire
State regulstions and applicable  federal

regulations. In addtion, the survey included
screen'ng for lead paint (LP) and other hazardous
of regutated materials.

Several types of suspect asbestos containing
materizl (ACM) were observed by RPF, induding
frizble and nonfriable suspect material. Based on
the testing performed by RPF, asbestos was
detected in the folowing materizls:

s 12-achtan flaor tfe

«  Tanvinyl sheet fisoring and adhasive

Based on the year of construction and extent of
renoiation conducted over the years, it is
reasonzble to assume that some lead paint (LP) is
present. RFF conducted Fm'ted spot testing of
pant arnd LP was absent on various interior and
esterier bulding components. The intent of the
lead testing was for potential lead hazardous
waste dispossl screening purposes only.

Based on the RFF visual observations, potentizl
polychtorinated biphem| (PCB) containing Ight
ballasts, mercury contalnlng  switchas, and
fluorescent ight bu'bs are present throughout the
building.

The Hazardous Material Survey is induded in
AppendicD.

3.2 Site and Utitities

Existing site conditions in the vicinity of the Fish
Pier Buldng are depicted on the Existing
Conditions Site Flan (Sheet CX101), included in
Appendic B. The esisting site conditions for the
project area are based on a Fmited tepographic
survey completed by Doucet Survey in March
2024, and record drawings.  The location of
underground utilities is based on utility location
paint marks completed by Doucet Survey in March
2024, and record drawings.

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Flood Elevations

Accordng to the current FEMA Flood Map, the
project site is not within a fiood hazard zone. The
base flocd elevation of the Piscataqua River, in the
vicinity of the project site is 12 £6 feet (MLLW)
Paverent elevations arcund the esisting buld ng
are approvimately 14.50 feet.

Com Fah Per
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3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Horizontal control for the project is based on the
New Hampshire State Flane Coordnate System
2800, West Zone, North American Datum of 1933,
The vertical datum Is based on mean lower low
waater (MLLW), which Is 4.62 feet sbove HAVDES.

Circu'ation and Accessibity

Vehicles gain access to the site from Peirce Island
Poad. The area surrounding the bulding and
ertending to the bulthead is paved and allows for
vehicle dreulation arcund the budng and access
1o the budng and waterfront.

Subsurface Soil Conditions

Pecord boring logs indicate that subsurface
conditions in the vicirity of the Fish Pier Bu'ding
consist of granular fil (sand and gravel, some si't)
over naturally deposited sit ard sand over
bedrock. The logs indicate that the fil extends to
depths of about 15 feet below the ground surface
and containg materials described as debris and
wood. The fill thicknesses appear consistent with
the record information for the original bulding.
Pecord design drawings cal’ed for construction to
folow New Hampshire Department of Public
Works and Hizhways Standard Specifications
dated 1974 ard the use of gravel il The materials
are consistent with gravel ill; however, it appears
to contain deleterious material lacally. Lirited
Standard Penstration Test N-values indicate
corsistent £ relative density, suzzesting
compactive effort was appled as the fil was
placed.

Preliminary Geotechnical Recommendations for
the project, prepared by R.W. Gilespie and
Associates is included in Appendic C

Pavements
Significant cracking is present throughout the
parking lot, except at the west of the Fish Pier

Bu'dirg, where pavements were replaced as a
part of the Bu'shead Rehab i tation project.

Utitties

Storm Dre'noge

Stormwater runoff from site development
generally sheet-flows over paved and vegetated
areas, over the embarkment, and into the

Piscataqua River.

Socitory Sewer

A duplex submersble sewer pump station is
present within the bulding’s Uttty Poom, which
recelves flow from the buldng's bathrooms and
fioor drains. A 2-inch sewer force main ertends
out the south side of the budng, then turns to
the east and runs para”el to the water main and
connects to two force mains in Peirce Istand Road
(recently installed 24-inch diameter and an old
force mzin). Installstion of the 24-inch force main
included partial replacement of the Fish Pier
senvice pipe and valves with'n the Fmits of the
road.

Woter

A B-inch water senvice extends from the Gity's
distribution pipe within Peirce Island Poad to the
south side of the essting buldng where it
terminates at a hydrant that was constructed circa
2021. A Zinch water service extends to the
bu'ding from the 6inch Fre.

Fuel
A 3,000-zal'on and a 15,000-ga'on underground
fuel storage tank are present at the east of the
bui'ding. Underground fuel piging and controls
extend along the north of the bulding to a fuel
dispensing structure located at the west of the
bullding. Gas and desel storage tank high-level
alsrm panels are mounted to the west side of the
cold-storage structure.

4 — PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

4 - Program Requirements

4.1 Building

The FDA identified program requirements for the
project include an office space with a bathroom, a
ublity room, and space for ice making and storage
(5 containers). The office space needs to be
located along the west side of the bulding and
mantain views of the waterfront.

The esisting structure will be demotished in its
entirety and a new bu'lding will be constructed in
the same location as the original 1978 structure. If
possible, the esisting foundations for the criginal
bui'ding wil be reused. Areas within the bulding
that are not occupled by the identified program
will b2 used to rep'cate the esisting bat storage
area and provide space for general storage.




5~ RECOMMENDED SCOPE OF WORK

5 - Recommended Scope of Work

5.1 Base Bid

The foowing  namative  describes  the
recommended Base Bid scope of work to achisve
the project objectives, considering the project
budget constraints

5.1.1 Site and Util'ties

Femovels

Remavals wi'l include esisting aspha't pavement
around the perimeter of foundations and ut ties
to support new utlity services and conrections,

Pavement Repa'rs

The bituminous pavement section used to restore
disturbed areas wll consist of 18 inches of base
course and 4 inches of bitumneus concrete
paverent that conforms to New Hampshire
Department  of  Transportation Standard
Specifications placed on a prepared subgrade,

Site Foclities

Bolards wi'l be provided at each overhead door,
bu'd'ng corners, and to protect abo.egrade
utility systeims that cou'd be damaged by vehicle
circulation,

Ut ties

Sanitary Sewert A d-inch gravity sanitary sewer
service vl be extended from the bu'dng to a
submersble sewer pump station located at the
exterior of the bu'ding. The discharge pipe wi'l be
connécted to the esisting 2-inch force main that
estends to the City's sewer force ma'ns in Peirce
Island Poad

Water: The existing 2-inch water service wil be
replaced to 5 feet outside of the buldng and
extendead into the Ut'ty Reom.

M ba
temporanty shut down during the construction of
the bu'd'ng due to budget Lrmitations

Fuel System:  The eristing fuel system w

5.1.2 Structural
Removals

Remavals will include the entire eristing bu'ding
structure and foundation system. The esistirg
fourdation system, not within the area of the
buitd'ng constiuction, wi'l en'y be removed to 12
inchzs below the e

ing ground surface for

budzetary reasors.

If it is determined during the design process that
the esisting foundations for the 1978 portion of
the bu'dng are suffcient to support the new
structure, then removal of foundations wil not be
required.

Bu'dng Structure

The new structure’s roof wil consist of both
sloped and flat metal-plate-connected wood
trusses connected to the wa'l framing with truss
connectors.  Plywood roof sheatkng wi'l be
provided for the roof daphrazm

The new structure’s wa'l fram'ng wil consist of
wood stud walls connected to the foundation with
shear wall hold-down anchars.  Plywood wall
sheathing wil be proided for the shear walls.

Foundations

The new structure’s foundation system wil consist
of reinforced concrete fourdation footings and
reinforced  concrete  foundation  wa'ls. A
reinforced  concrete  slabongrourd  wil  be
prodded to support the imposed bui'ding
cccepant load and forklft vehicle loads,

vcic) Fah Prer
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Fequired Fire Flow

The fire flow is to be in 2ccordance with NFPA L
For a bu'dng of combustible construction that is
not fireresistance rated, and has an area below
3,600 square feet, NFPA 1, Table 184521,
requres a m'n'mum fire flow of 1,500 galons per
minute (gpm) at 20 pounds per square inch (psi)
for a duration of 2 hours,

A hydrant flow test was conducted on March 20,
2024, by Underground Testing & Services LLC, on
hydrants in the vidn'ty of the planned buiding.
The kydrant flaw test indicated an ave'able fire
f'ow of 1,505 gpm at 20 psi.

The results of the hydrant flow test are in
AppendicE

5.1.5 Mechanical

The heating, wenvlaticn, and a'r condition'ng
systems  instalation wil comply with 2018
International Mechanical Code, in accordance
with New Hampshire Bu'd'ng Codes.

Heating, Coo’ ng, and Ventlation

office

Heating and Coo'ng: A single zone ductless sphit
heat pump with electric resistarce baseboard
backup with a system remate
control'er/thermostat wil be provided. The
system wi'l have low temperature heating with
heat pump operation down to -13 degrees
Fahrenheit. Wa!l mounted indoor and esterior
wa'l mounted outdoor unts wil ba provided.
Condensate will drain via gravity cut the wall to
ground.

Ventilation: Required. Matural venblation s
permitted (International Mechar'cal Code 2018)
with @ min'mum avaiable total operable window
open'ng of 4 percent of off.ce floor area within the
space, I Is assumed that the total operable
window opening area in the office wi'l satisfy this
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natural venti'ation requirement. The mechanical
ventilation a'ternative wou'd be to provide a sma'l
energy recovery ventilator,

Pestroom

Heating and Coolngz: Heatirg only w.l be pravided
via an electric baseboard with a programmable
thermostat

Ventlation: Exhaust vent!ation requred. A light
dircu't activated cei' ng eshaust fan with backdraft
damper will be provided with a ducted sidewall
eshaust hood outlet,

htechanical Room

Heating and Coolng: Heating only wil ke provided
via an electric unit heater with an integral
thermostatic contro'ler,

Ventilation: Not required.

Open Storage
Heatmg and Coclng: Hestirg and high
temperature releve systems wil be provided

urder Opticn 2.

Ventdation: Not required if rot heated of if heated
below S0 degrees F setpaint.

lce Storage

Heating and Cool'ng: Heatirg wi!l not be provided.
A cooler and refrigeration equipment package will
be provided under Opticn 2

Venhlation: A coo'er and refrigeration equ’pment
package will be provided under Opticn 2.

Ice Making Machine Room
Heating and Coolng: A heatirg system wil be

provided under Option 2.

Ventilation: Not required,

arcic) Fish Pier
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Since there are record drawings of the original
bu'd ng's foundation system, it may be possible to
reuse the esisting foundation system to support
the bu'ldngz structure, A structural analysis of the
eristing foundation wil be necessary to determne
if it has sufficient capacity to support the current
code  mandated loads. Also, geotechnical
Investizations wi'l be necessary 1o prove that the
existing site scil condticns are suitable for
supporting the proposed new structure (refer to
geotechnical report in Appendix C).

5.1.3 Architectural

Exterior

The proposed buldng wil have an approsimate
footprint of 2,000 square feet. The characteristics
of the buing will @m to blend with the
architectural  style  with the surroundng
neizhborhood whi'e 2lso relating to the original
commercial fish pler buldng.

The new, single-story structure wi!l be made up of
several datinet bu'dng volumes with varying wall
heights and roof styles. Wooad or composite shate
styla siding wll wrap the bu'd ng envelopa and be
accented with wood or composite trim, Several
window styles wil be incorporated into the design
to alow for sightlnes, natural ventilation, and
natural Ighting. The gable roof surfaces wil be
finished with an asphalt shingle system and the
low-sloped roof surface wil have a membrane
system. Entry doors and overhead doors wi'l be
located en varlous buildng elevations to allaw for

efficient bu'ding access and operation

Intericr

Interior spaces wil be arranged in a similar
manrer to the esisting bu'dnz. The PDA office
space, which wil include a bathroom and uti'ity
roem, wil be located at the west end of the

'dirg adjacent to the waterfront. Interior
access from the office space into the ice

production space ard cold storage space wil be
provided. Interfar Frishes wi'l be selected as the

designis further developed

5.1.4 Fire Protection/Life Safety

Requrements for Provis'on of a Sprintler System

A sprinkler system is not required for the buld ng
dua to the lrited bu'dngz size and cccupancy
classification, The 2018 NFPA 101 does not require
sprinkler  systems for Business or Storage
occupancies without other ertenuatirg
dreumstances that do not apply here (such as a

highrise or Fmted access bui

ing). This is per
NFPA 101, Sections 42.38 and Chapter 38. The

2018 IBC does not require a sprinkler system for B
.

cccupancies, or 5-1 occupancies that are singls
story or under 12,000 square feet per Sections
903 and 90329 A sprintler system is not

required and wil not be provided.

Fequirements for Provision of o Fire Alarm System

A fire alarm system is not required for the bui'd'ng
due to the lmited bu'dng size and cccupancy
classification, Under the 2018 NFPA 101 Business
occupandes are not required to have a fire alarm
system unless they are three or more stories in
heizht, have 50 or more occupants above or
below the level of exit discharge, or have more
than 300 total occupants (Section 383.4.1).
Storage occupancies with erdmary hazard storage
are not requred to hase a fire alarm system
urtess the area esceeds 100,000 SF per NFPA 101,
Section 42 3.4.1.2. The 2018 I18C does not require
3 fire alarm system for B occupandies un'ess thera
is a comb'ned occupant load of 500 or more, there
are more than 100 people above or bzlow the
level of exit discharge, or there is an ambulatory
care faci®ty (Section $07.22). 18C, Section 507
does not require a fire alarm system for a typlcal §
occupancy. The buildng is to be a singla story with
2n area under 2 000 5F and a ca'culsted occupsnt
Ioad of approvimately 10 people. A fire alarm

system is nat required and will not be providad
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5.1.6 Plumbing

The plumking installation wil comply with the
2018 Internationzl Flumb'ng Code, in accordance
with New Hampshire Bu!d rg Cades.

Plumbing U
The domestic water entrance wil be proiided
with a water meter and RPZ type backflow
preventer,

A separate domestic water feed rough-in with a
backfow preventer and water filter will Le
proyided for the fce machine, Heat trace water
p'pe freeze protection is not included in the
scope; however, it shou'd be provided when the
fitered water pip'ng rough-in is estended to the
ice machine,

A 10-g3'"on electric domestic water heater with a
thermastatic mirnz valie assembly in Utility
Room to senve hot water naeds.

Sanitary/waste gravity piping will draln to a
sanitary submersble purrp station located outside
the bu'dng. See Section 5.1.1 Site and Ut/ ities for
description.

Flumrbing Fistures

Toet rooms fistures will consist of a floor-
mounted ADA height water closet with a 1.28 gpf
manual flush valve and wa'l-hunz ADA compliant
vitreous china lavatory with a 0.5 gpm single
hand'a mznual faucet.

Other plambing fistures will include a mop
receptor with a8 1.5 gpm w3'l mounted manual
faucet in the Ut'ty Poom; 3-Inch floor drains
outside of Ice Poom and outside of anticipated
coo'er locations in Open Storage; two 3/3-nch
non-freeze wall hydrants, ore located at the
esterior of the Ut ty Room and one located at the
narth esterior wall of the Restroom; and a non-

freeze utility hose connection at the north exterior
w2l of the Office.

Storm drainage from the roofs wil ke managed
with reof gutters and downspouts to ground level.

5.1.7 Electrical

The esisting underground electrical service and
pad mounted transformer were located near the
edge of the existing parking lot as a part of the
Bu'thead Rehabitation Project in eorder to
faci'tate the rep'acement of the esisting bu'dng
in the future, The system and equipment are new,
in escel'ent condtion, and wil be mainta'ned in

their current locations

Fortions of the esistirg underground secondary
power conduits near the bu'ding and wiring wi'l
be replaced.

Permanent power wil be provided underground
from the existing pad-mounted transformer to the
rew buldng, Electrical senvice will ba 120/203
volts, 3 phase, 4 wire to match the esisting

Eversource pad transformer secondary voltage.

Ste  Ighting wil bke mantained during
construction.

Separate melering provisions wil include a

rinfmum of:

« House power for site Ights, fuel tank
inventory and leak detection systems, site fuel
dispensing  system, sEwWer  pumps,
adreinistration office Ights and receptacles,
buitding security and fre alarm systems, site
CCTV system, and pler power and |
systems.

« Power for ice making equ'pment.
« Power for shared warehouse refrigeration
areas incudng equipment, Izhts and gereral-

puUrpose power.
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» Provisions for  separate metering  for
tenantfuser owned on-site  refrigeration
structures. Provisions to include power from
the transformer to a 3 phase 120/203+c't
commercizl meter stack with a variety of
meter ampere ratings, and variaty of feeder
breaker sizes (to be determired) and feeder
conduits from the meter stack to the vidnty
of the proposed terantfuser owned
refrizeration equipment  These feeders wil
terminate in 2 series of stainless stesd,
lockable, fused disconnect switches. Wiring
beyond these disconnect switches wil be
tenant/user provided

5.1 8 Communications

Communications services will be extendad to the
bu'lding via an esisting spare condu'tinsta¥ed as a
part of the Buthead Rehabiltation Project.
Portions of the conduits rear the buldrg wil be
removed and extended to the bulding to
2ccommaodate construction.

5.1.9 Security

Temporary outzge and modfications to the
ealsting CCTV camera system will b2 nacessary to
accommodate construction.  The recommended
scope of werk considers that portions of the
system wi'l be removed to accommodste
construction  and  will be replacedfrestored
Temporary fadi'ties to support the operation of
tha system during construction are not Incuded.
The PDA wil need to confrm constraints and
requrements for the temporary outaze and
mod fications to the CCTV camera system,

5.2 Reuse Existing Building Foundations

Based on apparent bu'dng performance and field
cbservations, reusing the essting foundations to
support the rew structure appears technically
feasible.  However, addiional  subsurface

investigations and design is necessary to confirm
reuse of the foundations.

Peuse of foundations wou'd include the following:

o« Removsl of the existing structure to the top of
the eaisting 1978 portion of the fourdations.
Existing floor slabs would be completely
remaoved;

o Post-instal'ed anchors installed in the top of
the foundation every 6 feet to anchor sl
plates and postinstalied hold down anchors
instaed in the top of the foundation walls at
the ends of eath shear wall;

+  Elmination of removal of existing pavement
around the foundations beirg reused; and

« Elmination of removal and reuse of the
existing condrete equipment pad at the west
of the building.

5.3 Option 1 - Insulation and Cooling [Batt

Storags)

Option 1 includes the following scope of work:

¢ hodular construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
metal wall and ceiling panels with injected
urethane on the walls and ceiling;

» Cooling equipment mounted on a concrete
equipment pad;

s Fork truck access door air curtain; and

s Electrical connections.

5.4 Option 2 - Insulation and Cooling (lce Storage)

Option 2 includes the following scope of work:

+  Moedular construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
metal wa'l and ceiing panels with injected
urethane on the wa'ls and celling;

« Cooling equipment mounted on 3 concrete
equipment pad;

s 5tonice machine, shid mounted;

»  lce making mach'ne room heater;

s« Openstorsge heater;

« Openstorage high temperature exhaust fan;

»  Fork truck access door a'r curta'n;

6 - PERMITTING

6 - Permitting

6.1 Local Permit Requirements

Since the project is located entirely on state
property, local permitting is not required, escept
as required for emvironmentzl parmitting.

6.2 State Permit Requiremants

The majarity of construction activities associated
with the project will be within 100 feet of the
Highest Observable Tidebne (HAT). Since the area
of remaovals wil exceed 3,000 square feet, a New
Hampshire Department of Envirenmental Services
(NHDES) Standard Dredge and Fil Permit will be
required. Addticnally, a NHDES Shorelznd Permit
wil be required to account for construction
activities between 100 feet and 250 feet frem the
HAT.
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»  Water connections: fitered water to ice
mzker, hoss bbb in open storage; and
»  Electrical connections.

5.5 Option 3 ~ Temporary Dock Power

Option 3 includes providng temporary power
from the existing pad mounted transformer, via a
dedicated electrical meter, to serve the esisting
dock  power distribution  system  during

construction.

The existing dock power system Is relatively rew,
in excellent condtion, and includes corrosion
resistant, stainless-steel enclosures and
panelboards with corrosion resistant copper
busses. Protection for persenrel is provided by 6
mitamp {ma) GFC interruption breakers in
compliznce with the National Electrical Code
(NEC).

The esisting feeders are routed under the
Pier/Dock and terminate at a stairless steel,
lockable disconnect at the end of the pler.

Temporary power to the pler will ba metered
separately and include a weatherproof, lackabls,
staintess steel, dedicated circu't breater equipped
with 100 ma ground fault protection for marine
faci'ties as per the NEC.

7 -ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE PROJECT COSTS

7 - Estimate of Probable Project Costs

7.1 Methodology

The estimate of probable project costs prepared
for this study is intended to reflect the opnion of
Oak Point Associates relative to the financial
support needed to implement the scope defined
herein. Because the estimate is based on concept
level desizn, Fmited site investizations, and
Fmited discussion with redlew authorities, it is
possibls that the scope of the project will change
as site investigations, design efforts, and
consu'tations with permit authorities progress
during the design phase of the project.
Censequently, the estmate of probabls costs
shou'd be considared pref minary.

The estimate considers an open, competitive bid
solcitation  and  uses  current  published
construction cost information, costs based on
simlar recent projects, and local cost information,
Additionally, the estimate considers construction
will begin during the fall of 2024 and will have a
duration of 6 to 9 menths.

7.2 Mark-Up Factors
The following factors have been accounted for in
the estimate:

«  General Cond tions (7%

+  Design Contingency {15%)

+ Gereral Contractor Overhead and Profit

(153}
«  General Contractor’s Bond {2.5%)

Outired below are other costs that wil be
incurred as a part of the project and accounted for
in the estimate. These costs are included as a
percentage of the total construction cost.

« Design and Permitting Services (6%)

+  Construction Period Senvices (5%)

- Construction Contirgency (6%4)

.« State Project Admnistration (2.5%

assumed)

7.3 Estimated Costs

Furding for the project was reportedly
established by the PDA at $10 miten,
including  construction,  design  services,
permitting  services, construction  period
services, construction contingency, and
miscellaneous  construction  administration
costs.

Below are the estimated costs for the project,
inchuding mark-up factors:

fem Estimated Cost ($)
Base B* $1,435400
Feacns gy | (510230
Option 1- Exit Steroge $273,100
Opticn 2- ke Storage $290,400
Ogtion 3-Temgporary $41,200

Dock Power

*includes the removal of the existing foundations
for the criginal bu'ding subzrade preparation and
construction of new foundations for the new
bulding.
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Myles Greenway

Acting Director

Pease Development Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Streat

Portsmouth NH 03801

MCree

ceasedevorg

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Rye Harbor - Retail Piatform Design

Dear Mr, Greenway:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC {AME) is pleased to present this proposal for the
referenced project. This proposal presents the Scope of Work, Assumptions,
Schedule, and Fees for the senvices required to complete the work,

Background

The Rye Harbor facility has a section along the entrance drive dedicated to the retail
sale of fish and light-prepared foods. These "fish shack” buildings allow the fishing
industry to sell directly to the public fresh off the boat.

Area of the subject project fish shocks

- - . PDA-DPH | Retail Platform Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024

1. Atopographic survey of the project area, including the location of wetland
flags by a Wetland Scientist, the location of the Highest Observable Tide Line
outside and along the limit of the survey area, and the location of apparent
property boundary monuments (boundary infarmation to be provided by the
PDA.

2. Geotechnlcal subsurface investigations include up to four (4) borings (the
actual number of borings will depend on the progress of work during the time
available (one drill-crew day), Samples will be taken from the borings and
evaluated for geotechnical properties. Geotechnical recommendations will be
provided for the project, including foundation typs and requirements,
subgrade preparation, and reuse of on-site materials; and

3. Identification and field delineation of jurisdictional wetlands and the highest
observable tide line within 100 feet of the project area.

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents

We will provide professional services, including civil, structural, mechanical, and
electrical engineering, as well as architectural, to support the platform design,

Professional services will include the following:
1. Remaval drawings depicting selective demolition of companents that will be
removed;
2. Structural plans, elevations, and details following program requirements;
3. Design of foundation and structure;
4. Design of plumbing systems;
5. Design of electrical systemns;
6. Design of site facilities, paverments, grading, and erosion control;
7. Deslgn of utility services according to utility company standards and

requirements;

o

Preparation of an opinion of probab'e construction costs;
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
bidding documents as pravided on other PDA-DPH projects.

mmm Appledore Marine [
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Rising water levels and an increase in the intensity of storms have resulted in
periodic flooding of the fish shacks, causing severe damage and an interruption to
operations. To imprave the resiliency of the fish shacks, a project is being proposed
to construct an elevated platform abaove the highest anticipated water level to
support prefabricated buildings.

ciing in eorty 2024, 1
We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
602 (c}(1)(C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.

This project's scope is to provide the required services, including engineering,
design, permitting, bidding, and construction obzervation, to support the
construction of a retail p'atform and prefabricated buildings.

Scope of Work

The Scope of Work outlined below provides for site investigations, design,
engineering, and preparation of contract documents to design a new platform and
prefabricated buildings, The proposal includes the following:

1. SiteInvestigations and Surveys;
2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents (Drawings,
Specifications, and Opinion of Construction Estimate);
3, Permitting Services;
4. Submission and Deliverables; and
5. Construction Period Services.
1. Site Surveys ond Investigations

The following site surveys and investigations are required to define existing
conditions to support the progression of the design services.

mm Appledore Marine . - -
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3. Permitting Services

‘We have reviewed the applicable regulations and determined that the following
permits are required. We will complete the required regulatory applications, consult
with regulators as necessary, and prepare a package for the Owner's signature, Once
identified, PDA-DPH must provide a check for the applicable permitting fees before
submission.
1. A NHDES Shoreland permit application due to work within 250 feet of the
high-water line;
2. ANHDES Standard Dredge and Fill Permit application due to work within 100
feet of the high-water line.

a. Meetings include a site walk with NHDES wetlands and the Town of
Rye Conservation Commission and attendance at the Town of Rye
Conservation Commission public meetings.

b. The project site is expected to be considered “developed” by NHDES
Wetlands. If the project impacts undeveloped areas, then a Coastal
Functional Assessment may be required by NHDES Wetlands, which is
not included in this fee proposal. A medification to the contract may be
processed if this is required.

3. An NHDES Application for an individual sewage disposal system. Thisitem is
associated with replacing/modifying the existing sevwage ho'ding tank for the
food preparation shack.

4. Meetings

We have included the fol'owing meetings to support collaboration with the PDA-

DPH.
1. Pre-design (kick-off) meeting with Owner representatives to discuss project

requirements;

2. Design review meeting with the Owner represantatives following the
Schematic Submission;
3. Design review meeting with the Cwner representatives following the Pre-
Final Submission and
. Ameeting arrangad by the Owner for the purpose of sharing the project
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
work based on submittals and RFI's from the contractar and periedic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become genera'ly familiar with the quality of
wvork. During this phase, the contractor is responsible for notifying the Owner of
conflicts or issues with the construction that require engagement by the engineer,
as well as the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures
and site safety.

This task includes the following activities as requested by PDAC

* Reviewing for compliance with overall design intent, shop drawings, material
certifications, and other submittals by the contractor.

+  Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction procesds to
observe and report on the progress and the overall quality of the completed
work We have planned five (5) site visits during critical construction milestones.
Complete inspection reports documenting work progress after the scheduled
site visits, noting specific observations, deficiencies, and photographs.

+  Respond to the contractor's request for infarmation [RFI's). We have based our
estimate on 20 RFI's

+  Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contractor of substantial
completion.

« Reviewing the contractor's as-built drawings for completeness.

This proposal is premised on a qualified, experienced contractor; therefore, weekly
construction inspections are deemed unnecessary. If it is determined during
construction that the contractor is having challenges achieving the design intent or
quality of vork, additional inspection services may be added through a modification
to this contract.

The presence or duties of AME'S/OPA's personnel at a construction site, whether as
onsite representatives or othenwise, do not make AME/OPA or AME's/OPA’s personnel
in any way responsible for those duties that beleng to PDA and/or the construction
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
construction waork following the construction contract documents and any health or
safety precautions required by such construction work.
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. Regulated building material survey or management;

oo

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
8. Construction materia's testing;
9. Renderings;
10. LEED certification;
M. Permitting except as noted above; and
12 Commissioning.
SCHEDULE

We expect to proceed with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed
acceptance of this proposal. We will work closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the
Final Submission by October 1, 2024. To achieve this schedule, we wou'd require
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
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AME/OPA and AME's/OPA’s personnel have no authority to exercise any control over
any construction contractor or other entity or their employeesin connection with their
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
failure to perform wark following the construction documents.

DELIVERABLES

\We have reviewed the project requiremeants and determined the following
deliverables would be required. if additional submissions are required to allow
further owner input, a modification to the contract would be required.

1. Schematic design submission (drawings and opinion of cost);

2. Pre-final design submission (drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost);

3. Final Design Submission {drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost).
Each submission will include two hard copies and one electronic copy.
SUBCONSULTANTS

We acknowledge that the project requires architectural and building design
engineering senvices, which we will subcontract with OPA, a consultant in our
master services agreament with the PDA-DPH.

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

1. Hazardous material testing, suney, and abatement;
2. Special inspections {Chapter 17, IBC);

3. Evaluation of soil vapor, radon, asbestos, or other potentizal environmental
concerns not included in the ASTM or All Appropriate Inquiries (AA1)
standards:

mam Appledore Marine .- n

=l Engineering, LLC

- - . FDA-DPH | Retail Platform Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23,2024

Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Senvices | § 63392

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analys's | $ 40270

Des’gn Services and Preparation of Contract

Documents $ 74018
Permvtting Senvices % 35384
Construct'on Period Services $ 30,026

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $243,260

The fixed fee includes all Isbor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to
complete the work. Payment is due within thirty {30) days of the invoice date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this proposal.

Regards
,@'M P

Noah J Elwood, PE, BC. PE, BC. O

President

I Appledore Marine . - -

8 Engineering, LLC






Raeline O'Neil

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Brenda Therrien

Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:22 PM

Brad Cook (captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net);Myles Greenway;Mike Donahue

For Review & reply-PAC meeting packet 6-12-24

PAC meeing packet 6-12-2024.pdf; Executive Summary Section, Commercial Fish Pier -
Bldg Replacement Study_05-14-24 FINAL.pdf

Please take a look at the attached and let me know if this works for Wednesday’s meeting. Just a note, | didn’t put
in the entire Executive Summary from the Concept Study, but attached it here if you think that should go in as well.

Also, we are going to the board for approval on both of the Appledore proposals, so just let me know if you want
those in there, or wait until the next PAC meeting.

Thank you for your valuable time,

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
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 12, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M.
MEETING AGENDA

The meeting will be held at the Division office at 535 Market St. Portsmouth NH
1. Call meeting to order
Approve minutes- from the May 1, 2024 mecting
Finance report-Period End April 30, 2024
Piscataqua river vessel transit report — May 2024

W w o

Director’s report:

1. From the May 23, 2024 PDA Board meeting, materials in meeting packet
i. Reports:
1. Piscatzqua Maritime Commission, 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event,
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
1. Star Island/ Skoals Marine Lab Right of Entry-Correction for price
per foot amount

2 From the June 3 PDA Port Commiltee meeting
o Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building
= Concept Stody Results — Summary attached
= Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Frgineering
o Rye Harbor Marire Facility
= Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering
3. Other facility updates

6. New business
7. Commiltee reports

1. Business DevelopmentFTZ-Donshue
2. Dredging-Holt

3. Fisheries- Anderson

4. Govemment-McQuillen

5. Moorings-Snow

6. PDA Liaison-Cook

7. Recreational Piers-Ward

Divisica of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council
355 Market St.

Portemouth, NH 0350]

Tel 603-436-8500

Far €03-436-2750

PORT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 6.00 PM

PRESENT:  Brad Cook, Chair

Mike Donzhue, Vice-Chair

Enk Anderson

Bill McQuillen

Chris Holt

Chris Snow (arrived 6:07 pm)

Chris Ward

Mykes Greenway, Assistant Director, PDA-DPH

1. CALLTO E|
The meeting was called to order at 6,00 PM.
2. APPROVE MINUTES

McQuillen made a motion to approve the Apnl 10, 2024 minutes, Anderson seconded No
discussion, a vote was taken, all members were in faver and the motion passed

3. PUBLIC COMMENT-

Roger Groux introduced himself as a past a member of the Council for 12 years and Chair for 6
years. Groux spoke on his concerns about what's been happening, end started during Covid and
has gotten worse, Bottom line is the PDA seems to only be concerned with Rye Harbor and the
Port Advisory Coungil’s time spent discussing Rye Harbor, which is an insignificant part of the
entire operation. We've got a major Port here, the Market St. Terminal, that has been
undergoing enhancements that are about 63% completed and once done will greatly increase
the capagity in the laydown area. We were under orders during COVID to provide support to
the Navy Yard and to not shut the pier down under any circumstances. The Port of Porlsmouth
is strategically imporiant to the people of NH because almost all of the heating oil, asphalt, and
salt comes through the Port. Forcign Trade-Zones are also a large part of the Port structure,
Groux mentioned that the Port Committee meeting minutes have not been approved for several
months because they keep getting postponed by the Chair of the Committee. Concerns during
those meetings always seem to swround Rye Harbor, Groux added, Rye Harbor is the tail
wagging the dog. PDA needs to figure out their priorities. Groux commented on Port Director
Marconi's administrative leave, he has known him for over 12 years, and found him to be a
totally honerable man who works hard, far exceeding anything he needs to do, especially
regarding getting funding for Port projects and moving things along. What is happening to him
now is political, and any pending charges would have no basis. Groux suggested the Council
consider taking a vole of confidence in Geno.

8 Old business

9. Public comment
10, Press questions
1. Adjoumment

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

4. (NANCE REPORT

The report FY eading March 31, 2024 was included in the meeting packet Suzy Anzalone,
PDA Finance Direclor, went over the report with the Council. Operating revenue and expenses
are operating under budgel. Wages and Bencefits zre also under budget Currently, the net
operating loss is at about $47,000 YTD. Business Unil analysis is also provided. Anzalone
explained the rest of the report in detail. Donahue noted that that the nét income went up by
another $100,000 for year to date, in other words, the Port has $100,000 less of a Joss that it
had budgeted for, and that is imporiant for the PDA to take note of since the PDA Board
approved the budget with a projected loss and there is substantially less of a loss than what was
budgeted. The Port Council believes that they expect to come out of the year with a positive net
income with the expected ships and fuel sysiem repairs. Further discussion incloded the
construction projects listed on the last page of the report, the figures that make up those
numbers can be found on the Statement of Net Position page.

5. ISCATAQUA RIVER VESSEL TRANSIT RE T

Helt reported that there were a couple of double moves and ene triple move in the month of
April. Discussion included the hard times that hit the ship “Genco Picardy™ they were attacked
by adrone in the Red Sea, thea they had equipment problems, so they had to be moved off the
Sprague dock, they went to anchor for 3 days, went back to Sprague, and had to be moved
again (temporarily) to allow an oil ship to come in. They were finally able to ofiload their cargo
and sail cut. This type of siteation really affects the erew morale. There was also a tallow ship
that came in, which we haven’t seen in a couple years.

6. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Greenway reported on the following From the Apnil 18, 2024 PDA Board meeting:
i. Reports;
1. Morton Salt, License and Operating Agreement, last of 3 one-year
options
2. Commercial Mooring for Hire Applications
3. Commercial Mooring Transfers
a. Steaker Charters to Kirkland
b. Nuedd to Rydbeck
c. Tirone to Levine
d. Carter to Elwell
4. Tasha Fuel Right of Entry, diesel fuel deliveries to vessels(6-month
ROE)



ii. Approvals:
. Star Ieland Right of Entry

Shoals Marine Lab Right of Entry

. Granite State Minerals, first of 3 one-year options

. Diesel Direct Right of Entry, diese] fuel deliveries to vessels

. Hampton Harbor Teckle, Right of Entry, storage cooler

Riverside & Pickering, Rye Harbor, Gangway purchase

. Lakes Region Environmental, Rye Harbor fuel system repairs

N W —

Greenway also reported on replacing the truck scale at the Market St. Terminal. RFP's were
received and are under review. The gengway in Rye is scheduled to be installed May 13
Work on the fuel systems at Rye and Hampton will begin during the first couple of weeks in
May. The Division is gathering information for a potential DHHS grant for Security Camera
replacement and Security fencing, The PFP Building Concept Study draft has been received
and is under review. The final report will be received by May 15", Greenway attended the
Govemnor and Council meeting in Concord today, and the Division was approved for ARPA
funds in the amount of $2,000,000 for Rye and PFP. The Functional Replacement project is
waiting on the ACOE permit. The second-round of bids won't go out until all permits are in
place. Will keep an eve on the current permits to make sure they don't expire. Further
discussion on ARPA funds, they are held at the State treasury, permitting process may delay

the progress on the projects, especially in Rye.

7.

NEW BUSINESS-

No new business
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10.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

» Business DevelopmenVFTZ- Donzhue spoke about Off Shore Wind, handed out a
grephic showing the newest lease areas. There are about 1 million acres (o be leased out,
this should generate shout 15GW of power and has the potential to provide energy for
about 5 million homes The comment period ends on July 1", The date of the lease areas
bidding will be amnounced afler the comment period and is on track to oceur in the 4*
quarter. Further discussion on the requirements for the bidders which includes a $2
million deposit (per lease area) just to enter a bid The Propellor Clubs next event is May
16" and Coast Guard Caplain of the Port, Flarentino will be the speaker. The annual
lobster bake is being held on June 21* at the Coast Guard station. Anderson indicated
that the fisheries groups have submitted comments whenever they can regarding the
OSW effarts. He believes that most transmission lines will probably go to Maine and
Massachusetts. Once the leases are scquired, the investment for rescarch and
development will proceed (paid for by the winning bidder). Onshoring of the power will
be determined during the R & D periods. Holt commented that he believes the OSW
projects will be more detrimental for the manitime industry and maring life than amything
else alloat. Environmental organizations have received funding from OSW developers
and seem to have gone silent on the subject. Anderson spoke about a compensation plan
for any fishing businesses impacted by the OSW aclivity. Discussion on the failed OSW
lease areas in New Jersey. Anderson mentioned again that onshoring transmission lines

and a desirable place for commercial work to come. Holt made a motion to have a “Vote
of Confidence™ for Geno to keep his position as Port Director. Snow seconded the
motion. Discussion included the great job that Geno has done here to make the Port an
attractive place to be. He's done a great job at managing all of the bits and picces of
managing the Port. Cook reported that ke's known Geno for his entire term here. In his
opinion, all 3 of the other facilities, that were taken over from State Parks, would have
failed without Geno's guidance and his and the staff efforts. A vote was taken and the
motion passed unanimously,

PRESS QUESTIONS -

No Press present.
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ADJOURNMENT

Holt made a motion to edjourn the meeting, and the meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm.

PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

FOR THE TEN-MONTH PERIOD ENDING

could involve having to install “cooling stations™ which will use and recycle back into
the ocean 4 to 7 million gallons per day, water is taken in a2t ambient temperature and
released at a warmer temperature, also the water will have chlorine added to it as part of
the cooling process.

Dredeing- Holt reported that there is a dredge meeting on May 15, The ACOE have
replaced the buoys in the Piscataqua River, The large rock in the middle of the Turning
Basin is still there, no news about plans to remove it. Having the rock there reduces the
depth clearance to 34" instead of 36" MLLW,

Fisheries- Anderson said local fishing industry is getting their gear ready. The
Portsmouth Fish Pier construction is beginning soon, with that the users were told to
remove their gear off the pier by May 1™

Government- McQuillen reported that local and state agencies met with FEMA
regarding the January storms and requests for public assistance are due within the next 2
weeks.

Moorines- Snow mentioned Moorings for Hire and Mooring Transfers are listed in the
packet.

PDA- Cook reported on the April 18" PDA meeting. at which Geno was placed on paid
administrative leave during a Non-Public session. As a resalt, he was left with a series of
questions and after discussion with a couple of the other Council members, and in line
with Article 8, Section | of the PAC Bylaws he dralted a letter to PDA Chair, which you
all have a copy of. He received a response letier back from the AG's office yesterday,
copies were handed out to the members and content was discussed. Further discussion on
the Right to Kpow Law in NH, and how it could help. Holt asked if the PDA Board
private meeting is recorded? Minules are required to be maintained; however, they did
vote to seal those minutes, ead not sare iffwhen those minutes would or could be
released Also discussed was what the process should be (going forward) for the Council
Chair wriing a letter without consulting the Council members, if we follow Robert's
Rules, procedures would indicate consultation is required before writing a letter. It was
mentioned the letter was wnitten with the intent of getting information for tonight’s
mecting. Also a concern was raised about the statements made in the letter against one
particular board member, if they were accusations or factual, Chair stated they were
factual statements and can be proven. Additionally, the concern is more procedural than
what is writlen in the letter. Discussion on the Channel 9 news clip.

Recreational Piers- The ramp in Rye has been resurfaced. Bauer seems to be spreading
out in the parking lot a bit and it should be addressed with him now before the busy
season ramps up. Chair mentioned that it is a cooperative effort down there, and its all
about how cach other responds 1o things and help prevent conflict. Teamwork.

OLD BUSINESS- Holt made a comment that he’s been on the river for 26 years and
remembers how disorganized and unproductive the Port of Portsmouth was. He
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
($000's)
TRANSFER TO
PROJECT RAME BALANCEAT  CURAENT YEAR 4 NET CURRENT  BALANCE AT
e 06-30-23  BPENDTURES oo ! YEARCHANGE  4/30/2024
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT) 2,653 6,362 - 6,362 9,015
FUNCTIONAL REFLACEMENT - BARGE DOCK = 75 - 75 75
HAMPTON DOCK REFLACEMENT (ARPA) 131 - - - 131
PP ERACING & DECKING (ARPA) 123 151 - 151 7
RYE GATE HOUSE - 2 [elb) - -
FPFP HOIST - 5 5 - -
RYE FUEL DISPENSER 13 80 (33) (13)
2820 6,694 {119) 6575 9,498
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INTERNATIONAL 555 Marhel Strect, Svite ) Podlerisulh HH 03261

PORTS AMD HWARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Pease Deve) nt Authority ("PDA”), Execulive Director
s G,
FROM: Myles way, Inlerim Director of Ports and Harbors

DATE: May 6, 2024

RE: Piscataqua Maritime Commission, 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™) received a request (atteched) from
the Piscataqua Maritime Commission ("PMC”) to provide dockage and land use for its
annval Sail Porsmouth event. Since 1998, PMC has hosted public ship tours in
Portsmouth Harbor in support of (his event. The PMC has continually worked
cooperatively with the Division, which has provided access to the Portsmouth
Commercial Fish Pier and the Market St. Terminal, for past Sail Portsmouth events.

Although there will be no events keld at the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier this year,
the 2024 season will have PMC hosting the U.S. Coast Guard Culter, Eagle, “America’s
Tall Ship®, from July 26 through July 29, 2024 at the Market St. Marine Tesminal.
Additionally, the use of the Market St, Terminal by PMC will not interfere with, or
preclude, revenue generating operations during this time period.

Therefore, in sccordance with the “Delegation to Exeentive Director: Consent and
Approval for the Waiver of Wharfage, Docknge and Related Fees for Qualified Non-
profit Organizations Using Pacilities of the Division of Ports and Harbors™ sdopted by
the Boand on June 27, 2002, the Division recommends approval of a Right of Entry and,
whereas PMC is a non-profit argenization sponsoring this community event, the
Division recommends waiving the dockage and wharfage fees associated wilh this
open-to-the-public maritime event at the Markel S Terminal.

I TAKING YOU THERE

#h GDI.436-BE00 {ox 603-426.2700 Wew peatedev o1

XILA

Fiscataqua Marithme Comemlssian
Post Office Bax 545
Portsniouth, NH 03202-0345

April 5, 2024

Port of New Hampshire

Pease Development Autherity
Diviston of Porls and Harbiors

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Dear Caplain Marconi,

I am writfng on behalf of the Piscatagua Maritime C Isslon, dba Sail Por| h, to request
the Divislon of Ports and Harbors grant us permission to use the New Hampshire State Fier at
555 Market Street In Portsmouth beginning viith the arrival of the US Coast Guard Eagle on
Fricay, July 26, 2024, and ending when the US Coast Guard Eagle departs on Monday, huly 29,
2024, Becausa this is a public event, we respectfutly request the wharfage and dock fees be
walved.

Sincerely, P
Saaep- b detﬂb—,

Hancy L. Cassi
Secretary, Sail Portsmouth
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PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA™), Board of Directors

From: Myles Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Hub@ I

Date: May2,2024 ' ; FROM:
Subject: Report of new Charter Boat Rights of Entry, Rye, and Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

During the month of April 2024, the Divisicn of Ports aad Harbors (the “Division”) received three (3)
requests from charter fishing businesses lo enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE”) agreement for use of
the facilities el the Rye and Hampton Harbor Marine Facilities (the Premises™) in association with their I
fishing charter businesses. In accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b), “Aid in the development of salt water
fisheries and associated industries” ths Division reviewed the requests and recommended approvel
from Paul Brean, PDA Bxecutive Director, in eccordarce with the “Delegation to Executive Directer: |
Consent, Approval, and Executica of Charter Boat Right of Entry,” adopted by the PDA Board of
Directors on April 20,2017, Approval was received and ROE ngreerrents have been executed with the
entities listed below, subject to ths following terms and conditions: ,

i INTERMATIONAL
FORTS AND HARBORS

i RE:

PREMISES; Rye Harbor Marine Facility, 1870 Ocean Bivd, Rye, NH
1. Hooked on Fish Charters, LLC. (Kyle Basoulas) !
o Term: April 1, 2024-March 31, 2025 '
2. Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC. (Jack Farrell)
o Term: May 1, 2024-October 31, 2024 i
Mamplon Harbor Marine Facility, | Ocean Blvd,, ITampton, NH )
1. First Light Fisheries, LLC (Peter Kirkland) i
o Term: April 1, 2024-Msrch 31, 2025 |
PURPOSE OF ROE: Charter Boat Operations & Customer Parking
I
CUSTOMER
PARKING FEE: $5.00 per vehicle for customers using the Premises parking arca, I
subject to change during the term of the ROE.
Among other requirements of the ROE, all of the above have also met the following required XILA, |

conditions, in accordance with the Charler Right of Entry agreement, prior Lo eperating the chater at

the facility:
1. Secured a Pier Use Permit;

2. Provided proof of minicrem insurance requirements sel by the PDA to the Division; and
3, Provide documentation thet the business is registered and in “Good Standing™ with the l
Secretzry of State to conduct business in New Hampshire.

Commercial Mooring Transfer

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA/@D

e R DIl

DATE: April 24,2024

The Pease Dﬂ'e}opmeni Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of two commercial moorings, permit #81 erd #6039, from George Ricker
to David Hutchinson.

T have reviewed the attached paperwork 2ad concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
‘Administrative Rules regarding commercizl mooring transfers. Therefore, 1 am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please ket me know.

OO TAKING YOU

Py 603-¢36-8500

V“-J
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

ler° 603-¢36-2700

THERE

wawprEsecer.org ;

ph 603-436-6500

OO TAKING YOU THERE

fee: 603.435.2780

www peesedav.erg

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Paul Brean, Executive Diggetor, PDA%
—_—
FROM:  Mytes Gy, ntocim Birosor, DPH

DATE: May 7,2024

RE: Comumercial Mooring Transfer

XILA
i \
P
555 Market Sireel, Suite 1 Portymesth, NH 03331 INTEREATIONAL 555 Mael Streel Suile 1 Perlsmaylh, NH 03801
PORTS AND HARBORS
! TO: Paul Brean, Execulive %lm, PDA @
o . I
I FROM: Myles nway, Interim Director, DPH

DATE: May 7, 2024

l RE:

Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercizl mooring, permit #8148, from the Estate of Randell
Collins to Lewis Perkins.

1 have reviewed the attached papenwork ecd concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requésling approval of the transfer.

1 you have eny queslions or need further information, please let me know.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

fax: 603-435-2730 www pEASECEY CIQ

ph. 603-¢436-2500

The Pease Developmeat Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #8389, from lrene Moge to Geoffrey
Crawshaw.

T have reviewed the attached paperwork ard concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring trensfers. Therefore, Iam
requesting epproval of the transfer. :

If you have any questions or need further information, please Jet me know.

D000 TAKING YOU THERE

fax 603.¢35-2780 www.persedev org

gy €03.436.E500

XILA

XILs



Agpril 26, 2024

Myles Greeaway, Acting Division Director
Divisioa of Ports sad Harbars

555 Market S1.

Pertsmouth, NH 03801

Assistant Divector Greemway,

By way of this notice, the wsers of the bait cosler af the Portsmouth Commerdial .
wish 12 exercise eur Fal opticn 1o exteed the Right of Fatry agresrent, offective June |1,
2021, bmder o snms tarms asd conditias, thromgh May 31, 2925,

The 10 wsers of e bait cooler have signed below indicating their ngreement widh b
terms of the ROE:

.
Gary Giddea  F/VLast Pepny Mﬁ{% %ﬂ@

Bobby Bryzat  F/V Island Lady RV @,

VissyPrisa iV Katie Ree— 50

Deaals Robiltard F1V Jotie Ava 111 Wﬂnw £ Réu&

F/V MeKeszie Niole ./ e g™
Chesley Severns T/V Kelly Morie )]

FAV Alma Rezee };,_{,11';_,‘1, Zf-:m»?

Damen Framptoa VY Viviea Mae T Nv= ﬂ

FiV Mary Biker d N
PVAme=bT Y5, o C{“’"“’k
Robert Carbefsl FVPeseversice i .7 ’

Payment of 57100 will be submitted ence we receive confineatiog et our option bas
been approved.

Jake Eaten

Kelis Lusg

Joba Bordea

Brece Lurie

Thask you for your consideration,
The Pertsmowth Fish Fier bait cooler wrers
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MOTION

Director Ferrini:

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

N.\RESOLVES) 2024\DPH -Correll Shoats & Star Istand amd fee (5-23-24) docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

wuw peasedev.org

I Appledore Marine
WS Engineering, LLC

XILE
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€00 State Steet, Sute E | Portsmouth Rew Hampshie 63801
855 Marhel Sireel, Sude | Pertsmcuth, HH 03301

To: Pease Development Authority (FDA) Board of Directors
From: Myles Greerway, Inerim Direclor of Perts and H:\fhg/
Date: May 1, 2024

Subject: Star Tsland & Shoals Marize Lah Right of Elry Parcel A-2 aad Barge Wharf
The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™) received approval from the PDA Board of
Directors et the Apnil mecting to enter into 6-month Rights of Endry for Skoals Marine Leb end Star Island
Corporalion, to vse of a portion of Parcel A-2, Burge Dock and adjaceat parking lot located at the Markel
Street Marine Terminal. However, it was discovered that there was a {ypo in the “per foot” fee listed in the
request. The price per foot should have been listed at $111.18, nut $118.18.

Therefore, the Division is requestivg approval of the amended “per fool” rate of $111.18. Al other
terms acd conditicas of 1he ROL, as emeaded, shall remain in full force.

QU TAKING YOU THERE

Fh B03-436-0500  fex G03:436-2780  wuw pessedev.org

June 04, 2024 (REV)

Myles Greenway

PDA Division of Parts & Harbors (PDA)
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Cc: Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission [ASAFC)
Re: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Facifty Buld'ng - Concept Study
Dear Mr. Greenway

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC {AME) is pleased to submit this concept study for the replacement of
the Commercial Fish Facility Building on Pierce Island, Portsmouth, NH. Presented in this study are a
narrative description with associated drawings and op'nion of probable desizn, permit application, and
construction costs.

During concept development, it was determined that replacement of the existing fadility In kind would
Ikely exceed the anticipated budget by a signficant amount. It was jointly dacided between PDA and AME
that that most logical course of action fer the study would be to focus on developing a base bid concept
that satisfies the min'mum core functions of the faci®ty and bid options for opportunitiés to expand the
scope of the project, should add'tional fundng become avalable, The anticipated cost for the base bid
concept exceeds the currént anticipated budget, but it is our opinion that it represents the minimum
scope required to maintain operations at the faci®ty. The table below provides a summary of anticipated
costs associated with the Base Bid and potentia| Bid Options:

Table 1: Summary of Anticpated Costs

TASK AMOUNT
Engineering Studies / Design $99,400
Permit Apptcation Development $14,200
Construction Engineering / Administration $106,500
Design / Engineering [ Permitting Subtotal $220,100
Demolition / HAZMAT / Removals $239,980
Construction of New Facilty $959,920
Demolition / Construction Subtotal $1,199,500
BASE BID TOTAL 61,420,000
BID OPTION 1 - Design / Construct Bait Storage Area [Lump Sum) $278,100
BID OPTION 2 - Deslgn / Construct Ice Storage Area (Lump Sum) $290,100
BID OPTION 3 - Provide Temporary Dock Power [Lump Sum) $ 41,200
TOTAL POTENTIAL PROJECT COST $2,029,400

Ph: 603-766-1870 | www.zppledaremarne com



Purtsmouth Commercial Fish Facllty Bulding - Cancept Sidy dora 04, 2024

This effort represents the conceptual phase of desizn with the intent to provide a viable replacement
corcept for the bulding, general arrangement plan, and opinion of the probable costs. The next phase of
this project wou'd be to progress the concept development to the design of construction documents and
develop/submit permit apptications.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this study. If you have any questions or require
additions! information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

I

/}(‘nff. ek — /55/
Noah J. Elwood, PE, D.PE, D.OE Travis Baker, FE
President Project Manager

- - . FDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024

Figura 1Ce Buldrg

Further reductions in the “minimum” concepts are understood to be needed to
achieve the budget goal.

We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
602 {c){1)(C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.

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
engineering, and preparation of contract decuments to replace the existing
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
5. Censtruction Peried Senvices.
1. Additional Design Phase Site Surveys and Investigations

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

€00 Stte Steet, Su E | Porismouth New Hampshie 63601

May 23,2024

Myles Greenwiay
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
praviding avernight barthing for 20 boats and pler-use permits for an additional 55
vessels. The current condition and presence of black mo!d have necessitated a
replacement building to be considered. In cooperation with Oak Point Associates
{OPA), AME completed a concept study for a replacement building. The final study,
submitted on May 15th, identified a “minimum” concept, determined in
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
2. Geotechnical subsurface investigations including up to four {4) borings (the
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
. Test pits (2] to verify the condition and dimensions of the existing foundation
system. Test pits will be filled with existing excavated soils, and a gravel
compacted surface will remain. Further repairs and/for paving will be
completed in the follow-up building construction project.

w

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents

To support the replacement building design, we will provide professional services,
including civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering, as well as
architectural and interior design.

Professional services will include the following:

1. Removal drawings depicting selective demolition of components that will be
remaved, including hazardous materials as indicated in a report by others;

Building plans, elevations, and details following program requirements;
Design of foundation and structure;

. Dasign of HVAC and plumbing systems;

Design of electrical and communications systems;

Design of site facilities, pavermnents, grading, and erosion control;

Ny s W

. Design of utility services according to utility company standards and
requirements;
. Preparation of an opinion of probable construction costs;

o

9. Incorporate review comments and adjust drawings and specifications as
necessary for the next submission and

10. Preparation of Contract Documents, including drawings and specifications.
Division 00 and Division 01 specifications. We intend to leverage EICDC
bidding documents as provided on other PDA-DPH prajects.

mmm Appledore Marine . o

S8 Engineering, LLC



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
identified, PDA-DPH will need to provide a check for the applicable permitting fees
prior to submission.

1. A NHDES Sheoreland permit application due to work within 250 feet of the
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

1. Pre-design (kick-off] meeting with Owner representatives to discuss project
requirements;

2. Design review meeting with the Owner representatives following the
Schematic Submission;

3. Design review meeting with the Owner representatives following the Pre-
Final Submission and

4, A meeting arranged by the Owner for the purpose of sharing the project
details with the public and gaining public input.

5. Construction Period Services

Services under this task invoive consulting with and advising PDA during
construction. The services under this phase are limited to the level of engagement
and awareness that the engineer is only knowledgeab'e of the onsite construction
work based on submittals and RFI's from the cantractor and periodic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become generally familiar with the quality of
work, During this phase, the contractor is responsibe for notifying the Owner of
conflicts or issues with the construction that require engagement by the engineer,
as well as the construction means, methads, techniques, sequences, of procedures
and site safety.

This task includes the following activities as requested by PDA:

+  Reviewing for compliance with overa!l design intent, shop drawings, material
certifications, and other subrnittals by the contractor.

mm Appledore Marine [ == e

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
further ovwner input, a modification to the contract would be required.

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
engineering services, which we will subcontract with OPA, a consultant included in
our master services agreement with the PDA-DPH.

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

Evaluation of soil vapor, radon, asbestos, or other potential environmental
concerns not included in the ASTM or All Appropriate Inquiries (AAl)
standards;

»~

. Regulated building material survey or management;

L]

. Historical/cultural resources investigation;

o

. Revisions of project development program as requested by client, state, or
local agencies;

~

. As-built plans, easement plans, construction survey and/or certification;

o

. Construction materials testing;

o

. Renderings;

10. LEED certification;

mmm Appledore Marine =

sl Engineering, LLC
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Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction proceeds to
observe and report on the progress and the overall quality of the completed
work We have planned five (5} site visits during critical construction milestones.
Complete inspection reports documenting work progress after the scheduled
site visits, noting specific observations, deficiencies, and photographs.

+  Respond to the contractor's request for information (RFI's), We have based our
estimate on 20 RFI's.

+  Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contracter of substantial
completion.

+  Reviewing the contractor's as-built drawings for completeness.

This proposal is premised on a qualified, experienced contractor; therefore, weekly
canstruction inspections are deemed unnecessary. If it is determ’ned during
canstruction that the contractor is having challenges achieving the design intent or
quality of work, additional inspection services may be added through a modification
to this contract.

The presence or duties of AME's/OPA's personnel at a construction site, whether as
onsite representatives or othenwise, do not make AME/OPA or AME's/OPA's persannel
in any way responsible for those duties that belong to PDA and/or the construction
contractors or other entities, and do not relieve the construction contractors or any
other entity of their obligations, duties, and responsibities, including, but not limited
to, all construction methods, means, techniques, sequences, scheduling, and
procedures necessary for coordinating and completing a'l portions of the
construction work following the construction contract documents and any health or
safety precautions required by such construction work.

AME/OPA and AME's/OPA's personnel have no authority to exercise any control over
any construction contractor or other entity or their employess in connectionwith their
work or any health or safety precautions and have no duty to inspect, note, observe,
correct, or report on health or safety deficiencies of the construction contractor(s) or
other entity or any other persons at the site except AME's/OPA’s personnel.

The presence of AME'S/OPA's personnel at a construction site provides PDA with a
greater degree of confidence that the completed construction work will conform
generally to the construction documents and that the integrity of the design concept
as reflected in the construction docurments has been implemented and preserved by
the construction contractor(s). AME/OPA neither guarantees the performance of the
construction contractors) nor assumes responsibility for the construction contractor's
failure to perform work following the construction documents,

i Appledore Marine . - _

il Engineering, LLC
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SCHEDULE

We expect to proceed with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed
acceptance of this proposal, We wi'l work closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the
Final Submission by October 1, 2024, To achieve this schedule we would require
notice to proceed within two weeks of proposal submission.

Permit applications will be developed and submitted to the review autharities as
soon as the design development process and the PDA-DPH allow; however, the time
required to complete the permitting process may extend beyond the Final
Submission.

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be on a fixed fee basis per the fee schedule detalled
in the table below:

Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services % 527715

S'te Investigations, Surveys and Program Analys's | $ 32,483

Des'gn Services and Preparation of Contract

Documents sl
Perm'tting Services $ 1936
Construction Period Senvices $ 30888

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
,-:.’nfl. Fewmrd—

Noah J Elwoed, PE BC PE, BC OF

President

mm Appledore Marine . - -

msl Engineering, LLC




- - . FDA-CPH | Retall Platform Design
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Rising water levels and an increase In the intensity of storms have resuited In

periodic flooding of the fish shacks, causing severe damage and an interruption to

B Appledore Marine
Ml Engineering, LLC

€00 Stata Street, Suie E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03301

May 23, 2024

Myles Greenway

Acting Director

Pease Development Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth NH 03801

MG

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

The Rye Harbor facility has a section a'ong the entrance drive dedicated to the retail
sale of fish and light-prepared foods. These “fish shack” buildings allow the fishing
industry to sell directly to the public fresh off the boat.

Figure 1 Area of the sutyject proy

- - . FDA-DPH | Retail Platform Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23 2024

1. Atopegraphic survey of the project area, including the location of wetland
flags by a Wetland Scientist, the location of the Highest Observable Tide Line
outside and a'ong the limit of the survey area, and the location of apparent
property boundary monuments (boundary information to be provided by the
PDA.

2. Geotechnical subsurface investigations include up to four (4) borings (the
actual number of borings will depend on the progress of work during the time
available {one drill-crew day). Samples will be taken from the borings and
evaluated for geotechnical propearties. Geotechnical recommendations will be
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

1. Remaval drawings depicting selective demolition of components that will be
removed;

Structural plans, elevations, and details fol'owing program requirements;
Design of foundation and structure;

Design of plumbing systems;

Dasign of electrical systems;

B

Design of site facilities, pavements, grad'ng, and erosion control;

7. Deasign of utility services according to utility company standards and
requirements;

8. Preparation of an opinion of probable construction costs;

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

Figure 2 Flooding in eardy 2024, Note Fizh shooks on the top k2T

\We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
602 (c)(1){C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.
This project’'s scope is to provide the required services, including engineering,
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

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Decuments (Drawings,

Specifications, and Opinion of Construction Estimate);

3. Permitting Services;

4. Submission and Deliverables; and

5. Construction Period Services.
1. Site Surveys and Investigations

The following site sunveys and investigations are required to define existing
conditions to support the progression of the design services.

mmm Appledore Marine . -

il Engineering, LLC

- - . FDA-UPH | Retail Platform Design
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3. Permitting Services
We have reviewed the applicable regulations and determined that the following
permits are required. \We will complete the required regu'atory applications, consult
with regulators as necessary, and prepare a package for the Owner's signature. Once
identified, PDA-DPH must provide a check for the applicable permitting fees before
submission.

1. ANHDES Shoreland permit application due to work within 250 feet of the
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

b. The project site is expected to be considered “developed™ by NHDES
Wetlands. If the project impacts undeveloped areas, then a Coastal
Functional Assessment may be required by NHDES Wetlands, which is
not included in this fee proposal. A modification to the contract may be
processad if this is required.

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

mm Appledore Marine . -

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
and awareness that the engineer is only knawledgeable of the onsite construction
work based on submittals and RFI's from the contractor and periodic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become generaliy familiar with the quality of
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

« Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction proceeds to
observe and report on the progress and the overall quality of the completed
work. We have planned five (5) site visits during critical construction milestones.
Complete inspection reports decumenting work progress after the scheduled
site visits, noting specific observations, deficiencies, and photographs.

» Respond to the contractor’s request for information (RFI's). We have based our
estimate on 20 RFl's.

+  Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contractor of substantial
completion,

*  Reviewing the contractor's as-built drawings for completeness.

This proposal is premised on a qualified, experienced contractor; therefore, weekly
construction inspections are deemed unnecessary. If it is determined during
construction that the contractor is having challenges achieving the design intent or
quality of work, additional inspection services may be added through a moedification
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
contractors of other entities, and do nat refieve the construction contractors or any
other entity of their obligations, duties, and respansibilities, including, but net limited
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

[ Appledore Marine
i Engineering, LLC . -_

- - . PL 2PH | Retail Platform Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024

4. Regulated building material sunvey or management;
5. Historicalfcultural resources investigation;

6. Revislons of project development program as requested by client, state, or
local agencies;

7. As-built plans, easement plans, construction survey andfor certification;
8. Construction materials testing;
9. Renderings;
10. LEED certification;
. Permitting except as noted above; and
12. Commissioning.
SCHEDULE

We expact to procead with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed
acceptance of this proposal. We vill wark closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the
Final Submission by October 1, 2024. To achieve this schedule, we would require
notice to proceed within two vweeks of proposal submission,

Parmit applications will be developed and submitted to the review authorities as
soon as the design development process and the PDA-DPH allow; however, the time
required to complete the permitting process may extend beyond the Final
Submission.

FEES FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

Fees for consulting services will be on a fixed fea basis per the fee schedule detailed
in the table below:

i Appledore Marine
S8 Engineering, LLC .--
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AME/OPA and AMES/OPA's personnel have no authority to exercise any control aver
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
greater degree of confidence that the completed construction vork will conform
generally to the construction documents and that the integrity of the design concept
as reflected in the construction documents has been implemented and preserved by
the construction contractor(s). AME/OPA neither guarantees the performance of the
construction contractor(s) nor assumes responsibility for the construction contracter's
failure to perform vwork following the construction documents.

DELIVERABLES

We have reviewed the project requirements and determined the following
deliverables would be required. If additional submissions are required to allow
further owner input, a medification to the contract would be required,

1. Schematic design submission (drawings and opinion of cost);
2. Pre-final design submission {drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost);

3. Final Design Submission {drawings, specifications, and epinion of cost).

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

=

. Ewvaluation of sol vapor, radon, asbestos, or other potential environmental
concerns not included in the ASTHM or All Appropriate Inquiries (AAI)
standards;
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Scope Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services | § 63392

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analysis | § 40270

Des'gn Services and Preparation of Contract

4,1
Documents $7408
Permtting Services $ 35384
Construction Period Services $ 30096

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $243,260

The fixed fee includes all Iabor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to
complete the work. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of the invoice date,

lease do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this proposal.
Regards
P ek —

Nosh J Elwoed, PE, BC. PE, BC. OF

President

mmm Appledore Marine P

S8 Engineering, LLC
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1— EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1 - Executive Summary

1.1 Project Overview

The New Hampshlre Port Authority — Division
of Ports and Harbors (FDA) s Interested in
replacing the esisting buldng at the
Commrercial Fish Pier at Peirce Island Road in
Portsmouth, New Hampshire, Bult circa 1978
with two addtions added in later years, the
exdsting butding Is Inefficient for its current
needs and ks In a state of disrepair, requiring
either substantive repa’rs and improvements,
or replacement.

Funding for the project was reportedly
established by the FDA at $1.0 m™on, which
Iinciudes construction, desizn  senices,
permitting  services, construction period
services, construction contingency, and
miscellzneous PDA construction
administration costs.

1.2 Recormmendations

The FDA identified program requirements for
the project include an office space with a
bathroom, a ub'ity room, and space for ice
making and slorage (5 containers). The office
space neads to be located a'ong the west side
of the bulding and malntain views of the
waterfront.

Due to fundng Fmitations, it s
recommended to remove the ewisting
bulding in its entirety and replace the
existing original 1978 portion of the buldng
in the same location. Evisting foundations
shou'd be reused, if determined feasbls
during the design process. The office,
restroom, and uti'ty room shou'd be finished
as a part of the base-bid contract, as well as
all necessary demolition and paving. The
fol'owing scope items shou'd be provided as
bid eptions:

1. Insulstion and cooling for the bat
storage area;

2. lnsulation ard cootng for the ice
making/storage area; and

3. Temporary dock power,

1.3 Estimate of Project Costs

An Estimate of probable project costs has been
prepared for the scope of work considered in this
Study. These costs are considered prefminary,
due to the Fmited level of site investigations and
design and are intended to assist the PDA in
determ’ning the level of fundirg needed to
provide the program defined herein.

Below are the estimated costs for the project,

including mark-up factors:
Hem Estimoted Cost {3)
Bose Bid* $1,435400
Peuse Existing Building
s ons (Scnings) 15102,200)
Option 1 - Bt Storoge $273,100
Option 2- Ice Steroge 5230400
Opticn 3- Temporary
Dock Power 11,200

*includes the removal of the existing foundations
for the criginal bu'ding, subgrade preparation and
construction of new foundations for the new
buildirg.

- Covamereicl Feh Pier
K o Moy 14 20240 1




2 - Introduction

2.1 Study Objectives

The objectives of this study inclade completing
assessment of the esisting bu'dng condtions,
research, surveys, ana'ysis and corcept desizn to
confirm the scope of werk, and project costs for
the replacement of the esisting bu’d ng

2.2 5ite Investigations

The fellowing surveys and investigations were
completed to verify existing condtions with'n the
nity of the project area for the purposes of this
study:

v

1. Field investigations, includ.rg measurement
and inspection of the existing structures;

2. A partial topographic survey completed by
Doucet Survey in Karch 2024 to supplament
record survey information;

3. Utitty location with'n the wicinity of the
project area comrplated by Doucet Survey in
March 2024 to confirm and supplement
record information;

4. Peview of avalable geotechn'cal dsta and
fiek
preliminary recommendstions by RW.

conddions, and development of

Gil'espie and Associates;
5 Hazardous materizls survey completed by
RPF Environmental; and
Hydrant flow test completed by Unlity
Testing Services and witnessed by Oak Point
Associates.

o

2 - INTRODUCTION

2.3 Coord'nation

To verify project requirements and constraints the
following authorities and organizations were
contacted.

+  City of Pertsmouth Department of Pubc
Works; and
Hew Hzmrpshire Department of Environmental
Services

et STudy - Comeme
whicg o My 34

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Interior finishes consist of pa'nted gypsum board
wal's and cedings, pa‘nted CMU walls, FRP panels,
VCT flooring, and poured concrete floors. Pa'nted
wood doors and painted wood trim are present
throughout the interior space. Hazardous
materials haje a'so been documented in the
butding. Miscel'aneous equipment and furniture
are located threughout the interior spaces. In
general, interior finishes show sigrficant signs of

deterioration,

Mechonlco!

HvAC

Heat throughout the occupied spaces is provided
via electric baseboard heaters with wa'l mounted
thermostats, The work reom between the coolers
has an electric unit heater that is in poor condition
and not functional. All of the heating units are in
poor condition. Some offices contaln window
mounted a'r cond tioners in fair to poor condition.
The only observed mechankal ventilation
equipment was ce!'ng erhaust fans In the single
user restrooms. Each had its own switch-activated
cei'ing exhaust fan. They are in poor cond tion,
There Is a louvered vent on the gable wall above
the outside cooler door to the bait cocler. Record
drawings ind.cate there was a wall exhaust fan in
the work room. A wall patch chserved on the
ederior of the work room wa'l marks the
apparent location where tha fan was lacated,

The facility h3s two coolers; a bait toaler and a
coo'er used to store fish and ice fi'ed containers.
Each cooler has its own function'ng refrigeration
system. The condensing unit for each cooler is
located at the exterior on a grourd-level pad. The
enclosures are weathered, and in fair condition
The faciity also has a functioning 5-ton ice mabing
machine. The lce mach're's refrigeration system
has been changed out at least once, as the original
P-22 refrizeration identification label has been

manually revised to reflect the use of R-404
refrizerant. The equipment is in fa'r condition. The
a'r-cooled condenser unt is located on the gable
roof where service access is very difficult,

Flumbing

A sanitary waste and vent plping system is present
in the bu'dng that serves floor dra'ns in the
coolers and work room between the coolers, two
single user restrooms, and a single-boal counter
mounted corveniance sink in the office addition.
Each fisture graity drains to one of two sump
pits. One is in the floor of the mechanical room,
and the other Is in the floor of an abandered
bathroom, The coected waste in the sumps s
purnped out of the buldng to a force ma'n in
Peirce Istand Road,

The 1-1/2-inch domestic water entrance plp'ng Is
equipped with a water meter and backflow
preventer, There Is also another water meter
lacated on a branch water senvice. The domestic
water entrance equipment is in falr to poor
condtion. Domestic hot water needs are served
by a 40-za"on electric water heater with a hand-
written insta'lation date of September 24, 2021. It
is in good cond tian.

The facility's two singls user restrooms are
equipped with floor mounted toilets with manual
fiush valves and a wall mounted vitreous china
lavatery with manual faucet. One restroom has
hzd the fistures updated and is in good condition.
The other restroom does not appear to be actively
used and is in poor condition.

There is 2lso an abandoned bathroom. It contains
a shower enclosure, a counter-mounted lavatory
with half the counter cut off, and an empty
resurfaced floor space where a to'et was once
located. A sanitary sump pump pit with PVC

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

3 - Existing Conditions

3.1 Existing Building

The esisting Fish Pier bu'dng is a onestory,
wood-framed buldng with a shbon-grade
ground  floor. The oeriginal  buldng  was
constructed  circa 1978 and had two later
additions on the east end of the original bu'lding.
The bu'dng additions are a combination of wood
framed and concrete masonry unit {emu) black
structures.

Structuro!

There are structural framing plans avalable for
the original bu'dnz, but there are no plans
avalable for the add tions,

A visual assessment of the esisting bu'ding
structure was conducted on March 29, 2024,
which was I'mited due to the esisting finishes in
the buld'nz. The existing bu''d'ng structure shows
no apparent signs of distress or damage. There
are signs of deterioration of the existing exterior
finishes a'ong the roof eaves that are most lkely
a'owing water to penetrate into the interior of
the structure and there cou'ld ke HKdden
deterioration of the esisting wood framing that
cannot be visua'ly assessed.  Based on sound’ngs
taken, the esisting cmu walls in the addition do
not appear to be reinforced (all cel's appear to be
hot
construction practice at the time the bui'dnz was

#), which would have been a typical

constructed,

An analysis of the existing framing and fourdation
systems was not conducted as part of this study.
The esisting roof framirg system consists of pre-
engineered metal-plate-connected wood trusses
Based on the age of the buildng, the exsting
wood trusses would not have been desizned to
support unbalanced snow leads, which is now
required by the current bu'ld'ng code for buldngs

of this size and configuration. There is no
ind'cation of the loads the trusses were designed
for in the record drawings. If constructed today,
the current code mandated unbalanced snow load
is 60 PSF for the original bulding. It is untkely
that the esisting trusses are capabla of supporting
the code mandated unbalanced srow loads
Based on the age of the structure, it s also

un'tely that the bu'ding w3'l and roof framing
systems have a properly desigred lateral force
resisting system (shear wa'ls and roef daphragm)
to resist selsm’c and wind forces.

Pecord drawings depict the confizuration of the
existing foundation system for the portion of the
bu'drg constructed circa 1978, There is no
apparent  information  for the foundations
associated with other portions of the bu 'dng,

Inspection of the esisting bu'd ng foundations dd
not find any visual signs of foundation settlerent
or movement. Due to the lack of subsurface
infoermation and documentation, the condition is
unknown, but assumed to be in far to good
condtion.

The record drawings ind cate most of the original
bu'drg floor consists of a 6-inch-thck concrete
slab, but, in tha bait storage area, the floor
consists of a 4-inch-thick concrete sisb underlan
by 4 inches of rigid insulation placed over an 8-
inch-thick concrete stab.

Archtectural

Exterior finishes consist of painted wood shake
siding, painted woed trim, and asphalt shingle
roofing. Open'ngs consist of doublea hung
windows, sngle entry doors, louvers, and
overhead doors. In general, exterior finishes shaw

significant sizns of deterioration.

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

discharge and vent plpng is located at the
bathroom entrance,

A single bowl stair'ess steel counter sink in the

office area is In poor condition,

Wa'l ydrants and hose bibbs for the bu'ding are
varied In their condition with some beinz worn
and at the end of their useful ife.

Electrical

The edsting electrical service s provided by
Eversource wia underground medium voltage
conductors fram a pad-mounted utiity owned
transformer, located at the southeast of the
bulding, near Peirce Island Road.  Secondary
power estends underground from the pad
mounted transformer to a 4-meter commercial
electrical meter stack located on the bu'ding
esterior, The underground electrical senice was
instal'ad circa 2021 as part of the Bulthead
Pehab*tation project.

The electrical power dstrbution system within
the bulding is over 20 years old and in fa'r to poor
condition, Tha ma'n panetboards and equipment
are located in the wutity room in the
adm'nistration office area,

There is a 100-amp, 100 mitamp (m3) ground
fault protection circuit in the utity room, which
serves the existing pler power distribution bores.

Power from the main utity room serves the
esisting office area I'ghting and generalpurpose
receptactes.  Power for on-site refrigeration
equipment, Ice making  equlpment, and
warehousefcooler/freezer lghting is prosided
from utlity room pane'boards.

Power wiring and disconnéect equipment serving
refrigeration and ice making equipment is in far
to poor condtion. Open junction boves and
unsupported wiring were observed in several
locations, including the ice machine equipment

room.

The 120-vo't powner wiring and 120-volt dupex
receptacles in the bu'ding are o'd and in fair to
poor condition, Some receptacles were noted as
broten and damaged. There are some ground
fault (GF) receptacles in damp areas, how
lacation of ground fault protection does not
cormrply with current National Electrical Code (NEC)
requirements.

er the

Power ard control wiring serving the boat fuel
dispenser equipment was new circa 2021 and is in
good to excellent condition. Cenduit seal fittings
at the bu'!dng and at the dispenser locations are
in comp'ance with NEC. The on-site fuel starage
mantering system control panel is located in the
esisting electric room.

Lighting

1ting systems within the offce areas of the
bu'dng include ceiing mounted fluorescent
fistures with magnetic ba'asts and wrap arourd
acrylic lenses.  The fistures are in fa'r to poor
condition,

Light fitures in the warehouse, coolers, and
freezer areas are surface, cei'ng mounted
fiuorescent  firtures  with magnetic  ba'lasts,
florescent lamps, and damp lacation 2enyd ¢ lenses.
The fistures arein fa'r to poor condition.

Light fixtures in support spaces, tolet rooms, and
closets Incdlude fluorescent and incandescent
fistures. These fixtures are old and in poor

condition.




3 - EXISTING CORDITIONS

Existing site Ighting Incdludes pole and bulding
mounted LED firtures. The firtures are relatively
new. The wiring appears to be older and in fair
condition.

Te'ephone

Telephone service extends from a utility pole
adjacent to Peirce Island Road to the bulding in
an underground conduit provided circa 1978, This
conduit is smatler than the phone company's
current standards. Spare conduits intended for
future telephone and internet service were
provided from a utitty pole near Peirce Ishnd
Rozad to the bulding alonzside the power senvice
constructed as a part of the Bulvhead
Rehabilitation Project.

Telephone service into the bu'dng terminates at
a terminal block In the Utifity Room. The
telephone wiring is Imited to a few internal phone
jacks for voice phone service and is in poor to fair
condtion.

Security Systems

The existing site closed circuit television (CCTV)
system Includes a series of esterior mounted, wet
location, esterior cameras, which are hard-wired
back to video equipment in the bulding Utilty
Room. The CCTV cameras were partially fundad
by homeland security funds and the coverage
includes views of the adjacent Piscataqua River
and surroundng areas.

Hazordous Materials

FRPF Emirornmental completed a  hazardous
materials survey for the existing bulding. The
survey included accessible asbestos contalning
materizl in accordance with the Initial asbestos
inspection requirements prior to renovation or
demoltion work as stated in the New Hampskire
State  regulations and applicable  federal

regulations. In addition, the survey included
screen’ng for lead paint (LP) and other hazardous
or regu'ated materials.

Several types of suspect asbestos contaning
material (ACM) were obsenved by RPF, including
frizble and nonfriable suspect material. Based on
the testing performed by RPF, asbestos was
detected in the follawing materials:

= 12dnchtanfloor tite

s Tanvinyl sheet flooring and adhesive

Based on the year of construction and estent of
renovation conducted over the years, it is
reasonable to assume that some lead paint (LP) is
present. RPF conducted Imited spot testing of
paint and LP was absent on various Interior and
exterior bulding components. The intent of the
lead testing was for polential lead hazardous
waste disposal screening purposes only.

Based on the RFF visval observations, potential
polychlorinated biphemyl (PCB) containing lght
ballasts, mercury containing switches, and
fluorescent Izht bu'bs are present throuzhout the
building.

The Hazardous Material Survey is induded in
Appendix D.

3.2 Site and Utilities

Existing site conditions in the vicinity of the Fish
Fier Budng are depicted on the Existing
Conditions Sita Flan (Sheet CX101), included in
Appendic B. The esisting site corditions for the
project area are based on a Fmited tepographic
survey completed by Doucet Survey in March
2024, and record drawings. The location of
underground utities is based on utility location
palnt marks cornpleted by Doucet Survey in March
2024, and record drawings.

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Flood Elevations

According to the current FEMA Flood Map, the
project site is not within a fiood hazard zone. The
base flocd elevation of tha Piscataqua River, in the
vicinity of the project site ks 12.86 feet (MLLW).
Pavement elevations around the esisting bulding
are approvimately 14.50 feet.

3 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Herizontal contrel for the project is based cn the
Hew Hampshire State Flane Coordinate System
2800, West Zone, North American Datum of 1983,
The vertical datum is based on mean lower low
water (MLLW), which is 4 62 feet above NAVDES.

Circulation and Accessibiity

Vehicles gain access to the site from Peirce Istand
Road. The area surrounding the budng and
estending to the bulthead is paved and alows for
vehicle dreulation around the building and access
to the buildng and waterfront.

Subsurface Sol Conditions

Record boring logs Indcate that subsurface
condtions in the vicirity of the Fish Pier Bulding
consist of granular il (sand and gravel, some silt])
over naturzlly deposited sit and sand over
bedrock. The logs indicate that the fill extends to
depths of about 15 feet below the ground surface
and contains materials described as debris and
wood. The fil thicknesses appear consistent with
the record information for the original bu'ding.
Record design drawings ca’ed for construction to
folow MNew Hampshire Department of Public
Works and Highways Standard Specifications
dated 1974 and the use of gravel il The materials
are consistent with gravel fil; however, it appears
to contain deleterious material locally. Limited
Standard Penstration Test MNovalues Indicate
consistent  fil relative density, suzgesting
compactive effort was applied as the fill was
placed.

Prelim’nary Geotechnical Recommendations for
the project, prepared by RW. Gilesple and
Associates is induded in Apperdix C

Pavements
Sign'ficant cracking is present throughout the
parking lot, except at the west of the Fish Pier

Bulding, where pavements were replaced as a
part of the Bu'thaad Rehabltation project.

Utitities

Storm Dro'noae

Stormeaater  runoff from site development
generally sheet-flows over paved and vegetated
areas, over the embankment, and into the
Piscataqua River,

Santary Sewer

A duplex submersble sewer pump station is
present within the bu'ding's Utdity Room, which
recelves Row from the buldng’s bathrooms and
floor drains. A 2dnch sewer force main extends
out tha south side of the bullding, then turns to
the east and runs paraél to the water main and
connects to two force mains in Peirce Island Road
{recently installed 24-inch diameter and an old
force ma‘n). Installation of the 24-inch force main
included partial replacement of the Fish Pier
senvite pipe and valves with'n the Fmits of the
road.

Water

A 6Ginch water senvice extends from the Gty's
distribution pipe with'n Peirce Is'and Road to the
south side of the eristing buldng where it
terminates at a hydrant that was constructed circa
2021, A Zinch water senvice extends to the
bulding from the 6-inch Ine.

Fuel

A 3,000-ga%on and a 15,000-ga%on underground
fuel storage tank are present at the east of the
bu'ding. Underground fuel piping and controls
estend along the north of the buldng to a fuel
dispensing structure located at the west of the
buding. Gas and desel storaze tank high-level
2'arm panels are mounted to the west side of the
cold-sterage structure.

4~ PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

4 - Program Requirements

4.1 Building

The PDA identified program requirements for the
project include an office space with a bathroom, 2
util'ty room, and space for fce mabing and storage
(5 contalners). The office spice needs to be
located along the west side of the bulding and
maintain views of the waterfront.

The existing structure wil be demclished in its
entirety and a new bulding wil be constructed in
the same lotation as the original 1978 structure. If
possitle, the esisting foundations for the original
bulding wil be reused. Areas within the bulding
that are not cccupled by the identified program
will be used to reptcate the existing bait storage
area and provide space for general storage.




5 - RECOMMENDED SCOPE OF WORK

5 - Recommended Scope of Work

5.1 Base Bid

The fe'owing namrative  descnibes  the
recommended Base Bid scope of work to achieve
the project objectives, considering the project

budget constraints.

5.1.1Site and Utilities

Femovals

Pemovals wil include eristing asphalt pavement
around the perimeter of foundations and utities
to support new uti! ty services and connections.

FPavement Repairs

The btuminous pavement section used to restore
disturbed areas wi'l consist of 18 Inches of base
course and 4 inckes of bituminous concrete
paverment that conforms to Mew Hampshre
Department of  Transportation Starndard
Specifcations placed on a prepared subgrade,

Site Fooilties

Bolards will be pro.ided at each overhead door,
bu'dirz corners, and to protect abovegrade
utiity systems that cou'd be damaged by vehide
circu'ation,

Utitties

Santary Seweri A 4-inch gravity sanitary sewer
service will be extended from the buldeg to a
submersible sewer pump station located at the
esterior of the bu'ding. The discharge pipe wil be
connected to the edsting 2-inch force main that
extends to the Gity's sewer force mains in Peirce
Istand Road.

Water: The esisting 2-inch water senice wil be
replaced to 5 feet outsde of the bu'drg and
estended into the Ut!ity Room.

I be
temporarity shut down during the construction of
the bu'ding due to budget I'mitations.

Fuel System:  The esisting fuel system

5.1.2 Structural

Removels

Pemovals will indude the entire esisting bu'ding
structure and foundation system. The evisting
foundation system, not within the area of the
buildirg construction, wi'l only be removed to 12
inches below the esisting ground surface for
budgetary reasons,

If it is determinad during the design process that
the easisting foundations for the 1978 portion of
the bu'dng are sufficient to support the new
structure, then removal of foundations wi'l not be
required.

Buld ng Structure

The new structure’s roof wil consist of both
sloped and flat metal-plateconnected wood
trusses connected to the wall framing with truss
connectors.  Plywood roof sheathing wil be
provided for the roof daphrazgm.

The new structure’s wa'l fram'ng wil consist of
wood stud wa'ls connected to the foundation with
shear wall ho!d-dewn archors.  Plywood wa'l
sheath'ng wi'l be provided for the shear wa's.

Foundations

The new structure’s foundation system wil consist
of reinforced concrete foundation footings and
reinforced  concrete  foundation  walls. A
renforced  concrete  slab-onground  wil  be
prodded to support the imposed bu'ding
occupant load and fork!ftvehicla lozds.

5 - RECOMMENDED SCOPE OF WORK

Requred Fire Flow

The fire flow Is to be in accordance with NFPA 1
For a bu'ding of combustible construction that Is
not fire-resistance rated, and has an area below
3600 square feet, NFPA 1, Table 184.52.1,
requires a m'n’mum fre flow of 1,500 gal'ons per
minute (gpm) at 20 pounds per square inch [psi)
for a duration of 2 hours.

A hydrant fow test was conducted on March 20,
2024, by Underground Testing & Senices LLC, on
hydrants in the vicinity of the plarned building.
The hydrant flow test ind'cated an ava'lable fire
flaw of 1,506 gpen at 20 psh.

The results of the
AppendiE.

ydrant flow test are included in

5.1.5 Mechanical

The heating, ventilaticn, and alr conditioning
systems insta'lation wi'l comply with 2018
International Mechanical Code, in accordance
with New Hampshire Buld'ng Codes.

Heatirg, Coo' g, and Vent'ation
Office

Heating and Coolng: A single zone ductless sp'it

heat pump with electric resistance baseboard
backup with a system remote
control'er/thermostat w!l be provided The
system wi'l have low temperature heating with
heat pump operation down to -13 degrees
Fahrenheit. Wall mounted indoor and esterior
wa'l mounted cutdoor units wil be pravided.
Condensate wi'l drain via gravity out the wa'l to
ground.

Ventdstion: Required. MNatural veati'ation is
permitted (International Mecharnical Code 2018)
with a m'nimum avallal

e total operable window
openng of 4 percent of office floor area within the
space. It is assumed that the tatal operable
windaw opening area in the office wil satisfy th's

natural ventlation requirement. The mechanical
ventilation altemnative wou'd be to provide a small
energy recovery venti'ator,

Restroom

Heating and Coo'ng: Heating only wi'l be provided
via an electric baseboard with a programmable
thermostat,

Ventlation: Exhzust ventdation required. A Ight
circut activated ce' ng eshaust fan with backdraft
damper wi'l be provided with a ducted sidews!l
edhaust hood outlet.

Heating and Coo'ng: Heatirg on'y w.ll be provi
wia an electric un't heater with an integral
thermastatic controler.

Ventlation: Not requred.

Open Sterage
Heating and Coolng: Heating and  high
temperature releve systems wil be provided
urder Opticn 2,

Ventilation: Not required if not heated or if heated
below 50 degrees F setpoint.

Ice Storage

Heating and Cool'ng: Heating will not be pro.ided,
A cooler and refrigeration equipment packagze wi'l
ke provided under Option 2,

Ventlation: A cooler and refrigeration equipment
package will be provided under Option 2.

lce Mabing Machine Room
Heating and Coo'rg: A hesting system wil be

provided under Option 2.

Ventdation: Not required.

dy - Commerol Fuh Prer
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Since there are record drawings of the original
bu'd'nz’s feundation system, it may be posstble to
reuse the esisting foundation system to suppart
the bulding structure. A structural analysis of the
existing foundation w !l be necessary to determ'ne
if it has sufficient capacity to support the current
code mandated loads.  Also, geotechalcal
investigations w il be necessary to prove that the
existing site scil condtions are suitable for
supporting the proposed new structure (refer to
geotechnical report in Appendic C).

5.1.3 Archtectural

Exterior

The proposed bu'dag wi'l have an approsimate
footprint of 2,000 square feet. The characteristics
of the bu'dng will @m to blend with the
architectural  style  with  the surroundng
nelghborhood whi'e also relsting to the orizinal
commercial fish pler buld'ng.

The new, single-story structure will be madea up of
several distinct bu'd ng volumes with varying wa'l
heizhts and roof styles. Wood or compo:
lope and ke

te shake

style siding will wrap the bu'ding er
accented with wood or composite trim. Several
window styles wi'l be incorporated into the desizn
to allow for sightines, naturasl ventiation, ard
naturzl Fghtirg. The gable roof surfaces wi'l be
finished with an asphalt shingle system and the

-
2

low-stoped roof surface wi'l have a membrane
system. Entry doors and overhead doors will be
located on various buitdng elevations to allow for
efficient bu'd ng access and operation,

Interior

Interior spaces wil be arranged in a similar
manner to the edsting bu'dng. The PDA office
space, which wi'l include a bathroom and ut'ity
room, wil be located at the west end of the
bu'dng adjacent to the waterfront. Interior
access from the office space into tha lce

production space and cold sterage space will ba
provided. Interior frishes wil be selected as the
designis further developed

5.1.4 Fire Protection/Life Safety

Requiements for Provis'on of @ Sprinkler System

A sprinkler system is not required for the bu'dng
due to the lmited bu'dng size and occupancy
classification, The 2018 KFPA 101 does not require
sprinkler systems for Business or Storage
cccupancies without other estenuating
circumstances that do net apply here (such as a
high-rise or I'mited access building). This is per
NFPA 101, Sections 42.3.8 and Chapter 38. The
2018 IBC does not require a sprinkler system for B
occcupancies, or 5-1 occupancies that are single
story or under 12,000 square feet per Sections
503 and $032.9. A sprinkler system s not
required and will not be providad.

Requ'rements for Provis'on of o Fire Alarm System
A fire alarm system is not required for the bui'ding
duz to the lreited bu'ding size and occupancy
classifcation. Under the 2018 NFPA 101 Business
occupancies are not required to have a fre alarm
system unless they are three or more stories In
height, have 50 or more occupants above or
below the level of esit discharge, or have more
than 300 total occupants (Section 383.4.1)
Storage occupancies with ordnary hazard storage
are not requred to have a fire alarm system
unless the area esceeds 100,000 SF per HFPA 101,
Section 42.3.4.1 2, The 2018 13C does ot require
a fire a'arm system for B occupandes unless there
is a combned occupant load of 500 or more, there
are more than 100 peop'e 2bove or below the
level of exit discharge, or there Is an ambulatary
care facility (Section $07.2.2). 1BC, Section 907
does rot require a fire alarm system for a typical 5
occupancy. The bu'ding is to be a single story with
an area under 2,000 SF and a ca'culated occupant
load of approrimately 10 people. A fire alarm
system is not required and wi!l not ba provided.

Commercicl Fish Pier
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5.1.6 Plumbing

The plumbing installation wl comply with the
2018 International Plumbing Code, in zccordance
with New Hampshire Bu'ding Codes.

Plumbinz Ub! ties

The domestic water entrance wil be provided
with a water meter ard FPZ type backflow
preventer.

A separate demestic water feed rough-in with a
backflow preventer and water filter wil be
provided for the ice mach'ne. Heat trace water
pipe freeze protection is not included in the
scope; however, it shou'd be provided when the
filtered water p'p'nz rough-n Is extended to the
lee machine,

A 10-gaYon electric domestic water heater with a
thermostatic mising valve assembly in Utifity

Room to serve hot water needs,

Sanitaryfwaste gravity p'ping will dra'n to a
sanitary submersible pump station lacated outside
the bu'dngz. See Section 5.1.1 Site and Utities for

description,

Plumbing Fistures

Toi'et rooms fistures wi'l consist of a floor-
mounited ADA height water closet with a 1.28 gpf
manual flush valve and wall-hung ADA comgliant
vitreous china lavatory with a 0.5 gpm single
hand'e manual faucet.

Other plumbing fistures wil incdude a mop
receptor with 2 L5 gpm wa'l meunted manual
faucet in the Ut'ty Room; 3-Inch floor drains
cutside of Ice Room and outside of anticipated
coaler locations In Open Storage; two 3/3-Inch
non-freeze wall hydrants, one located at the
exterior of the Uti'ity Room and one lacated at the
north exterior wall of the Pestroom; and a non-

freeze uli'ity hose connection at the north exterior
wa'l of the Office.

Storm drainage from the roofs wil ke managed
weith reof gutters and downspouts to ground level,

5.1.7 Electrical

The esisting underground electrical service and
pad mounted transformer were located near the
edze of the existing patking lot as a part of the
Bu'khead Rehabl'itation Project in order to
facltate the replacement of the esisting bulding
in the future. The system and equipment are new,
in escellent condition, and wi'l be mainta'ned in
their current locations.

Portions of the essting underground secondary
power conduits near the bu'd'ng and wiring wi'l
be replaced.

Permanent power vl be pr d underground
from the existing pad-mounted transformer to the
new buldng. Electrical senvice will be 120/203
volts, 3 phase, 4 wire to match the existing

Eversource pad transformer secondary voltage.

Site Ighting  wil be mainta'ned during
construction,

Separate metering provisions wi'l include a

mnimum of:

s« House power for site lghts, fuel tank
inventory and leak detection systems, site fuel
dspensing system, sewer pumps,
adm’nistration offce Ights and receptacles,
bu'd'ng security and fire alzrm systems, site
CCTV system, and pler power and lghting
systems.

« Power for ice ma¥irg equipment.

s Power for shared warehouse refrigeration
areas Indudng equipment, Ights and general-
purpose power,
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»  Provisions  for separate  rretering  for
tenantfuser owned on-site  refrigeration
structures. Provisions to include power from
the transformer to a 3 phase 120/202-volt
commercial meter stack with a variety of
meter ampeare ratings, and variety of feeder
breaker sizes (to be determ'ned) and feeder
conduits from the meter stack to the vidaty
of the proposed tenantfuser owned
refrigeration equipment. These feeders wil
term'nate in a series of stzinless steel
lockable, fused disconnect switches. \Wiring
beyond these disconnect switches wil be
tenant/user provided.

5.1.8 Communications

Communications senices wil be extended to the
bulding via an existing spare conduit installed as a
part of the Bu'khead Rehakiltation Project
Portions of the conduits near the buldng wil be
removed and estended to the bu'ding to
accommedate construction.

5.1.9 Security

Temporary cutage and modfications to the
existing CCTV camera system wi'l b2 necessary to
accommodate construction. The recommended
scope of work censiders that portions of the
system  wil be removed to accommodate
construction and will be replaced/frestored.
Temporary facilities to support the operation of
the system during corstruction are rot Included.
The FDA wil need to confirm constrants and
requirements for the temporary outage and
medfications to the CCTV camera system.

5.2 Reusa Existing Building Foundations

Based on apparent buldng performance and fizld
cbservations, reusing the exdsting foundations to
support the new structure appears technically
feasible. However, additional  subsurface

investigations ard design is necessary to confirm
reuse of the foundations.

Peuse of foundations wou'd include the following:

s Pemoyal of the existing structure to the top of
the existing 1978 portien of the foundations.
Evisting floor slabs wou'd be completely
remaoved;

»  Post-insta'’ed anchors instal'ed in the top of
the feundation every 6 feet to anchor sil
plates and postdnstaled heold down anchers
instatled in the top of the foundation walls at
the ends of each shear wall;

s Elminaticn of removal of existing pavement
around the foundations being reused; and

« Elfmination of removal and reuse of the
esisting concrete equipment pad at the west
of the bulding.

5.3 Optien 1 - Insulation ard Cooling Balt

Storage)

Option 1includes the foloning scope of work:

s Modu'sr construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
metal wall and ceiling parels with injected
urethana on the walls and ceitng:

s Coolng equpment mounted on a concrete
equipment pad,

«  Fork truck access door a'r curtain; and

s Electrical connections.

5.4 Option 2 - Insulation and Cooling (Ice Storage)

Option 2 includes the fotawing scope of work:

»  Modu'ar construction of 4-inch-thick insulated
metal wa'l and cei'rg panels with injected
vrethane on the walls and ceitng

s Cooling equipment mounted on a concrete
equipment pad;

¢ Stonice maching, shid mounted;

» lce making machine room heater;

« Openstoraze heater;

« Open storage high termperature exhaust fan;

s Fork truck access door 2r curta'n;

cicl Fah Faer
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6 - Permitting

6.1 Local Permit Requirements

Since the project is located entirely on state
property, local permitting is not required, except
as required for emironmental permitting.

6.2 State Permit Requirements

The majority of construction activities associated
with the project wil be within 100 feet of the
Highest Observable Tidelina (HAT). Since the area
of removals wi'l esceed 3,000 square feet, a New
Hampshire Department of Ervironmentsl Services
(NHDES) Standard Dredge and Fill Permit will be
required. Additicnally, a NHDES Shere'and Perm't
will be requred to account for construction
activities between 100 feet and 250 feet from the
HAT.

5—RECOMMENDED SCOPE OF WORK

+  Water cennections: filtered water to ice
maker, hose bbb in open storage; and
s Electrical connections.

5.5 Option 3~ Temporary Dock Power

Option 3 inclodes providng temporary power
from the esisting pad mounted transformer, via a
dedicated electrical meter, to serve the existing
dock  power  distribution  system  during
construction

The enisting dock power system is relatively new,
in excelent condition, and includes corrosion
resistant, sta'nless-steel enclosures ard
panelboards with corrosion resistant copper
busses. Protection for personnel is provided by 6
m'%amp (ma) GFC interruption breakers in
complance with the National Electrical Code
(NEC).

The existing feeders are routed wnder the
Pier/Dock and terminate at a stainless steel,
lachabla disconrect at the end of the pler.

Terrporary power to the pier will be metered
separately and include 2 weatherproof, lockable,
stainlsss steel, dedicated circuit bresler equipped
with 100 ma ground fault protection for marine
faci'ities as per the NEC.

7 - ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE PROJECT COSTS

7 - Estimate of Probable Project Costs

7.1 Methodology

The estimate of probable project costs prepared
for this study is intended to reflect the op'nian of
03k Point Associates relative to the financial
support needed to implement the scope defined
herein. Because the estimate is based on concept
level design, Imited site investizations, and
lmited discussion with review authorities, it is
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
shou'd be considered prefminary.

The estimate considers 2n open, competitive bid
solicitation  and  uses  current  published
construction cost information, costs based cn
simar recent projects, and local cost information,
Additionally, the estimate considers construction
wi'l begin during the fall of 2024 and wi'l have 2
duration of 6 to 9 menths.

7.2 Mark-Up Factors
The folowing factors have been accounted for in
the estimate:

+  General Conditions (7%)

+ Design Contingency (15%)

+  Gereral Contractor Overhead and Profit

(15%)
. General Contracter’s Bond (2.5%)

Outlired below are other costs that will be
incurred as a part of the project and accounted for
in the estimate. These costs are included as a
percentage of the total construction cost.

«  Design and Permitting Services (876)

. Construction Period Services (5%)

- Construction Contirgency (6%)

. State Project Administration (2.5%

assumed)

7.3 Estimated Costs

Funding for the project was reportedly
established by the PDA at $10 milion,
including  construction, design  services,
permiting  senvices, construction  period
senvices, construction centingency, and
miscellareous construction  administration

costs.

Below are the estimated costs for the project,

including mark-up factors:
Item Estimated Cost {§)
Basz £44* $1,435400
PReuss Existing Bulding .
Foundstions (Sovings) a0 20/
Opticn 1- Bt Staroge 5278100
Opticn 2- ke Stcrage $290,400
Opticn 3- Temparery
Dock Fower $41,20

*includes the removal of the existing foundations
for the eriginal butdirg, subgrade preparation and
construction of new foundations for the new
bulding.
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From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Myles Greenway
Cc: Lana LaRochelle
Subject: For printing on letterhead MTB AME proposal Engineering etc. Rye retail platform.doc
Attachments: MTB AME proposal Engineering etc. Rye retail platform.doc

Hello,

Please print on letterhead, sign and scan back to me.

Thank goty,
Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Direct dial: ext. 9221
Admin Asst., NH Port Authority






10; Pease Development Authority (“PDA™), Board of Directors
FROM: Myles Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbors
DATE: June 5, 2024

SUBIJECT:  Rye Harbor Marine Facility, Retail Platform, Appledore Marine Engineering
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
Documents 3
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

INTERNATIONAL 555 IAarkel Streel, Suite 1 Porlemoulh, NH 03801
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

Design Services and ti Contract

esign Services and Preparation of Contra $ 7478
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

(JCJ()C) TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-43G6-8500 fax 603-436-2780 ww peasedev. olg




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

Dear Mr. Greenway.:

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

[ ] P .l"' g = , : 'Lp_)s‘

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
Specifications, and Opinion of Construction Estimate); :

3. Permitting Services;
4, Submission and Deliverables; and
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

B Appledore Marine | s

a8 Engineering, LLC
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

1.

N o p WN

]

10.

Removal drawings depicting selective demolition of components that will be
removed;

Structural plans, elevations, and details following program requirements;
Design of foundation and structure;

Design of plumbing systems;

Design of electrical systems;

Design of site facilities, pavements, grading, and erosion control:

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

mm Appledore Marine .-

&l Engineering, LLC



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

B Appledore Marine .-

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

+ Respond to the contractor's request for information (RFI's). We have based our
estimate on 20 RFlI's.

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
=l Engineering, LLC .-_
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

B Appledore Marine . - _
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4. Regulated building material survey or management;

Historical/cultural resources investigation;

6. Revisions of project development program as requested by client, state, or
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

M Appledore Marine .-
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Scope

Fee

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services

$ 63,392

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analysis

$ 40,270

Design Services and Preparation of Contract
Documents

$ 74118

Permitting Services

$ 35384

Construction Period Services

$ 30,096

Total Architectural and Engineering Services

$243,260

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
. Gl —

Noah J Elwood, PE, BC. PE, BC. OF

President

I Appledore Marine
sl Engineering, LLC
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From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: Original wording for Rye request

Attachments: Rye_Portsmouth_ARPA_Request_01_22_2024_sam.docx

Entire request

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Myles Greenway <m.greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: Original wording for Rye request

Just thought you would find this interesting.

“This proposed project would determine and construct a method to allow retail space at Rye Harbor to be protected
from tidal surge, improve public accessibility, and give the Division the ability to safely manage retail property at

Rye Harbor.”






The Honorable Ken Weyler, Chairman

Fiscal Committee of the General Court and

His Excellency, Governor Christopher
And the Honorable Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

T. Sununu

REQUESTED ACTION

January 18, 2024

Pursuant to RSA 14:30-a VI, authorize the Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors
(“the Division™) to accept and expend $2,000,000.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal
Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs associated with the projects listed below, effective upon Fiscal
Committee and Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2024. 100% Federal Funds.

e Portsmouth Fish Pier engineering costs of study, design, and permitting for a replacement building
* Rye Harbor costs of concept development, engineering, design, bidding, and permitting

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

PORTSMOUTH / RYE PROJECTS

CLASS ACCOUNT CURRENT BUDGET REVISED

MODIFIED REQUEST BUDGET
BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

040 — Indirect Costs 500800 $0 $5,000 $5,000

041 — Audit Fund Set Aside 500801 $0 $1,994 $1,994

103 — Contracts for Op Svcs 502664 $0 $1,993,006 | $1,993,006
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0 $2,000,000 $2,000,000

SOURCE OF FUNDS

000 — Federal Funds 400338 $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000
TOTAL REVENUE: 50 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

U1 All direct program costs for Portsmouth Fish Pier will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602GS1302A and all
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
a replacement building. The concept study report is due April 2024.

This authorization would provide funding to move immediately into the engineering study, design, and
permitting phases for a replacement building, based upon completion of the concept study, as the Division
seeks construction funding. Aerial photos and an engineering estimate are attached for reference.

The Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“Rye Harbor”) is State-owned and located at 1870 Ocean Blvd, Rye, NH.
The property was constructed in 1960 with materials (sand and rock) excavated by a U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers dredging project which also created the entrance channel and anchorages at Rye Harbor as it
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
conducted. The buildings are now the economic fabric of the port and allow the general public direct
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interaction with maritime businesses. All these structures are affected to some degree by tidal conditions
and are consistently flooded during tidal surges and storm activity (as an example, please see attached photo
taken January 13, 2024). Additionally, during the transition from storage space to retail use, there has been
no consistency in improving accessibility, utilities, or fire protection.

This proposed project would determine and construct a method to allow retail space at Rye Harbor to be
protected from tidal surge, improve public accessibility, and give the Division the ability to safely manage
retail property at Rye Harbor.

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
Portsmouth Fish Pier Costs Estimate (1)
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From: Raeline O'Neil
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 11:40 AM
To: Brenda Therrien
Subject: RE: Grant RE: Agenda

Go it, thank you

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.0O'Neil@peasedev.org>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Adam Winkler <A.Winkler@peasedev.org>
Subject: Grant RE: Agenda

Hi Rae,

Adam just confirmed that they won’t be submitting the application until the end of June, so this report can be
moved to the August agenda.

Thanks!

Brenda

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.0O'Neil@peasedev.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Agenda

Brenda,
Okay, | can check into that.

Any information regarding whether the grant should be reported?

Rae

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Raeline O'Neil <R.O'Neil@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Agenda

Hi Rae,

There is something happening with the GOFERR funds, but | haven’t been given a definitive answer on what
thatis yet.



Brenda

From: Raeline O'Neil <R.0'Neil@peasedev.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 10:18 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: Agenda

Brenda,

| had not heard, and wondered if you had any additional information regarding:
Contract regarding Portsmouth Fish Pier — Expend GOFERR Funds
Contract regarding Rye Harbor Marine Facility — Expend GOFERR Funds
Division of Ports and Harbors - Application for Department of Homeland

Security Grant for Security Cameras and Security Fencing

for the upcoming Board meeting?

Rae
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From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Brad Cook;Brenda Therrien;Chris Holt;Chris Snow;Chris Ward;Erik
Anderson;jeffartwork@yahoo.com;Mike Donahue;Myles Greenway;William McQuillen

Subject: Port Committee agenda-June 4 2023

Attachments: PORT COMMITTEE AGENDA 6-3-2024.pdf

Good afternoon everyone,

In case you are interested, attached is the agenda.
Brenada

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org







PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE AGENDA

MONDAY JUNE 3, 2024 8:30 AM
PEASE DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM

55 INTERNATIONAL DR.
PORTSMOUTH NH 03801

. CALL TO ORDER

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e QOctober 16, 2023
e January 9, 2024
o April 2,2024

. PUBLIC COMMENT

. PORT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

e Original ARPA request letter-Rye & Portsmouth Fish Pier-Attached
o Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building
= Concept Study Results
= Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering-Attached

o Rye Harbor Marine Facility
= Rip-Rap/Seawall Repair Fee Estimate 2019-Attached
= Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering-Attached

. NEW BUSINESS

. OLD BUSINESS

. PRESS QUESTIONS

. ADJOURNMENT






Raeline O'Neil

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon everyone,

Brenda Therrien

Friday, May 31, 2024 1:59 PM

Neil Levesque;Karen Conard;Steve Fournier (srfournier@comcast.net);Brad Cook
(captbradatlanticfleet@comcast.net);Paul Brean

Myles Greenway;Anthony Blenkinsop;Raeline O'Neil

Agenda & Meeting packet, Monday's Port Committee meeting

Port Committee, 6-3-2024 meeting packet .pdf

Apologies for the delay in getting this out. Please see attached for the subject item.

Hope you all have a nice restful weekend, see you Monday morning!

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
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
s Oclober 16,2023

o January 9,2024
o April 2,2024

w

PUBLIC COMMENT

4. PORT DIRECTOR'S REPORT
+ Original ARPA request letier-Attached
+ Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building
o Concept Study Results
o Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering-Attached

» Rye Harbor Manne Facility
o Rip-Rap/Seawall Repair Fee Estimate 2019-Attached
o Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engincering-Attached

3. NEW BUSINESS

o

. OLD BUSINESS

-

. PRESS QUESTIONS

8. ADJOURNMENT

approved the language of the initial proposal. The pext step will be to get approval from
the PDA Board on Thursday, submit to OLS for review, and then move on to Final
Adoption of the Rules.

b. Discussion on Establishing an Overnight Berthing Fee- At the August PDA
Board meeting a question was asked about this fee. Director Marconi indicated he
misunderstood the question and submitted a clarification memo to Paul that was included
in the September board package. For clarification, a number of years ago the setting of
fees were taken out of the RSA 541-A Rulemaking process and are now set by the Pease
Development Authority. An ovemight recreational-use férmit was created and added to
the rule text and a form was created, but a fee was wisot in the actual schedule of fees.
Through all these years no coe caught it until DueﬂorLe‘ esque brought it up at the
August meeting. Discussion included who is reqmm:l © lhe fee, if someone has a
pier use permit can they stay at the pier oterm_ghl’ A \cswlc‘.n stay on the recreational
pier, with Division approval, and 11‘1]3:) o already havea p*etu% permit, they are
charged a single use pier use fee, \\hlc'his $6.00 per fool. The PJ: 600 rules say that
anyong using the pier (for commercial achﬁues) shall apply for an&%tureapier use
permit and is limited to 30 minutes, and mcha:i Nlonmces for e‘:emms suchas
needing more lime to unlo.ﬂ.wdorcpms etc. By contract with PDA, the vessels that
are operating on the recreational s s\ ide (whale watc Mcr boats) must secure a pier use
permit and the same rukes apph tn om (hat apply 10 !?(c commercial fishermen, they can
tie up and conduct their activities, Qmeiunesnlales l-onwdun 30 minutes. For anyone
who wants 1o sty ¢ ight on the | or egreational dock, they have to ask for

and receive aé!;pniwl from j Dm=:mif9n have a Pier use permit, no additional fees

are required. If it’s someon doesn\ @ a pier use permit, they would be required
to apply for an m}ml;hl permit There was a discussion about certain boats
br\.mgnu‘llqourmg}&l s:v\tr.i times 2t the recreational dock in Rye over the summer.

(ﬁls Director and Chair agreed md:ugme on the number of times 2 particular boats were
uul up overnight ou\ikc recre, al pier. The concern is that the perceplion is the rules
appeu'lanot apply togw ryone that uses the pier. For clarification, a vessel that wants to
tic up mr:mlgln on the reéreational pier needs to request approv al from the Division and
have a p\fccnsc permit T,‘pcalb the Division does not allow the same boat to stay
overnight on thie recreational dock for several nights in arow, Back o the fee, the $6.00
is the same fee that s ¢harged for a single-use pier use permit, which is on¢ half the cost
of the annual pier uwpcrmll

c. Update on Rye Harbor Fueling System Installation-The fuel lines have been
rehabilitated, photos are included in the packet The project had unexpected delays due to
receiving no bids on the installation of the fuel enclosure and a delay in receiving a part
for the equipment that Lakes Region needed The remainder of the project will begin on
or around April 1*, 2024. On a side note, the new licket kiosk for Rye has been delivered
to the Market St. Terminal and will be installed in the spring as well It will be moved

Port Commitlee October 11, 2023

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE MEETING Monday October 16, 2023
MINUTES

Presiding: Neil Levesque, Committee Chair

Present: Steve Fournier, Committee Member
Karen Conard, Committee Member

Attending:  Geno J. Marconi, Division of Ports and Harbors Dueclor.
Paul Brean, PDA Executive Director; ey
Anthony Blenkinsop, PDA General Counsel;,
Brad Cook, Chair, Port Advisory Comcul} %m member

L Call to Order

/ \

Director Levesque, Committes Chazr, Qlﬂ?d the mesting to Bni}c at 9:00 am. in the
boardroom of the Pease Development Authority MBS hicrg;lmal Dr. PM. NH.
. 3 '\)

1L Acceptance of Committee N (1 Minutes: Apl:il 6, 2023

b )
Director Foumnicr moved the motion and Dircctor Cofiard seconded that the Pease
Development Auvthority I’m(‘mz;mu:e acwy{ I.hc Mw oflhc April 6, 2023 Port Committee
meeting. (’ - b

4 \ - 4 :
Discussion: None '\ ) L \\\

Qism Rrsofvnib\ unmlmous \mcl‘a'h.oum‘urned
b \ ]
1L T@bhc Comment: \ S
hnpuhllc -:ommem\ )

L
-

1V, New Busmm.
a Updamonl’dl Rules, Conditional Approval Response- In the meeting
package there is a !guﬂteceued from the Office of Legislative Services (OLS which
outlines the items o be addressed under the Joint Legislative Commillee on
Administrative Rules (JLCAR) Pda 600 Conditional Approval from their meeting on
September 21, 2023. The items are related to the rule text vs. the forms. OLS staff’
reviewed the rules and compared the rule text to the forms, most of the items required
language to be updated in the rule text to match the form, or visa versa. This is new to the
Division as these concerns hadn’t been brought up in the past. The item up for approval is
the Divisions “Conditional Approval Response™ and includes the full set of the rules,
annotated to show all of the proposed changes. Director Marconi reminded the committee
members that the draft of the rules could not be submitted to OLS until the PDA Board

Port Committee October 11,2023

back a little bit to allow for more tumnaround space for vehicles. The kiosk will be moved
in the winter to protect it from storms

d. Port Spoasorship of the USCG Cutter “William Sparling™- The Division
always trics to support federal, state, and municipal agencies to carry out their missions
oa the water. The Division is a Gold sponsor for the commissioning of the new CG
cutter, which will take place at the Coast Guard station in New Castle on Thursday Oct
19 at 11 AM. The culler is tied up at the UNH dock, the story of the namesake of the
vessel is interesting. This vessel is a “fast response m}u’; at around 150 in leagth.

V.  Old Business:
No old business.

V1.  Press Questions
No Press present

VIL.  Adjournment )
Director Conard moved the' M and D'u'ctl« merer seconded to adjoum the Port
Commillee meeting. Meeting adjouned 29:28 a.m. \ N .

Port Commiltee October 11,2023



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Tuesday January 9, 2024

Presiding: Neil Levesque, Committee Chair

Present: Steve Fournier, Committee Member
Karen Conard, Committee Member

Attending:  Geno J, Marconi, Divisicn of Ports and HJbC‘Y: Dareulor
Paul Brean, PDA Execulive Director,
Anthony Blenkinsop, PDA General Counsel;
Brad Cook, Chair, Port Advisory Coungil- EX offi¢io member

1. Call to Order e

Dircctor Levesque, Commitiee Ch:ir(,-c_ai.‘.ed the meeting to order. at 8:00 a.m. in the
boardroom of the Pease Development Authority 3t 53 International Dr. Portsmouth, NH

1. Acceptance of Committee D{luﬁng Minutes: C_lt.stpbér 16,2023

Director Levesque postponed t.hu;it\em until the next Pert Commities meeting

Discussion: None

o LY ! »
UL Public Comment:
Nopublic comment. 4 h

v, D'irulon Report:
a. The main picr projectis subst:-bh) complete, there are a few punch list items to be
I:("iﬁed. There is at ;\m of the project that will need to be completed in the spring. it's
underreath the dock, the np—r.&p in some spots needs 1o be bronglt to the proper elevation.
All were imvited 10 :ohland sce e new picr.

b. Therwasa sl:thltd\ﬂedmdny. but the weather (45 knots) has delayed the skip, There are
3 skips coming in Jamuary. Tds is good because these are the first ships since the pier project
has been completed  This should improve safety and efficiency for unfoading the ships.

c. InHampton, there is a contractor working on the jetty project, the Division is the project
partner (by statule) on Armry Corp of Engincers projects. A right of entry was given o the
contractor to allow them access to bring equipment over.

d. InRye, aboat came off its mooring during the last storm and ended up on the rocks. Ttieok a
few days for them to remove the boat. A hole was discovered in the hnll but was patched
before putting in the water and there was no water in the boat at all.

1
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s Deed restrictions on use, for example, the property will be used for
commercial fishing purpases only or it goes back to the city, and any
buildings have to be archiecturally companble with the neighborhooed
(ex: cedar shingles)

¢ The final functionality of the building won't be determined until the
concept study is complete. There are a lot of ideas being tossed around,
Qutreach and public input will be accepted during the preparation of the
concept study.

. Afinasce report was handed out to the Committee. The year do date actual revere is off from the
YTD bodget There are 3 salt ships coming, which nillb:ing'i’n'm-cr $200,000.00 in revenue, The
Divisions budget is cyclical and subject to varistions. Seme items that are impacting (he revernse
at the terminal is that salt slips are encountering heavy weather along with the drought impacting
the Panarma Caral is limiting the number of daily transits through the caral. At the smaller
facilities, commercial fisherman are fishing loleu: hours and more often and they are getting fuel
from tle trucks, this reverne shows vp as fuel ﬂo“agc fee. The regnhrfuels sales (pumps) are
down, mainly due 1o the riny weather on the weckends, over tls pss] summer people weren't
going ot in ‘their boats. One of the marine operators that have slips indicated to Director that
people are staying at the docks rather than going ot on the water, and (hat their fisel sales are off
by 80%4 The recreational pm}xume will be instalied ot lltb‘tglmn‘ of Aprﬁ' Discussion on
markup of pumped fuel, you lm‘lqmmbcr Ut lh:uu O & M associated with the fuel
parmgs, cost of operation. The fuel frucks provide passive infeme, as the Division gets 10 certs
per gallon for the foel delivered fmml\a trock. The biggest reason the fuel trucks come in is 1o
senvice e commercial operalors, wh.cifuel up aboud 3dimes awg:L Tt would take over 3 hours
to fuel 1000 gﬂlom'!o fuel fram the d::pmsez‘n:fnenymm is designed to service recreational
boats. Question, why aren’t weharging fI't:wnr amourt 10 the fuel tnick fee that we would
charge anybody clse geuing fuel? It cannot bejsuﬁedbecm it docsn’t cost the Division
operational money momm:lhmn The fuel truck deliveries are an altermative 10 using
the foel pemps: Biggest factor was Mﬂ’nbmu&uﬁ come inand get the fucl and get out of

Eversone’s way. Times furﬁzldcln :ncsmmmkdm Ryc and Hampton to prevert
imedference. The fuel flow ag«fev.ubem, considered for an increase. The profit off the pumps is
probahly around 18 ccmsptrgmm. Itmay be that given the market conditions are contributing
to the devp in revere anda-\m one 1§ experiencing the same situation. The Division is looking at
the fee strusture at all Gfll"iﬁuﬂmzs. The Division is self-funding. and at the end of each fiscal
year has never operated at indeficit. The Division has a resporsibility to the public to be fair, and
a responsibility ke boaﬂ,ﬁ ot waste money and find a balance. Years ago, under DRED,
trucks were not allowed 1o fuel boats on the property and the nsers went to amlhu marina to fuel
rather than using the parrps at the Stae facilities. Discussion tumed to the cruise ship and the
passenger fee of $2 30, is it the same ot the other facilities for other large boats? The fee for the
cruise skips are coming to the maritime terminal which has a fee structure in place, per regulation.
The cruise ship will be coming to the main ship terminal, the Istes of Shoals has an exclusive use
of that property as a tenant with a lease, It is outside of the marine terminal and inclades other
fees such as remt, maintenance fee, and $1 per passenger fee. The fee structure is set for the
commercial vessels in Rye and Hampton through the code of admimistrative rules, they get a pier
use pemnit that allows them 1o conduct their business on the docks there. They don’t hane an
exclusive use of the dock. How do our fees compare with other places, about 10 years ago a port
companison was complted and the Division is right in the midd'e. The Division continually
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e, Portsmouth Fish Pier:

2 the bid was accepted from Riverside & Pickering for the corstnzction of the picr
repairs. Execution of the contract documents are taking ptace now and the project
should be completed by early summer.

b. The building at the fish pier is in really bad shape, it was built in 1977, it's a wooden
structure. The part of the building that Louses the offices is closed off doe to the
presence of black mold The refrigerated units in the building are self-contained and
are still operational There is a small work arca with a forklift and fishing equipmert.
There are big garage doors that open Lo allow for ventilation in those work arcas

¢. The Division was approached by NH Fﬂ&ﬁ:ﬂé who facilitates the distnbution of
Covid 2.0 moncy for the Atlantic Stad’s Marine Fisheries Remaining funds can be
used for infrastructure, so the Division has asked 1o us the funds for a concept study
to be performed and it was approved at the List board meeting. The concept study
will provide irformalion on the current indusiry needs ard then the Division can
determine different options to replaze the building. Once the concept study is done
the design and engineering can begin The Divisicn las submmedareqncsi for funds
for engincering. defign. permitting mdbdmﬂ constroction phiase for the project.
There is amrmmummuf 120 days to cung:».c-‘e the concept study. Funding will
need 10 be secured for, &cuﬂm‘uun and the Division is looking irto PIDP graris,
which require a cost shm!‘mrn the Division. The Cost for the complete project is
estimated @ around $4.6 million, thal will be reduced for just the building
comstrction peece, Not hmlc, M- the outcome of the concept study will be, the
Matsm&dmahtmﬂmdﬂmmmmm the projects come in

underbidget. || | .

d The Amy Cnpo(Engxmxs du-gq 107 feasibility study in Hampion/Seabrook
Harbor 1o I‘mrl a long term soletion 1o he continuing shoaling in that harbor. There is
a S0/30 gt share for (hese projects and the State cost share is estimated to be around
$516,000. UNH las been doing studi¢s in that harbor for several years, ACOE lus
indicated they ¢ gannot use that dafa because UNH program is not compatible with the
‘ACOE modelirg program The project is on hold urtil funding can be secured for the
Stae's share. ) j

g

/

e. The Funttiom! Replacement project went out 10 bid and 1 (one) bid was received at
arcund $24 miltion. The bid was disqualified becanse the cortractor did not meet the
minirum experience requircment. The contractor has submitied a letier 10 request
recorsideration, which is currently under review with the Divigors engineers. Worst
case scenario is the project will go back out to bid sometime in February, wlich will
be good becanse the ACOE permit will be in place.

Discussion included
*  Why was the building cheched for mold? Someone reported seeing it

o The cost per square foeot 1o replace the bailding, this would include a
recormection to the city sewer, and new refrigerated boves.

2
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compares their fee structure. The did it for the cruise lines and the passenger fees are higher in
Portland for example, but they offer more ameritics there. The statement was made that no 2
ports are alike.

V. New Business:
No new business.
VI.  Old Dusiness:
No old business.
VII.  Press Questions
No Press present.
VI, Adjournment
Director Fournier moved to adjourn, Dueﬂm’ Conard ecconded and the meeling adjourned
al 8:41 AM.

Port Commiltee January 9, 2024



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PORT COMMITTEE MEETING Tuesday April 2, 2024

MINUTES
Presiding:  Neil Levesque, Committee Chair
Present: Steve Foumnier, Committee Member
Karen Conard, Commitice Member
Attending:  Geno J. Marceni, Division of Ports and Harbors Dgre;lur
Paul Brean, PDA Exccutive Direclor, ¥
Anthoay Blenkinsop, PDA General Counsel (
Suzy Anzalone, PDA Finance Director, \‘-\
Myles Greeaway, Division of Ports Hﬁfbo Dcp{t) Director,
Brad Cock, Char, Port Advisory c-u-}ﬂ Ex oﬂ'c}omegber
¢ A
. CalltoOrder ( )

b

™,

Director Levesque, Commmer: Chair, :allrd the ., me;hng to order at 3’.}0 am. in the
boardroom of the Pease De\ﬂopmenlAmhom} atss Inlemnom.l Dr. Ponsmomh NH

1. Acceptance of Committee Mze\&g Wlnnm Ocloh\r\{ﬁ, 2023 & January 9, 2024

d he had @ @bsuluum for the Oclober 16™ minutes, that will

Director Lc\wpe
§p&.ket ?pmﬁl Dfmmutu; for both meetings is postponad

passed out and becatne. p:n
until the next Port CS‘*mmlce

Discuss ‘:oni : None

y ‘\

L 4 -J’
1L Pubht Cnmmmt'\\ \\ B
No pukhc comment \ A \S
1V.  Finance Drr}nafs Reyrﬁ
\
Al S. Anzalc\np clplimcd the details of the Port’s Draft Capital Improvement Plan for V.

FY 2024-FY 2030, which was included in the packet. The projects are broken down by
State, Federal, and internally funded projects. Some of the projects in Rye will be submitted
to FEMA for possible reimbursement. This is the same report that was provided in the
Board package last month and will be going before the board for approval. Conard asked
if ARPA funds are able to be obligated before the end of the calendar year, yes that is the
plan. Director Brean mentioned that he spoke with Commissioner Caswell yesterday with
regards to the use of the $2 mil, and as soon as it’s approved, we’ll start working on it

B. 5. Anzalone handed cut and explained a historical performance report for the Ports’

Port Committee Apnil 2, 2024

transfer request Discussion on the PDA Conflict of Interest (COI) policy and it may
pertain to this sitwation. Levesque indicated that the person that oversees the activities
in the harbor should not be allowed to have a business in the harbor. Clarification on
who John McCune is. Question on where the harbormasters come from; historically VI
they are local residents, that know the harbors. Marconi described the Harbormasters
in Seabrook, Rye, and Hampton. Segregation of dutics was described as HufT being the
shoreside harbormaster, that has nothing to do with meorings, its administrative and
oversees the land side operations, with Leo Axtin being the water side harbormaster.
Clarification on the process, the code of Administrative Rules says the PDA Board has
to approve Commercial Mooring transfers and the PDA Board delegated that authority
to the PDA Executive Dircctor. Discussion ofl.hs Innsl'cr request process - the transfer
request goes to the local Harbormaster, ﬂ!emhe \a.nd Chief Harbormasters, then
£0¢s 10 the Port Director, then gets a mce\‘o\er by Moonng administrator, then it
goes to PDA Exee. Director for ﬁml(ag)m% al and, if appmnd isreported to the PDA
Board Levesque mentioned the Fthics procedure last fall and feels it X
should be reviewed by the Attorney General’s office for an nicn Amytime, you are
in charge of regulating state/tax payer p rt)'zndﬁ;anmni.nga ssit’s different
than having a recrzmomllnoonng situatio boénse its commerce: Lqr:queno’ed the
Commilttee would not be nglcda) Fuurme{as!.ed whether the AG would comment
ornoaondeDACOlpo\l 7 Blenkinsop nofeallmmeAGulegal counsel to the
PDA, and the question is w d. this scenario w}lx!e lks\PDA COI Policy. PDA legal
will reach out i the AG s cﬂ'lQé\ mmrewhetberihes“mdd opine or how long it
would mhe Tor men\w ,0ping. F?um- luded other harbormasters that
currently h.l{c commcm 1 moonngs, pmccss fm investigations in that case, and
shore based” n.1=!.r harborma duues vs. waterside harbormaster duties. As
apointof clar iocalhntbcxm are code enforcers, not law enforcement 1f
Ih“!lsillj dispul sotmuu'uwujf A mooring issue it goes through a process.
[ (ch.zuse this ¢ |n\oh\od an employeeythe Division is bringing it to the Commitiee’s
: had Further discussion on duties of the harbormaster and looking
Feels re must be a clear separation of duties. Concern is
0ing to o be self-regulating. Brean explained the item was put in
as a point of transparency, PDA will reach out to AG as
12, Discussion on whether commercial moorings that were in place
cy that became effective last fall are grandfathered  Further
the COI policy being discussed is applicable to PDA employees

this (‘ucnlultce pacl
requested by Leves
prior to the €O}
discussion indis

only.

¢. Rye Harbor Ramp Repair, due to storm damage the ramp is unusable, prices are being
gathered for repair. Undemeath the original ramp are conerete slabs, but they're old
and replacement has been on the Capital Improvement Plan

d Hampton Harbor Electrical Repair to the fuel system, due to storm demage. PDA’son
call electrical provider Martineau, provided a quote for repairs. The Division will be

3
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unrestricted account funds, so does not include the Revolving Loan Fund, Foreign Trade-
Zong account, or the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund. The report shows 4 %
years of Profit and Loss statements, which includes YTD for FY 2024. The question about
when the last operational audit was done. Marconi replied that an annual audit is
completed. The last time there was a Legislative audit was in 2000, prior to the
administrative merge with Pease. Asst Port Director Myles Greenway presented the
current “Terminal Charges” to the Committee and described some fees that the Division is
looking at for possible increases. Greenway presented scenarios on potential increase in
revenue for Dockage & Wharfage by 1 cent and 5 cents. Greenway also passed out a sample
of the ship log report that the Division uses to ¢lermm¢ billing. Fournier asked question
about how the Port fees here compare to other ports, wd comparison was done and the
fees are close with the tonnage rate at 29 cents, “dry bulk cargo, and there is room
to go up on those, along with the h\.a\) ]mca:egazy [owy up question, would an increase
in fees impact a cargo company’s choice for using the Poﬁ? It would impact the salt
companics the most, but doesn’t h.lmeé would deter I.h(m from using this port,
censidering the road transportation costé by using other ports. ‘[bq fees were last updated
in 2017. Discussion on economy and suggesnon to have an Inom:-nc increase built
in_ Director Brean mentioned that the Division does have an annual Cf‘l;mreese built into
the agreements with the tenants at the \r[a.rkt!Sl. Tﬂ'llllll)l[ Discussion egcondition of the
main wharf condition, and that preyiously it w g mduepa[r The rehabilitation has been
done, and thisis a good ume\ﬂinﬂease with the beiler p:oduct to offer, in the way of the
new pier. Question, is a vote quired 10vincrease Icts'? Marconi indicated that the

Division reviews the fees each yei :fdmmns are ¢ 10 change the fees, it would
come before the PDA Boa:d 5 rchlfmsmm mm if we raise prices, does it
automatically‘mean they will ] sqnw\bﬂ:else?No it realh has to do more with the

location of the @xqule& wis the l-‘}’d?!ﬂ'l arca compami to other ports, very limited,
Granite State Mmzn!s h:sﬁ acres, and M Salthas 1 acre of the 11-2¢re terminal. The
lem)mll is more ofgﬁumgipm lranspom‘ion facility. In the past, cargo owners have
with PDA for. hyﬂcn\n there! Dxccusnon and handout rcg‘.nimg the fuel ﬂa\\agu
Q; and how it mpues KlknLher facilities. Discussion on increase in wharfage, is there
wa} to estimate hoty muc lh increase would be annually? Hard to know, as it depends
0w many slup% the terminal annually. Question regarding the $300 fee for
Nmburjwrt. isita om-{rme $500 fee and allows them take fuel over the dock, is that

cmect‘?Yé{! s a one-time annual fee.

b Y
A \ -4
Directors Repoﬁ {5

a Star Island and Shoals Maring Lab, Rights of Entry-Dircctor Marconi indicated that the
Division will be asking for approval to enter into a 6-month agreement as their ROE’s
expired on Apnl 1", The price per foot for the extension was adjusted so that both
ROE’s have the same fee. The extension will also allow time for a deeper review lo be
done and put the renewal of the ROE’s at the end of the season, rather than at the
beginning of the season.

b. Commercial Mooring Transfer, McCune to Hufl. Marconi explained the details of the
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asking for approval for the repair, it's about $24,000. The Division will seck
reimbursement from FEMA.

New Business:
No new business.

Old Business:

No old business.

Press Questions: y >

No Press present, bowever, Joe Watts from Star [s Izﬁdqﬁ».c on the operations at the Burge
Dock, and mentioned I.here are 35,000 people, who use'the facility and they employ 200
people. The use of the Burge Dock is cnh:.ﬂ o Ihetrop}nhq\ns

Adjournment: " 4 A \
Director Fournier moved to adjourn, anuq\r Conard cecoudai .:)Qike meeu.ng adjourned
at 923 AM. )
A 4
b 4 \ )

A\
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33 fetemabens Brive, Fortumoyin 1 03881

March 18, 2024

The Honorable Ken Weyler, Chairman
Fiscal Committee of the Geaeral Court and

His Excellency, Govemor Chiristopher T, Sunuwau
And the Honoreble Council

State House

Coneord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Purseast to RSA 14:30-a VI, authorize the Pease Development Autherity-Division of Ports and Harbors
("1 Divisioa™) to pecept and expend $2,000,080.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal
Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs nssociated with the projects listed belasw, effective upon Fiscal
Commillee and Governor aad Cosacil approval (hrough September 30, 2024, 100% Federal Foads,
*  Portsmouth Fish Pier costs of engineering study, design, permiuing, end coustruction for o
replacement building: and
* Rye Harbor costs of concepl development, engincering, design, bidding, permitting, pnd
construetion of a structure to betier accommadate retail operations,

This is n allowable use of ARPA SFRF fuads under Section 602 (¢)(1)(C) for provision of govemment
services 1o the extent of the reduction n revenue.

Funds are to be badgeted in FY2024 s follows:

03-13-013-130510-26X X000 ARPA 202 FY202. EY202.
PORTSMOUTH / RYE PROJECTSi1|
CLASS CcCot CURRENT | BUDGET 1SED
MODIFIED REQUEST UDGET
0 BUDGET
EXPENDITURES
040 — Indirect Costs 500800 10 5,000 $5,000
[ 041 — Avdit Fund Set Aside 500801 10 S99 $1,994
03 — Contracts for Op Sves 502664 50 $1,993,006 | $1,993,006
TOTAL EXPENSES: S0 52,000,000 | 52,000,000 |
SOURCE OF FUNDS
000 - Federal Fnds 400338 () $2,000,000 | $2,000,000
TOTAL REVENUE: 50 $3,000,000 | 52

Al Eect program cous fof Potsmouth Fish Pier will be tecomsted for using octlvisy QOFRIGO2GS 1302A and ofl
mwmmmum&hmmwmmammuﬁmmmh
mlwwwﬂkmm_mmmmlmmmﬂm'mw
costs will be pecomsted far wstig Z. Acowsting clussilvations may be ssbject Lo lechainl
m-hmd&me{WMumukmm

0000 TAKING YOU THERE
Preae 603433 €008  Fax: 8034270433 wwwpeasedescrg

Pagedefl

This proposed project would d ine pn pppropriste mellod to consineet a slructere to allow retail space
at Rye Harbor ta be better protceted from tidal surge, improve public sccessibility, aad give the Division
the ability to safely manage retail property at Rye Hurber.

Funds ere being budgeted in the classes listed below as follows:

Class 040 — ladireet Costs 1o recover, per by RSA 21-1:75, a proportional share of the outside Fumding
source fo allevizle sgency indirect costs.

Class 041 — Awdit Fund Set Aside to comply with RSA 124:16 that requires oll ageneies thal receive
federal funds to set aside a perceriage (0.1%) of the federal revenue emownt received to pay for

financial and complisnce sedits.

Class 103 — Wm@mwmhwmmmmmma
constrection oversight.

In pecepting ARPA SFRF funds, the Dey agrees to work collaboratively with the Govemor's

Office for Emergency Relief aed Recovery to ensore sccurate and timely reporting to U.S. Departient of
Treasury 0n the use of the fusds,

In the event that Fedéral Funds become o longer available, General Funds will iol be requested to supporl
this program.
Respectfully submiticd,

Ss A

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

Pease Development Avthority
Attachments: Phatos
Rye Harbor (1)

Portsmouth Fish Pier (3)

LANATIO!

The Portsmouth Commerclal Fish Pler (Fish Pier) is ea approximately 4,000 square foot State-owned
fecility located on the Piscataqua River, | Peirce Island Road, Portsmouth, NIL Censtroction began in
1977 end the focility was opened in 1979, The Fish Pier is the hub of commercial fishing in the seacoast
of New Hampshire providing overnight berthing for 20 bouts and pler-use permils for an additional 55
vessels. The facility offers retail sake of dicsel and gasoline fisel to the Mshing vessels as well as the general
boating public, Bulk fce is plso available for the safe handlirg of kervested fish and shellfish.

The building sits on an approximately 1.9 acre, above-water location and is currently over 50% shut down
due to the presence of black mold, identificd ia a recent condition survey. The wooden shructire has
deteriorated and is at the end of its usefol existence and is in weed of replacement. The Division bas been

for the management of the fecility since circa 2002 and is currcatly cngaged in a concept shudy
to iavestigate the needs of the fishing industry and fishing commmity to determine the style aed layout of
a replacement buildiag. The concept study report is due April 2024,

This authorization would provide funding to move immedistely into the engincering study, design,
permitting, sad ion phases for a repk building, based vpon completion of the coscept study,
Acrial photos are attached for reference.

The Rye Harbor Marine Facllity (*Rye Harbor™) is Stake-owvned and located at 1870 Ocean Blvd, Rye,
NH. The property was constructed in 1960 with materials (sand and rock) excavated by a U.S. Army Corps
of Engineers dredgirg project which also crested the entrance chasnel and anchorages ot Rye Harbor as it
exisls loday. The Commercial Pier and Associated Facilities at Rye Harbor are one (1) of (ke two (2) Slate-
owned rmnﬁm(ninlhqun)uduumﬁmﬂumlm provides access to the sea for

vessels, and ial fishing vessels. Additionally, the focility offers
mnluhofdicsdandpsném fuel to fishing vessels, the general boating public, maritime law
enforcement, and first responders.

The proposed area of invesligation is approximately four (4) acres of Lind that is minimally above the Mean
High-Water Dotum (MHW) and floods with up to four (4) feet of sdditional tidal rise during times of
wstranomical tide eveals (Full Moon) and even higher when astrosemical eveats occur with coastal storm
surge.

Oa the property there are ten (10) small buildings indep ly owned by ial pier use permil
holders and/or seasonal businesses, The commercial pler-use permit bolders utilize the buildings usder 8
Right of Entry as sn sceessory o their associated commercial pler use, Use of the buildings inclede storage
end sale of bait and tackle, charter boat passenger licket sales, and sale of live lobster and seafood laaded
at Rye Harbor. Two of the ten buildivgs support a scasonal business that operate vader a Right of Entry
and C fon Ags tosell slyle prepared menn ilems. In addition to the privately owned
buildings, the Dhﬁdmoml&u(])h-ﬁng;m(!]dubhﬁwaparmmuol!’mam:lpcmmﬂ
storage strecture, for a total of thireen (13) small structores af the facility.

Over decades the buildings have evolved from storage buildings to places where retail business is

conducted. The buildings have become an important part of the economic fabrie of the Dility asd allow
the general public direct interaction with maritine businesses. All these structures ore affected to some

degree by tidal conditions and are istently Mooded during tidal and storm activity (as o example,
please vee attached photo taken Jarmary 13, 2024), Addlmnﬂy. daring the transition from sforage space lo
retail use, there has been no i ia Fmprovieg ibility, wtilities, or fire protectioa.




Portsmouth Fish Pier Bullding-Request for ARPA Funds
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I Appledore Marine
&S Engineering, LLC

60 Stzte Srest, Su'e E | Porsmouth New Hampshire 03301

May 15, 2024

Myles Greenway

PDA Division of Ports & Harbors (PDA)
555 Market Streat

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801

Ce: Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission (ASMFC)

Re: Portsmouth Commercial Fish Faclity Bulding - Concept Study
Portsmouth NH

Dear Mr. Greenway

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC {AME) is pleased to submit this concept study for the replacement of
the Commercizl Fish Facfity Bulding on Pierce kland, Portsmouth, NH. Presented in this study are a
narrative description with assodated drawings and opnion of probabla design, parmit application, and
construction costs.

During concept devel it was d ined that rep t of the existing facility in kind would
Ixely exceed the antidpated budget by a significant amount. R was jointly dedded between PDA and AME
that that most logical course of action for the study wou'd be to focus on developing a base bid concept
that satisfies the minimum core functions of the fadfity and bid options for opportunities to expand the
scope of the project, shou'd additional funding become available. The anticipated cost for the base bid
concept exceeds the current anticipated budget, but it is cur opinion that it represents the minimum
scope required to maintain operations at the facifity. The table below provides a summary of anticpated
costs associated with the base bid of the project:

Table 1: Summary of Anticipated Costs

TASK AMOUNT
Engineeting Studies / Design $99,400
Permit Apphication Development $14,200
Construction Engineering / Administration $106,500
Design / Engineering / Permitting Subtotal $220,100
Demaolition / HAZMAT / Removals $239,980
Construction of New Facility $959,920
Demolition / C fon Subtotal 31,159,300
TOTAL PROJECT {Base Bid) $1,420,000

Ph: 603-765-1870 | www appledoremaring com

Portsmouth Fish Fler Bulling-Request for ARPA Funds
Pg 2of 2 Photos

Portsmouh Commarcial Fish Facityy Buiding - Concept Shady May 15,2024

This effort represents the conceptual phase of design with the intent to provide a viable replacement
concept for the bullding, general arrangement plan, and opirion of the probable costs. The next phase of
this project wou'd be to progress the concept development to the design of construction documents and

developfsubmit permit appfications.
Thank you for the opportunity to werk with you en this study. If you have any quastions or require
additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

lah. oo TS

Nozh ). Elwood, PE, D.PE, D.OE Travis Baker, PE
President Project Manager



PDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024

B Appledore Marine
sl Engineering, LLC

620 S'zta Srest, Sute E | Portsmouth New Hampshire 03801

May 23, 2024

Myles Greenway

Acting Director

Pease Development Autherity - Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth NH 03801

MOres

Qreasedeviorg

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Portsmouth Fish Pier - Replacement Building Design

Dear Mr. Greenway:

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC [AME) is pleased to present this propesal for the
referenced project. This proposal presents the Scope of Work, Assumptions,
Schedule, and Fees for the services required to complete the work.

Background

The Fish Pier is the hub of commeicial fishing on the seacoast of New Hampshire,
providing avernight berthing for 20 boats and pier-use permits for an additional 55
vessels. The current condition and presence of black mao!d have necessitated a
replacemant building to be considered. In cooperation with Oak Point Associates
(OPA), AME completed a concept study for a replacement building. The final study,
submitted on May 15th, identified a “minimum” concept, determined in
collaboration with PDA-DPH persannel, with an estimated cost of $1,420,000, The
costincludes engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and construction.

FDA-DPH | Replacement Building Design
- - . Proposal for Engineering Services | May 23, 2024
2. Geotechnical subsurface investigations including up to four (4) borings (the
actual number of borings will depend on the progress of work during the time
available (ene drillcrew day). Samples will be taken from the borings and
evaluated far geotechnical properties. Geatechnical recommendations will
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
completed in the fallow-up building construction project.

2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents

To support the replacement building design, we will provide professional services,
including civil, structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering, as well as
architectural and interior design,

Professional services will include the following:

1. Removal drawings depicting selective demalition of compoenents that will be
removed, including hazardous materials as indicated in a report by others;

Building plans, elevations, and details fo'lowing program requirements;
Design of foundation and structure;
. Design of HYAC and plumbing systems;

Design of electrical and communications systems;

o onoNWN

Design of site facilities, pavernents, grad'ng, and erosion control;

7. Design of utility services according to utility company standards and
requirements;

@

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

mmm Appledore Marine E==] s
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Further reductions in the “min‘mum” concepls are understoad to be needed to
achieve the budget goal.

We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
€02 ({c)(1)(C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.

This project’s scope is to provide the required services, including engineering,
design, permitting, bidding, and construction observation, to support the
construction of a new building.

Scope of Work

Acknowledg’ng the budget constraints, we request that the PDA-DPH define the
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

2. Deslgn Services and Preparation of Contract Documents (Drawings,
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

The fellowing site surveys and investigations are required to define existing
conditions further to allow the progression of the design services.

1. Supplemental topagraphical survey to define gaps in the record information;
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3. Permitting Services
We have reviewed the applicable regulations and determined that the following
parmits are required. We will complete the required regu'atory applications, consult
with regulators as necessary, and prepare a package for the Owner's signature. Once
identified, PDA-DPH will need to pravide a check for the applicable permitting fees
prior to submission.
1. A NHDES Shaoreland permit application due to wark within 250 feet of the
high-water line;
2. A NHDES Standard Dredge and Fill Permit application due to work within 100
feet of the high-water line.
4. Meetings
Woe have included the following meetings to support collaboration with the PDA-
DPH.
1. Pre-design (kick-off] meeting with Owner representatives to discuss project
requirements;
2. Design review meeting with the Owner representatives fo'lowing the
Schematic Submission;

3. Design review meeting with the Owner representatives fo!l
Final Submission and

wing the Pre-

»

. A meeting arranged by the Owner for the purpose of sharing the project
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
and awareness that the engineer is only know!edgeable of the onsite construction
work based on submittals and RFI's from the contractor and periodic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become generally familiar with the quality of
work. During this phase, the contractor is responsible for notifying the Owner of
confiicts or issues with the construction that require engagement by the engineer,
as well as the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, of procedures
and site safety.

This task includes the following activities as requested by PDA:

+  Reviewing for compliance with overall design intent, shop drawings, material
ceitifications, and other submittals by the contractor,

i Appledore Marine . -
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+  Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction proceeds to
abserve and report on the progress and the overall quality of the completed
work. We have planned five (5) site visits during critical construction milestones.
Complete inspection reports documenting work progress after the scheduled
site visits, noting specific observations, deficiencies, and photographs.
* Respond to the contractor’s request for information (RFI's). \We have based our
estimate on 20 RFl's.

+ Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contractor of substantial
completion.
* Reviewing the contractor's as-built drawings for completeness.

This proposal is premised on a qualified, experienced contractor, therefore, weekly
construction inspections are deemed unnecessary. If it is determined during
construction that the contracter is having challenges achieving the design intent or
quality of work, additional inspection services may be added through a modification
to this contract.

The presence or duties of AME'S/OPA's personnel at a construction site, whether as
onsite representatives or otherwise, do not make AME/OPA or AME'S/OPA’s personnel
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
canstruction work following the construction contract documents and any health or
safety precautions required by such construction work.

AME/OPA and AME's/OPA’s personnel have no autharity to exercise any control over
any construction contractor or other entity or their employeesin connection with their
work or any health or safety precautions and have no duty to inspect, note, obsenve,
correct, or report on health or safety deficiencies of the construction contractor(s) or
other entity or any other persons at the site except AME'S/OPA's personnel.

The presence of AME'S/OPA's personnel at a construction site provides PDA with a
greater degree of confidence that the completed construction wwork will conform
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
failure to parform work following the construction documents.
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SCHEDULE

\We expect to proceed with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed

acceptance of this proposal. We will work closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the

Final Submission by October 1, 2024. To achieve this schedule we would require

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

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services $ 52,715

Site Investigations, Surveys and Program Analysis | $ 32,483

Des'gn Senvices and Preparation of Contract

Documents $ axow
Permtting Services $193%6
Construction Period Senvces $30888

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $218,419

The fixed fee includes all labor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to
complete the work. Payment is due within thirty {30) days of the invoice date.

Piease do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this proposal.

Regards
plah e~

Noah J Elwood, FE, BC PE, BC. OF
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

1. Schematic design submission {drawings and opinion of cost);

2. Pre-final design submnission (drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost);

3. Final Design Submission {drawings, specifications, and opinion of cost).
Each submission will include two hard copies and one electronic copy.
SUBCONSULTANTS

We acknowiedge that the project requires architectural and building design
engineering services, which we will subcontract with OPA, a consultant Included in
our master services agreement with the PDA-DPH.

EXCLUSIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

The following services are not anticipated to be required and are therefore not
included in this propossl. If, during the progression of the work, additional services
are deemed necessary, a madification to our contract may be completed.

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

Regulated building material survey or management;

Historical/cultural resources investigation;

LA

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

Peasa Development Authority — Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth NH 03801

M.Gr

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Rye Harbor - Retail Platform Design

Dear Mr, Greenway:
Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC (AME) is pleased to present this propasal for the
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
sale of fish and light-prepared foods. These “fish shack” build'ngs allow the fishing
industry to sell directly to the public fresh off the boat.

B
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Rising water levels and an increase in the intensity of storms have resuited in

pericdic flooding of the fish shacks, causing severe damage and an interruption to
operations. To improve the resiliency of the fish shacks, a project is being proposed

to construct an elevated platform above the highest anticipated water level to
support prefabricated bui'dings.

Figure 2 Flaoding in eorly 2024, Note fish shacks on the top s

We understand the State has authorized the use of ARPA SFRF funds under Section
602 {c)(1){C) to fund the project up to $1,000,000.
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
5, Construction Pericd Services.

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

b. The project site is expected to be considered “developed’ by NHDES
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
details with the pub'ic and gaining public input.
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1. Atopographic sunvey of the project area, including the lacation of wetland
flags by a Wetland Scientist, the location of the Highest Observable Tide Line
outside and along the limit of the survey area, and the location of apparent
property boundary monuments (boundary information to be provided by the
PDA,

2. Geotechnical subsurface investigations include up to four (4) barings (the
actual number of barings will depend on the progress of vwork during the time
avallable {one drill-crew day). Samples will be taken from the borings and
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
observable tide line with'n 100 feet of the project area.

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

5. Design of electrical systems;

6. Design of site facilities, paverments, grad'ng, and erosion control;

7. Design of utility sarvices according to utility company standards and
requirements;

8, Preparation of an opinion of probable construction costs;

9. Incorporate review comments and adjust drawings and specifications as
necessary for the next submission and

10. Preparation of Cantract Documents, including drawings and specifications.
Division 00 and Division 01 specifications. We intend to leverage EJCDC
bidding decuments as provided on other PDA-DPH projects.
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5. Construction Period Services

Services under this task involve cansulting with and advising PDA during
construction, The services under this phase are limited to the level of engagement
and awareness that the eng'neer is only knawiedgeable of the onsite construction
work based on submittals and RFI's from the contractor and periedic site visits to
assess the level of completion and become generally familiar with the quality of
work. During this phase, the contractor is responsible for notifying the Owiner of
conflicts or issues with the construction that require engagement by the engineer,
as well as the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures
and site safety.

This tack includes the following activities as requested by PDA:

+  Reviewing for compliance with overall design intent, shop drawings, material
certifications, and other submittals by the contractor.

+  Visiting the project site at appropriate intervals as construction proceeds to
observe and report on the progress and the averall quality of the completed
work. We have planned five (5) site visits during critical construction milestones.
Complete inspection reports documenting work progress after the scheduled
site visits, noting specific observations, deficiencies, and photographs.

+  Respond to the contractor's request for infarmation (RFI's). We have based our
estimate on 20 RFl's.

+  Prepare a final punch list after notification by the contractor of substantial
completion.

+  Reviewing the contractor’s as-built drawings for completeness.

This proposal is premised on a qualified, experienced contractor, therefore, weakly
construction inspections are deemed unnecessary. Ifit is determined during
construction that the contractor is having cha'lenges achieving the design intent or
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
contractors or ather entities, and do not relieve the construction contractors or any
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
safety precautions required by such construction work,
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AMEJOPA and AME'S/OPA's personnel have no authority to exercise any control over
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
as reflected in the construction docurnents has been implemented and preserved by
the construction contractor{s). AME/OPA neither guarantees the performance of the
canstruction contractor(s) nor assumes responsibility for the construction contractor's
failure to perform work following the construction documents.

DELIVERABLES

We have reviewed the project requirements and determined the following
deliverableswould be required. If additional submissions are required to allow
further awner input, a modification to the contract would be required.

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
master senvices agreemant with the PDA-DPH.

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

Project Management, Meetings and QC Services | $ 63392

Site Investigstions, Surveys and Program Analys's | $ 40270

Des'gn Senvices and Preparation of Contract

1
Docurmnents $ 7418
Permitting Services $ 35384
Construction Period Services $ 300%

Total Architectural and Engineering Services | $243,260

The fixed fee includes all labor, reimbursable, and equipment expenses required to
complete the work. Payment is due within thirty (30) days of the involce date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions about this proposal.

Regards
Al Femd—

Nozh J Elwood, PE, BC PE, BC. OF

President
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Regulated building material survey or management;

moa

Historical/cultural resources investigation;

Revisions of project development program as requested by client, state, or
local agencies;

-

=

As-built plans, easement plans, construction survey and/or certification;

@

Construction materials testing;

9. Renderings;

0. LEED certification;

1. Permitting except as noted above; and

12. Commiissioning.
SCHEDULE
We expect to proceed with the work immediately upon receipt of the signed
acceptance of this proposal. We will work closely with the PDA-DPH to provide the
Final Submission by October 1, 2024, To achieve this schedule, we would require
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
in the table balow:
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March 4, 2019

Geno Marconi

Peasa Develcpment Authorty Divsion of Ports and Harbars
655 Market Srect

Partsmnh, New Hampshire 03301

Re  RyeHaber Raveiment Repat o Pre-Stom Condtion Outine
Ry, New Hampshira

Dzar Capt Marconi:

Fppledare Maring Engiresring, LLC (AME) hasbesn lashed o quantly and define e limits of deferioration as a resull of the

spring 2018 storm. The outing inchudes project Background, Evients of Deterioration, Quantly of Revement Less, and
EsSrated Corstruction Cost.

BACKGROUND

Tre Rye Harbor faciity is subject b erosion of B2 shorelns betueen e congrets and mber pier 23 well 25 rerh of tha boat
ramp. The sherefing along this porfon of the Bciliy is akered with riprap and the erosion typically coors asaresut of wave
achvly during periods of high wa'ler nd st surges. Agring stom in 2018 eused ercsion of Fareveiment and diplaced the
facitly fuel fres.

The purpose of Bis oufine s b delering the extent of delerioration, quantly loss of meteriel, end estimate constuction cost.
EXTENTS OF DETERIORA
Apesteent inspection was comple'sd 1o identfy tha extent of delerioration. Tha inspection determined Fhal deterioration was

fimited I 122 fest betusen the conare'e pier and Brber pler and 385 fest of reveiment orth of e boat ramp The figure below
depicts the area of deferioration, shaded inred.
———




FDADPH Rye Harbor Faciiyy RME Project Number, 5233
Rye Harbor Revetment Repair Preposal 030472019

QUANTITY OF REVETMENT LOSS

To quanty the revelment ks Fom the spring 2013 siorm AME had to first determing the Pre-Starm” cerdition at the facliyy,
Tha pre-storm corcilion was determined based on erchive ressarch, previcus st sunveys, end esbult messuremen's taken et
the facii®y To visuzlly depict the pre-storm condition a Bree-dimensional rendering of the revetment was developed using
compuler sofeare

s a part of tis project a s%8 survey was completed by Doucel Sunvey as a sub-consilizet lo AME The survey was complsted
in Janary 2013, using a Trimhie ST Tetl Station end a Trimbiz R10 Sunvey Grade GPS with a Trimh'e TSC3 Data Collector
and Sokkia B2Y Auta Leve! The sunvey resuts were Leed b determine the enistng, postenent, sit2 conditon end bopography

Utiizing three-dmensicnal civil s'e compuler sofware tha January 2013 sita sunvey wes compared drecty bo the pre-storm.
condon deta to quan iy of loss of revelment. Drawings were developed b visually depict the loss of il and have been provided
25 en tmchment to this document

Comparing the pre-stom condhion and tra edisting ste suvey the loss of revelment between e trber and conare'e pler (122
feef) and 383 feet narth of the bozt ramp is appraaimztely 1,075 Y.

ESTMATED CONSTRUCTION COST

£ estreted constcton cost wes developed 1o provide an spprovimsta value o use fr budgstary puposes. The estimate
&ssumes that the project wil be schaduled o cptimize conYacter motiization and demcbilizetion, that the projsct wil b
compisted without majer inferruptions to schedule, and the conlract will be awarded through a compe e bid process.

The Elowing addtional assumplions wera mada in the development of the estmiata
o Al werk il be compleled from the shore
o Noin-water work wil be requred
®  Store wll comply wih KHDOT Class | stone

The estrated constucton cost o restore the Rye Harber revetment o tha pre-stom condition is $345,000. Detaled back up
has been provided as an eachment o t's document

Wyzy have &y questions o require addilional inbrmation, please do nothesizte fo corlact us.

Regards

! /
Erk Riden, FE Fy'e Vandermosr, PE
Vice President Project Enginesr
Atachments

1. Rye Herbor Revetrent Deterioration Drawings.
2 De'a'ed Cosl Esbmate
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From: Myles Greenway ‘

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Paul Brean;Suzy Anzalone

Cc: Brenda Therrien

Subject: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

Good Morning

Happy Friday — wanted to pass the latest we received regarding ARPA funding obligations etc....please
see below...have incorporated into my notes for Mondays meeting...

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

From: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Cota-

Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Subject: RE: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

__iE)(TfIEBI}IﬁI_.i Qp_jn_bﬁtﬁdpgﬁ attachments or click on links unless ybu rg_c_:gg__ry_igé_iébi tﬂi&the seﬁdir.

Hi Brenda-
Apologies, my explanation below might not have been clear.

We would like to see the funds under contract — i.e. obligated- by September 30" If they are under contract by then,
great — and GOFERR will be OK with Pease extending the fiscal authorization for those funds beyond 9/30/24. If the
funds are not under contract by then, GOFERR will need to assess the likelihood that the funds can get obligated by
the end of the year. If GOFERR is comfortable that Pease is close to getting the funds obligated and will be able to do
so by 12/31/24, we'll likely be OK with Pease extending the fiscal authorization beyond 9/30/24. But if there are
major concerns that Pease may not be able to get the funds obligated, GOFERR might not approve an extension of the

1



fiscal authorization, and seek to take the funds back to re-use for another purpose. Remember, if the funds aren’t
obligated by the end of the year, the State has to send those funds back to the federal government, so if Pease cannot
get the funds obligated we would want to take those funds back for another project.

I don’t want you to worry about this too much - if you aren’t able to get them obligated by 9/30/24 but are close to
doing so, it likely won’t be an issue after GOFERR reviews where the projects are.

-Tom

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; McLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

EE_XTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.‘

Thank you Tom,

| think the confusion was that we needed to be under contract by Sept 30. We should have no problem having the
funds obligated by Dec 31°.

Appreciate the clarification!

Brenda

From: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>;
Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

TE)Q’ERNAL: Do notrowpen attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the srend'er.

Hi Brenda,

Thank you for the reminder email. When this was approved, GOFERR only approved the fiscal authorization
until September 30", due to the ARPA deadline to have all funds obligated by 12/31/24. Will there be an issue
with getting these funds under contract by then?

So long as Pease can get these funds under contract by then, GOFERR should be OK with an extension of the
fiscal authorization beyond 9/30/24, likely to 6/30/25, the end of the biennium — we would then be ensured that
Pease has obligated those funds before the ARPA obligation deadline. The reason why that is important is if the
funds are not obligated by the time specified in ARPA, the funds must be sent back to US Treasury.

The expended by piece —under ARPA, all funds must be expended by 12/31/26. So that is the absolute outer
limit.



Hope this helps, but feel free to follow up if you have more questions,

Tom

From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; McLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>
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
We are just trying to confirm the important dates for the attached approval.

Under contract by Sept 30, 2024
Expended by?

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; McLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.MclLocklin@das.nh.gov>

Subject: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

Good morning Tom & Steve,

We have been working on this and in looking at the attached, | have a bad feeling that the projects need to
be under contract by September 30 rather than Dec 317 Is that true?

Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harhors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org







Raeline O'Neil
“

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Myles Greenway

Subject: RE: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76
(5/1)

No, | was thinking we should do the same thing, Suzy too.

From: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Subject: FW: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

Any objections if | send to Paul? | have in my “notes” as well for Monday...

From: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A. <Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>;

Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.lM.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>

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

We would like to see the funds under contract — i.e. obligated- by September 30", If they are under contract by
then, great —and GOFERR will be OK with Pease extending the fiscal authorization for those funds beyond
9/30/24. If the funds are not under contract by then, GOFERR will need to assess the likelihood that the funds
can get obligated by the end of the year. If GOFERR is comfortable that Pease is close to getting the funds
obligated and will be able to do so by 12/31/24, we'll likely be OK with Pease extending the fiscal authorization
beyond 9/30/24. But if there are major concerns that Pease may not be able to get the funds obligated, GOFERR
might not approve an extension of the fiscal authorization, and seek to take the funds back to re-use for another
purpose. Remember, if the funds aren’t obligated by the end of the year, the State has to send those funds back
to the federal government, so if Pease cannot get the funds obligated we would want to take those funds back

for another project.

I don’t want you to worry about this too much — if you aren’t able to get them obligated by 9/30/24 but are
close to doing so, it likely won’t be an issue after GOFERR reviews where the projects are.

-Tom



From: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; MclLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-G@goferr.nh.gov>
Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

iEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on [inks_unless-you recoghize and trust the sender.
Thank you Tom,

| think the confusion was that we needed to be under contract by Sept 30. We should have no problem
having the funds obligated by Dec 31°.

Appreciate the clarification!

Brenda

From: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; McLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-
G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: RE: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

iEXTEhNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recdg_ni_ze_ and trust the sender.

Hi Brenda,

Thank you for the reminder email. When this was approved, GOFERR only approved the fiscal
authorization until September 30", due to the ARPA deadline to have all funds obligated by
12/31/24. Will there be an issue with getting these funds under contract by then?

So long as Pease can get these funds under contract by then, GOFERR should be OK with an extension of
the fiscal authorization beyond 9/30/24, likely to 6/30/25, the end of the biennium — we would then be
ensured that Pease has obligated those funds before the ARPA obligation deadline. The reason why that
is important is if the funds are not obligated by the time specified in ARPA, the funds must be sent back
to US Treasury.

The expended by piece — under ARPA, all funds must be expended by 12/31/26. So that is the absolute
outer limit.

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




<Stephen.A.Mclocklin@das.nh.gov>; Cota-Robles, Lisa - GOFERR <Lisa.M.Cota-Robles-
G@goferr.nh.gov>

Cc: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>

Subject: Checking in FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

EXTERNAE—Db_no_t_dbén at-iaiéﬁm;_nts or click on links unlégs';/‘(_)_l;ecognize and trust the sender.

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
<Stephen.A.Mclocklin@das.nh.gov>

Subject: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

Good morning Tom & Steve,

We have been working on this and in looking at the attached, | have a bad feeling that the projects
need to be under contract by September 30 rather than Dec 317 Is that true?

Brenda

Brenda Therrien
Administrative Assistant
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

P: 603-766-9221

F: 603-436-2780
b.therrien@peasedev.org
www.portofnh.org







Raeline O'Neil

e e

Subject: Port Committee work session-Next steps for ARPA Funds PFP & Rye
Location: PDA Board meeting Room, 55 International Dr. Portsmouth NH
Start: Mon 6/3/2024 8:30 AM
End: Mon 6/3/2024 9:30 AM
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: Brenda Therrien
Required Attendees: Brenda Therrien; Neil Levesque; Karen Conard; Steve Fournier (srfournier@comcast.net);

Myles Greenway; Paul Brean; Brad Cook; Anthony Blenkinsop
Optional Attendees: Raeline O'Neil; Suzy Anzalone; Steve Fournier

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Brenda Therrien; Neil Levesque; Karen Conard; Steve Fournier (srfournier@comcast.net); Myles Greenway; Paul
Brean; Brad Cook; Anthony Blenkinsop

Cc: Raeline O'Neil; Suzy Anzalone; Steve Fournier

Subject: Port Committee work session-Next steps for ARPA Funds PFP & Rye

When: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:30 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: PDA Board meeting Room, 55 International Dr. Portsmouth NH

This is a kickoff meeting to discuss the best use of the ARPA funding received for the Portsmouth Fish Pier Building
and Rye Harbor improvements. The goal will be to determine the course of action going forward to ensure there is
a contract in place for each facility, ASAP (no later than Dec 31, 2024) and to complete the projects no later than
June 30, 2025, as per the requirements of the funding.

I will send an agenda and any other related materials as soon as possible.

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

Thursday, May 30, 2024 2:56 PM

Myles Greenway

Try again?

1-PORT COMMITTEE AGENDA 6-3-2024.doc






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE AGENDA

MONDAY JUNE 3, 2024 8:30 AM

PEASE DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM

55 INTERNATIONAL DR.
PORTSMOUTH NH 03801
. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. October 16, 2023
b. January 9, 2024
c. April 2,2024

. PUBLIC COMMENT

. PORT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a. Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building

A. ARPA Funded May 14, 2024, Building Replacement Study- “Costs of
engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a replacement
building”

a. Next phase to determine the “use” and “must haves” for the building
i. Industry needs
1. Cold storage for lobster bait
2. Ice machine with cold storage
ii. Port needs
1. Office, bathroom, mechanical room
b. Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering (enclosed)
1. Site Investigations and Surveys;
2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract

Documents (Drawings, Specifications, and Opinion of

Construction Estimate); Permitting Services;

Submission and Deliverables; and

4. Construction Period Services.

(%]



b. Rye Harbor Marine Facility
A. ARPA Funded May 14, 2024, “Rye Harbor costs of concept development,
engineering, design, bidding, permitting, and construction of a structure to
better accommodate retail operations.”
a) Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering (enclosed)
1. Site Investigations and Surveys;
2. Design Services and Preparation of Contract Documents
(Drawings, Specifications, and Opinion of Construction Estimate);
Permitting Services;
Submission and Deliverables; and
4. Construction Period Services.

(98]

. NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS
. PRESS QUESTIONS

ADJOURNMENT



Raeline O'Neil

S N S W
From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:54 AM
To: Myles Greenway
Subject: FW: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)
Attachments: Fiscal and G C - Rye -Portsmouth ARPA Request dated 3-18-24.pdf
FYI

From: Brenda Therrien

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Broderick, Thomas - GOFERR <Thomas.R.Broderick-G@goferr.nh.gov>; McLocklin, Stephen A.
<Stephen.A.McLocklin@das.nh.gov>

Subject: Deadline dates-- Rye & PFP approval FIS 24-115 (4/16) G & C #76 (5/1)

Good morning Tom & Steve,

We have been working on this and in looking at the attached, | have a bad feeling that the projects need to be
under contract by September 30 rather than Dec 317 Is that true?

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

e Portsmouth Fish Pier costs of engineering study, design, permitting, and construction for a

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

03-13-013-130510-26XX0000 ARPA Y2024 Y2024 I'Y2024

PORTSMOUTH /RYE PROJECTS|1)

CLASS ACCOUNT | CURRENT BUDGET REVISED

MODIFIED REQUEST BUDGET
BUDGET

EXPENDITURES

040 — Indirect Costs 500800 $0 $5,000 $5,000

041 — Audit Fund Set Aside 500801 $0 $1,994 $1,994

103 — Contracts for Op Sves 502664 $0 $1,993,006 | $1,993,006
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0 $2,000,000 | $2,000,000

SOURCE OF I'UNDS

000 — Federal Funds 400338 $0 $2,000,000 [ $2,000,000
TOTAL REVENUE: 50 $2,000,000 [ $2,000,000

[ All direct program costs for Portsmouth Fish Pier will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602GS1302A and all
administrative and Indirect costs will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602GS1302Z. All direct program costs for
Rye Harbor Development will be accounted for using activity 00FRF602PH1301A and all administrative and indirect
cosls will be accounted for using activity 00FRFG02PH1301Z. Accounting classifications may be subject to technical
changes at the discretion of the Department of Administrative Services’ Division of Accounting Services.

OOO00O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088

Fax:603.427.0433

vwww.peasedev.org




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

SO Yo

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Pease Development Authority

Atlachments: Photos
Rye Harbor (1)
Portsmouth Fish Pier (3)






Portsmouth Fish Pier Building-Request for ARPA Funds
Pg 1 of 2 Photos




Portsmouth Fish Pler Building-Request for ARPA Funds

Pg 2 of 2 Photos




Raeline O'Neil
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From: Brenda Therrien
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Myles Greenway
Subject: RE: Port Committee Workshop Agenda.docx

Myles,

I think we might have a better idea of what the workshop might look like after you/we meet with Paul and Neil. Did
they intend this to be an all-day event? If it’s going to be all day, | need to let everyone know. | also need to know
how public input will work, will they sign up, or will they be able to participate in the discussions?

We should establish what the goal is, and | believe that will also be answered when you meet with Paul and Neil. It
may be as simple as getting the PC approval to bring the 2 AME proposals to the PDA Board in June, without going
into too much detail on the actual plans.

| mean, we are going to have to spend some money on engineering etc. | also think there should be a clause in the
AME proposals that allow us to stop the project at any time should the needs of the Port change (especially in the
case of Rye, if the Board decides a raised platform may not be in the best interest of the facility)

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
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 8:32 AM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>
Subject: Port Committee Workshop Agenda.docx
Importance: High

Brenda

Canyou please look at the attached drafts... see what works and doesn’t
...or add - thank youl!



V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234



Port Committee Workshop Agenda

55 International Drive

Board Conference Room

3 June 2024

3 June:
0830 Sponsor Kick-Off

0830 - 0845  Stakeholder Participation Introductions
*Name, Organization, Brief Background*

0845- 0900 Workshop Overview
Background(s)
Collectively Establish Discussion “Ground-Rules”

1000 — 1200  Discuss the Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors (“the Division™) to
accept and expend $2,000,000.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal
Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs associated with the projects listed below, effective upon
Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through September 30, 2024,

— 10-minute breaks throughout —
1. The Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier.

2. The Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“Rye Harbor”).

1200 - 1300  Lunch
1300 - 1645  Continue Baseline Risk Survey and Risk Characterization

1645 —1730 Resolve Tabled Topics & Wrap-up

XX June - Day Two:
0800 - 0830  Review Workshop & Resolve Outstanding Topics
0830 — 0845  Baseline Risk Results — generated by Day One team surveys
0845 —0930  Prioritize Top Risks — facilitated group discussion & consensus
0940 — 1100  Establish Risk Mitigation Goals for Top Risks
1100 — 1200  Lunch (working)
1200 — 1500  Continue Mitigation Discussion & Goals Consensus
1500 Workshop Wrap-up
Feedback Survey
Post-PAWSA Actions
Closing Remarks






Port Committee Workshop

Facilitated by the Pease Development Authority-Port Committee

Background and Purpose

The Pease Development Authority-Division of Ports and Harbors (“the Division™) is authorized to accept and expend
$2,000,000.00 in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) State Fiscal Recovery Funds (SFRF) to fund costs associated with
the projects listed below, effective upon Fiscal Committee and Governor and Council approval through September 30,

2024. 100% Federal Funds.

The Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier (Fish Pier) is an approximately 4,000 square foot State-owned facility located
on the Piscataqua River, 1 Peirce Island Road, Portsmouth, NH. Construction began in 1977 and the facility was opened
in 1979. The Fish Pier is the hub of commercial fishing on the seacoast of New Hampshire providing overnight berthing
for 20 boats and pier-use permits for an additional 55 vessels. The facility offers retail sale of diesel and gasoline fuel to
the fishing vessels as well as the general boating public. Bulk ice is also available for the safe handling of harvested fish

and shellfish.

The building sits on an approximately 1.9 acre, above-water location and is currently over 50% shut down due to the
presence of black mold, identified in a recent condition survey. The wooden structure has deteriorated and is at the end of
its useful existence and needs replacement. The Division has been responsible for the management of the facility since
circa 2002 and is currently engaged in a concept study to investigate the needs of the fishing industry and fishing
community to determine the style and layout of a replacement building. The concept study report is due April 2024,

This authorization would provide funding to move immediately into the engineering study, design, permitting, and
construction phases for a replacement building, based upon completion of the concept study. Aerial photos are attached

for reference.

The Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“Rye Harbor”) is State-owned and located at 1870 Ocean Blvd, Rye, NH. The
property was constructed in 1960 with materials (sand and rock) excavated by a U.S. Army Corps of Engineers dredging
project which also created the entrance channel and anchorages at Rye Harbor as it exists today. The Commercial Pier and
Associated Facilities at Rye Harbor are one (1) of the two (2) State-owned facilities (also Hampton) on the seacoast of
New Hampshire that provides access to the sea for recreational boating, passenger vessels, and commercial fishing
vessels. Additionally, the facility offers retail sale of diesel and gasoline fuel to fishing vessels, the general boating public,

maritime law enforcement, and first responders.

The proposed area of investigation is approximately four (4) acres of land that is minimally above the Mean High-Water
Datum (MHW) and floods with up to four (4) feet of additional tidal rise during times of astronomical tide events (Full
Moon) and even higher when astronomical events occur with coastal storm surge.

On the property there are ten (10) small buildings independently owned by commercial pier use permit holders and/or
seasonal businesses. The commercial pier-use permit holders utilize the buildings under a Right of Entry as an accessory
to their associated commercial pier use. Use of the buildings include storage and sale of bait and tackle, charter boat
passenger ticket sales, and sale of live lobster and seafood landed at Rye Harbor. Two of the ten buildings support a
seasonal business that operate under a Right of Entry and Concession Agreement to sell restaurant style prepared menu
items. In addition to the privately owned buildings, the Division owns three (3) buildings, two (2) of which are a
permanent office and a permanent storage structure, for a total of thirteen (13) small structures at the facility.

Over decades the buildings have evolved from storage buildings to places where retail business is conducted. The
buildings have become an important part of the economic fabric of the facility and allow the general public direct
interaction with maritime businesses. All these structures are affected to some degree by tidal conditions and are
consistently flooded during tidal surges and storm activity (as an example, please see attached photo taken January 13,
2024). Additionally, during the transition from storage space to retail use, there has been no consistency in improving

accessibility, utilities, or fire protection.

This proposed project would determine an appropriate method to construct a structure to allow retail space at Rye Harbor
to be better protected from tidal surge, improve public accessibility, and give the Division the ability to safely manage

retail property at Rye Harbor.



Primary Goal of the Workshop

A Workshop aims to enhance coordination and cooperation between agencies internally and the private sector. Participants
representing our facility users, stakeholders, environmental interest groups, and federal, state, and local regulatory
authorities come together to collaboratively assess projects. Workshop stakeholders engage in facilitated discussions that
identify long-term solutions tailored to our local circumstances.

An agency workshop is a collaborative event organized by a creative or advertising agency to engage clients, stakeholders,
or internal teams in generating ideas, solving problems, and developing strategies for projects. It typically includes agency
professionals like account managers and creative directors, clients' decision-makers, and experienced facilitators. The
workshop involves introductory sessions, presentations, brainstorming activities, breakout sessions, prototyping, feedback
discussions, and action planning. Tools such as whiteboards, sticky notes, collaborative software, and creative exercises
like mind mapping are used to stimulate innovative thinking and organize ideas. The primary outcomes are a range of
creative concepts, well-defined strategies, enhanced team alignment, and improved skills for participants, making the
workshop a dynamic and productive experience that leverages collective expertise and creativity.
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. Navigational Conditions — The environmental conditions that vessels must deal with in a waterway.

« Vessel Quality and Operations Conditions — Crew operating proficiency & the quality of vessels on a waterway.
« Traffic Conditions — Number of vessels that use a waterway and how they interact with each other.

« Waterway Conditions — Physical properties of the waterway that affects vessel maneuverability.

Priority risk factors for your PAWSA will be identified and discussed to then develop potential mitigation strategies (e.g.,
public/private partnerships, education, coordination, policy/regulatory improvements, and physical waterway configuration
enhancements).

Workshop Participants

Workshop participants actively deliberate issues during the workshop and jointly develop non-binding risk mitigation
measures. Participants consist of stakeholders and waterways users that represent a broad cross-section of the waterway
community. Waterway users are those involved in the movement of vessels in the waterway being assessed, such as vessel
masters, pilots, and officers of operating companies. Stakeholders represent those whose livelihood and/or quality of life
are affected by waterway activities.

Participants speak as reliable and respected representatives of others engaged in similar work or having similar interests.
Limited to 15 two-person teams, selected participants balance: a) navigation and traffic management expertise, and b)
representation of all significant stakeholder groups within the affected waterway community. The group must include
expertise and current knowledge in the following areas: pilotage, ship handling, aids to navigation, maritime law
enforcement, vessel traffic management, protection of natural resources, marine casualty response and investigation, and
waterway community planning and economics. Participants should be currently working in direct support of waterway-
related activities, preferably for an extended period.

The workshop sponsor may host a stakeholder engagement meeting in advance of the formal workshop to prime dialogue
and enhance community representation for the two-day event.
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From: Myles Greenway

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:10 AM

To: Vanessa Swasey;Brenda Therrien

Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E.

Subject: RE: Rye Harbor - Platform Proposal - AME

Good Morning

Received —thank you!
Have a great weekend!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234

From: Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org>; Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>
Cc: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>

Subject: Rye Harbor - Platform Proposal - AME

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good Afternoon,

As promised, please find attached executed proposal for the Rye Harbor platform for your review and
consideration.

As always, should you have any questions please let us know.

Have a nice evening,



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

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Paul Brean

Cc: Brenda Therrien

Subject: FW: Rye Harbor - Platform Proposal - AME
Attachments: PDA-DPH Rye Proposal 20240523.pdf

Good Morning Paul

Please see attached Rye Harbor - Platform Proposal. Thank you!

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

JEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless yo@feiqggnize and trust the sender.

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

5

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

1. Site Investigations and Surveys,;

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

B Appledore Marine -
mEl Engineering, LLC .--
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
removed,

Structural plans, elevations, and details following program requirements,
Design of foundation and structure;

Design of plumbing systems;

Design of electrical systems;

Design of site facilities, pavements, grading, and erosion control;

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

@ Appledore Marine . -

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

m Appledore Marine .
Sl Engineering, LLC .--
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

B Appledore Marine .-n

=R Engineering, LLC
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
concerns not included in the ASTM or All Appropriate Inquiries (AAIl)
standards;

B Appledore Marine . - -
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

mmm Appledore Marine .-

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
il Fewmd—

Noah J Elwood, PE, BC. PE, BC. OF

President

I Appledore Marine
8 Engineering, LLC



Raeline O'Neil

Subject: Rye Harbor & Portsmouth Fish Pier - Discussion on Design Proposals
Location: Paul's office, 55 International Dr. Portsmouth

Start: Tue 5/28/2024 10:00 AM

End: Tue 5/28/2024 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Brenda Therrien

Required Attendees: Myles Greenway; Paul Brean; Mike Mates; Tracy Shattuck; Tomas Maciel

We received a proposal from AME for Rye Harbor “retail platform”, so this
meeting will cover both items. See attached for review prior to the meeting.

See attached and below FMI

Paul,

Additional information/insight from Noah regrading Portsmouth Fish Pier -
Replacement Bldg. Design Proposal. Recommend meeting next week
internally to discuss way forward. Only “must go” conflict | have next week is
the Governor & Council Meeting Wednesday 29MAY. Thankyou!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234



From: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood@appledoremarine.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Myles Greenway <M.Greenway@peasedev.org>; Vanessa Swasey <VSwasey@appledoremarine.com>
Cc: Brenda Therrien <B.Therrien@peasedev.org> '

Subject: RE: Portsmouth Fish Pier - Replacement Bldg. Design Proposal - AME

EXTERNAL: Do not Qpeh attachments or qlick on __li_r!ISS _un_le§s you reqqgniz_qand trust th(_e_ send_er;

Myles - for your awareness and or discussions with Paul. We took a hard look at going design build on these
projects, to reduce up front engineering fees. Based on AME and OPA experience our thought is that these are too
small to consider DB and while it would reduce fees somewhat, there is a very high chance that come fall we could
end up with a no bid, or just a few bidders submitting very high bids. The challenge is that with a design build the
bidders would need to hire their own engineers to progress the DB documents enough to all them to develop their
bids and most contractors will not chose to make the investment on such a small project.

Open to discussing further if you have any questions.

Thank you
Noah

Noah J. Elwood, PE, D.OE, D.PE
President

Appledore Marine Engineering, LLC
603.957.1270

Check out our new website: www.appledoremarine.com

Microsoft Teams nced help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 229 658 915 766
Passcode: pHRH22

Dial in by phone
+1929-235-8323,,558424135# United States, New York City

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 558 424 1354#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

Pease Development Authority, Portsmouth, NH



Raeline O'Neil

Subject: Canceled: Rye Harbor & Portsmouth Fish Pier - Discussion on Design Proposals
Location: Paul's office, 55 International Dr. Portsmouth

Start: Tue 5/28/2024 10:00 AM

End: Tue 5/28/2024 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

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

EX:I'ERNAL:'Pi_JV Ecit_épe_h Watftgphmgfptjs or 'pii_gk on links urnie_s_ﬂé yc_Ju_ recdgniz:e':ai[]d trust the s'éhdieg

Myles — for your awareness and or discussions with Paul. We took a hard look at going design build on these
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
Phone conference I1D: 558 424 135#

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
the Governor & Council Meeting Wednesday 29MAY. Thank you!

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

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments orclick o ik unless you recoghize and trust the sender.

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

Check out our new wehsite: www.appledoremarine.com

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 229 658 915 766
Passcode: pHRH22

Dial in by phone
+1929-235-8323,558424135# United States, New York City
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 558 424 135#

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

}EXTERNAL: bja_ not <_)pen qtfc_a_ghljh;e_n}s 6r'c7:liclr<rianilink's unles;s you rec{agr)ize and trust the s_re_m_id_efr_.

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
End: Tue 5/28/2024 11:.00 AM
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

[EXTER!\IAL: Do;niot ppen éttachmehts Vchlickron‘ ligﬂ{s unléss you Eecog_nize qr_n_(_j_'t_'ru;s_tith(_a _s_._enderr.

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

Start: Tue 5/28/2024 10.00 AM

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

Myles —for your awareness and or discussions with Paul. We took a hard look at going design build on these
projects, to reduce up front engineering fees. Based on AME and OPA experience our thought is that these are too
small to consider DB and while it would reduce fees somewhat, there is a very high chance that come fall we could
end up with a no bid, or just a few bidders submitting very high hids. The challenge is that with a design build the
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
the Governor & Council Meeting Wednesday 29MAY. Thankyoul!

V/r
Myles

Myles Greenway
Commander, USCG (ret)
Assistant Port Director
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801
603-534-6234



From: Noah J. Elwood, P.E. <nelwood @appledoremarine.com>

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

EXTEBNAI_.-: f:}o ﬁo{d:péé attachments or ctic_l{on links u_nl_es_s_. ;_ogj [e_cpghiéé and'tﬁJst tﬁhgsenéler'.

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
603.957.